
(Board Agenda, October 4, 2018) 1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AND WORKSHOP  
AMENDED 

Board of Education Members    
Jessie Ryan, President, (Trustee Area 7) 
Darrel Woo, Vice President, (Trustee Area 6) 
Michael Minnick, 2nd Vice President, (Trustee Area 4) 
Jay Hansen, (Trustee Area 1) 
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2) 
Christina Pritchett, (Trustee Area 3) 
Mai Vang, (Trustee Area 5) 
Rachel Halbo, Student Member 
 

Thursday, October 4, 2018 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:00 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

AGENDA  
 

2018/19-7 
       Allotted Time 

4:30 p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

 

 
 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
 3.0 CLOSED SESSION 

 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also 

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters. 

 
 3.1 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA, 

SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management 
 

3.2 Government Code 54956.9 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation: 
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 

Code section 54956.9 
b) Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code 

section 54956.9 
 

3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 

 
3.4 Government Code 54957 - Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

Title: Superintendent 
 

3.5 Education Code Section 35146 – The Board will hear staff recommendations on the 
following student expulsion(s): 

 a) Expulsion #1, 2018-19 
 b) Expulsion #2, 2018-19 
 



(Board Agenda, October 4, 2018) 2 

3.6 Government Code 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property Negotiators: 
Property:  2718 G Street, Sacramento, CA 
Agency Negotiator:  Superintendent or Designee 
Negotiating Parties:  SCUSD and Mogavero/Bardis Homes 

 Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms For Lease/Exchange 
 

6:00 p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4.1 Broadcast Statement (Student Member Halbo) 
 
4.2 The Pledge of Allegiance will be led by Oak Ridge Elementary Shine Students 

• Presentation of Certificate by President Jessie Ryan 
 

6:05 p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
6:10 p.m. 6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 

 
 

6:15 p.m. 7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                   15 minutes 
 

 Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board.  Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the 
order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) 
minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By 
law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a 
matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion. 

 
 8.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
6:30 p.m. 8.1 Public Hearing on Resolution No. 3037: Resolution to Convey 

Utility Easement Entitlements to the Sacramento Municipal 
Utilities District for the Central Kitchen (Cathy Allen) 

 

Information 
5 minute presentation 

5 minute discussion 

6:40 p.m. 8.2 Public Hearing on 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) Revisions (Vincent Harris and Cathy Morrison) 

 (The revisions are available for public inspection at the 
reception desk of the Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, 
Sacramento, CA 95824; or on the website: www.scusd.edu/lcap)  

 

Information 
10 minute presentation 

10 minute discussion 
 

7:00 p.m. 8.3 Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-19 Adopted Budget 
Revision (Dr. John Quinto) 

Action 
10 minute presentation 

15 minute discussion 
 

 9.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 
 

7:25 p.m. 9.1 Credit Recovery Update (Vincent Harris and Christina Espinosa) Information 
7 minute presentation 

7 minute discussion 
 

7:39 p.m. 9.2 Constituent Services Report (Stephan Brown) Information 
10 minute presentation 

7 minute discussion 
 

7:56 p.m. 9.3 Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 Sexual Harassment  
 (Raoul Bozio and Stephan Brown) 
 

First Reading 
10 minute presentation 

5 minute discussion 



(Board Agenda, October 4, 2018) 3 

8:11 p.m. 9.4 Approve Lease/Exchange Agreement with Mogavero/Bardis 
Homes for Old Marshall School (Cathy Allen) 

Action 
5 minute presentation 

5 minute discussion 
 

8:21 p.m. 10.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                    2 minutes 
 

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 
 

 10.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

 10.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification 
of Other Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared 
Surplus Materials and Equipment, Change Notices and Notices of 
Completion (Dr. John Quinto) 

 10.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 10/4/18 (Cancy McArn) 
 10.1c Approve Alice Birney K-8 School Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon  

 October 24-26, 2018 (Dr. Iris Taylor and Tu Moua Carroz) 
 10.1d Approve C.K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to New York, New York 

October 11-18, 2018 (Dr. Iris Taylor and Chad Sweitzer) 
 10.1e Approve Rosemont High School Field Trip to Las Vegas, Nevada October 

25-29, 2018 (Dr. Iris Taylor and Chad Sweitzer) 
 10.1f Approve Staff Recommendations for Expulsion #1, 2018-19 and Expulsion 

#2, 2018-19 (Doug Huscher and Stephan Brown) 
 10.1g Approve Revisions to Board Policies (BP) BP 0410 Nondiscrimination in 

District Programs and Activities; BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint 
Procedures; BP 5111 Admission, BP 5111.1 District Residency; BP 5125 
Student Records; BP 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment; BP 5145.4 
Anti-Bullying (Raoul Bozio and Stephan Brown) 

 10.1h Approve Resolution No. 3037: Resolution to Convey Utility Easement 
Entitlements to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District for the Central 
Kitchen (Cathy Allen) 

 10.1i Approve Resolution No. 3036 Board Stipends (Jessie Ryan) 

 10.1j Approve Minutes of the September 20, 2018 Board of Education Meeting  
 (Jorge A. Aguilar) 

 
 11.0 COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

8:23 p.m. 11.1 Employee Organization Reports:   
 

 SCTA  
 SEIU  
 TCS 
 Teamsters  
 UPE  

Information 
3 minutes each 

8:38 p.m. 11.2 District Parent Advisory Committees: 
 

 Community Advisory Committee  

Information 
3 minutes each 



(Board Agenda, October 4, 2018) 4 

 District English Learner Advisory Committee 
 Local Control Accountability Plan/Parent Advisory Committee 

 
8:47 p.m. 11.3 Superintendent’s Report (Jorge A. Aguilar) Information 

5 minutes 
 

8:52 p.m. 11.4 President’s Report (Jessie Ryan) Information 
5 minutes 

 
8:57 p.m. 11.5 Student Member Report (Rachel Halbo) Information 

5 minutes 
 

9:02 p.m. 11.6 Information Sharing By Board Members Information 
10 minutes 

 
9:12 p.m. 11.7 Board Committee Reports 

 
 Board Facilities Committee 
 Board Budget Committee 
 Board Governance & Policy Committee 
 Board Evaluation Committee 

Information 
5 minutes 

 
9:17 p.m. 12.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS Receive Information 

 12.1 Head Start/Early Head Start Reports/Early Head Start Expansion Reports 
 

 
9:19 p.m. 13.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 

 
 October 18, 2018 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  

5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

 November 1, 2018, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 
9:21 p.m. 14.0 ADJOURNMENT  

 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours before 
the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  
[Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   Any public records 
distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item 
are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk Counter and on the District’s website at 
www.scusd.edu  

 

http://www.scusd.edu/


Page 1 of 2 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 8.1 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Public Hearing for Resolution No. 3037 Resolution of Intention to 

Convey Utility Easement Entitlements to the Sacramento Municipal 
Utilities District for the Central Kitchen 

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _____)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Facilities Support Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Conduct a Public Hearing on Resolution No. 3032, which declares 
the District’s Intention to Convey Utility Easement Entitlements to the Sacramento 
Municipal Utilities District (SMUD) for the Central Kitchen construction project. 
 
 
Background/Rationale: The District is developing the Central Kitchen and SMUD has 
jurisdiction over the electrical distribution facilities to serve the Central Kitchen. SMUD 
requires a utility easement to provide electrical services to the Central Kitchen.    
 
Pursuant to Education Code 17557, the District adopted Resolution No. 3032 at its 
September 20, 2018 Board of Education Meeting. Resolution No. 3032 declared the 
District’s intention to convey certain District property located at the perimeter of 3101 
Redding Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95820, to SMUD for a utility easement. 
 
Pursuant to Education Code 17558, copies of the adopted Resolution No. 3032 are 
posted in three public places within the District and a Notice of Public hearing was 
published in the Sacramento Bee on September 27, 2018.  
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

LCAP Goal(s):  Operational Excellence  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Notice of Public Hearing 
2. Executive Summary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes 

Submitted by:  Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
Compliance with Education Code Article 15 [17556-17561] Dedication of Real Property 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Sacramento City Unified School District hereby gives notice that a  
Public Hearing will be held as follows: 

 

Topic of Hearing: 
 

Resolution No. 3032: Resolution of Intention to Convey Utility Easement Entitlements to the 
Sacramento Municipal Utilities District for the Central Kitchen 

 
Copies of this resolution may be inspected at: 

 
Serna Educational Center 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

 
SCUSD Transportation Office 

3101 Redding Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95820 

 
SCUSD Maintenance Office 

425 1st Ave 
Sacramento, CA 95818 

 
The Sacramento City Unified School District Governing Board will consider adoption of a 

Resolution to Convey Utility Easement Entitlements to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities 
District for the Central Kitchen  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
HEARING DATE:  Thursday, October 4, 2018 
 
TIME:  6:00 p.m. 
 
LOCATION:  Serna Educational Center 
                       5735 47th Avenue 
                       Sacramento, CA 95824 
 
 
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:  SCUSD Facilities Support Services Department 
(916) 643-9233 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Facilities Support Services 
Public Hearing for Resolution No. 3037 Resolution to Convey Utility Easement Entitlements  
to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District for the Central Kitchen 
October 4, 2018 

 

  
 

 
Facilities Support Services 1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program  
General Obligation Bond Measure R passed in 2012 and provided for the development of a Central 
Kitchen to serve the students of SCUSD.  The District is currently in the construction document phase 
for this project, located at 3101 Redding Avenue. During this phase, the District is working with local 
jurisdictions to provide necessary infrastructure. The Sacramento Municipal Utilities District (SMUD) 
has jurisdiction over the electrical distribution facilities that will serve the Central Kitchen. SMUD 
requires a utility easement to provide electrical services to this facility. 
 
To initiate the process for a utility easement, Education Code 17557 specifies that the District must 
provide a resolution of its intention to dedicate real property. At the September 20, 2018, Board of 
Education Meeting, the Governing Board adopted Resolution No. 3032 which declared the District’s 
intention to convey certain District property located at 3101 Redding Ave, Sacramento, CA 95820, to 
SMUD for a utility easement.  
 
Thereafter, Pursuant to Education Code 17558, copies of Resolution No. 3032 were posted in three 
public places within the District and a Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Sacramento Bee 
on September 27, 2018.  
 
II. Driving Governance: 
Education Code Article 15 §17556-17561 
 
III. Budget: 
N/A 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
Convey Utility Easement Entitlements to SMUD to provide electrical services to the Central Kitchen.  
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
N/A 
 
VI. Results: 
The Central Kitchen upon completion will have adequate electrical services provided by SMUD to run 
its operations. 
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
N/A 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 3037, which conveys Utility Easement Entitlements to SMUD for the Central 
Kitchen.  

 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 8.2 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
Subject:  Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-19 Local Control and 
 Accountability Plan (LCAP) Revisions  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office and Continuous Improvement and Accountability 
Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve revisions to the 2018-19 LCAP. 
 
Background/Rationale: The LCAP is amended for these reasons: 1) Actions 
supported by federal funds (Title I) are added to the Local Control and Accountability 
Plan. These actions are new and were not included in the existing Local Education 
Agency (LEA) Plan. The district was advised to include these actions and expenditures 
in the LCAP rather than revise the LEA Plan at this time. 2) The district describes the 
technical, non-substantive edits requested by Sacramento County Office of Education 
(SCOE) for the 2018-19 LCAP. 
 
The updated LCAP is posted on the web page: www.scusd.edu/LCAP.  
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goals: College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy 
and Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Executive Summary 
3. Edits requested by Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE) 

 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes 

Submitted by:  Vincent Harris, Chief Continuous Improvement and 

Accountability Officer 

   Cathy Morrison, LCAP/SPSA Coordinator 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

http://www.scusd.edu/LCAP


Sacramento City Unified School District 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 

The Sacramento City Unified School District hereby gives notice that a  
Public Hearing will be held as follows: 

 
 

Topic of Hearing: 
 
 

Approval of 2018-19  
Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Revisions 

Copies of this document may be inspected at: 
 
 

Serna Educational Center 
5735 47th Avenue 

Sacramento, CA 95824 
 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

HEARING DATE:  Thursday, October 4, 2018 
 
TIME:  6:00 p.m. 
 
LOCATION:  Serna Educational Center 
                       5735 47th Avenue 
                       Sacramento, CA 95824 
 
 
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:   
 
SCUSD LCAP Coordinator (916) 643-9222 
 
Or view the document online at  www.SCUSD.EDU/LCAP 
 

 
 

http://www.scusd.edu/LCAP


Board of Education Executive Summary  
Superintendent’s Office and 
Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 
Public Hearing on 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Revisions  
October 4, 2018 

 

  
 

 
Superintendent’s Office and Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 1 

I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
In July 2013, the state Legislature approved a new funding system for all California public schools. 
This new funding system, Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), requires that every Local Education 
Agency (LEA) write a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).  
 
California’s Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) State Plan was approved by the U. S. Department of 
Education on July 12, 2018. The California Department of Education (CDE) and California’s local 
educational agencies are beginning to implement the ESSA requirements.  

The ESSA requires LEAs to complete an LEA Plan that addresses required provisions of ESSA programs 
under which an LEA applies for federal education funds. Within California, the LEAs that apply for 
ESSA funds are required to complete a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), LCAP Federal 
Addendum (Addendum) and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP is the primary 
strategic planning document for each LEA. The LCAP, in conjunction with the Addendum and the 
ConApp, serves to meet the ESSA LEA Plan requirements.  (California State Board of Education 
Information Memo, August 18, 2018, Item 01) 

II. Driving Governance: 
According to California Education Code 52060, on or before July 1, annually, the Governing Board of 
each school district shall adopt a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) using a template 
adopted by the State Board of Education, effective for three years with annual updates. It will include 
the district’s annual goals for all students and for each significant student group in regard to 
California’s eight state priorities and any local priorities, as well as the plans for implementing actions 
to achieve those goals.  
 
Ed. Code sections 52060(g), 52062, and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts’ 
engagement with the public. A revision of the LCAP must meet these requirements. At minimum, 
there are two public meetings where the LCAP is shared. The first meeting is a public hearing that 
allows for recommendations and comments from the public about the LCAP. The second meeting is 
the adoption meeting. 
 
III. Budget: 
Not applicable. 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
At the CDE’s request, the U. S. Department of Education has allowed the 2018-19 school year to serve 
as a planning year to develop the ESSA local educational agency plan. This planning year will allow 
LEAs to meaningfully address specific provisions and prompts within the LCAP Federal Addendum 
related to improvement activities and other programmatic requirements. The submission date will be 
on or about July 1, 2019, to better align with the school and district-level planning development 
process.  



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Superintendent’s Office and 
Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 
Public Hearing on 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Revisions  
October 4, 2018 

 

  
 

 
Superintendent’s Office and Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 2 

SCUSD staff has noted several recently-enacted actions and services funded by Title I and II are not 
included in the existing LEA Plan. These actions and the associated funding are added to the LCAP to 
ensure appropriate transparency and adherence to federal regulations. 

The added actions are: 

• Item description: Class size reduction to support Mathematics and English Language Arts instruction in 
9th grade at C.K. McClatchy, Hiram Johnson, John F. Kennedy High School, Luther Burbank and 
Rosemont High Schools 

o LCAP Goal: 1.19 (new); Funding Source: Title II 
• Item description: Per diem costs for teachers to engage in professional learning for World Languages, 

Science, Social Science, Visual and Performing Arts, and PE/Health 
o LCAP Goal 1.2 (modified to add these standards); Funding Source: Title I 

• Item description: Plan and implement a Multi-Tiered System of support (MTSS) 
o LCAP Goal 1.20 (new) Funding Source: Title I  

At this time, the district is also providing the list of edits that were made to the plan after the review 
by the Sacramento County Office of Education. These edits are classified by the County as technical 
and not substantive, but they were required prior to LCAP approval. 

V. Major Initiatives: 
The revised LCAP for 2018-19 maintains the district’s four foundational goals.  

• College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
• Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
• Family and Community Empowerment 
• Operational Excellence 

 
VI. Results: 
The district has reviewed federal expenditures to include description of actions and services not 
included in the existing LEA Plan; and incorporated technical corrections suggested by SCOE.   
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 

• The revised LCAP for 2018-19 will be heard at the October 4, 2018 Board meeting and 
adopted at the October 18, 2018 Board meeting. The plan will be forwarded to the 
Sacramento County Office of Education within five days of adoption. 

• The revised Board-adopted LCAP will be posted on the district’s website. 
• The revised Board-adopted LCAP will be forwarded to the district’s Matriculation and 

Orientation Center for written translation into Spanish, Hmong, Vietnamese, Chinese and 
Russian, and posted after translation. 

 



SCUSD 2018-19 LCAP Revisions Requested by SCOE 

Technical corrections from SCOE correspondence. Column on the right was added by SCUSD. 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Orig. Pg. # Edits New Pg. # 

4-5 Greatest Needs – Add the words “this criteria led the district to be 
identified eligible for differentiated assistance during the 2017-18 school 
year.”  
Revise descriptions to highlight current actions the district is taking to 
address the areas of need that led to the district’s eligibility for 
differentiated assistance.  Suspension rate and academics (SWD, AA, 
Foster, Homeless). 

5-7 

Annual 
Update  
 

Budgeted and actuals are the same dollar amount, revise estimated 
actuals to reflect amounts closer to final budget. 

21 - 59 

1.1, 1.3, 1.5, 1.7, 1.8, 1.9, 1.10, 1.11 
2.1, 2.2, 2.4, 2.8, 2.9, 2.11, 2.12 
3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.5, 3.6 
 

14, 16 Update AP and IB metrics 15, 17 
15, 37 Update Graduation rate and dropout rate data 16 
16, 78 ELPI metric 

Delete “and/or ELPAC, if equated” in Expected column 
Change 2017-18 description to “Establish new baseline based on spring 
2018 ELPAC results.”  
Pg. 78 
Metric description – change CELDT to ELPAC 
2017-18 column – delete “and/or ELPAC, if equated” 
18-19 and 19-20 columns – delete “maintain status or increase change”; 
delete extra period 

79 

18, 32, 79 Explain change to GATE metric – Identification rate instead of 
participation rate and update in Goals, Actions and Services section 

19, 34, 81 

46, 50 Action 2.9 – Explain material difference of 1st budget line in analysis 
(Expanded Learning Action 2.9) 

47, 51 

50 Action 2.4 – Delete description of material difference - 
57-58, 60 Actions 3.5 and 3.6 – Estimated actuals based on “invoiced to date 

amount” instead of estimated actuals projected through end of fiscal 
year.  Revise estimated actual and/or material difference description. 

58-59, 62 

60 Action 3.1 – Material difference explanation states “have not been fully 
utilized to date.”  What is the estimated actual amount projected through 
the end of the fiscal year?  Revise estimated actual and/or material 
difference description. 

55 

73 Modify ELD PL metric – Professional Learning institute discontinued (see 
Pg. 32) 

74 

84, 92, 95-
986, 128, 
130, 134, 
136, 139 

Provide more detail in the budgeted expenditures boxes about the grant 
funds. 
Actions 1.3, 1.7, 1.8, 2.6, 2.7, 2.8, 2.10, 2.12 

86, 93, 94-96, 
123, 125, 

127, 131, 135 



SCUSD 2018-19 LCAP Revisions Requested by SCOE 

Technical corrections from SCOE correspondence. Column on the right was added by SCUSD. 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Orig. Pg. # Edits New Pg. # 

85, 87, 96, 
101, 102, 
104, 105, 
108, 120, 
122, 124, 
126, 128, 
138, 151, 
153, 156  

Delete extra Budget References boxes.  (May be a DTS glitch.) 
Actions 1.3, 1.4, 1.8, 1.11, 1.12, 1.13, 1.14, 1.16, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5, 2.6, 
2.11, 3.2, 3.3, 3.5 

Vendor 
corrected. 

103 Action 1.13 – Delete SWDs above the OR; include required description in 
the Increased and Improved section 

102 

107, 156, 
160 

Actions 1.16, 3.6, 3.8 – Limited to ELs 106, 149, 152 

110 Action 1.18 – Complete Students to be Served boxes below the OR; 
Delete budget info that has been entered into 17-18.  This is a new action 
in 18-19. 

109 

111, 141 Actions 1.19, 2.14, 2.15 – DTS formatting glitch identified by SCUSD n/a 
129, 133, 
162 

Actions 2.7, 2.9, 4.1 – Complete Students to be Serviced below the OR 124, 128, 156 

161 Delete Priority 5 n/a 
166 Add language “describes how they are an effective use of funds” 159 
169 Actions 2.8 and 2.10 description – add “youth in poor communities” 162 
170 Action 4.1 – add “principally directed to unduplicated students” 163 
179 Capital Outlay budgeted is $5,629,361; Budget has $5,328,452 in object 

code 6000. Insufficient funds in the budget to fund these actions. 
172 

 
  



SCUSD 2018-19 LCAP Revisions Requested by SCOE 

Technical corrections from SCOE correspondence. Column on the right was added by SCUSD. 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Orig. Pg. # Clarifying Questions and Recommendations New Page # 

14-15, 77 Recommend adding Conditionally Ready to ELA and Math Grade 11 Done 
15-16, 78 

18 When will data be available for GATE PL metric? Included 
19 

51 When do you anticipate the data review of SSC composition will be 
completed? 

Done 
52 

52 What are your plans to reestablish the CAC? Explanation 
53 

Stakeholder 
Engagement 

All required groups as outlined in statute have been consulted.  Student 
engagement consisted of consulting with Student Advisory Council, 
Youth Councils, and the school climate survey.  Recommend integrating 
focus groups and/or empathy interviews with student groups and 
communities experiencing disparate outcomes to understand their 
perceptions and needs early in the LCAP development process.   

No change to 
document; 
plans are 

underway. 

Increased 
and 
Improved 

$9.8 million in S&C is distributed to school sites and SSCs determine how 
best to allocate the funds to meet the needs of unduplicated student 
groups.  The site based actions/services that are funded and provided on 
schoolwide basis must be included in this section of the LCAP with the 
required descriptions: How are these expenditures principally directed 
to, and an effective use of funds to support the needs of, the 
unduplicated student groups?  Currently, SCUSD provides examples of 
how sites are utilizing S&C funds.  Recommend developing a process for 
school leaders to provide required descriptions for site-based 
expenditures of S&C funds to include in the LCAP in future years.   

No change to 
document; 
process in 
planning 
stages. 

 



 
Page 1 of 2 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 8.3    

 
 

Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018   

 
Subject:   Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-19 Adopted Budget Revision  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:   ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Business Services 

 
Recommendation:  Conduct a public hearing and adopt the proposed 2018-19 
Adopted Budget Revision for All Funds by the October 8th deadline.  

 
Background/Rationale:  The Sacramento County Office of Education disapproved the 
district’s adopted budget for the 2018-19 fiscal year.  The adopted budget was 
disapproved because projected deficit spending will leave the district without resources 
to address the needs of students now and in the future.  The County Superintendent is 
required by law to provide fiscal oversight to ensure the district is meeting the state 
mandated requirement to maintain 2% in reserve in Fiscal Years 2018-19, 2019-20 and 
2020-21. Based on the budget adopted by the district in June, SCOE determined the 
district will have spent all of their reserves before the end of the 2019-20 school year. 
 
In accordance with Ed Code 42127d, the District has been appointed a Fiscal Advisor.  
The Fiscal Advisor has been working with the District in order to address the deficiency 
in the subsequent fiscal year budgets.    
 
Staff has also met with labor partners and has kept them updated on where we are at 
with the process.  Administration is now requesting action to adopt the 2018-2019 
adopted budget revision.  As indicated at the prior Board meeting, the District must 
meet the October 8th deadline for submitting a revised budget to the Sacramento 
County Office of Education.   

 
Financial Considerations:  The proposed budget establishes expenditure authority for 
all funds. 

 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment; Operational Excellence 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Documents Attached: 
1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Executive Summary 
3. Proposed 2018-19 Revised Adopted Budget 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  10 minutes 

Submitted by:  Dr. John Quinto, Chief Business Officer 

   Gloria Chung, Director, Fiscal Services 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  



Sacramento City Unified School District 

Business Services Office 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-19 Adopted Budget Revision  

Copies of the plan may be inspected at: 

Serna Education Center 
5735 47th Avenue 

Sacramento, CA 95824 

 

The Sacramento City Unified School District Governing Board will adopt the Proposed Fiscal 
Year 2018-2019 Budget Revision for All Funds at the October 4, 2018 Governing Board Meeting 

 

HEARING DATE: 

 Thursday, October 4, 2018 

TIME: 

 6:30 P.M. 

LOCATION: 

 Serna Center 
               5735 47th Avenue 
               Sacramento, CA 95824 
 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 
 
 Business Services (916) 643-9055 



 

Business Services                                1 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-2019 Adopted Budget Revision 
October 4, 2018 

 
 
 I. OVERVIEW/HISTORY: 

 
On June 21st, the District Adopted the Proposed Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget. On June 7th, staff 
held a Public Hearing on the proposed 2018-19 Budget for All Funds. Staff presented the 2018-
19 Allocation of Resources based on community engagement and LCAP Advisory Committee and 
Budget Committee input.  Staff presented the Superintendent recommendations and listened to 
Board and public comments to adjust the Proposed Budget for FY 2018-19 based on the May 
Revise Funding.  The 2018-19 Adopted Budget is based on the Governor’s May Revise and 
recommendations from SCOE. The recommendations from the Superintendent take into 
consideration all input from the stakeholders. The Superintendent seriously considered the 
recommendations made by the LCAP Advisory Committee and the Board of Education.   
 
On August 22, 2018, the Sacramento County Office of Education sent a letter notifying the District 
the 2018-19 Budget has been disapproved. 
 
On August 29, 2018, staff met with the Sacramento County Office of Education and held a 
conference call with the Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) to discuss next 
steps.  The District has been assigned a Fiscal Advisor by the Sacramento County Office of 
Education.  The District has until October 8, 2018 to submit a Board Approved Budget to the 
County Office for approval.  
 
On September 6, 2018, staff presented the update on the 2018-2019 disapproved budget.  Staff 
is working closely with the Sacramento County Fiscal Advisor and will present a revised budget 
at the Board meeting on October 4, 2018. The 2018-2019 adopted budget revision must be 
resubmitted to the Sacramento County Office of Education by October 8, 2018.   

 
II. Driving Governance: 

 
• Education Code section 42127 requires the Governing Board of each school district to 

adopt a budget on or before July 1st. The budget to be adopted shall be prepared in 
accordance with Education Code section 42126. The adopted budget shall be submitted 
to the County Office of Education. The County Office of Education will determine if the 
district will be able to meet its financial obligations during the fiscal year and ensure a 
financial plan that will enable the district to satisfy its multi-year financial commitments.  

• Per Education Code section 42127 (d), the County Superintendent may assign a fiscal 
advisor to the District. 

 
 
 



 

Business Services                                2 
 

Board of Education Executive Summary  
Business Services 
Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-2019 Adopted Budget Revision 
October 4, 2018 

 
 
 III. Budget:  
 
The 2018-19 adopted budget revision will include legislation adopted budget corrections and 
County Superintendent assigned Fiscal Advisor recommendations.  
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
 
Present a balanced 2018-19 Adopted Budget by October 8, 2018 which meets the 2% minimum 
reserve in two subsequent years 
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
 
•    Revise Board Approved 2018-19 budget to the Sacramento County Office of Education 

by October 8, 2018.  
 
• Work with Sacramento County Fiscal Advisor on mitigation measures for reserve 

deficiency.  
 
VI. Results: 
 
Continued review and updates given to the Board, staff, and community will provide 
information needed to make knowledgeable fiscal decisions and maintain fiscal solvency. 
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
 
• Continue to monitor the fiscal health of the district and state. 
• Work closely with the Sacramento County Office of Education and Fiscal Advisor. 
•       FCMAT Fiscal Health Assessment in October. 
•       Identify and review viable options with labor partners and other stakeholders that the  

      District could adopt to achieve cost savings and long-term financial sustainability and  
      present viable cost savings and/or reductions to the Board on October 4, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 



2018-2019 
Revised Adopted Budget 

Guiding Principle 

All students graduate with the greatest number  
of post-secondary choices from the widest array of options. 

Board of Education 
October 4, 2018 



Sacramento City Unified School District 

Board of Education 

Jessie Ryan, President, Area 7 
Darrel Woo, Vice President, Area 6 

Michael Minnick, 2nd Vice President Area 4 
Jay Hansen, Area 1 

Ellen Cochrane, Area 2 
Christina Pritchett, Area 3 

Mai Vang, Area 5 
Rachel Halbo, Student Board Member 

Cabinet 

Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  
Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer  

Lisa Allen, Deputy Superintendent  
Alex Barrios, Chief Communications Officer  

Vincent Harris, Chief Continuous Improvement and Accountability Officer  
Elliot Lopez, Chief Information Officer  

Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resource Officer 
John Quinto, Ed.D., MPA, Chief Business Officer  

Iris Taylor, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PAGE 

2018-19 BUDGET OVERVIEW ......................................................................................................... 1 

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF 2018-19 BUDGET REPORT .................................................. 2 

PROJECTION FACTORS ................................................................................................................. 6 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND DEFINITION ......................................................................................................... 10 
MULTIYEAR PROJECTIONS ........................................................................................................... 11 
GENERAL FUND – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ....................... 17 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND DEFINITION ........................................................................................... 29 
CHARTER SCHOOLS – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ................. 30 
ADULT EDUCATION – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ................. 43 
CHILD DEVELOPMENT – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ............. 55 
CAFETERIA – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE .............................. 65 
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE - REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ...... 75 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND DEFINITION .......................................................................................... 85 
BUILDING FUND – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ....................... 86 
CAPITAL FACILITIES – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ................ 97 
CAPITAL PROJECT FOR BLENDED COMPONENTS UNITS .............................................................. 107 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS  

DEBT SERVICE FUND DEFINITION ............................................................................................... 118 
BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND .................................................................................. 119 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS  

PROPRIETARY FUND DEFINITION ................................................................................................ 128 
SELF-INSURANCE – REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ................... 129 

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE ............................................................................................. 140 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS .................................................................................................... 143 

CASH FLOW REPORT .................................................................................................................. 171 



2018-19 BUDGET OVERVIEW 

BUDGET OVERVIEW 

Sacramento City Unified School District financial goal is to maintain the required level of reserve, 
maximize district revenues and ensure district revenues are used to achieve the educational goals of 
the district.  Based on State's Adopted Budget, these documents reflect the budget for 2018-19 and 
multi-year projections for 2019-20 and 2020-21. 

Sacramento City Unified School District Budget is comprised of three major components: (1) Fund 
Balance (Ending and Beginning Balance); (2) Revenues; and (3) Expenditures. 

Three conditions impact the Sacramento City Unified School District Budget: 

a. Revenue – State Budget 
b. Expenditures – increases in expenditures 
c. Enrollment – steady ↔

Page 1 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

34 67439 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 1 of 4 Printed:  9/28/2018   4:29 PM

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2018 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

X This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures 
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that 
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

X If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code 
Section 42127.

Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:

Place: SCUSD - Budget Services Place:
Date: October 01, 2018 Date:

Time:
Adoption Date: October 04, 2018

Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Gloria Chung Telephone: 916-643-9405

Title: Director, Fiscal Services E-mail: Gloria@scusd.edu

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met

1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three
fiscal years.

X

Page 2 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

34 67439 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 2 of 4 Printed:  9/28/2018   4:29 PM

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met

2 Enrollment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal
years.

X

3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

4 Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue

Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

X

6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent
fiscal years.

X

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget
and two subsequent fiscal years.

X

7 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account

If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is
included in the budget.

X

8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X

9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last
three fiscal years.

X

10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program

audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the
budget?

X

S2 Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with
one-time resources?

X

S3 Using Ongoing Revenues
to Fund One-time
Expenditures

Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X

S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X

S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two
subsequent fiscal years?

X

Page 3 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

34 67439 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 3 of 4 Printed:  9/28/2018   4:29 PM

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt

agreements? X

• If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2017-18) annual
payment?

X

S7a Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions (OPEB)? X

• If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
• If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X
• If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X

S7b Other Self-insurance
Benefits

Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
compensation)? X

S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreements • Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X

• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
• Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X

S9 Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP)

• Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X

• Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update
to the LCAP: Oct 04, 2018Oct 04, 2018

S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update
Template, Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures?

X

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget

year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X

A2 Independent Position
Control

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
X

A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget
year? X

A4 New Charter Schools
Impacting District
Enrollment

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or
budget year?

X

A5 Salary Increases Exceed
COLA

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

X

Page 4 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2018-19 Budget
School District Certification

34 67439 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cb (Rev 04/04/2018) Page 4 of 4 Printed:  9/28/2018   4:29 PM

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health

benefits for current or retired employees? X

A7 Independent Financial
System

Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
system? X

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X

A9 Change of CBO or
Superintendent

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

Page 5 of 171



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - BUDGET SERVICES 

 
 
 

ESTIMATED FINANCIAL PROJECTION FACTORS 
 

 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

State Statutory COLA  2.71% 2.57% 2.67% 

GAP Funding Rate for 
Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) 

100% - - 

California Consumer   
Price Index (CPI) 3.66% 3.50% 3.23% 

 
 
 

LCFF ENTITLEMENT FACTORS  
Entitlement Factors per ADA K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12 

2017-18 Initial Grants $7,193 $7,301 $7,518 $8,712 
COLA at 3.70% $266 $270 $278 $322 
2018-19 Base Grants $7,459 $7,571 $7,796 $9,034 

Entitlement Factors per ADA K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12 
2018-19 Base Grants $7,459 $7,571 $7,796 $9,034 
Adjustment Factors 10.4% CSR - - 2.6% CTE 
CSR and CTE amounts $776 - - $235 
2018-19 Adjusted Base Grants $8,235 $7,571 $7,796 $9,269 

Supplemental Grants (% Adj. Base) 20% 20% 20% 20% 
Concentration Grants (Above 55% 
Threshold) 50% 50% 50% 50% 

 
 
 

MULTI-YEAR BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS: 2018-19 THROUGH 2020-21 
REVENUES:  

Local Control Funding                 
Formula (LCFF) 

 Fiscal Year 2018-19 is funded on 38,649.59 Average Daily 
Attendance (ADA). 

 2018-19 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) ADA is based on 
greater of prior year or current year ADA. Since SCUSD is in 
declining enrollment, 2017-18 (prior year) ADA is used for 2018-
19. 

 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) includes, formally Tier III 
programs, Transportation and TIIG.  

 2019-20 assumes funded on 38,559.59 ADA (prior year ADA). 

 2020-21 assumes funded on 38,469.59 ADA (prior year ADA). 

Page 6 of 171



 
 

MULTI-YEAR BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS:  2018-19 THROUGH  2020-21 (Continued) 

Federal Revenues  Federal Revenues assumes flat funding for 2018-19. 

 2019-20 and 2020-21 are maintained at the 2018-19 funding level. 

OTHER STATE REVENUES:  

Special Education & 
Transportation 

 Special Education is funded at the same ratio as 2017-18. It reflects 
the decline in ADA. 

 For 2018-19, 2019-20, and 2020-21 the Special Education and 
Transportation contribution is fully supported by the unrestricted 
monies from the General Fund.  

 For 2018-19, 2019-20, and 2020-21 Special Education 
Transportation Apportionments are maintained. 

State Categorical Programs  Includes resource funds outside the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF). 

Class Size Reduction  2018-19 and 2019-20 continues K-3 CSR at 24:1. 

Lottery  The expected annual funding is projected at $204 per ADA for 
2018-19 (unrestricted $151 and $53 restricted) and outlying years. 

 2018-19 and outlying years include reduction due to Adult 
Education ADA no longer funded. 

LOCAL REVENUES:   

Other Local Revenue  Local Revenue assumes a similar level of funding in outlying years 
as 2018-19. As revenues are approved by the Board, they will be 
incorporated. 

EXPENDITURES:  

Certificated Salaries 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Certificated staffing for 2018-19 assume full implementation             
of K-3 Class Size Reduction.  Class sizes are as follows: 

- Kindergarten at 24:1 
- Grades 1-3 at 24:1 
- Grades 4-6 at 33:1 (Contract maximum) 
- Grades 7-8 at 31:1 (Contract maximum) 
- Grades 9-12 at 32:1 (Contract maximum) 

 2018-19 continues additional 75 classroom teachers for 
implementation of K-3 Class Size Reduction. 

 Salaries commensurate with approved salary schedules and 
contractual agreements.  This includes increases for salary schedule 
step and column movement less attrition credit.  

Page 7 of 171



Classified Salaries  Classified staffing for 2019-20 and 2020-21 are based on 2018-19
staffing levels.

 Salaries are commensurate with approved salary schedules and
contractual agreements.  This includes salary step movement, less
attrition credit.

Employee Benefits  For 2018-19 estimated statutory benefits for Certificated staff is
19.46%. 

 For 2018-19 estimated statutory benefits for Classified staff is
27.48%. 

 Health benefits are projected to increase approximately 5% for 2019-
20 and 2020-21, and will be funded dependent upon negotiated
agreements with employee groups.

 Post-Retirement Health Benefits are based on 2018-19 participation.
The district does not regularly pre-fund the future cost of post-
retirement benefits. A negotiated agreement with all bargaining units
includes a contribution from employees towards post-retirement
benefits.

Supplies, Services, Utilities, 
Capital Outlay 

 2018-19 and outlying years are projected with a 1% increase in
utilities.

Indirect Support  The indirect rate is consistently applied to each program as allowed
by law.

 The approved rate is 4.83% for 2018-19.

Other Outgo/Transfers/ 
Contributions 

 Contributions to Restricted Programs – The 2018-19 budget and
outlying years includes contributions to cover program
encroachments from the general unrestricted budget for the Special
Education, Routine Restricted Maintenance, and Special Education
Transportation programs.

 2018-19 Routine Restricted Maintenance is based over 2% of GF
budget.

 Routine Restricted Maintenance must be increased to no less than
2% of GF budget by 2018-19 and 3% by 2020-21.

 In Lieu Property Taxes are transferred to charter schools.

One-Time Revenues/Expenditures  2018-19 includes $7.1 Million one-time discretionary revenue.

 2018-19 includes $6 Million set aside for Textbook Adoption.

         MULTI-YEAR BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS:  2018-19 THROUGH  2020-21 (Continued) 

Page 8 of 171



BEGINNING BALANCE/RESERVES: 

Beginning Balance  Based on 2017-18 estimated ending fund balance.

Reserves  The 2018-19, 2019-20, and 2020-21 projections fund the 2%
General Fund Reserve for economic uncertainty as our Board and 
Superintendent are working with stakeholder (Labor Partners, 
Community and staff) on identifying and quantifying
savings/reduction plan. We have also identified from staff analysis 
that our unduplicated count is low as compared to sister districts 
with similar demographics. Staff is working to address deficiency.

 Starting in 2017-18, expenses are greater than costs and reserves
are used to cover the overage.

          MULTI-YEAR BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS:  2018-19 THROUGH  2020-21 (Continued) 

Page 9 of 171



 
 
 
 
 

GENERAL FUND 
 

 
 
General Fund Definition  
 
The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District and accounts for all revenues and 
expenditures of the District not encompassed within other funds.  All general tax revenues and other 
receipts that are not allocated by law or contractual agreement to some other fund are accounted for in this 
fund.  General operating expenditures and the capital improvement costs that are not paid through other 
funds are paid from the General Fund.  The General Fund also contains categorical programs such as the 
School Improvement Grant, Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), After School Education and Safety 
(ASES), and others. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

34 67439 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:36 PM

Description
Object
Codes

2018-19
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 398,504,903.00 2.46% 408,295,516.00 2.39% 418,039,937.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 14,678,544.00 -47.03% 7,775,042.94 2.67% 7,982,636.58
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 3,769,621.00 0.00% 3,769,621.00 0.00% 3,769,621.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 1,903,369.00 2.57% 1,952,285.58 2.67% 2,004,411.61
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 (89,134,727.33) 6.48% (94,911,743.82) 7.94% (102,445,887.38)
  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 329,721,709.67 -0.86% 326,880,721.70 0.76% 329,350,718.81

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
  1.  Certificated Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 161,291,671.57 161,005,961.55
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 1,550,264.98 1,545,657.23
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments (1,835,975.00)
     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 161,291,671.57 -0.18% 161,005,961.55 0.96% 162,551,618.78
  2.  Classified Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 43,764,608.99 44,040,865.23
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 399,093.24 400,771.87
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments (122,837.00)
     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 43,764,608.99 0.63% 44,040,865.23 0.91% 44,441,637.10
  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 117,076,062.65 5.29% 123,268,842.07 4.41% 128,708,234.18
  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 10,593,088.58 -2.83% 10,293,598.58 0.00% 10,293,598.58
  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 27,663,009.12 2.28% 28,293,009.12 2.23% 28,923,009.12
  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 166,698.14 0.00% 166,698.14 0.00% 166,698.14
  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 5,005,046.00 9.23% 5,467,014.00 -0.03% 5,465,334.00
  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (4,363,225.33) 0.00% (4,363,225.33) 0.00% (4,363,225.33)
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,875,207.00 -78.71% 612,178.00 0.00% 612,178.00
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 364,072,166.72 1.29% 368,784,941.36 2.17% 376,799,082.57
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
 (Line A6 minus line B11) (34,350,457.05) (41,904,219.66) (47,448,363.76)

D. FUND BALANCE
  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 60,276,634.54 25,926,177.49 (15,978,042.17)
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 25,926,177.49 (15,978,042.17) (63,426,405.93)

  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 545,000.00 545,000.00 545,000.00
      b. Restricted 9740
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
      d. Assigned 9780 13,009,884.00
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 12,242,256.19 11,306,615.00 11,551,080.00
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 129,037.30 (27,829,657.17) (75,522,485.93)
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 25,926,177.49 (15,978,042.17) (63,426,405.93)

Page 11 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

34 67439 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:36 PM

Description
Object
Codes

2018-19
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 12,242,256.19 11,306,615.00 11,551,080.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 129,037.30 (27,829,657.17) (75,522,485.93)
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
   in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 12,371,293.49 (16,523,042.17) (63,971,405.93)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

2019-20 line B1d and B2d, loss of one time funding for Expanded Learning Summer Program. 2019-20 line B1d and B2d, loss of one time funding for Expanded Learning Summer Program. 

Page 12 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Restricted

34 67439 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:36 PM

Description
Object
Codes

2018-19
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 53,970,361.00 -1.77% 53,013,204.00 0.00% 53,013,204.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 52,537,248.00 -7.28% 48,710,360.27 2.67% 50,010,926.89
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 2,924,500.00 0.00% 2,924,500.00 0.00% 2,924,500.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 89,134,727.33 8.18% 96,425,489.82 7.86% 104,000,050.40
  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 198,566,836.33 1.26% 201,073,554.09 4.41% 209,948,681.29

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
  1.  Certificated Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 48,884,140.00 49,384,523.71
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 800,383.71 809,906.19
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments (300,000.00)
     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 48,884,140.00 1.02% 49,384,523.71 1.64% 50,194,429.90
  2.  Classified Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 22,373,738.46 22,483,061.41
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 224,489.95 224,830.61
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments (115,167.00) 0.00
     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 22,373,738.46 0.49% 22,483,061.41 1.00% 22,707,892.02
  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 55,033,755.00 4.46% 57,489,221.26 4.46% 60,050,622.37
  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 12,306,281.03 -8.02% 11,319,281.03 5.42% 11,932,281.03
  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 54,348,575.48 -1.21% 53,691,418.48 0.00% 53,691,418.48
  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,161,755.03 -97.20% 144,695.03 0.00% 144,695.03
  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 2,058,591.33 0.00% 2,058,591.33 0.00% 2,058,591.33
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 200,166,836.33 -1.80% 196,570,792.25 2.14% 200,779,930.16
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
 (Line A6 minus line B11) (1,600,000.00) 4,502,761.84 9,168,751.13

D. FUND BALANCE
  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 10,224,116.74 8,624,116.74 13,126,878.58
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 8,624,116.74 13,126,878.58 22,295,629.71
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
      b. Restricted 9740 8,624,116.74 13,126,878.58 22,295,629.71
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
          2. Other Commitments 9760
      d. Assigned 9780
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 8,624,116.74 13,126,878.58 22,295,629.71

Page 13 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Restricted

34 67439 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:36 PM

Description
Object
Codes

2018-19
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
  in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

2019-20 line B2d, replacing lost grant funds for 1 year only2019-20 line B2d, replacing lost grant funds for 1 year only

Page 14 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

34 67439 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:36 PM

Description
Object
Codes

2018-19
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 398,504,903.00 2.46% 408,295,516.00 2.39% 418,039,937.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 53,970,361.00 -1.77% 53,013,204.00 0.00% 53,013,204.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 67,215,792.00 -15.96% 56,485,403.21 2.67% 57,993,563.47
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 6,694,121.00 0.00% 6,694,121.00 0.00% 6,694,121.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 1,903,369.00 2.57% 1,952,285.58 2.67% 2,004,411.61
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 1,513,746.00 2.67% 1,554,163.02
  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 528,288,546.00 -0.06% 527,954,275.79 2.15% 539,299,400.10
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
  1.  Certificated Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 210,175,811.57 210,390,485.26
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 2,350,648.69 2,355,563.42
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
     d.  Other Adjustments (2,135,975.00) 0.00
     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 210,175,811.57 0.10% 210,390,485.26 1.12% 212,746,048.68
  2.  Classified Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 66,138,347.45 66,523,926.64
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 623,583.19 625,602.48
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
     d.  Other Adjustments (238,004.00) 0.00
     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 66,138,347.45 0.58% 66,523,926.64 0.94% 67,149,529.12
  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 172,109,817.65 5.02% 180,758,063.33 4.43% 188,758,856.55
  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 22,899,369.61 -5.62% 21,612,879.61 2.84% 22,225,879.61
  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 82,011,584.60 -0.03% 81,984,427.60 0.77% 82,614,427.60
  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,328,453.17 -94.16% 311,393.17 0.00% 311,393.17
  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 5,005,046.00 9.23% 5,467,014.00 -0.03% 5,465,334.00
  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (2,304,634.00) 0.00% (2,304,634.00) 0.00% (2,304,634.00)
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,875,207.00 -78.71% 612,178.00 0.00% 612,178.00
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 564,239,003.05 0.20% 565,355,733.61 2.16% 577,579,012.73
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
 (Line A6 minus line B11) (35,950,457.05) (37,401,457.82) (38,279,612.63)
D. FUND BALANCE
  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 70,500,751.28 34,550,294.23 (2,851,163.59)
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 34,550,294.23 (2,851,163.59) (41,130,776.22)
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 545,000.00 545,000.00 545,000.00
      b. Restricted 9740 8,624,116.74 13,126,878.58 22,295,629.71
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
      d. Assigned 9780 13,009,884.00 0.00 0.00
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 12,242,256.19 11,306,615.00 11,551,080.00
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 129,037.30 (27,829,657.17) (75,522,485.93)
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 34,550,294.23 (2,851,163.59) (41,130,776.22)

Page 15 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

34 67439 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:36 PM

Description
Object
Codes

2018-19
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 12,242,256.19 11,306,615.00 11,551,080.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 129,037.30 (27,829,657.17) (75,522,485.93)
      d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
         (Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00
  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
  3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 12,371,293.49 (16,523,042.17) (63,971,405.93)
  4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 2.19% -2.92%  -11.08%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
  1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
      For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
      special education local plan area (SELPA):
      a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
           the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
      b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
          education pass-through funds:
          1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

          2. Special education pass-through funds 
              (Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
              objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
              for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
  2. District ADA  
       Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
       (Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 38,487.85 38,387.56 38,297.56
  3. Calculating the Reserves
      a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 564,239,003.05 565,355,733.61 577,579,012.73
      b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
      c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
          (Line F3a plus line F3b) 564,239,003.05 565,355,733.61 577,579,012.73
      d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
         (Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 2% 2% 2%
      e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 11,284,780.06 11,307,114.67 11,551,580.25
      f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
         (Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0.00
      g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 11,284,780.06 11,307,114.67 11,551,580.25
      h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES NO NO

Page 16 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 373,353,837.74 0.00 373,353,837.74 398,504,903.00 0.00 398,504,903.00 6.7%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 49,249,341.22 49,249,341.22 0.00 53,970,361.00 53,970,361.00 9.6%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 13,566,606.82 56,483,823.41 70,050,430.23 14,678,544.00 52,537,248.00 67,215,792.00 -4.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,547,611.10 3,333,408.25 11,881,019.35 3,769,621.00 2,924,500.00 6,694,121.00 -43.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 395,468,055.66 109,066,572.88 504,534,628.54 416,953,068.00 109,432,109.00 526,385,177.00 4.3%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 146,982,118.19 49,161,251.58 196,143,369.77 161,291,671.57 48,884,140.00 210,175,811.57 7.2%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 41,695,333.91 21,866,751.39 63,562,085.30 43,764,608.99 22,373,738.46 66,138,347.45 4.1%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 105,491,296.96 55,348,514.74 160,839,811.70 117,076,062.65 55,033,755.00 172,109,817.65 7.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,070,342.96 8,077,048.29 19,147,391.25 10,593,088.58 12,306,281.03 22,899,369.61 19.6%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 24,467,791.93 46,581,702.72 71,049,494.65 27,663,009.12 54,348,575.48 82,011,584.60 15.4%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 580,566.22 1,622,262.81 2,202,829.03 166,698.14 5,161,755.03 5,328,453.17 141.9%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 5,044,288.70 19,288.73 5,063,577.43 5,005,046.00 0.00 5,005,046.00 -1.2%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (4,035,764.63) 1,999,516.68 (2,036,247.95) (4,363,225.33) 2,058,591.33 (2,304,634.00) 13.2%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 331,295,974.24 184,676,336.94 515,972,311.18 361,196,959.72 200,166,836.33 561,363,796.05 8.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 64,172,081.42 (75,609,764.06) (11,437,682.64) 55,756,108.28 (90,734,727.33) (34,978,619.05) 205.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 1,719,653.00 0.00 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 0.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,248,026.16 0.00 1,248,026.16 2,875,207.00 0.00 2,875,207.00 130.4%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (77,506,591.67) 77,506,591.67 0.00 (89,134,727.33) 89,134,727.33 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (77,034,964.83) 77,506,591.67 471,626.84 (90,106,565.33) 89,134,727.33 (971,838.00) -306.1%

Page 17 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (12,862,883.41) 1,896,827.61 (10,966,055.80) (34,350,457.05) (1,600,000.00) (35,950,457.05) 227.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 73,139,517.95 8,327,289.13 81,466,807.08 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 -13.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 73,139,517.95 8,327,289.13 81,466,807.08 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 -13.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 73,139,517.95 8,327,289.13 81,466,807.08 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 -13.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 25,926,177.49 8,624,116.74 34,550,294.23 -51.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 0.0%

            Stores 9712 108,722.09 0.00 108,722.09 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00 194.3%

            Prepaid Items 9713 12,729.59 0.00 12,729.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 10,224,116.74 10,224,116.74 0.00 8,624,116.74 8,624,116.74 -15.6%

        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned

            Other Assignments 9780 39,917,049.86 0.00 39,917,049.86 13,138,921.30 0.00 13,138,921.30 -67.1%
Textbook Adoption 0000 9780 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00

Lottery 1100 9780 129,037.30 129,037.30

Education Protection Account 1400 9780 7,009,884.00 7,009,884.00

Expanded Learning Summer Program 0000 9780 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

Textbook Adoption 0000 9780 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00

Projected Change from State Budget Ado 0000 9780 4,156,494.00 4,156,494.00

Cover Deficit Spending in Future Years 0000 9780 26,631,518.56 26,631,518.56

Lottery 1100 9780 129,037.30 129,037.30

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated   

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 20,013,133.00 0.00 20,013,133.00 12,242,256.19 0.00 12,242,256.19 -38.8%

           Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 18 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 67,880,589.10 7,169,687.92 75,050,277.02

            1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 154,038.47 127,178.16 281,216.63

    2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 6,702,541.24 1,954,150.30 8,656,691.54

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 847,923.45 15,463,726.66 16,311,650.11

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 4,108,551.18 8,705.50 4,117,256.68

    6) Stores 9320 108,722.09 0.00 108,722.09

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 12,729.59 0.00 12,729.59

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00

    9) TOTAL, ASSETS 80,040,095.12 24,723,448.54 104,763,543.66

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 19,015,478.38 7,899,811.36 26,915,289.74

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 31,956.89 31,956.89

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 747,982.20 250.34 748,232.54

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 6,567,313.21 6,567,313.21

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 19,763,460.58 14,499,331.80 34,262,792.38

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28

Page 19 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 233,657,699.00 0.00 233,657,699.00 259,531,043.00 0.00 259,531,043.00 11.1%

    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 53,322,476.00 0.00 53,322,476.00 53,190,208.00 0.00 53,190,208.00 -0.2%

    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 566,286.00 0.00 566,286.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 725,933.41 0.00 725,933.41 725,933.00 0.00 725,933.00 0.0%

    Timber Yield Tax 8022 15.99 0.00 15.99 16.00 0.00 16.00 0.1%

    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 66,735,179.39 0.00 66,735,179.39 66,735,179.00 0.00 66,735,179.00 0.0%

    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2,452,507.34 0.00 2,452,507.34 2,452,507.00 0.00 2,452,507.00 0.0%

    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 783,033.50 0.00 783,033.50 783,033.00 0.00 783,033.00 0.0%

    Supplemental Taxes 8044 1,781,678.24 0.00 1,781,678.24 1,781,678.00 0.00 1,781,678.00 0.0%

    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 17,559,924.27 0.00 17,559,924.27 17,559,924.00 0.00 17,559,924.00 0.0%

    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 6,719,760.26 0.00 6,719,760.26 6,719,760.00 0.00 6,719,760.00 0.0%

    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 10,256.72 0.00 10,256.72 10,257.00 0.00 10,257.00 0.0%

    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 (5,128.36) 0.00 (5,128.36) (5,128.00) 0.00 (5,128.00) 0.0%
 

  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 384,309,621.76 0.00 384,309,621.76 409,484,410.00 0.00 409,484,410.00 6.6%
 
  LCFF Transfers

    Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (10,955,784.02) 0.00 (10,955,784.02) (10,979,507.00) 0.00 (10,979,507.00) 0.2%

    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 373,353,837.74 0.00 373,353,837.74 398,504,903.00 0.00 398,504,903.00 6.7%

FEDERAL REVENUE
 

  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 8,173,293.89 8,173,293.89 0.00 8,247,400.00 8,247,400.00 0.9%

  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 1,655,805.68 1,655,805.68 0.00 1,488,874.00 1,488,874.00 -10.1%

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 2,365.53 2,365.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 19,702,427.65 19,702,427.65 19,376,825.00 19,376,825.00 -1.7%

  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 2,441,164.86 2,441,164.86 1,950,879.00 1,950,879.00 -20.1%

  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Education
   Program 4201 8290 368.18 368.18 84,864.00 84,864.00 22949.6%

Page 20 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

  Title III, Part A, English Learner

   Program 4203 8290 660,058.60 660,058.60 854,898.00 854,898.00 29.5%

  Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3185, 4050, 4123,
4124, 4126, 4127,

5510, 5630 8290 13,227,002.10 13,227,002.10 17,102,221.00 17,102,221.00 29.3%

  Career and Technical
   Education 3500-3599 8290 449,822.00 449,822.00 412,464.00 412,464.00 -8.3%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 2,937,032.73 2,937,032.73 0.00 4,451,936.00 4,451,936.00 51.6%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 49,249,341.22 49,249,341.22 0.00 53,970,361.00 53,970,361.00 9.6%

OTHER STATE REVENUE
 

  Other State Apportionments

    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 21,970,579.00 21,970,579.00 21,146,965.00 21,146,965.00 -3.7%

      Prior Years 6500 8319 9,456.00 9,456.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 7,161,306.00 0.00 7,161,306.00 8,597,462.00 0.00 8,597,462.00 20.1%

    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 6,258,936.48 2,214,817.42 8,473,753.90 6,081,082.00 2,134,420.00 8,215,502.00 -3.0%

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 7,038,376.60 7,038,376.60 7,038,377.00 7,038,377.00 0.0%

    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 232,126.57 232,126.57 721,260.00 721,260.00 210.7%

    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 4,752,576.00 4,752,576.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Career Technical Education Incentive 
     Grant Program 6387 8590 332,416.04 332,416.04 5,177,095.00 5,177,095.00 1457.4%

    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Specialized Secondary  7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Common Core State Standards
     Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 146,364.34 19,933,475.78 20,079,840.12 0.00 16,319,131.00 16,319,131.00 -18.7%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 13,566,606.82 56,483,823.41 70,050,430.23 14,678,544.00 52,537,248.00 67,215,792.00 -4.0%

Page 21 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 80,510.17 0.00 80,510.17 47,000.00 0.00 47,000.00 -41.6%

      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 1,920,928.18 0.00 1,920,928.18 1,400,003.00 0.00 1,400,003.00 -27.1%

    Interest 8660 1,728,039.54 0.00 1,728,039.54 681,112.00 0.00 681,112.00 -60.6%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
      of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Interagency Services 8677 1,707,980.76 0.00 1,707,980.76 879,693.00 0.00 879,693.00 -48.5%

      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue
      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
            (50%) Adjustment 8691 5,128.36 0.00 5,128.36 5,128.00 0.00 5,128.00 0.0%

      Pass-Through Revenues From
       Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 2,519,238.09 3,068,355.04 5,587,593.13 756,685.00 2,924,500.00 3,681,185.00 -34.1%

  Tuition 8710 0.00 265,053.21 265,053.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 585,786.00 0.00 585,786.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Transfers of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 8,547,611.10 3,333,408.25 11,881,019.35 3,769,621.00 2,924,500.00 6,694,121.00 -43.7%
 

TOTAL, REVENUES 395,468,055.66 109,066,572.88 504,534,628.54 416,953,068.00 109,432,109.00 526,385,177.00 4.3%

Page 22 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 121,497,989.46 30,720,110.30 152,218,099.76 133,440,339.00 31,072,554.00 164,512,893.00 8.1%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 6,593,314.33 5,742,316.92 12,335,631.25 6,758,735.57 7,102,184.00 13,860,919.57 12.4%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 17,377,541.25 3,755,645.64 21,133,186.89 18,985,378.00 3,026,577.00 22,011,955.00 4.2%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 1,513,273.15 8,943,178.72 10,456,451.87 2,107,219.00 7,682,825.00 9,790,044.00 -6.4%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 146,982,118.19 49,161,251.58 196,143,369.77 161,291,671.57 48,884,140.00 210,175,811.57 7.2%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,526,154.10 8,720,473.11 10,246,627.21 1,421,919.00 9,264,315.00 10,686,234.00 4.3%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 17,355,284.95 7,708,383.81 25,063,668.76 17,661,624.00 7,594,435.46 25,256,059.46 0.8%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 6,206,311.56 2,821,401.29 9,027,712.85 6,392,274.00 2,953,504.00 9,345,778.00 3.5%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 14,853,576.06 1,754,776.88 16,608,352.94 15,956,153.99 1,780,865.00 17,737,018.99 6.8%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 1,754,007.24 861,716.30 2,615,723.54 2,332,638.00 780,619.00 3,113,257.00 19.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 41,695,333.91 21,866,751.39 63,562,085.30 43,764,608.99 22,373,738.46 66,138,347.45 4.1%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 20,255,036.79 21,647,930.44 41,902,967.23 26,363,496.00 18,647,371.00 45,010,867.00 7.4%

  PERS 3201-3202 5,851,210.60 3,307,564.08 9,158,774.68 7,238,339.06 4,086,120.00 11,324,459.06 23.6%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,378,223.75 2,443,622.22 7,821,845.97 5,686,799.70 2,582,167.00 8,268,966.70 5.7%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 52,323,255.59 20,420,267.46 72,743,523.05 55,373,528.28 21,582,819.00 76,956,347.28 5.8%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 94,390.50 35,043.06 129,433.56 101,877.01 43,883.00 145,760.01 12.6%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,197,617.27 1,193,100.31 4,390,717.58 3,427,838.60 1,235,966.00 4,663,804.60 6.2%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 15,330,291.75 6,278,400.96 21,608,692.71 15,818,263.00 6,833,729.00 22,651,992.00 4.8%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 61,270.71 22,586.21 83,856.92 65,921.00 21,700.00 87,621.00 4.5%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 105,491,296.96 55,348,514.74 160,839,811.70 117,076,062.65 55,033,755.00 172,109,817.65 7.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 4,946,294.53 1,747,981.48 6,694,276.01 1,282,898.00 2,168,246.00 3,451,144.00 -48.4%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 44,414.24 174,561.47 218,975.71 79,931.00 34,593.00 114,524.00 -47.7%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 5,169,100.00 4,403,912.33 9,573,012.33 7,905,977.29 9,540,056.57 17,446,033.86 82.2%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 910,534.19 1,750,593.01 2,661,127.20 1,324,282.29 563,385.46 1,887,667.75 -29.1%

  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 11,070,342.96 8,077,048.29 19,147,391.25 10,593,088.58 12,306,281.03 22,899,369.61 19.6%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 1,613,125.39 40,500,917.88 42,114,043.27 728,500.00 42,156,028.00 42,884,528.00 1.8%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 449,382.54 694,175.60 1,143,558.14 359,651.26 374,757.39 734,408.65 -35.8%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 136,455.90 10,616.94 147,072.84 64,271.00 2,400.00 66,671.00 -54.7%

  Insurance 5400 - 5450 1,422,948.90 175.00 1,423,123.90 1,642,410.00 0.00 1,642,410.00 15.4%

  Operations and Housekeeping
   Services 5500 9,923,899.19 13,426.81 9,937,326.00 10,983,201.00 7,142.56 10,990,343.56 10.6%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 
   Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,234,657.56 339,384.90 1,574,042.46 1,545,616.50 299,042.43 1,844,658.93 17.2%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (394,379.17) 394,379.17 0.00 (243,002.00) 243,002.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (1,349,277.40) (57,238.16) (1,406,515.56) (1,395,402.00) (53,000.00) (1,448,402.00) 3.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 10,605,068.72 4,668,230.37 15,273,299.09 12,928,248.36 11,291,863.10 24,220,111.46 58.6%

  Communications 5900 825,910.30 17,634.21 843,544.51 1,049,515.00 27,340.00 1,076,855.00 27.7%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 24,467,791.93 46,581,702.72 71,049,494.65 27,663,009.12 54,348,575.48 82,011,584.60 15.4%

Page 23 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 131,980.42 92,896.30 224,876.72 90,000.00 27,231.03 117,231.03 -47.9%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 224,484.17 962,657.00 1,187,141.17 0.00 5,022,060.00 5,022,060.00 323.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 195,891.67 566,709.51 762,601.18 20,117.14 112,464.00 132,581.14 -82.6%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 28,209.96 0.00 28,209.96 56,581.00 0.00 56,581.00 100.6%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 580,566.22 1,622,262.81 2,202,829.03 166,698.14 5,161,755.03 5,328,453.17 141.9%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 

  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    State Special Schools 7130 4,013.00 0.00 4,013.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to County Offices 7142 655,813.96 0.00 655,813.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,184,917.01 422.15 2,185,339.16 2,626,713.00 0.00 2,626,713.00 20.2%

      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 2,199,544.73 18,866.58 2,218,411.31 2,378,333.00 0.00 2,378,333.00 7.2%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 5,044,288.70 19,288.73 5,063,577.43 5,005,046.00 0.00 5,005,046.00 -1.2%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 

   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (1,999,516.68) 1,999,516.68 0.00 (2,058,591.33) 2,058,591.33 0.00 0.0%

   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (2,036,247.95) 0.00 (2,036,247.95) (2,304,634.00) 0.00 (2,304,634.00) 13.2%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (4,035,764.63) 1,999,516.68 (2,036,247.95) (4,363,225.33) 2,058,591.33 (2,304,634.00) 13.2%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 331,295,974.24 184,676,336.94 515,972,311.18 361,196,959.72 200,166,836.33 561,363,796.05 8.8%

Page 24 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 9 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:36 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    From: Bond Interest and
          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 1,719,653.00 0.00 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 0.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 1,719,653.00 0.00 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 0.00 1,903,369.00 10.7% 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: Child Development Fund 7611 502,295.70 0.00 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 0.00 2,345,207.00 366.9%

    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 60,771.28 0.00 60,771.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 684,959.18 0.00 684,959.18 530,000.00 0.00 530,000.00 -22.6%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 1,248,026.16 0.00 1,248,026.16 2,875,207.00 0.00 2,875,207.00 130.4%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES
 
    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

  USES

     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (77,506,591.67) 77,506,591.67 0.00 (89,134,727.33) 89,134,727.33 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (77,506,591.67) 77,506,591.67 0.00 (89,134,727.33) 89,134,727.33 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (77,034,964.83) 77,506,591.67 471,626.84 (90,106,565.33) 89,134,727.33 (971,838.00) -306.1%

Page 25 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:37 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 373,353,837.74 0.00 373,353,837.74 398,504,903.00 0.00 398,504,903.00 6.7%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 49,249,341.22 49,249,341.22 0.00 53,970,361.00 53,970,361.00 9.6%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 13,566,606.82 56,483,823.41 70,050,430.23 14,678,544.00 52,537,248.00 67,215,792.00 -4.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,547,611.10 3,333,408.25 11,881,019.35 3,769,621.00 2,924,500.00 6,694,121.00 -43.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 395,468,055.66 109,066,572.88 504,534,628.54 416,953,068.00 109,432,109.00 526,385,177.00 4.3%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 200,668,900.24 125,199,158.04 325,868,058.28 216,864,458.19 133,186,622.00 350,051,080.19 7.4%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 44,855,269.36 22,542,148.55 67,397,417.91 52,791,219.47 24,358,451.00 77,149,670.47 14.5%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 23,297,488.85 20,075,366.55 43,372,855.40 24,702,539.57 21,984,192.00 46,686,731.57 7.6%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 2,867,271.17 188,791.26 3,056,062.43 3,335,558.00 49,931.00 3,385,489.00 10.8%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 264,937.31 0.00 264,937.31 7,614.53 0.00 7,614.53 -97.1%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 20,862,879.72 2,498,594.00 23,361,473.72 22,923,440.86 2,262,641.33 25,186,082.19 7.8%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 33,434,938.89 14,152,989.81 47,587,928.70 35,567,083.10 18,324,999.00 53,892,082.10 13.2%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 5,044,288.70 19,288.73 5,063,577.43 5,005,046.00 0.00 5,005,046.00 -1.2%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 331,295,974.24 184,676,336.94 515,972,311.18 361,196,959.72 200,166,836.33 561,363,796.05 8.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 64,172,081.42 (75,609,764.06) (11,437,682.64) 55,756,108.28 (90,734,727.33) (34,978,619.05) 205.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 1,719,653.00 0.00 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 0.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,248,026.16 0.00 1,248,026.16 2,875,207.00 0.00 2,875,207.00 130.4%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (77,506,591.67) 77,506,591.67 0.00 (89,134,727.33) 89,134,727.33 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (77,034,964.83) 77,506,591.67 471,626.84 (90,106,565.33) 89,134,727.33 (971,838.00) -306.1%

Page 26 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

34 67439 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:37 PM

  2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (12,862,883.41) 1,896,827.61 (10,966,055.80) (34,350,457.05) (1,600,000.00) (35,950,457.05) 227.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 73,139,517.95 8,327,289.13 81,466,807.08 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 -13.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 73,139,517.95 8,327,289.13 81,466,807.08 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 -13.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 73,139,517.95 8,327,289.13 81,466,807.08 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 -13.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 60,276,634.54 10,224,116.74 70,500,751.28 25,926,177.49 8,624,116.74 34,550,294.23 -51.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 0.00 225,000.00 0.0%

            Stores 9712 108,722.09 0.00 108,722.09 320,000.00 0.00 320,000.00 194.3%

            Prepaid Items 9713 12,729.59 0.00 12,729.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 10,224,116.74 10,224,116.74 0.00 8,624,116.74 8,624,116.74 -15.6%

        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned

            Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 39,917,049.86 0.00 39,917,049.86 13,138,921.30 0.00 13,138,921.30 -67.1%
Textbook Adoption 0000 9780 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00

Lottery 1100 9780 129,037.30 129,037.30

Education Protection Account 1400 9780 7,009,884.00 7,009,884.00

Expanded Learning Summer Program 0000 9780 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

Textbook Adoption 0000 9780 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00

Projected Change from State Budget Ad 0000 9780 4,156,494.00 4,156,494.00

Cover Deficit Spending in Future Years 0000 9780 26,631,518.56 26,631,518.56

Lottery 1100 9780 129,037.30 129,037.30

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

             Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 20,013,133.00 0.00 20,013,133.00 12,242,256.19 0.00 12,242,256.19 -38.8%

             Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 27 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  5:37 PM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 1,372,262.78 1,372,262.78
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6,750,363.17 5,150,363.17
6300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials 999,576.26 999,576.26
7085 Learning Communities for School Success Program 299,751.67 299,751.67
7338 College Readiness Block Grant 614,682.31 614,682.31
9010 Other Restricted Local 187,480.55 187,480.55

Total, Restricted Balance 10,224,116.74 8,624,116.74

Page 28 of 171



 
 
 
 
 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
 

 
 
Special Revenue Funds Definition 
 
The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.  This classification includes the Charter Schools, 
Adult Education, Child Development, Cafeteria and Deferred Maintenance Funds. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 29 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 16,549,485.83 18,116,054.00 9.5%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 324,262.57 277,410.00 -14.4%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,559,458.75 806,972.52 -48.3%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 64,029.26 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,497,236.41 19,200,436.52 3.8%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,098,191.59 7,174,276.00 -11.4%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,293,224.21 1,074,328.00 -16.9%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 5,530,743.36 6,104,715.68 10.4%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 644,981.38 531,197.84 -17.6%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,085,148.87 1,875,103.00 -10.1%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 10,768.00 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 10,047.73 0.00 -100.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 17,673,105.14 16,759,620.52 -5.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 824,131.27 2,440,816.00 196.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 239,697.59 300,000.00 25.2%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,479,955.41) (1,603,369.00) 8.3%

Page 30 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (655,824.14) 837,447.00 -227.7%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,020,811.70 3,364,987.56 -16.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,020,811.70 3,364,987.56 -16.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,020,811.70 3,364,987.56 -16.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,364,987.56 4,202,434.56 24.9%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 747,179.97 747,179.97 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 2,617,807.59 3,455,254.59 32.0%

Charter Schools 0000 9780 3,455,254.59

Charter Schools 0000 9780 2,617,807.59

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 31 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 3,318,674.53

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 11,235.97

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 24,557.25

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 186,968.06

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 237,843.49

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 3,779,279.30

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 236,981.27

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 152,513.22

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 24,797.25

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 414,291.74

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 3,364,987.56

Page 32 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

LCFF SOURCES

  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 10,693,087.00 16,183,836.00 51.3%

    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 2,255,704.00 1,932,218.00 -14.3%

    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 250,430.83 0.00 -100.0%

  LCFF Transfers

    Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 3,350,264.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 16,549,485.83 18,116,054.00 9.5%

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 324,165.77 277,410.00 -14.4%

  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title II, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Education
   Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title III, Part A, English Learner 
   Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3150, 3155, 3180,
3181, 3185, 4124,

4126, 4127, 5510, 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 96.80 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 324,262.57 277,410.00 -14.4%

Page 33 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

  Other State Apportionments

    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 308,442.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 368,308.75 330,300.52 -10.3%

    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 237,202.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Career Technical Education Incentive
     Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Common Core State Standards
     Implementation Funds 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 645,506.00 476,672.00 -26.2%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,559,458.75 806,972.52 -48.3%

Page 34 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 17,651.26 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transportation Fees From
       Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 46,378.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 64,029.26 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 18,497,236.41 19,200,436.52 3.8%

Page 35 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 7,007,103.74 6,221,674.00 -11.2%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 157,176.85 85,689.00 -45.5%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 746,797.93 776,843.00 4.0%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 187,113.07 90,070.00 -51.9%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 8,098,191.59 7,174,276.00 -11.4%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 107,344.32 122,932.00 14.5%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 460,937.67 331,522.00 -28.1%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 102,328.54 65,869.00 -35.6%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 458,827.99 451,592.00 -1.6%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 163,785.69 102,413.00 -37.5%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,293,224.21 1,074,328.00 -16.9%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 1,782,035.74 1,640,732.00 -7.9%

  PERS 3201-3202 166,888.78 155,165.00 -7.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 215,344.37 186,212.00 -13.5%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,454,959.47 3,204,265.00 30.5%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 4,653.30 4,886.68 5.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 156,935.85 138,579.00 -11.7%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 747,223.54 770,358.00 3.1%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 2,702.31 4,518.00 67.2%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,530,743.36 6,104,715.68 10.4%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 6,616.63 82,723.84 1150.2%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 3,787.22 12,024.00 217.5%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 442,056.24 436,450.00 -1.3%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 192,521.29 0.00 -100.0%

  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 644,981.38 531,197.84 -17.6%

Page 36 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 20,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 46,113.15 912.00 -98.0%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 5,768.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 350.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 357,293.50 427,587.00 19.7%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 50,057.10 31,000.00 -38.1%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 1,299,932.21 1,309,552.00 0.7%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 302,659.53 93,004.00 -69.3%

  Communications 5900 2,975.38 13,048.00 338.5%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,085,148.87 1,875,103.00 -10.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 10,768.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,768.00 0.00 -100.0%

Page 37 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 9 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 10,047.73 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 10,047.73 0.00 -100.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 17,673,105.14 16,759,620.52 -5.2%

Page 38 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 10 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 239,697.59 300,000.00 25.2%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 239,697.59 300,000.00 25.2%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (1,479,955.41) (1,603,369.00) 8.3%

Page 39 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 16,549,485.83 18,116,054.00 9.5%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 324,262.57 277,410.00 -14.4%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,559,458.75 806,972.52 -48.3%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 64,029.26 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,497,236.41 19,200,436.52 3.8%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 12,478,567.12 11,739,413.52 -5.9%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 3,168,572.91 2,309,924.00 -27.1%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 422,227.85 310,407.00 -26.5%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 14,746.55 1,554.00 -89.5%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 1,609.82 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 10,047.73 842,137.00 8281.4%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 1,577,333.16 1,556,185.00 -1.3%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 17,673,105.14 16,759,620.52 -5.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 824,131.27 2,440,816.00 196.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 239,697.59 300,000.00 25.2%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,719,653.00 1,903,369.00 10.7%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (1,479,955.41) (1,603,369.00) 8.3%

Page 40 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (655,824.14) 837,447.00 -227.7%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,020,811.70 3,364,987.56 -16.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,020,811.70 3,364,987.56 -16.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,020,811.70 3,364,987.56 -16.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 3,364,987.56 4,202,434.56 24.9%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 747,179.97 747,179.97 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 2,617,807.59 3,455,254.59 32.0%

Charter Schools 0000 9780 3,455,254.59

Charter Schools 0000 9780 2,617,807.59

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 41 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form  09

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:39 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 404,377.00 404,377.00
6300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials 97,208.18 97,208.18
7338 College Readiness Block Grant 111,680.08 111,680.08
9010 Other Restricted Local 133,914.71 133,914.71

Total, Restricted Balance 747,179.97 747,179.97

Page 42 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,879,942.30 673,114.00 -64.2%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,884,371.25 1,792,827.00 -4.9%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,051,471.60 4,353,279.00 7.4%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,815,785.15 6,819,220.00 -12.8%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,366,532.31 2,201,272.00 -7.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,677,776.63 1,590,172.00 -5.2%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 2,418,582.80 2,499,992.00 3.4%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 314,990.85 68,481.00 -78.3%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,844,230.00 625,106.00 -66.1%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 29,003.04 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 77,608.88 64,197.00 -17.3%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,728,724.51 7,049,220.00 -19.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (912,939.36) (230,000.00) -74.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

Page 43 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (467,677.77) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 467,677.77 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 467,677.77 0.00 -100.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 467,677.77 0.00 -100.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Adult Education Fund 0000 9780 0.00

Adult Education Fund 0000 9780

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 44 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 11,551.28

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 168,770.72

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 349,449.68

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 450,141.20

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 979,912.88

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 230,170.20

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 563.70

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 748,178.98

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 1,000.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 979,912.88

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

Page 45 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

LCFF SOURCES

  LCFF Transfers

    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 322,491.00 256,771.00 -20.4%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,557,451.30 416,343.00 -73.3%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,879,942.30 673,114.00 -64.2%

OTHER STATE REVENUE
 

  Other State Apportionments

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Adult Education Block Grant Program 6391 8590 1,424,043.25 1,277,617.00 -10.3%

   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 460,328.00 515,210.00 11.9%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,884,371.25 1,792,827.00 -4.9%

Page 46 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 (20,228.73) 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 2,750,983.35 3,028,279.00 10.1%

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,320,716.98 1,325,000.00 0.3%

  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,051,471.60 4,353,279.00 7.4%

TOTAL, REVENUES 7,815,785.15 6,819,220.00 -12.8%

Page 47 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,822,749.29 1,815,619.00 -0.4%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 115,782.97 115,886.00 0.1%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 428,000.05 269,767.00 -37.0%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,366,532.31 2,201,272.00 -7.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 166,496.41 177,708.00 6.7%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 613,763.60 586,003.00 -4.5%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 315,197.63 260,627.00 -17.3%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 464,454.52 495,488.00 6.7%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 117,864.47 70,346.00 -40.3%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,677,776.63 1,590,172.00 -5.2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 457,391.26 491,662.00 7.5%

  PERS 3201-3202 232,855.42 265,826.00 14.2%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 155,916.74 151,020.00 -3.1%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 1,147,334.76 1,175,755.00 2.5%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,977.93 1,861.00 -5.9%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 67,944.57 63,052.00 -7.2%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 353,977.20 349,604.00 -1.2%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 1,184.92 1,212.00 2.3%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,418,582.80 2,499,992.00 3.4%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 279,934.72 68,481.00 -75.5%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 35,056.13 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 314,990.85 68,481.00 -78.3%

Page 48 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 300,981.40 269,647.00 -10.4%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 18,785.65 0.00 -100.0%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 5,930.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 217,959.36 189,009.00 -13.3%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 39,414.09 36,200.00 -8.2%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 1,260,187.90 130,250.00 -89.7%

  Communications 5900 971.60 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,844,230.00 625,106.00 -66.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 29,003.04 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 29,003.04 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Tuition

    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 49 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 77,608.88 64,197.00 -17.3%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 77,608.88 64,197.00 -17.3%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,728,724.51 7,049,220.00 -19.2%

Page 50 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 9 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

Page 51 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,879,942.30 673,114.00 -64.2%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,884,371.25 1,792,827.00 -4.9%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,051,471.60 4,353,279.00 7.4%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,815,785.15 6,819,220.00 -12.8%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 5,293,940.48 3,884,024.00 -26.6%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 1,937,489.12 1,729,290.00 -10.7%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 715,479.19 727,454.00 1.7%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 77,608.88 64,197.00 -17.3%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 704,206.84 644,255.00 -8.5%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 8,728,724.51 7,049,220.00 -19.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (912,939.36) (230,000.00) -74.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 445,261.59 230,000.00 -48.3%

Page 52 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (467,677.77) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 467,677.77 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 467,677.77 0.00 -100.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 467,677.77 0.00 -100.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Adult Education Fund 0000 9780 0.00

Adult Education Fund 0000 9780

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 53 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form  11

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:42 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Page 54 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 12,065,918.00 11,516,327.00 -4.6%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 8,620,556.57 8,543,128.00 -0.9%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,336,865.64 1,887,092.00 -19.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 23,023,340.21 21,946,547.00 -4.7%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,013,571.90 7,328,619.00 -8.5%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 5,515,147.98 5,110,080.00 -7.3%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 9,602,345.79 9,579,272.00 -0.2%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 361,880.86 715,012.00 97.6%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 342,929.64 566,721.00 65.3%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 971,347.34 992,050.00 2.1%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 24,807,223.51 24,291,754.00 -2.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (1,783,883.30) (2,345,207.00) 31.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

Page 55 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (1,281,587.60) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,297,883.25 16,295.65 -98.7%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,297,883.25 16,295.65 -98.7%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,297,883.25 16,295.65 -98.7%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 16,295.65 16,295.65 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 16,295.65 16,295.65 0.0%

Child Development Fund 0000 9780 16,295.65

Child Development Fund 0000 9780 16,295.65

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 56 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 1,171,088.07

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 766,470.90

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 1,512,497.43

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 10.56

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 3,450,066.96

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 167,512.38

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 366,615.07

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 2,197,260.47

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 702,383.39

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 3,433,771.31

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 16,295.65

Page 57 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 12,065,918.00 11,516,327.00 -4.6%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 12,065,918.00 11,516,327.00 -4.6%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    State Preschool 6105 8590 7,958,133.16 8,112,975.00 1.9%

    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 662,423.41 430,153.00 -35.1%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 8,620,556.57 8,543,128.00 -0.9%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 (25,491.00) 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Child Development Parent Fees 8673 1,160,637.12 900,000.00 -22.5%

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 1,201,719.52 987,092.00 -17.9%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,336,865.64 1,887,092.00 -19.2%

TOTAL, REVENUES 23,023,340.21 21,946,547.00 -4.7%

Page 58 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 6,379,616.38 5,948,469.00 -6.8%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 709,071.75 654,628.00 -7.7%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 889,021.56 707,119.00 -20.5%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 35,862.21 18,403.00 -48.7%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 8,013,571.90 7,328,619.00 -8.5%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 2,103,500.75 2,063,298.00 -1.9%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 1,496,468.56 1,293,701.00 -13.5%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 178,749.01 89,167.00 -50.1%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 944,718.84 907,345.00 -4.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 791,710.82 756,569.00 -4.4%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 5,515,147.98 5,110,080.00 -7.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 1,576,919.80 1,619,789.00 2.7%

  PERS 3201-3202 819,375.09 852,251.00 4.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 566,808.61 531,219.00 -6.3%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 5,073,339.39 5,038,988.00 -0.7%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 6,783.61 7,378.00 8.8%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 227,258.31 208,145.00 -8.4%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 1,327,635.62 1,307,366.00 -1.5%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 4,225.36 14,136.00 234.6%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 9,602,345.79 9,579,272.00 -0.2%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 325,839.61 665,512.00 104.2%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 36,041.25 49,500.00 37.3%

  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 361,880.86 715,012.00 97.6%

Page 59 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 45,280.48 70,000.00 54.6%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 459.00 2,500.00 444.7%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 12,490.10 25,000.00 100.2%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 31,156.38 42,550.00 36.6%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 170,717.70 201,017.00 17.7%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 80,302.72 213,869.00 166.3%

  Communications 5900 2,523.26 11,785.00 367.1%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 342,929.64 566,721.00 65.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 971,347.34 992,050.00 2.1%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 971,347.34 992,050.00 2.1%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 24,807,223.51 24,291,754.00 -2.1%

Page 60 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

    From: General Fund 8911 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

Page 61 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 12,065,918.00 11,516,327.00 -4.6%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 8,620,556.57 8,543,128.00 -0.9%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,336,865.64 1,887,092.00 -19.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 23,023,340.21 21,946,547.00 -4.7%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 14,561,945.47 14,413,067.00 -1.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 5,710,745.25 5,462,755.00 -4.3%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 2,619,004.23 2,544,188.00 -2.9%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 107,240.31 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 971,347.34 992,050.00 2.1%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 836,940.91 879,694.00 5.1%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 24,807,223.51 24,291,754.00 -2.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (1,783,883.30) (2,345,207.00) 31.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 502,295.70 2,345,207.00 366.9%

Page 62 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

34 67439 0000000
Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (1,281,587.60) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,297,883.25 16,295.65 -98.7%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,297,883.25 16,295.65 -98.7%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,297,883.25 16,295.65 -98.7%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 16,295.65 16,295.65 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 16,295.65 16,295.65 0.0%

Child Development Fund 0000 9780 16,295.65

Child Development Fund 0000 9780 16,295.65

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 63 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form  12

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:44 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Page 64 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 22,320,550.35 23,632,900.00 5.9%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,432,825.93 1,457,636.00 1.7%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,242,027.30 2,010,000.00 61.8%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 24,995,403.58 27,100,536.00 8.4%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 7,324,896.97 7,381,166.00 0.8%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 4,488,673.90 4,832,827.00 7.7%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 10,883,798.17 13,357,310.00 22.7%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 279,084.96 201,581.00 -27.8%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 742,330.45 79,265.00 -89.3%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 977,244.00 1,248,387.00 27.7%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 24,696,028.45 27,100,536.00 9.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 299,375.13 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

Page 65 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 360,146.41 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 10,846,641.93 11,206,788.34 3.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10,846,641.93 11,206,788.34 3.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 10,846,641.93 11,206,788.34 3.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,206,788.34 11,206,788.34 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 2,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

             Stores 9712 450,717.64 0.00 -100.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 650.00 0.00 -100.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 10,535,232.84 10,987,950.48 4.3%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 218,187.86 218,837.86 0.3%

Cafeterial Fund 0000 9780 218,837.86

Cafeteria Fund 0000 9780 218,187.86

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 66 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 4,871,760.30

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 406,496.53

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 2,000.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 32,140.94

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 6,865,011.42

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 749.24

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 75,646.60

    6) Stores 9320 450,717.64

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 650.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 12,705,172.67

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 461,448.25

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 1,030,224.54

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 6,711.54

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 1,498,384.33

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 11,206,788.34

Page 67 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 22,320,550.35 23,632,900.00 5.9%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 22,320,550.35 23,632,900.00 5.9%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 1,424,968.93 1,452,000.00 1.9%

  All Other State Revenue 8590 7,857.00 5,636.00 -28.3%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,432,825.93 1,457,636.00 1.7%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 965,327.59 1,700,000.00 76.1%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 64,019.27 60,000.00 -6.3%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 212,680.44 250,000.00 17.5%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,242,027.30 2,010,000.00 61.8%

TOTAL, REVENUES 24,995,403.58 27,100,536.00 8.4%

Page 68 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 6,596,752.94 6,616,938.00 0.3%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 419,725.44 432,203.00 3.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 308,415.44 332,025.00 7.7%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 3.15 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 7,324,896.97 7,381,166.00 0.8%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 21,690.18 5,636.00 -74.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 722,405.04 889,522.00 23.1%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 483,746.84 508,676.00 5.2%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,454,716.97 2,610,488.00 6.3%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 3,526.21 3,631.00 3.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 123,030.36 124,002.00 0.8%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 677,570.66 688,770.00 1.7%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 1,987.64 2,102.00 5.8%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,488,673.90 4,832,827.00 7.7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 959,725.00 1,155,949.00 20.4%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 96,741.81 104,057.00 7.6%

  Food 4700 9,827,331.36 12,097,304.00 23.1%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 10,883,798.17 13,357,310.00 22.7%

Page 69 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 9,920.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 10,101.71 7,300.00 -27.7%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 1,440.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 934.30 0.00 -100.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 97,316.89 67,188.00 -31.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (64,134.35) (66,167.00) 3.2%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 221,935.11 192,820.00 -13.1%

  Communications 5900 1,571.30 440.00 -72.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 279,084.96 201,581.00 -27.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 649,406.55 7,340.00 -98.9%

  Equipment 6400 92,923.90 71,925.00 -22.6%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 742,330.45 79,265.00 -89.3%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 977,244.00 1,248,387.00 27.7%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 977,244.00 1,248,387.00 27.7%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 24,696,028.45 27,100,536.00 9.7%

Page 70 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    From: General Fund 8916 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

Page 71 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 22,320,550.35 23,632,900.00 5.9%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,432,825.93 1,457,636.00 1.7%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,242,027.30 2,010,000.00 61.8%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 24,995,403.58 27,100,536.00 8.4%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 23,023,495.46 25,835,100.00 12.2%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 977,244.00 1,248,387.00 27.7%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 695,288.99 17,049.00 -97.5%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 24,696,028.45 27,100,536.00 9.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 299,375.13 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 60,771.28 0.00 -100.0%

Page 72 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 360,146.41 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 10,846,641.93 11,206,788.34 3.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 10,846,641.93 11,206,788.34 3.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 10,846,641.93 11,206,788.34 3.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 11,206,788.34 11,206,788.34 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 2,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

             Stores 9712 450,717.64 0.00 -100.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 650.00 0.00 -100.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 10,535,232.84 10,987,950.48 4.3%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 218,187.86 218,837.86 0.3%

Cafeterial Fund 0000 9780 218,837.86

Cafeteria Fund 0000 9780 218,187.86

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 73 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

34 67439 0000000
Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School B 2,247,155.95 2,699,873.59
5320 Child Nutrition: Child Care Food Program (CCFP) Claims-Cent 8,261,722.02 8,261,722.02
5330 Child Nutrition: Summer Food Service Program Operations 26,354.87 26,354.87

Total, Restricted Balance 10,535,232.84 10,987,950.48

Page 74 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 21,348.10 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 52,455.66 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 88,195.61 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 161,999.37 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (160,613.37) 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 75 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (160,613.37) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 160,613.37 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 160,613.37 0.00 -100.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 160,613.37 0.00 -100.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Deferred Maintenance Fund 0000 9780

Deferred Maintenance Fund 0000 9780 0.00

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 76 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 5,383.05

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 538.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 5,921.05

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 5,383.05

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 538.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 5,921.05

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

Page 77 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

LCFF SOURCES

  LCFF Transfers

    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE
 

  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

Page 78 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 21,348.10 0.00 -100.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 21,348.10 0.00 -100.0%

Page 79 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 52,455.66 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 52,455.66 0.00 -100.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 78,826.57 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment 6400 9,369.04 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 88,195.61 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 161,999.37 0.00 -100.0%

Page 80 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/10/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 81 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,386.00 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 161,999.37 0.00 -100.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 161,999.37 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (160,613.37) 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 82 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (160,613.37) 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 160,613.37 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 160,613.37 0.00 -100.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 160,613.37 0.00 -100.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Deferred Maintenance Fund 0000 9780
Deferred Maintenance Fund 0000 9780 0.00

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 83 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form  14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:47 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Page 84 of 171



 
 
 
 
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
 

 
 
Capital Projects Funds Definition 
 
The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for resources used for the acquisition or construction of 
capital facilities by the District.  This classification includes the Building, Capital Facilities Funds and 
Capital Project for Blended Components Units. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 85 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,531,861.51 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,531,861.51 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 921,832.31 697,455.00 -24.3%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 293,039.33 301,024.00 2.7%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 332,851.35 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 437,676.15 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 37,141,559.45 82,001,521.00 120.8%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 39,126,958.59 83,000,000.00 112.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (36,595,097.08) (83,000,000.00) 126.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

Page 86 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (36,415,525.07) (83,000,000.00) 127.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 183,598,721.84 147,183,196.77 -19.8%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 183,598,721.84 147,183,196.77 -19.8%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 183,598,721.84 147,183,196.77 -19.8%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 147,183,196.77 64,183,196.77 -56.4%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 135,591,697.61 52,591,697.61 -61.2%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 11,591,499.16 11,591,499.16 0.0%

Building Fund 0000 9780 11,591,499.16

Building Fund 0000 9780 11,591,499.16

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 87 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 27,011,469.32

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 223.07

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 124,929,860.31

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 606,219.38

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 152,547,772.08

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 5,364,575.31

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 5,364,575.31

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 147,183,196.77

Page 88 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 2,473,106.47 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 58,755.04 0.00 -100.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,531,861.51 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,531,861.51 0.00 -100.0%

Page 89 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 710,844.29 427,070.00 -39.9%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 210,988.02 270,385.00 28.2%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 921,832.31 697,455.00 -24.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 112,160.79 125,347.00 11.8%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 64,733.04 49,251.00 -23.9%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 66,593.05 82,487.00 23.9%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 457.41 344.00 -24.8%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 15,487.02 11,717.00 -24.3%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 32,823.00 31,248.00 -4.8%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 785.02 630.00 -19.7%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 293,039.33 301,024.00 2.7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 158,106.34 0.00 -100.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 174,745.01 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 332,851.35 0.00 -100.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 90 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 437,676.15 0.00 -100.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 437,676.15 0.00 -100.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 9,339,026.44 0.00 -100.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 23,651,753.01 82,001,521.00 246.7%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 4,150,780.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 37,141,559.45 82,001,521.00 120.8%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Repayment of State School Building Fund 
     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 39,126,958.59 83,000,000.00 112.1%

Page 91 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 92 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

    Other Sources
      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

Page 93 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,531,861.51 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,531,861.51 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 39,126,958.59 83,000,000.00 112.1%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 39,126,958.59 83,000,000.00 112.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (36,595,097.08) (83,000,000.00) 126.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 179,572.01 0.00 -100.0%

Page 94 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (36,415,525.07) (83,000,000.00) 127.9%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 183,598,721.84 147,183,196.77 -19.8%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 183,598,721.84 147,183,196.77 -19.8%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 183,598,721.84 147,183,196.77 -19.8%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 147,183,196.77 64,183,196.77 -56.4%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 135,591,697.61 52,591,697.61 -61.2%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 11,591,499.16 11,591,499.16 0.0%

Building Fund 0000 9780 11,591,499.16

Building Fund 0000 9780 11,591,499.16

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 95 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form 21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:55 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

9010 Other Restricted Local 135,591,697.61 52,591,697.61

Total, Restricted Balance 135,591,697.61 52,591,697.61

Page 96 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 6,499,081.43 2,000,000.00 -69.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,499,081.43 2,000,000.00 -69.2%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 11,087.23 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 13,562.79 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 324,383.32 11,300,000.00 3383.5%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 1,130,374.00 0.00 -100.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,479,407.34 11,300,000.00 663.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 5,019,674.09 (9,300,000.00) -285.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 97 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 5,019,674.09 (9,300,000.00) -285.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,644,267.22 14,663,941.31 52.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,644,267.22 14,663,941.31 52.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,644,267.22 14,663,941.31 52.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 14,663,941.31 5,363,941.31 -63.4%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 14,663,941.31 5,363,941.31 -63.4%

Capital Facilities Fund 0000 9780 5,363,941.31

Capital Facilities Fund 0000 9780 14,663,941.31

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 98 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 13,248,125.29

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 1,288,033.92

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 131,664.68

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 14,667,823.89

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 3,882.58

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 3,882.58

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 14,663,941.31

Page 99 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 1,748,062.22 0.00 -100.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 147,220.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 4,758,306.71 2,000,000.00 -58.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 (154,507.50) 0.00 -100.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 6,499,081.43 2,000,000.00 -69.2%

TOTAL, REVENUES 6,499,081.43 2,000,000.00 -69.2%

Page 100 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 9,191.79 0.00 -100.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,895.44 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 11,087.23 0.00 -100.0%

Page 101 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 13,562.79 0.00 -100.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 13,562.79 0.00 -100.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 224,136.32 0.00 -100.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 100,247.00 11,300,000.00 11172.2%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 324,383.32 11,300,000.00 3383.5%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 930,374.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 200,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,130,374.00 0.00 -100.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,479,407.34 11,300,000.00 663.8%

Page 102 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
       Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 103 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 6,499,081.43 2,000,000.00 -69.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,499,081.43 2,000,000.00 -69.2%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 349,033.34 11,300,000.00 3137.5%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 1,130,374.00 0.00 -100.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,479,407.34 11,300,000.00 663.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 5,019,674.09 (9,300,000.00) -285.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 104 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 5,019,674.09 (9,300,000.00) -285.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,644,267.22 14,663,941.31 52.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,644,267.22 14,663,941.31 52.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,644,267.22 14,663,941.31 52.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 14,663,941.31 5,363,941.31 -63.4%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 14,663,941.31 5,363,941.31 -63.4%

Capital Facilities Fund 0000 9780 5,363,941.31

Capital Facilities Fund 0000 9780 14,663,941.31

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 105 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form 25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:56 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Page 106 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,722,257.78 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,722,257.78 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 71,583.78 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 13,466.81 0.00 -100.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 541,354.99 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 626,405.58 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 1,095,852.20 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 107 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 1,095,852.20 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,409,063.03 3,504,915.23 45.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,409,063.03 3,504,915.23 45.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,409,063.03 3,504,915.23 45.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,504,915.23 3,504,915.23 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 3,504,915.23 3,504,915.23 0.0%

Capital Project Fund for Blended Componen 0000 9780 3,504,915.23

Capital Project Fund For Blended Componen 0000 9780 3,504,915.23

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 108 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 3,512,683.86

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 21,094.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 3,533,777.86

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 28,862.63

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 28,862.63

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 3,504,915.23

Page 109 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 1,685,043.17 0.00 -100.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 37,214.61 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,722,257.78 0.00 -100.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,722,257.78 0.00 -100.0%

Page 110 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 31,617.26 0.00 -100.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 39,966.52 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 71,583.78 0.00 -100.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 111 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 13,466.81 0.00 -100.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 13,466.81 0.00 -100.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 76,500.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 464,854.99 0.00 -100.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 541,354.99 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Repayment of State School Building Fund 
     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 626,405.58 0.00 -100.0%

Page 112 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 113 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources
      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 114 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,722,257.78 0.00 -100.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,722,257.78 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 626,405.58 0.00 -100.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 626,405.58 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 1,095,852.20 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 115 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 1,095,852.20 0.00 -100.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,409,063.03 3,504,915.23 45.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,409,063.03 3,504,915.23 45.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,409,063.03 3,504,915.23 45.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 3,504,915.23 3,504,915.23 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 3,504,915.23 3,504,915.23 0.0%

Capital Project Fund for Blended Componen 0000 9780 3,504,915.23

Capital Project Fund For Blended Componen 0000 9780 3,504,915.23

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 116 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form 49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Page 117 of 171



 
 
 
 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
 

 
 
Debt Service Funds Definition 
 
The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, 
general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. This classification includes the Bond Interest 
and Redemption Fund. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 118 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 418,376.00 2,415,601.00 477.4%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 47,047,777.00 45,681,140.00 -2.9%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 47,466,153.00 48,096,741.00 1.3%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 47,598,088.00 49,281,755.00 3.5%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 47,598,088.00 49,281,755.00 3.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (131,935.00) (1,185,014.00) 798.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 119 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:57 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (131,935.00) (1,185,014.00) 798.2%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 44,603,567.50 39,273,247.22 -12.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (3,651,495.25) 0.00 -100.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,952,072.25 39,273,247.22 -4.1%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 (1,546,890.03) 0.00 -100.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 39,405,182.22 39,273,247.22 -0.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 39,273,247.22 38,088,233.22 -3.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments 9780 39,273,247.22 38,088,233.22 -3.0%

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 0000 9780 38,088,233.22

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 0000 9780 39,273,247.22

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 120 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 49,754,401.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 4,160,726.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 271,994.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 54,187,121.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 13,615,905.75

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 1,297,968.03

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 14,913,873.78

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 39,273,247.22

Page 121 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Voted Indebtedness Levies

         Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 418,376.00 408,829.00 -2.3%

         Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8572 0.00 2,006,772.00 New

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 418,376.00 2,415,601.00 477.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes
      Voted Indebtedness Levies
         Secured Roll 8611 40,902,336.00 44,064,435.00 7.7%

         Unsecured Roll 8612 1,488,384.00 1,616,705.00 8.6%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8613 392,315.00 0.00 -100.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8614 1,613,770.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 8,068.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Interest 8660 1,903,460.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 739,444.00 0.00 -100.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 47,047,777.00 45,681,140.00 -2.9%

TOTAL, REVENUES 47,466,153.00 48,096,741.00 1.3%

Page 122 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

     Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.0%

     Bond Interest and Other Service
      Charges 7434 0.00 17,000.00 New

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 20,363,088.00 20,363,088.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 27,235,000.00 28,901,667.00 6.1%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 47,598,088.00 49,281,755.00 3.5%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 47,598,088.00 49,281,755.00 3.5%

Page 123 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

    To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 124 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 418,376.00 2,415,601.00 477.4%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 47,047,777.00 45,681,140.00 -2.9%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 47,466,153.00 48,096,741.00 1.3%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 47,598,088.00 49,281,755.00 3.5%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 47,598,088.00 49,281,755.00 3.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (131,935.00) (1,185,014.00) 798.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 125 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (131,935.00) (1,185,014.00) 798.2%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 44,603,567.50 39,273,247.22 -12.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 (3,651,495.25) 0.00 -100.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,952,072.25 39,273,247.22 -4.1%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 (1,546,890.03) 0.00 -100.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 39,405,182.22 39,273,247.22 -0.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 39,273,247.22 38,088,233.22 -3.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 39,273,247.22 38,088,233.22 -3.0%

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 0000 9780 38,088,233.22

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 0000 9780 39,273,247.22

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 126 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form 51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:58 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Page 127 of 171



 
 
 
 
 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 
 
 
Proprietary Funds Definition 
 
Proprietary Funds are used to account for activities that are more business-like than government-like in 
nature. Business-type activities include those for which a fee is charged to external users or to other 
organizational units of the LEA, normally on a full cost-recovery basis. Proprietary funds are generally 
intended to be self-supporting. This classification includes the Self-Insurance fund, which includes the 
Dental/Vision fund. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 128 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 16,058,809.10 15,305,317.00 -4.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 16,058,809.10 15,305,317.00 -4.7%

B. EXPENSES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 296,200.39 345,399.00 16.6%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 150,336.09 223,055.00 48.4%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 10,559.24 41,500.00 293.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 13,833,805.97 14,695,363.00 6.2%

    6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 14,290,901.69 15,305,317.00 7.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 1,767,907.41 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 129 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) 1,767,907.41 0.00 -100.0%

F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,862,313.84 11,630,221.25 17.9%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,862,313.84 11,630,221.25 17.9%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 9,862,313.84 11,630,221.25 17.9%

    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,630,221.25 11,630,221.25 0.0%
 
        Components of Ending Net Position 
        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 11,630,221.25 11,630,221.25 0.0%

        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 130 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 10,349,432.09

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 250,000.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 693.32

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 1,581,306.61

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

    9) Fixed Assets
        a) Land 9410 0.00

        b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00

        c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00

        d) Buildings 9430 0.00

        e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00

        f) Equipment 9440 0.00

        g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00

        h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00

  10) TOTAL, ASSETS 12,181,432.02

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

Page 131 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 547,259.99

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 3,950.78

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) Long-Term Liabilities
        a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00

        b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00

        c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00

        d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00

        e) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00

        f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00

        g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00

    7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 551,210.77

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. NET POSITION

    Net Position, June 30
    (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 11,630,221.25

Page 132 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 98,220.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      In-District Premiums/
       Contributions 8674 15,960,524.89 15,305,317.00 -4.1%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 64.21 0.00 -100.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,058,809.10 15,305,317.00 -4.7%

TOTAL, REVENUES 16,058,809.10 15,305,317.00 -4.7%

Page 133 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 89,215.21 88,643.00 -0.6%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 206,985.18 256,756.00 24.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 296,200.39 345,399.00 16.6%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 43,756.46 61,995.00 41.7%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 12,756.95 25,158.00 97.2%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 66,818.18 99,294.00 48.6%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 65.09 164.00 152.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,433.34 5,802.00 138.4%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 24,315.87 30,447.00 25.2%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 190.20 195.00 2.5%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 150,336.09 223,055.00 48.4%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 10,559.24 26,000.00 146.2%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 15,500.00 New

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 10,559.24 41,500.00 293.0%

Page 134 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 1,300.44 11,000.00 745.9%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 2,000.00 New

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 4,000.00 New

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 13,832,505.53 14,678,363.00 6.1%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 13,833,805.97 14,695,363.00 6.2%

DEPRECIATION

  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 14,290,901.69 15,305,317.00 7.1%

Page 135 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

34 67439 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 136 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenses by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 16,058,809.10 15,305,317.00 -4.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 16,058,809.10 15,305,317.00 -4.7%

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999) 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 14,290,901.69 15,305,317.00 7.1%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 14,290,901.69 15,305,317.00 7.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 1,767,907.41 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 137 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenses by Function
34 67439 0000000

Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2017-18

Estimated Actuals
2018-19
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) 1,767,907.41 0.00 -100.0%

F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,862,313.84 11,630,221.25 17.9%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,862,313.84 11,630,221.25 17.9%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 9,862,313.84 11,630,221.25 17.9%

    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,630,221.25 11,630,221.25 0.0%
 
        Components of Ending Net Position
        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 11,630,221.25 11,630,221.25 0.0%

        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 138 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail
34 67439 0000000

Form 67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  11:59 AM

2017-18 2018-19
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

Page 139 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 34 67439 0000000

Form A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:37 PM

    2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget2018-19 Budget

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (includes Necessary Small School
     ADA) 38,577.85 38,577.85 38,673.62 38,487.85 38,487.85 38,577.85
 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 38,577.85 38,577.85 38,673.62 38,487.85 38,487.85 38,577.85
 5.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 39.00 43.49 39.00 39.00 39.00 39.00
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 30.34 31.39 30.34 30.34 30.34 30.34
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 71.74 77.28 71.74 71.74 71.74 71.74
 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 38,649.59 38,655.13 38,745.36 38,559.59 38,559.59 38,649.59
 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 8.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Page 140 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 34 67439 0000000

Form A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:37 PM

    2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget2018-19 Budget
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
      (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA
 6.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Page 141 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 34 67439 0000000

Form A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  9/28/2018  3:37 PM

    2017-18 Estimated Actuals 2018-19 Budget2018-19 Budget

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools
    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA

      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

 1.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 
 2.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
          Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
      d. Total, Charter School County Program 
          Alternative Education ADA
          (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 3.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 4.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

      FUND 09 or 62:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

 5.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 1,778.30 1,778.30 1,778.30 1,768.24 1,768.24 1,768.24
 6.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
          Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA
          (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 7.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 8.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 1,778.30 1,778.30 1,778.30 1,768.24 1,768.24 1,768.24
 9.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
      (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 1,778.30 1,778.30 1,778.30 1,768.24 1,768.24 1,768.24

Page 142 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 1 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD:  Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the 
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0%        0          to            300
2.0%    301          to         1,000
1.0% 1,001        and         over

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 38,488

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Years. All other data are extracted.

Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals ADA Variance Level
Funded ADA Funded ADA           (If Budget is greater 

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2015-16)

     District Regular 38,925 38,904
     Charter School

     Total ADA 38,925 38,904 0.1% Met
Second Prior Year (2016-17)

     District Regular 38,837 38,913
     Charter School

     Total ADA 38,837 38,913 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2017-18)

     District Regular 38,686 38,674
     Charter School 0

     Total ADA 38,686 38,674 0.0% Met
Budget Year (2018-19)

     District Regular 38,578
     Charter School 0

     Total ADA 38,578

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY:  Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Page 143 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 2 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD:  Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years 
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0%        0          to            300
2.0%    301          to         1,000
1.0% 1,001        and         over

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 38,488

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enrollment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are extracted or calculated.
CBEDS Actual enrollment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enrollment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular enrollment
lines and the Charter School enrollment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Enrollment Variance Level
Enrollment (If Budget is greater

Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2015-16)

     District Regular 40,605 41,027
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 40,605 41,027 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2016-17)

     District Regular 40,603 41,079
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 40,603 41,079 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2017-18)

     District Regular 40,940 40,855
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 40,940 40,855 0.2% Met
Budget Year (2018-19)

     District Regular 40,610
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 40,610

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Page 144 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 3 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years
has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for
all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment  
 Estimated/Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual  Historical Ratio

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2015-16)

     District Regular 38,837 41,027
     Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 38,837 41,027 94.7%
Second Prior Year (2016-17)

     District Regular 38,737 41,079
     Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 38,737 41,079 94.3%
First Prior Year (2017-18)

     District Regular 38,578 40,855
     Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 38,578 40,855 94.4%
Historical Average Ratio: 94.5%

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 95.0%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
Budget Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Budget Year (2018-19)

     District Regular 38,488 40,610
     Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 38,488 40,610 94.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20)

     District Regular 38,398 40,610
     Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 38,398 40,610 94.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21)

     District Regular 38,308 40,610
     Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 38,308 40,610 94.3% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Page 145 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 4 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD:  Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the
prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA)¹ and its economic recovery
target payment, plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues plus
or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the
district's gap funding or COLA¹ and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

¹Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These districts have a COLA applied to
their LCFF target, but their year-over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components of the funding formula.

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:

LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid

Necessary Small School

The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: LCFF Revenue

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter LCFF Target amounts for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated.
Enter data for Steps 2a through 2d. All other data is calculated.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Has the District reached its LCFF

If Yes, then COLA amount in Line 2b2 is used in Line 2e Total calculation.
If No, then Gap Funding in Line 2c is used in Line 2e Total calculation.
Note: For 2018-19 transitional year, both COLA and Gap will be included in Line 2e Total calculation.

target funding level? Yes

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

LCFF Target (Reference Only) 398,504,902.00 408,295,516.00 418,039,937.00

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

a. ADA (Funded)
(Form A, lines A6 and C4) 38,745.36 38,649.59 38,559.59 38,469.59

b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 38,745.36 38,649.59 38,559.59
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) (95.77) (90.00) (90.00)
d. Percent Change Due to Population

(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) -0.25% -0.23% -0.23%

Step 2 - Change in Funding Level 
a. Prior Year LCFF Funding 373,014,199.00 398,504,902.00 408,295,516.00
b1. COLA percentage (if district is at target) 3.70% 2.57%
b2. COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this

criterion) 0.00 14,744,681.37 10,493,194.76
c. Gap Funding (if district is not at target)
d. Economic Recovery Target Funding

(current year increment) 23,321,191.00
e. Total (Lines 2b2 or 2c, as applicable, plus Line 2d) 23,321,191.00 14,744,681.37 10,493,194.76
f. Percent Change Due to Funding Level

(Step 2e divided by Step 2a) 6.25% 3.70% 2.57%

Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level
(Step 1d plus Step 2f) 6.00% 3.47% 2.34%

LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): 5.00% to 7.00% 2.47% to 4.47% 1.34% to 3.34%

Page 146 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 5 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Projected Local Property Taxes
(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 96,763,160.76 96,763,159.00

Percent Change from Previous Year N/A N/A N/A
Basic Aid Standard

(percent change from
previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Necessary Small School Standard
(Gap Funding or COLA, plus Economic Recovery Target Payment, Step 2f,

plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 383,743,335.76 409,484,410.00 415,785,559.00 425,512,638.00

District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 6.71% 1.54% 2.34%
LCFF Revenue Standard: 5.00% to 7.00% 2.47% to 4.47% 1.34% to 3.34%

Status: Met Not Met Met

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.  Provide reasons why the  projection(s)
exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

BASC calculator used in conjunction with State Adopted budget and projected COLA. Factors in declining ADA.

Page 147 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 6 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the
district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Third Prior Year (2015-16) 265,639,953.31 292,595,339.11 90.8%
Second Prior Year (2016-17) 285,047,901.25 314,545,462.26 90.6%
First Prior Year (2017-18) 294,168,749.06 331,295,974.24 88.8%

Historical Average Ratio: 90.1%

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4): 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 87.1% to 93.1% 87.1% to 93.1% 87.1% to 93.1%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, 
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYP, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Budget Year (2018-19) 322,132,343.21 361,196,959.72 89.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 328,315,668.85 368,172,763.36 89.2% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 335,701,490.06 376,186,904.57 89.2% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Page 148 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 7 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,
and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more
than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be
explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level

(Criterion 4A1, Step 3): 6.00% 3.47% 2.34%
2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): -4.00% to 16.00% -6.53% to 13.47% -7.66% to 12.34%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): 1.00% to 11.00% -1.53% to 8.47% -2.66% to 7.34%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent 
years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 49,249,341.22
Budget Year (2018-19) 53,970,361.00 9.59% No
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 53,013,204.00 -1.77% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 53,013,204.00 0.00% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

2017-18 and 2018-19 Federal Revenue includes SIG funds and carryover.

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 70,050,430.23
Budget Year (2018-19) 67,215,792.00 -4.05% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 56,485,403.21 -15.96% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 57,993,563.47 2.67% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

2018-19 and 2019-20 State Revenue includes one-time discretionary funds and Career Tech Incentive Grant.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 11,881,019.35
Budget Year (2018-19) 6,694,121.00 -43.66% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 6,694,121.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 6,694,121.00 0.00% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

2017-18 Local Revenue includes one-time funds received late in the year and will carryover to 2018-19.

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 19,147,391.25
Budget Year (2018-19) 22,899,369.61 19.60% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 21,612,879.61 -5.62% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 22,225,879.61 2.84% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

2017-18 Books and Supplies includes one-time discretionary funds.  2018-19 Adopted Budget includes a lesser amount of one-time funds.  Projected
2019-20 budget does not include one-time funds.

Page 149 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 8 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 71,049,494.65
Budget Year (2018-19) 82,011,584.60 15.43% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 81,984,427.60 -0.03% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 82,614,427.60 0.77% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

2018-19 Incresaing support for students with disabilities

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 131,180,790.80
Budget Year (2018-19) 127,880,274.00 -2.52% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 116,192,728.21 -9.14% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 117,700,888.47 1.30% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)
First Prior Year (2017-18) 90,196,885.90
Budget Year (2018-19) 104,910,954.21 16.31% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 103,597,307.21 -1.25% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 104,840,307.21 1.20% Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.  Reasons for the
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6B 

if NOT met)

2017-18 and 2018-19 Federal Revenue includes SIG funds and carryover.

Explanation:
Other State Revenue

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

2018-19 and 2019-20 State Revenue includes one-time discretionary funds and Career Tech Incentive Grant.

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

2017-18 Local Revenue includes one-time funds received late in the year and will carryover to 2018-19.

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.  Reasons for the
projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the
standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

2017-18 Books and Supplies includes one-time discretionary funds.  2018-19 Adopted Budget includes a lesser amount of one-time funds.  Projected
2019-20 budget does not include one-time funds.

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

2018-19 Incresaing support for students with disabilities

Page 150 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 9 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: The Proposition 51 school facility program requires the district to deposit a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year (as EC Section 17070.75 read on January 1, 2015).

For all other school facility programs, AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015, effective January 1, 2016) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal
years, a minimum that is the greater of the following amounts:

A. The lesser of three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15
fiscal year; or

B. Two percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year. 

7A. District's School Facility Program Funding

Indicate which School Facility Program funding applies: 

Proposition 51 Only

Proposition 51 and All Other School Facility Programs 

All Other School Facility Programs Only 

Funding Selection: All Other School Facility Programs Only

7B. Calculating the District's Required Minimum Contribution

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not met,
enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

Note: If "Proposition 51 and All Other School Facility Programs" is selected, then Line 2 will be used to calculate the required minimum contribution.

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of
    the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation? No

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D)
    (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

2. Proposition 51 Required Minimum Contribution

a. Budgeted Expenditures 
    and Other Financing Uses 
    (Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 564,239,003.05
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 3% Required Budgeted Contribution¹
    and Apportionments Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major 
    (Line 1b, if line 1a is No) 0.00 (Line 2c times 3%) Maintenance Account Status
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures 
    and Other Financing Uses 564,239,003.05 16,927,170.09 12,207,044.00 N/A

3. All Other School Facility Programs Required Minimum Contribution

a. Budgeted Expenditures 
    and Other Financing Uses 
    (Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 564,239,003.05  3% of Total Current Year
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues General Fund Expenditures
    and Apportionments and Other Financing Uses Amount Deposited¹ Lesser of: 
    (Line 1b, if line 1a is No) 0.00 (Line 3c times 3%) for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 3% or 2014-15 amount
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures 
    and Other Financing Uses 564,239,003.05 16,927,170.09 9,292,258.00 9,292,258.00

Page 151 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 10 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

d. Required Minimum Contribution 2% of Total Current Year General Required Minimum 
Fund Expenditures and Other Contribution/

Financing Uses Greater of: Lesser of 3% or
(Line 3c times 2%) 2014-15 amount or 2%

11,284,780.06 11,284,780.06

Budgeted Contribution ¹
to the Ongoing and Major

Maintenance Account Status

e. OMMA/RMA Contribution 12,207,044.00 Met

¹ Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

4. Required Minimum Contribution 11,284,780.06

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

  Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
  Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
  Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Page 152 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 11 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other
financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available
reserves¹ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses² in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Third Prior Year Second Prior Year First Prior Year

(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arrangements
    (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750) 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
    (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 18,763,133.00 20,013,133.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated
    (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) 0.00 0.00 20,013,133.00
d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
    Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of
    resources 2000-9999) 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d) 18,763,133.00 20,013,133.00 20,013,133.00

2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
    (Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 475,125,587.04 493,892,482.98 517,220,337.34
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
    3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
    (Line 2a plus Line 2b) 475,125,587.04 493,892,482.98 517,220,337.34

3. District's Available Reserve Percentage
(Line 1e divided by Line 2c) 3.9% 4.1% 3.9%

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3): 1.3% 1.4% 1.3%

¹Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by 
any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

²A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures Deficit Spending Level
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section E) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7999) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2015-16) 28,042,465.84 294,355,399.11 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2016-17) 4,770,279.06 315,746,226.34 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2017-18) (12,862,883.41) 332,544,000.40 3.9% Not Met
Budget Year (2018-19) (Information only) (34,350,457.05) 364,072,166.72

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

2017-18 Fund Balance reserves used to cover deficit spending.

Page 153 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 12 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the
following percentage levels:

Percentage Level ¹      District ADA   
1.7%                           0   to                   300
1.3%                       301   to                1,000
1.0%                    1,001   to              30,000
0.7%                  30,001   to            400,000
0.3%                400,001 and                 over

¹ Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for
economic uncertainties over a three year period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): 38,560

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 0.7%

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance ² Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level

Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2015-16) 26,345,804.00 40,326,773.05 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2016-17) 56,035,061.48 68,369,238.89 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2017-18) 70,999,739.85 73,139,517.95 N/A Met
Budget Year (2018-19) (Information only) 60,276,634.54

² Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three
years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Page 154 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 13 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves¹ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts² as
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses³:

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA
and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level      District ADA    
5% or $67,000 (greater of)                           0   to                   300
4% or $67,000 (greater of)                       301   to                1,000

3%                    1,001   to              30,000
2%                  30,001   to            400,000
1%                400,001 and                 over

¹ Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.
² Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

³ A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4. 38,488 38,388 38,298
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 2% 2% 2%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button 
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a.   Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

b.   Special Education Pass-through Funds 
      (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
      objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 564,239,003.05 565,355,733.61 577,579,012.73

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 564,239,003.05 565,355,733.61 577,579,012.73

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 2% 2% 2%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 11,284,780.06 11,307,114.67 11,551,580.25
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($67,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 11,284,780.06 11,307,114.67 11,551,580.25

Page 155 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 14 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):

Budget Year
(2018-19)

1st Subsequent Year
(2019-20)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21)

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 0.00

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 12,242,256.19 11,306,615.00 11,551,080.00

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 129,037.30 (27,829,657.17) (75,522,485.93)

4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 0.00

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00

8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 12,371,293.49 (16,523,042.17) (63,971,405.93)

9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 2.19% -2.92% -11.08%

District's Reserve Standard 
(Section 10B, Line 7): 11,284,780.06 11,307,114.67 11,551,580.25

Status: Met Not Met Not Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected available reserves are below the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.  Provide reasons for reserves falling below
the standard and what plans and actions are anticipated to be taken to increase reserves to, or above, the standard.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Page 156 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 15 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? No

1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? Yes

1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Our Board and Superintendent are assessing the viability of a budgeting allocation methodology that focuses greater attention on the use of metrics that
result in increased student achievement while eliminating the structural deficit.

S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

1a. Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing
general fund revenues? No

1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Page 157 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 16 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:
-10.0% to +10.0%

or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For
Transfers In and Transfers Out, enter data in the First Prior Year. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not
exist, enter data in the Budget Year, 1st and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
First Prior Year (2017-18) (77,506,591.67)
Budget Year (2018-19) (89,134,727.33) 11,628,135.66 15.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) (94,911,743.82) 5,777,016.49 6.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) (102,445,887.38) 7,534,143.56 7.9% Met

1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2017-18) 1,502,069.00
Budget Year (2018-19) 1,903,369.00 401,300.00 26.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 1,952,285.58 48,916.58 2.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 2,004,411.61 52,126.03 2.7% Met

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2017-18) 2,333,397.12
Budget Year (2018-19) 2,875,207.00 541,809.88 23.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 612,178.00 (2,263,029.00) -78.7% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 612,178.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget
or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the
district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Negotiated bargaining agreements exceed projected revenues. Contributions to Special Education will be used to cover deficit spending. Also includes
one time funds for summer 2018 expanded learning summer program.

1b. NOT MET - The projected transfers in to the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the amount(s)
transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timelines, for reducing or eliminating the transfers.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Increasing statuatory costs and negotiated agreements have increased costs.

Page 158 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 17 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the
amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the transfers.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Negotiated bargaining agreements exceed projected revenues.  Contributions to Child Development will be used to cover deficit spending.  The Board
and Superintendnet will take action to reduce spending in 2019-20.

1d. NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

Page 159 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 18 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments¹ and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

¹ Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes

2. If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2018

Capital Leases 2 General Fund/Various Resources 32,452
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 29 BIRF Buildings 487,612,966
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences Various Funds/Sources Vacation Earned 5,936,694

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

Lease Revenue Bonds 22 Developer Fees/General Fund Unrestricted Buildings 65,565,000
Net Pension Liability State Funding Sources Pension 405,079,000

TOTAL: 964,226,112

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)

Capital Leases 69,312 30,393 2,867
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 47,598,089 54,364,276 44,008,126 41,926,601
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Lease Revenue Bonds 5,466,824 5,462,444 5,467,014 5,465,334
Net Pension Liability

Total Annual Payments: 53,134,225 59,857,113 49,478,007 47,391,935
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2017-18)? Yes No No

Page 160 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 19 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation:
(required if Yes

to increase in total
annual payments)

The General Fund will pay a portion of the Lease Revenue bonds, increasing over two subsequent years.  The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund will
cover the other increases in annual payments due to the sale of Measure Q and R Bonds.

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2.
No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Page 161 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 20 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the actuarially
determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the required
contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b.

1. Does your district provide postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) Yes

2. For the district's OPEB:
a. Are they lifetime benefits? Yes

b. Do benefits continue past age 65? Yes

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward
    their own benefits:

The district provides post-employment health care benefits for certain retiree groups depending on hire/retirement date.  The majority of the certificated
retiree's health plans are paid 100% by the District.  Classified and Management employees havevarying medical retirement benefits based on hire date.
Classified and Management with hire dates after 1996 have limited district contributions.

3. a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Other

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Governmental Fund
    governmental fund 0 0

4. OPEB Liabilities
a. Total OPEB liability 647,189,172.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 54,757,952.00
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 592,431,220.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 
    or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation Jul 01, 2015

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. OPEB Contributions (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
    actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement 
    Method 56,770,807.00 56,770,807.00 56,770,807.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
    paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 28,829,785.00 28,971,064.00 28,971,064.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 16,500,000.00 16,500,000.00 16,500,000.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 3,114 3,114 3,114

Page 162 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 21 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation,
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, which is
covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

Yes

2. Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or
actuarial), and date of the valuation:

The District has established a Self-insurance fund to account for employee vision, dental and worker's compensation benefits.  The plans are self-insured
and contract with a third party administrator for benefits processing.  The District belongs toaJoint Power Association (JPA) that helps manage claims to
maintain lower costs.

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 15,305,317.00
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 15,305,317.00

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4. Self-Insurance Contributions (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 15,305,317.00 15,305,317.00 15,305,317.00
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 15,305,317.00 15,305,317.00 15,305,317.00

Page 163 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 22 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase
in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Number of certificated (non-management)
full-time-equivalent (FTE) positions 2,244.0 2,263.0 2,263.0 2,263.0

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Dec 07, 2017

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Dec 07, 2017

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? Yes

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Dec 07, 2017

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  

5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or

Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Page 164 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 23 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Page 165 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 24 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 1,196.2 1,202.0 1,202.0 1,202.0

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure 

board meeting: Feb 01, 2018

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified
by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Feb 01, 2018

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreement? Yes

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Mar 15, 2018

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  

5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or

Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Page 166 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 25 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Page 167 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 26 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 269.8 268.0 268.0 268.0

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 
Salary and Benefit Negotiations

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Yes

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.
Negotiations Settled

2. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? Yes No No

Total cost of salary settlement 1,083,337 0 0

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 2.7% 0.0% 0.0%

Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Page 168 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 27 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or approve an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? Yes

2. Approval date for adoption of the LCAP or approval of an update to the LCAP. Oct 04, 2018

S10. LCAP Expenditures

Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template, Section 3: Actions, Services and Expenditures? Yes

Page 169 of 171



Sacramento City Unified
Sacramento County

2018-19 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
34 67439 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 28 of 28 Printed:  9/28/2018  4:17 PM

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may
alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? No

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
No

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the
enrollment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) Yes

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? Yes

A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that Yes
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? Yes

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?
Yes

A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education) No

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? Yes

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

A9. New Chief Business Officer, Dr. John Quinto, joined the District on August 27, 2018, replacing Gerardo Castillo.

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Page 170 of 171



 

 

 

 

CASH FLOW REPORT  

FORTHCOMING  

Page 171 of 171



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.1 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Credit Recovery Update 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Continuous Improvement and Accountability 
 
 
Recommendation:  Receive information student groups most at risk on a variety of 
district outcome indicators with a focus on African American and other at-risk student 
groups. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  This presentation serves as an update on the efforts being 
made to support students getting back on track for graduation and A-G via a credit 
recovery business process.  The Credit Recovery Business Process depends on cross 
departmental collaboration and will serve also as an update on some lessons learned 
from the 2017-2018 academic year.   
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Executive Summary 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 7 minutes 

Submitted by:  Vincent Harris, Chief Continuous Improvement  

  and Accountability 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 
Credit Recovery Business Process Overview  
October 4, 2018 

 
  

 

Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office  1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
Sacramento City Unified School District’s (SCUSD) Equity, Access, and Social Justice Guiding 
Principle is to ensure every student has an equal opportunity to graduate with the greatest 
number of postsecondary choices from the widest array of options.  Graduation serves as the 
foundation of achieving the guiding principle.  Ideally, we expect all students to graduate within 
4 years and demonstrate the competencies to be eligible for a college or university of their 
choice whether they attend or not.  However, we know that some population of students 
struggle to graduate and so the guiding principle calls out the importance of intervening on 
their behalf.  The district’s credit recovery program provides the mechanism to do so.  This 
report serves as a review of the Credit Recovery Business Process as we enter year two of 
implementation.   
 
A key component to an effective and equity centered credit recovery program is to ensure that 
it operates with fidelity throughout the district no matter which school a student attends.  
Standard work processes ensure this fidelity.  During the 2017-2018 academic year we launched 
a credit recovery standard work process with mixed results.   We learned that standard work 
processes require a tremendous amount of cross departmental collaboration and a great deal 
of discipline in order for effective implementation.  Using an improvement mindset, we 
identified three key areas to focus on as we enter the 2018-2019 academic year.   

● There is a recognized need for the development of appropriate communication 
protocols across departments. 

● More intentional professional learning is needed for stakeholders responsible for 
components within a comprehensive business process. 

● Fidelity in the implementation and monitoring of business processes and related 
deadlines is also needed.  

In response to the needs above, the Credit Recovery Business Process was shared with the 
Instructional Assistant Superintendents in mid-September to ensure there was a solid 
understanding and expectations were made clear in an effort to better support sites.  The 
Credit Recovery Business Process was shared with Counselors and Mentor teachers on 9/20.   It 
is critical for all stakeholders involved to understand the role they play in the implementation of 
such a process as each step is interdependent.  From an accountability perspective, articulated 
measures of success have been developed and have been assigned a review date.  The 
timeliness of the reviews are critical as often times a student’s graduation is dependent on their 
success in this course(s).  We believe that it is through a disciplined approach in the 
implementation of the Credit Recovery Business Process that we will see more students 
actualize our guiding principle.   
 
 
 
 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 
Credit Recovery Business Process Overview  
October 4, 2018 

 
  

 

Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office  2 

II. Driving Governance: 
The overarching governance is the Equity, Access and Social Justice Guiding principle which 
states that all students will have an equal opportunity to graduate with the greatest number of 
postsecondary choices from the widest array of options.   
 
III. Budget: 
The online platform used for credit recovery is Accelerate Education whose contract costs the 
district $270,600 annually for a total of 1,500 student seats.  During the 2017-2018 academic 
year a mentor teacher was hired to support students in the online credit recovery courses 
which amounted to a total cost of $73, 570.77.  A grand total of $344,170.77 was expended 
during the 2017-2018 academic year.   
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
The district has developed and/or identified several measures to assess if its efforts to impact 
the academic achievement are resulting in improvements:   
 
Articulated Measures of Success  

● Number and percentage of Subject Borderline and Off -Track students (A-G and 
Graduation Status) identified to take an online credit recovery course by 10/5/18 

● Number and percentage of students scheduled in credit recovery in Accelerated Ed 
(Vendor) and appropriately scheduled in Infinite Campus using online course codes by 
09/28/18   

● Number and percentage of students with an attendance rate less than 50% in an online 
credit recovery course (check in dates: (10/12/18, 11/2/18, 12/7/18) 

● Number and percentage of students with less than 50% of the credit recovery course 
completed by (10/12/18, 11/2/18, 12/7/18) 

● Number and percentage of students who were identified, registered, and completed an 
online credit recovery course by 1/25/18 

● Number and percentage of A-G Subject Borderline and Off- Track students who are On 
Track for A-G as a result of taking an online credit recovery course and have submitted a 
college application to UC/CSU by 11/30/2018 

 
V. Major Initiatives: 

1) Counselor Meetings 
2) Meetings with Matt Niblock or his weekly report 
3)  

 
VI. Results:  

• Pending 
 
 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office 
Credit Recovery Business Process Overview  
October 4, 2018 

 
  

 

Continuous Improvement and Accountability Office  3 

VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
● There is a recognized need for the development of appropriate communication 

protocols across departments 
● More intentional professional learning is needed for stakeholders responsible for 

components within a comprehensive business process 
o Provide Counselors with course selection strategies based on a student’s profile 

and unique academic needs 
● Fidelity in the implementation and monitoring of business processes and related 

deadlines is also needed 
● Enhance the teacher best practice guide to include more strategies around getting 

students engaged in the course curriculum 
● Share articulated measure of success milestones broadly across the system 
● Build intervention plans where sites are struggling with either scheduling students or 

students are struggling to complete credit recovery courses 
 

 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.2 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Constituent Services Report 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Deputy Superintendent’s Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Receive information and updates from the Constituent Services 
Office. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Board of Education and Superintendent are committed to 
ensuring that District staff is accountability for helping constituents receive the services 
they request in a timely manner. As a result of this commitment, the Constituent 
Services Office was established in 2017 to assist with ensuing information and requests 
are fulfilled. The CSO plays a leading role in resolving any conflicts with constituents, 
school sites, and district departments. 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates, Safe, Emotionally Healthy 
and Engaged Students, Family and Community Empowerment Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Executive Summary 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  10 minutes 

Submitted by:  Stephan Brown, Director 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar Superintendent 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Constituent Services 
Constituent Services Report 
October 4, 2018  
  

 

 
Constituent Services 1 

I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
The Governing Board and the Superintendent are committed to ensuring that management take 
responsibility for helping constituents receive the services they request and in a timely many. 
The SCUSD CSO was established in 2017 to play a leading role in ensuring our constituents request 
for assistance and information are fulfilled.  
 
The purpose of the presentation is to provide and update to the Board on CSO activities from mid 
July 2018 through September 2018. 
 
II. Driving Governance: 
The Board of Education develops policies and initiatives that support Operational Excellence 
across the District as outlined in the Strategic Plan and Local Control Accountability Plan. The 
Board of Education also realizes that its role in appropriate constituent service is to facilitate 
management’s ability to resolve problems efficiently and effectively without becoming 
personally involved in solving problems or handling management issues. 
 
III. Budget: 
N/A 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
The policy update is consistent with the district’s commitment to receive complaints and 
requests and respond in a timely manner.  
 

1. Facilitate Complaint Resolution 
2. Support School Sites and Department 
3. Identify, Track and Report Trends 
4. Develop and Propose Ideas for Goal Achievement  

 
V. Major Initiatives: 

1. Quarterly Report to Board 
2. Strengthen Communication with Constituents 
3. Provide Timely Information to Constituents 

 
VI. Results: 
Informational  
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
Policies that ensure District responses to constituent interest and complaints ensure 
transparency and awareness of the importance for public confidence.  

 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 9.3 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 Sexual Harassment 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: October 18, 2018)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Legal Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approval of the revised policy 5145.7 on October 18, 2018. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe 
learning environment that is free from harassment and discrimination.  Revisions to 
Board Policy (“BP”) 5145.7, Student Sexual Harassment, are designed to ensure the 
continuing compliance with state and federal law that will result in maintaining safe 
learning environments for all students of the District.  In creating the proposed revised 
BP, District staff worked collaboratively with the community to make improvements.  
Improvements to the BP include clarification on what constitutes sexual harassment and 
the complaint investigation responsibilities of the District as well as improved trainings 
for staff and students on the subject.  
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Executive Summary  
2. BP 5145.7 Red line version 
3. BP 5145.7 Clean version 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  10 minutes 

Submitted by:  Raoul Bozio, In-House Counsel 

  Stephan Brown, Director II 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Legal Services 
Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 Sexual Harassment  

 
  
 

 
Legal Services  1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
 
The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe learning environment that is free from 
harassment and discrimination.  Revisions to Board Policy (“BP”) 5145.7, Student Sexual 
Harassment, are designed to ensure the continuing compliance with state and federal law that 
will result in maintaining safe learning environments for all students of the District.  In creating 
the proposed revised BP, District staff worked collaboratively with the community to make 
improvements.  Substantial input was provided from a number of interested groups and 
individuals, including District students, and the civil rights firm Equal Rights Advocates.  
 
The proposed revisions make a number of important improvements to the BP, including: 
 

• Clearly defining sexual harassment under state and federal law, and providing examples 
of prohibited conduct.  The revised policy sends a clear and unambiguous message that 
students do not have to endure sexual harassment.   
 

• Strongly encouraging all persons (students, staff, and parents) to report any incidents of 
sexual harassment of which they may become aware.  The policy contains detailed 
information about the District’s procedure for investigating complaints, including the 
formal procedures of the uniform complaint policy. The policy designates a school site 
Title IX administrator and the District Title IX Officer to conduct investigations, and 
directs that investigation procedures will be further detailed in the administrative 
regulation. 

 
• Clarifying that incidents involving students off campus - including cyber harassment/on-

line/social media activity – also may require actions be taken by site administration to 
ensure that no hostile environment occurs on campus and that students maintain their 
rights to an education free from harassment. 

 
• Detailing training for District administration, staff, and students regarding rights to be 

free from harassment and discrimination and the process for submitting and 
investigating complaints. 

 
• Outlining recordkeeping and audit procedures. 

 
II. Driving Governance: 
 
The Board prohibits, sexual harassment targeted at any student by any person pursuant to 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42, Sections 2000d & 2000e et seq. Title VI & Title VII, Civil Rights 

 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Legal Services 
Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 Sexual Harassment  

 
  
 

 
Legal Services  2 

Act of 1964, and California Education Code Sections 200-262.4, Prohibition of discrimination on 
the basis of sex. 
 
III. Budget: 
 
No appreciable impact. 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
 
This policy update is consistent with the District’s emphasis on providing a safe and secure 
school environment, and providing the District’s community with full notice of complaint rights 
and procedures.   
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
 
Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
Operational Excellence 
 
VI. Results: 
 
Proposed Revised Board Policy 5145.7 
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
 
Policies relating to student rights to be free from harassment and discrimination should 
continue to be frequently reviewed and updated, and include community input. 



1 

 

Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Sexual Harassment 
 
BP 5145.7  
Students 
 
The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe learning environment that is free of harassment and 
discrimination.  The Board prohibits, at school or at school-sponsored or school-related activities, sexual 
harassment targeted at any student by any person. The Board also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action 
against any person who reports, filessubmits a complaint or testifies about, or otherwise supports a 
complainant in alleging sexual harassment. the unlawful sexual harassment of any student by any employee, 
student, or other person at school or at any school-related activity. 
 
The District strongly encourages any student who feels that they are being or have been sexually harassed on 
school grounds or at a school-sponsored or school-related activity by another student or an adult, or who have 
experienced off-campus sexual harassment, including cyber harassment/on-line/social media activity and/or 
sexual violence, that has a continuing effect on campus, to immediately contact their teacher, the principal, or 
any other available school employee. Any district employee who receives a report or observes an incident of 
sexual harassment shall notify the principal, Site Designated Title IX Administrator or a District Title IX 
Compliance Officer. Once notified, the Site Designated Title IX Administrator or District Title IX Compliance 
Officer shall take the steps to promptly investigate and address the allegation, as specified in the accompanying 
administrative regulation. District and site personnel shall take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so 
when she or he witnesses an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and/or bullying. While 
the district has promulgated a written complaint form, there is no requirement that the reporting student 
provide their complaint in writing in order for an investigation to occur. 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 
 
Students shall be informed that they should immediately contact a staff member if they feel they are being 
harassed by a fellow student, or staff member, or other person.  District and site Sstaff shall promptly report 
complaints of sexual harassment to the  Site Designated Title IX Administrator or the District Title IX 
Compliance Officer designated in AR 5145.7 and AR 1312.3. District and site Sstaff shall similarly report any 
such incidents they may observe, even if the harassed student has not complained. 
 
 
The Superintendent through the District Title IX Compliance Officer shall take appropriate actions to reinforce 
the District's sexual harassment policy. 
 
Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, sexual violence, unwelcome sexual advances, 



2 

 

requests for sexual favors, and other verbal, visual or physical conduct of a sexual nature made against another 
person of the same or opposite sex in the educational setting, under any of the following conditions:  
(Education Code 212.5; 5 CCR 4916) 
 
1. Submission to the conduct is explicitly or implicitly made a term or condition of an individual's 
academic status or progress. 
 
2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by an individual is used as the basis for academic decisions 
affecting the individual. 
 
3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact on the individual's academic 
performance, or of creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment. The conduct is 
sufficiently severe, persistent, pervasive or objectively offensive, so as to create a hostile or abusive 
educational or working environment or to limit the individual's ability to participate in or benefit from an 
education program or activity. 
 
4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the individual is used as the basis for any decision 
affecting the student regarding benefits and services, honors, programs, or activities available at or through any 
District program or activity.. 
 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 
 
Types of conduct which are prohibited in the District and which may constitute sexual harassment include, but 
are not limited to: 
 
1. Unwelcome leering, sexual flirtations, or propositions 
 
2. Sexual slurs, , epithets, threats, verbal abuse, derogatory comments or sexually degrading descriptions 
 
3. Graphic verbal comments about an individual's body, or overly personal conversation 
 
4. Sexual jokes, derogatory posters, notes, stories, cartoons, drawings, pictures or obscene gestures, or 
computer-generated images of a sexual nature 
 
5. Spreading sexual rumors 
 
6. Teasing or sexual remarks about students enrolled in a predominantly single-sex class 
 
7. Massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking, or brushing the body 
 
8. Touching an individual's body or clothes in a sexual way 
 
9. Impeding or blocking movements or any physical interference with school activities when directed at 
an individual on the basis of sex or gender identity or expression 
 



3 

 

10. Displaying sexually suggestive objects 
 
11. Sexual assault, sexual battery, sexual violence, or sexual coercion 
 
12. Electronic communications containing comments, words, or images described above 
 
Any prohibited conduct that occurs off campus orand outside of school-related or school-sponsored programs 
or activities will be regarded as sexual harassment in violation of District policy if it has a continuing effect on 
or creates a hostile school environment for the complainant or victim of the conduct.  
 
 
Instruction/Information 
 
The Superintendent or designeeand District Title IX Compliance Officer shall ensure that students receive 
age-appropriate information related to sexual harassment.  Students shall be assured that they need not endure 
any form of sexual behavior or communication, including harassment because of sexual orientation.  They 
shall further be assured that they need not endure, for any reason, any harassment which impairs the 
educational environment or a student's emotional well-being at school. Such instruction and information shall 
include: 
 
1. What acts and behavior constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual harassment could 
occur between people of the same sex and could involve sexual violence; 
 
2. A clear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment under any circumstance; 
 
3. That any and all students are encouraged to immediately report observed incidents of sexual 
harassment even where the alleged victim of the harassment has not complained; 
  
4. A clear message that student safety is the District's primary concern, and that any separate rule 
violation involving an alleged victim or any other person reporting a sexual harassment incident will be 
addressed separately and will not affect the manner in which the sexual harassment complaint will be received, 
investigated, or resolved; 
 
5. A clear message that, regardless of a complainant's noncompliance with the writing, timeline, or other 
formal filing requirements of a uniform complaint, every sexual harassment allegation that involves a student, 
whether as the complainant, respondent, or victim of the harassment, shall be investigated and prompt action 
shall be taken to stop any harassment, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effect on students; 
 
6. Information about the District's procedure for investigating complaints and the person(s) to whom a 
report of sexual harassment should be made; 
 
7. Information about the rights of students and parents/guardians to file a civil or criminal complaint, as 
applicable, including the right to file a civil or criminal complaint while the District investigation of a sexual 
harassment complaint is ongoing; and  
 
8. A clear message that, when needed, the District will take interim measures to ensure a safe school 
environment for a student who is the complainant or victim of sexual harassment and/or other students during 
an investigation and that, to the extent possible, when such interim measures are taken, they shall not 
disadvantage the complainant or victim of the alleged harassment.  



4 

 

 
The District Title IX Compliance Officer shall receive training and shall oversee appropriate trainings for 
District staff, including management as well as certificated and non-certificated staff.  Each Site Designated 
Title IX Administrator shall receive initial and on-going training, as appropriate, to carry out their duties. 
 
(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5141.41 - Child Abuse Prevention) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Family Life/Sex Education) 
 
Complaint Process and Disciplinary Actions  
 
Sexual harassment complaints by and against students shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with 
law, this policy, Administrative Regulation 5145.7, and the District’s Uniform Complaint Pprocedures 
specified in BP and AR 1312.3.  Principals and Site Designated Title IX Administrators are responsible for 
notifying students and parents/guardians that complaints of sexual harassment can be filed under BP/AR 
1312.3, and where to obtain a copy of the procedures. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
The principal or designeeSite Designated Title IX Administrator shall promptly investigate any report of the 
sexual harassment of a student pursuant to the processes outlined in AR 5145.7.  Upon verifying that sexual 
harassment occurred, they shall ensure that appropriate action is promptly taken to end the harassment, address 
its effects on the person subjected to the harassment, and prevent any further instances of the harassment.  In 
addition, the student may file a formal complaint with the Superintendent or designeeDistrict’s Title IX 
Compliance Officer in accordance with the districtDistrict's Uuniform Ccomplaint Pprocedures. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, aAny student found to have engaged in sexual 
harassment or sexual violence in violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary and/or 
other corrective action or interventions.  For students in grades K-3, this disciplinary action shall depend on 
the maturity of the students and the circumstances involved.  For students in grades 4 through 12, the 
disciplinary action may include suspension and/or expulsion, provided that, in imposing such discipline, the 
entire circumstances of the incident(s) shall be taken into account.  Students in grades K-3 may not be 
suspended or recommended for expulsion pursuant to Education Code 48900.2, however appropriate 
restorative discipline and/or other corrective actions will be provided based upon the totality of the 
circumstances involved.   
 
(cf. 5144 – Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
 
Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, aAny employee who engages in, permits or fails to 
report sexual harassment or sexual violence toward any student shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary 
action up to and including dismissal in accordance with law and the applicable collective bargaining 
agreement. District personnel shall take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so when she or he 
witnesses an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying.  In addition, criminal or 
civil charges may be brought against the alleged harasser; sexual harassment also may be considered a 



5 

 

violation of laws relating to child abuse. 
 
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Reporting Procedures) 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
The districtDistrict prohibits retaliatory behavior against any complainant or any participant in the complaint 
process.  Information related to a complaint of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential to the extent 
possible, and individuals involved in the investigation of such a complaint shall not discuss related information 
outside the investigation process. 
 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/ Privileged Information) 
 
Record-Keeping 
 
The District’s Title IX Compliance Officer shall maintain a record of all reported cases of sexual harassment to 
enable the District to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive harassing behavior in District schools. 
 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex\ 
200-240  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex, especially: 
212.5  Sexual harassment 
212.6  Sexual harassment policy 
230  Particular practices prohibited 
48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900.2  Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment 
48904  Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48980  Notice at beginning of term 
CIVIL CODE 
51.9  Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships 
1714.1  Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d & 2000e et seq.  Title VI & Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
Franklin v. Gwinnet County Schools   (1992) 112 S. Ct. 1028 
Doe v. Petaluma City School DistrictDistrict (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274 
Clyde K. v. Puyallup School DistrictDistrict #3 (1994) 35 F.3d 1396 
Oona R.-S. etc. v. Santa Rosa City Schools et al (N.D. Cal. 1995) 890 F.Supp. 1452 
Patricia H. v. Berkeley Unified School DistrictDistrict (N.D. Cal. 1993) 830 F.Supp. 1288 
Rosa H. v. San Elizario Ind. School DistrictDistrict, 887 F. Supp. 140, 143  (W.D. Tex. 1995) 



6 

 

Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education (1999) 526 U.S. 629(1996, 11th Cir.) 74 F.3d 1186   
Kelson v. City of Springfield, Oregon (1985, 9th Cir.) 767 F.2d 651 
 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming 
Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Q&A on Campus Sexual Misconduct, September 2017 
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Sexual Harassment: It's Not Academic, September 2008 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or 
Third Parties, January 2001 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTDISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:  April 15, 2002 
revised:      2018 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr


1 

 

Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Sexual Harassment 
 
BP 5145.7  
Students 
 
The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe learning environment that is free of 
harassment and discrimination.  The Board prohibits, at school or at school-sponsored or 
school-related activities, sexual harassment targeted at any student by any person. The Board also 
prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against any person who reports, submits a complaint or 
testifies about, or otherwise supports a complainant in alleging sexual harassment. 
 
The District strongly encourages any student who feels that they are being or have been sexually 
harassed on school grounds or at a school-sponsored or school-related activity by another student 
or an adult, or who have experienced off-campus sexual harassment, including cyber 
harassment/on-line/social media activity and/or sexual violence, that has a continuing effect on 
campus, to immediately contact their teacher, the principal, or any other available school 
employee. Any district employee who receives a report or observes an incident of sexual 
harassment shall notify the principal, Site Designated Title IX Administrator or a District Title IX 
Compliance Officer. Once notified, the Site Designated Title IX Administrator or District Title IX 
Compliance Officer shall take the steps to promptly investigate and address the allegation, as 
specified in the accompanying administrative regulation. District and site personnel shall take 
immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so when she or he witnesses an act of discrimination, 
harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and/or bullying. While the district has promulgated a written 
complaint form, there is no requirement that the reporting student provide their complaint in 
writing in order for an investigation to occur. 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 
 
Students shall be informed that they should immediately contact a staff member if they feel they 
are being harassed by a fellow student, staff member, or other person.  District and site staff shall 
promptly report complaints of sexual harassment to the Site Designated Title IX Administrator or 
the District Title IX Compliance Officer designated in AR 5145.7 and AR 1312.3. District and site 
staff shall similarly report any such incidents they may observe, even if the harassed student has 
not complained. 
 



2 

 

 
The Superintendent through the District Title IX Compliance Officer shall take appropriate actions 
to reinforce the District's sexual harassment policy. 
 
Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, sexual violence, unwelcome sexual 
advances, requests for sexual favors, and other verbal, visual or physical conduct of a sexual nature 
made against another person of the same or opposite sex in the educational setting, under any of 
the following conditions:  (Education Code 212.5; 5 CCR 4916) 
 
1. Submission to the conduct is explicitly or implicitly made a term or condition of an 
individual's academic status or progress. 
 
2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by an individual is used as the basis for academic 
decisions affecting the individual. 
 
3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact on the individual's 
academic performance, or of creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational 
environment. The conduct is sufficiently severe, persistent, pervasive or objectively offensive, so 
as to create a hostile or abusive educational or working environment or to limit the individual's 
ability to participate in or benefit from an education program or activity. 
 
4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the individual is used as the basis for any 
decision affecting the student regarding benefits and services, honors, programs, or activities 
available at or through any District program or activity. 
 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 
 
Types of conduct which are prohibited in the District and which may constitute sexual harassment 
include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Unwelcome leering, sexual flirtations, or propositions 
 
2. Sexual slurs, epithets, threats, verbal abuse, derogatory comments or sexually degrading 
descriptions 
 
3. Graphic verbal comments about an individual's body, or overly personal conversation 
 
4. Sexual jokes, derogatory posters, notes, stories, cartoons, drawings, pictures or obscene 
gestures, or computer-generated images of a sexual nature 
 
5. Spreading sexual rumors 



3 

 

 
6. Teasing or sexual remarks about students enrolled in a predominantly single-sex class 
 
7. Massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking, or brushing the body 
 
8. Touching an individual's body or clothes in a sexual way 
 
9. Impeding or blocking movements or any physical interference with school activities when 
directed at an individual on the basis of sex or gender identity or expression 
 
10. Displaying sexually suggestive objects 
 
11. Sexual assault, sexual battery, sexual violence, or sexual coercion 
 
12. Electronic communications containing comments, words, or images described above 
 
Any prohibited conduct that occurs off campus and outside of school-related or school-sponsored 
programs or activities will be regarded as sexual harassment in violation of District policy if it has 
a continuing effect on or creates a hostile school environment for the complainant or victim of the 
conduct.  
 
 
Instruction/Information 
 
The Superintendent and District Title IX Compliance Officer shall ensure that students receive 
age-appropriate information related to sexual harassment.   Such instruction and information 
shall include: 
 
1. What acts and behavior constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual 
harassment could occur between people of the same sex and could involve sexual violence; 
 
2. A clear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment under any 
circumstance; 
 
3. That any and all students are encouraged to immediately report observed incidents of 
sexual harassment even where the alleged victim of the harassment has not complained; 
  
4. A clear message that student safety is the District's primary concern, and that any separate 
rule violation involving an alleged victim or any other person reporting a sexual harassment 
incident will be addressed separately and will not affect the manner in which the sexual harassment 
complaint will be received, investigated, or resolved; 
 
5. A clear message that, regardless of a complainant's noncompliance with the writing, 
timeline, or other formal filing requirements of a uniform complaint, every sexual harassment 
allegation that involves a student, whether as the complainant, respondent, or victim of the 



4 

 

harassment, shall be investigated and prompt action shall be taken to stop any harassment, prevent 
recurrence, and address any continuing effect on students; 
 
6. Information about the District's procedure for investigating complaints and the person(s) to 
whom a report of sexual harassment should be made; 
 
7. Information about the rights of students and parents/guardians to file a civil or criminal 
complaint, as applicable, including the right to file a civil or criminal complaint while the District 
investigation of a sexual harassment complaint is ongoing; and  
 
8. A clear message that, when needed, the District will take interim measures to ensure a safe 
school environment for a student who is the complainant or victim of sexual harassment and/or 
other students during an investigation and that, to the extent possible, when such interim measures 
are taken, they shall not disadvantage the complainant or victim of the alleged harassment.  
The District Title IX Compliance Officer shall receive training and shall oversee appropriate 
trainings for District staff, including management as well as certificated and non-certificated staff.  
Each Site Designated Title IX Administrator shall receive initial and ongoing training, as 
appropriate, to carry out their duties. 
 
(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5141.41 - Child Abuse Prevention) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Family Life/Sex Education) 
 
Complaint Process and Disciplinary Actions  
 
Sexual harassment complaints by and against students shall be investigated and resolved in 
accordance with law, this policy, Administrative Regulation 5145.7, and the District’s Uniform 
Complaint Procedures specified in BP and AR 1312.3.  Principals and Site Designated Title IX 
Administrators are responsible for notifying students and parents/guardians that complaints of 
sexual harassment can be filed under BP/AR 1312.3, and where to obtain a copy of the procedures. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
The Site Designated Title IX Administrator shall promptly investigate any report of the sexual 
harassment of a student pursuant to the processes outlined in AR 5145.7.  Upon verifying that 
sexual harassment occurred, they shall ensure that appropriate action is promptly taken to end the 
harassment, address its effects on the person subjected to the harassment, and prevent any further 
instances of the harassment.  In addition, the student may file a formal complaint with the 
District’s Title IX Compliance Officer in accordance with the District's Uniform Complaint 
Procedures. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 



5 

 

Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any student found to have engaged in sexual 
harassment or sexual violence in violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary 
and/or other corrective action or interventions.  For students in grades 4 through 12, the 
disciplinary action may include suspension and/or expulsion, provided that, in imposing such 
discipline, the entire circumstances of the incident(s) shall be taken into account.  Students in 
grades K-3 may not be suspended or recommended for expulsion pursuant to Education Code 
48900.2, however appropriate restorative discipline and/or other corrective actions will be 
provided based upon the totality of the circumstances involved.   
 
(cf. 5144 – Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
 
Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any employee who engages in, permits or 
fails to report sexual harassment or sexual violence toward any student shall be subject to 
appropriate disciplinary action up to and including dismissal in accordance with law and the 
applicable collective bargaining agreement. District personnel shall take immediate steps to 
intervene when safe to do so when she or he witnesses an act of discrimination, harassment, 
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying.  In addition, criminal or civil charges may be brought 
against the alleged harasser; sexual harassment also may be considered a violation of laws relating 
to child abuse. 
 
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Reporting Procedures) 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
The District prohibits retaliatory behavior against any complainant or any participant in the 
complaint process.  Information related to a complaint of sexual harassment shall be kept 
confidential to the extent possible, and individuals involved in the investigation of such a 
complaint shall not discuss related information outside the investigation process. 
 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/ Privileged Information) 
 
Record-Keeping 
 
The District’s Title IX Compliance Officer shall maintain a record of all reported cases of sexual 
harassment to enable the District to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive harassing behavior in 
District schools. 
 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 



6 

 

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex\ 
212.5  Sexual harassment 
212.6  Sexual harassment policy 
48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900.2  Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment 
48904  Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48980  Notice at beginning of term 
CIVIL CODE 
51.9  Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships 
1714.1  Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d & 2000e et seq.  Title VI & Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
Franklin v. Gwinnet County Schools (1992) 112 S. Ct. 1028 
Doe v. Petaluma City School District (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274 
Oona R.-S. etc. v. Santa Rosa City Schools et al (N.D. Cal. 1995) 890 F.Supp. 1452 
Patricia H. v. Berkeley Unified School District (N.D. Cal. 1993) 830 F.Supp. 1288 
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education (1999) 526 U.S. 629CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and 
Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Q&A on Campus Sexual Misconduct, September 2017 
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Sexual Harassment: It's Not Academic, September 2008 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other 
Students, or Third Parties, January 2001 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:  April 15, 2002 
revised:      2018 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr


Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 9.4 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Lease/Exchange Agreement with Mogavero/Bardis Homes for  
 Old Marshall School 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division: Facilities Support Services  
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Ground Lease/Exchange Agreement. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  In November of 2016, Sacramento City Unified School 
District’s Board of Education directed District staff to begin negotiations with a potential 
developer for the Old Marshall School site in Midtown. 
  
Mogavero Architects and Bardis Homes submitted a proposal to renovate the 113-year-
old school into 16 to 20 condominium units and to build two new structures on the site, 
each housing 16 condominiums. 
  
 
Financial Considerations:  If approved, the Agreement will generate rental income 
which will be a nominal amount until construction of the condominium units and 
commercial/retail occurs.    
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Executive Summary 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  5 minutes 

Submitted by:  Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Facilities Support Services 
Approve Lease/Exchange Agreement with Mogavero/Bardis Homes for Old 
Marshall School  
October 4, 2018 

 

  
 

 
Facilities Support Services                                                                                                                     1 

 
I. Overview/History of Department or Program 
In November of 2016, Sacramento City Unified School District’s Board of Education directed 
District staff to begin negotiations with a potential developer for the Old Marshall School site in 
Midtown. 
 
Mogavero Architects and Bardis Homes submitted a proposal to renovate the 113-year-old 
school into condominium units and to construct new buildings on the site providing for 
approximately 35 to 50 for-sale condominiums.  
 
The District has been negotiating with the development team of Mogavero/Bardis for the 
development of the Old Marshall school site.  Assuming a proposed final draft ground 
lease/exchange agreement is available for the Board and the public to review and consider for 
approval, it will be presented in open session at the Board meeting on October 4, 2018.  
 
II. Driving Governance: 
BP 7150 
Education Code §17385 et seq. 
Education Code §17400-17429 et seq. 
 
III. Budget  
Final terms and conditions will be determined in Closed Session and shared and discussed in 
Open Session on October 4, 2018. 
 
IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures: 
Allow for public comment on negotiated lease terms and conditions.  Reasons must be 
considered to support approval.   
 
V. Major Initiatives: 
N/A 
 
VI. Results: 
SCUSD Board to either approve or disapprove the Draft Lease/Exchange Agreement with 
Mogavero/Bardis. 
 
VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps: 
Execute appropriate documents if applicable. 

 

 



 Page 1 of 1  

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1a 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject: Approval of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 

Ratification of Other Agreements 
Approval of Bid Awards 
Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment 
Change Notices 
Notices of Completion 

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Business Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Recommend approval of items submitted. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  See attached. 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally Healthy, 
Engaged Students; Operational Excellence 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
2. Expenditure and Other Agreements 
3. Notices of Completion – Facilities Projects 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Dr. John Quinto, Chief Business Officer 

  Jessica Sulli, Contract Specialist 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent



 Page 1 of 3  

GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS – REVENUE 

Contractor New Grant   Amount 

NUTRITION SERVICES 

California Department of Education 
A19-00028 

☐  Yes 
☒  No, received grant in 2017/18 

$61,313 
No Match 

10/1/18 – 6/30/19: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant. This federal assistance program provides 
an additional free fresh fruit or vegetable snack to students during the school day as a supplement to 
(and not part of) the School Breakfast Program and National School Lunch Program; and teaches 
students about nutrition and making healthy choices. Sites that will receive this funding are Cesar Chavez 
Elementary and John Still K-8. 

 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 

California Department of Education 
A19-00029 

☐  Yes 
☒  No, received grant in 2017/18 

$7,038,377 
33% Match 

7/1/18-6/30/19: One After School Education and Safety (ASES) Grant.  Program Components include 
educational and enrichment elements focusing on activities that reinforce and complement the academic 
programs, as well as recreational and youth development.  ASES grant provides funding for programming 
at 50 program sites. $6,761,987 for After School and $276,389 for Supplemental (Summer) programs. 

 
California Department of Education 
A19-00030 

☐  Yes 
☒  No, received grant in 2017/18 

$1,829,500 
No Match 

7/1/18 – 6/30/19:  Two 21st Century Community Learning Centers K- 8 Core Grants (21st CCLC); Two 
After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Grants.  Program components include 
educational and literacy elements focusing on activities that reinforce and complement the academic 
programs, as well as recreational and youth development.  Programs provide expansion of number of 
students served at elementary school sites, summer enrichment and before school programs at two sites. 
These programs compliment the After School Education and Safety (ASES) Core programs. 
 
21st CCLC funding of $604,500 is used at the following sites: Cesar Chavez, Ethel Phillips, Isador Cohen, 
Leataata Floyd and Martin Luther King, Jr. 
 
ASSETs funding of $1,225,000 is used at the following sites: Arthur A. Benjamin Health Professions, 
Luther Burbank, Rosemont, Hiram Johnson, American Legion and Sacramento Charter High. 

 
California Department of Education 
A19-00031 

☐  Yes 
☒  No, received grant in 2017/18 

$20,000 
No Match 

7/1/18 – 6/30/19: One ASSETs -  Family Literacy Grant provides for family literacy program at Luther 
Burbank High School. 

 
California Department of Education 
A19-00032 

☐  Yes 
☒  No, received grant in 2017/18 

$100,000 
No Match 

7/1/18 – 6/30/19: One 21st Century K-8 grant and two 21st Century High School After School Safety and 
Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) grants provide funds for supplementing the core grant funds at Cesar 
Chavez, Health Professions, Luther Burbank and Hiram Johnson. Funds are to be used to provide 
exposure, equitable access and participation in 21st Century after school programs. 

 



 Page 2 of 3  

EXPENDITURE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS 

Contractor Description Amount 

SAFE SCHOOLS 

City of Sacramento 
Police Department 
SA19-00215 

7/1/18 – 6/30/20: Two-year agreement with the City of 
Sacramento Police Department to assign eight (8) City 
Police Officers and one (1) Supervising Sergeant to 
provide security services at various District school 
campuses. The Police Officers, also known as “School 
Resource Officers” (SROs), will maintain a highly visible 
and open presence on each campus to encourage 
positive student interaction. Each officer will closely 
monitor the various functions within the school and youth 
community and work with staff in identifying problem 
areas with a focus on long-term solutions. SROs may 
respond to any campus where security is required.  
Six SROs will be assigned to American Legion, C.K. 
McClatchy, Hiram Johnson, John F. Kennedy, Luther 
Burbank, and Rosemont High Schools; two SROs will be 
floaters for all other school sites.  

Year One: 
$1,473,235 

  
Year Two: 

$1,514,066 
  

Total: 
$2,987,301 

General  
Funds 

   

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
 
Boys & Girls Club 
SA19-00191 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
Edward Kemble and Teichert Branch community site. 

$168,805 
After School  

Education & Safety 
and Title I Funds  

   
Center for Fathers & 
Families 
SA19-00192 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain the 
Before & After School Programs at Fr. Keith B. Kenny, 
H.W. Harkness and Isador Cohen and New Joseph 
Bonnheim Schools.  

$524,182 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety 

Funds 
   
City of Sacramento 
Teen Services 
SA19-00193 
 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
Sam Brannan Middle School 
 

$139,230 
 After School  

Education & Safety 
Funds 

   
Rose Family Creative 
Empowerment Center 
SA19-00188 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
John Still K-8 School, Parkway and Susan B. Anthony 
Elementary Schools, Luther Burbank High School and 
Phoenix Park community site. 

$653,559 
 After School  

Education & Safety 
and LCFF S&C Funds 

   
Leaders for Tomorrow 
SA19-00194 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
John Sloat Elementary 

$126,023 
 After School  

Education & Safety  
and LCFF S&C Funds 

   
New Hope Community 
Development Corp. 
SA19-00196 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
Hollywood Park, Sol Aureus after school programs, and 
William Land before school program. 

$249,308 
After School  

Education & Safety 
and LCFF S&C Funds 

   
   
   
   



 Page 3 of 3  

Roberts Family 
Development Center 
SA19-00190 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
Leataata Floyd Elementary School. 
 

$214,930 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center and After 

School Education & 
Safety Funds 

   
Target Excellence 
SA19-00189 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
Bret Harte, Cesar Chavez, Elder Creek, Ethel I. Baker, 
James Marshall, Mark Twain, and Oak Ridge 
Elementary Schools and Rosa Parks K-8 School. 

$1,291,583 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety; 

LCFF S&C Funds 
   
Sacramento Chinese 
Community Service 
Center 
SA19-00195 

8/1/18 – 6/30/19: Develop, maintain and sustain 
programs that offer expanded learning programming at 
A.M. Winn, Abraham Lincoln, Albert Einstein, Bowling 
Green, California, Camellia Basic, Caroline Wenzel, 
David Lubin, Earl Warren, Ethel Phillips, Fern Bacon,  
Golden Empire, Hubert H. Bancroft, John Bidwell, John 
Cabrillo, Kit Carson International Academy, Martin 
Luther Jr., Nicholas, O.W. Erlewine, Oak Park 
Preparatory Academy, Pacific, Peter Burnett, Pony 
Express, St. Hope Public School 7, Tahoe, Theodore 
Judah, Will C. Wood, William Land, Woodbine, Arthur A. 
Benjamin Health Professions, Rosemont, American 
Legion, C.K. McClatchy, Hiram Johnson, John F. 
Kennedy, and Sacramento Charter High. 

$4,392,285 
21st Century 

Community Learning 
Center; After School  
Education & Safety; 

LCFF S&C Funds 

 
 
 
NOTICES OF COMPLETION – FACILITIES PROJECTS 

Contract work is complete and Notices of Completion may be executed. 

Contractor Project Completion Date 
Takehara Landscape, Inc. Earl Warren, John Bidwell & Tahoe ES 

Irrigation Improvements 
9/20/18 

   
   

 
 
  

 



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification
CDE GRANT NUMBER

SuffixPCA Vendor
NumberFY

6743 0118 14968

Gerardo Castillo, Chief Business Otficer
Sacramento City Unified School District
PO Box 246870

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS

Sacramento cA95824
COUNTYSTANDARDIZED ACCOUNT

CODE STRUCTURE
Attention
Diana Flores

Revenue
Obiect Code

Sacrament
o

Resource
Code

Program Office
Nutrition Services

INDEX5370 8220Telephone
916-277-6712

0190Name of Grant Program
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable P ram

Award
Ending

Date

Amend
No.

Award
Starting

Date
ïotalAmendment

Amount
Original/Prior
Amendments

6-30-1 I0 10-l-18$61,313.05

GRANT
DETA¡LS

$61,313.05

Federal AgencyFederal Grant NameFederal Grant
Number

CFDA
Number

USDAFresh Fruit and Vegetable Program10.582 7CA310CA1

Dear Chief Business Officer Castillo:

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program.

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer

the funding upon which this award is based, this award will be amended accordingly.

please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) within 10 days to:

Sauncerae Gans, AnalYst
Nutrition Services Division

California Department of Education
'1430 N Street, Suite 4503

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901
Job Title
Analyst

California Department of Education Contact
Sauncerae Gans

Telephone
916-323-6775

E-mailAddress
sqans@cde.ca.qov

of Public lnstruction or Designeesignature of the State Superintendent
A ust 8,2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT
VEha theread certifications,this Iaward.named applicableIalfbeh theof above, accept grantOn grantee

oranwiththeon process,)applicationconditionsand identified grants(forapplicationgrantterms,assuranceg
aas ditioncon ofallwithIand tothis ordocumentn

Date

Title
Chief Business Offícer

Printed Name of Authorized Agent
John Ouinto

Telephone
916-643-9055j ohn-q uíntoGscusd. edu

E-mailAddress

t/,+finDate
)

Signature



RECËIVËt)

stP 13 20lu

Grant Award Notification i'rï
CDE GRANTSI{üMffiR,!,e !!,{!¡ i,,ii_,ç

FY PCA Vendor
Number

Suffix

1B 23939 67439 EZ

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
P.O. Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870

COUNTYSTANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

Attention
Expanded Learning Programs Coordinator

Resource
Gode

Revenue
Obiect Code 34Program Office

Expanded Learninq Office

601 0 8590 INDEXTelephone
(916) 643-9000

01 50Name of Grant Program
After School Education and Safety Grant (ASES)

Total
Amend Award

Starting
Date

Award
Ending

Date

Original/Prior
.Â¡mendments

Amendment
Amount

71112018 613012019

GRANT
DETAILS

$7,038,376.60 $7,038,376.60

Federal AgencyCFDA
Number

FederalGrant
Number

Federal Grant Name

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the After School Education and Safety Grant
(ASES).

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer
the funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Veronica Maestas, Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Expanded Learning Division

California Department of Ed ucation
1430 N Street, Room 3400

Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Telephone
91 6-31 9-0540

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.gov

Date
September 6,2018

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee
> *ffi,;*m/ol¡<*n

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and I agree to comply with all requiremenfs as a condition of funding.

TitlePrinted Name of Authorized Agent

TelephoneE-mail Address

DateSignature



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

f-xr"- ^ tl- l\ i !: fì
I*r ¡.- {'*'L- ¡ v L- lJ

sEP 13 2018

OFFICE OF THE SUFERINTENDENT
Sa€rÛllofib C¡ty Urúfi€d School Dltbiot

GRANTEE N.AME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
PO Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870

CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Number

Suffïx

1B 14349 67439 1A

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED AGCOUNÏ
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
Expanded Learninq/After School Office

Resource
Gode

Revenue
Obiect Code

34

Telephone
91 6-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
2'1st Century Community Learninq Centers - Core

01 50

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior
AmendmentS

Amendment
Amount Total

Amend
No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

$438,000.00 $438,000.00 71112018 613012019

CFDA
Number

Federal Grant
Number

Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.2B7C s287C'180005
2'1st Century Community Learning Centers

Program
U.S. Dept. of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the 21st Century Community Learning Centers -

Core.

The grant is from July 1 , 2018, through June 30, 2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is

based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400)to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Ed ucation

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.gov

Telephone
916-319-0540

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee
> ñní*ffi/oí¡<o,n

Date
September 6,2018

T--
CENTITì-CATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS

On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,
assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process)

or in this document or both; and I agree to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding.
Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature Date



Californìa Department of Education
Fiscal Adminìstrative Services Dìvision
AO-4oo (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

RECEIVED

stP 1 3 2018

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
S€cramenþ Crty Ußiñed Schæl Oist¡if

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
PO Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870

GDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Number

Suffix

,18 14349 67439 OA

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED ACGOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
Expanded Learninq/After School Office

Resource
Code

Revenue
Obiect Code

34

Telephone
91 6-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
21st Century Community L-earning Centers - Core

01 50

GRANT
DETA¡LS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount Total

Amend.
No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

$166,500.00 $166,500.00 71112018 613012019

CFDA
Number

Federal Grant
Number

Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.287C s287C180005
21st Century Community Learning Centers

Program
U.S. Dept. of Education

lam pleased to inform you thatyou have been funded forthe 21st Century Community Learning Centers -

Core.

The grant is from July 1,2018, through June 30,2023. The grant may be reviewed afteroneyear based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is

based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Ed ucation

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.gov

Telephone
91 6-31 9-0540

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee Date
) Se mber6,201B

CERTI N OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process/
or in this document or both; and I agree to comply with all requiremenfs as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature
)

Date



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-4oo (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

RECEIVED

sEP 13 2018

OFFICE OF THE SUFERINTENDENT
S€cÎaûþnto City Unified School Dbfi{*

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
P.O. Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870

CDE GRANT NUMBER

PCA Vendor
Number Sufflx

1B 1 4535 67439 1A

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
After School Proqram Office

Resource
Code

Revenue
Obiect Gode

34

Telephone
91 6-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
21st Century Hiqh School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens, Core. 0'150

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount

Amend
No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

$975,000.00 75 000.00 0710112018 0613012019
CFDA

Number
Federal Grant

Number
Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.287C s287C1 80005 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program U. S. Dept. of Education

lam pleased to inform you thatyou have been funded forthe 21st Century High SchoolAfterSchoolSafety
and Enrichment for Teens program.

The grant is from July 1 , 2018 through June 30, 2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is
based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400)to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.qov

Telephone
91 6-31 9-0540

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee> ffi'r;-ffi/^/t<ut"
Date
August 31,2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and I agree to comply with all requiremenfs as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature Date



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

RECHIVËN

stP 1 3 2018

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
SôctùËnto Crty Unifþd Schoo¡ Disùil

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
P.O. Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870

CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Number

Suffix

,18 14535 67439 9A

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
After School Proqram Office

Resource
Code

Revenue
Obiect Code 34

Telephone
9'16-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
21st Century Hiqh School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens, Core

01 50

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior,
Amendments Total Amend.

No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

$250,000.00 $250,000.00 0710112018 0613012019

CFDA
Number

FederalGrant
Number

Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.287C s287C1 80005 21"t Century Community Learning Centers Program U. S. Dept. of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the 21st Century High School After School Safety
and Enrichment for Teens program.

The grant is from July 1 , 2018 through June 30, 2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is
based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Ed ucation

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.gov

Telephone
91 6-31 9-0540

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee> fi:ñn-ãlol¡c¿-
Date
August 31,2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certi¡'ications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and I agree to comply with all requiremenfs as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature Date



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV, 09/2014)

G rant Award Notification

RECEIVED

stP 13 2018

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
P.O. Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-687 0

C D E GlmßNfril8..U,ltsßIREN D ENT

FY PCA '\tëäuðl*
Number Suffix

1B 14604 67439 9A

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
After School Program Office

Resource
Code

Revenue
Object Gode

34

Telephone
916-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens, Fami y Literacy

0l 50

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount

Total Amend.
No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

$20,000.00 $20,000.00 07t01t2018 06t30t2019
CFDA

Number
Federal Grant

Number
Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.287C s287C1 80005 21st Century Community Learning Centers Program U. S. Dept. of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the 21st Century High School After School Safety
and Enrichment for Teens program.

The grant is from July '1 , 2018 through June 30, 2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is
based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mail Address
vmaestas@cde.ca.gov

Telephone
916-319-0540

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee Date
Se mber 4, 2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the ap pl i c ab I e ce rtif ic atio n s,

assurances, ferms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both: and I aqree to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mail Address Telephone

Signature Date



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV.09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

RECËIVED

stP 1 3 2018

o'Hff'sUS*'$sTtH*T

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
P.O. Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870

CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Number

SuffTx

1B 1 4603 67439 1A

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
After School Program Office

Resource
Gode

Revenue
Object Code 34

Telephone
91 6-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens, Equitable Access

01 50

GRANÏ
DETAILS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Total
Amend.

No.

Award
Starting

Ðate

Award
Ending

Date

$50,000.00 $50,000.00 0710112018 0613012019

CFDA
Number

Federal Grant
Number

Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.2B7C s287C180005 21"t Century Community Learning Centers Program U. S. Dept. of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you. have been funded for the 21st Century High School After School Safety
and Enrichment for Teens program.

The grant is from July 1, 2018 through June 30,2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is
based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400)to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Deparlment of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 958'1 4-5901

Galifornia Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.qov

Telephone
916-319-0540

Signature*of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee,'64n"D/o/¿stvt Date
August 31,2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and I agree to complv with all requiremenfs as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature
)

Date



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

RECEIVËD

sEP 13 2018

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
SâcfBnxûtc City Un¡fÞd Sctel Dirlrid

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
P.O. Box 246870
Sacramento . CA 95824-6870

CDE GRANT NUMBER

FY PCA Vendor
Number

Suffix

1B 1 4603 67439 9A

Attention
After School Coordinator

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTY

Program Office
After School Program Office

Resource
Code

Revenue
Obiect Code 34

Telephone
91 6-643-9000

4124 8290 INDEX

Name of Grant Program
21st Century Hiqh School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens, Equitable Access

0150

GRANT
DETAILS

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount

I otal Amend
No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

$25,000.00 $25,000.00 0710112018 0613012019

CFDA
Number

Federal Grant
Number

Federal Grant Name Federal Agency

84.2B7C s287C180005 21't Century Community Learning Centers Program U. S. Dept. of Education

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the 21st Century High School After School Safety
and Enrichment for Teens program.

The grant is from July 1, 2018 through June 30,2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on the
federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is
based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400)to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

California Department of Education Contact
Veronica Maestas

Job Title
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.ca.qov

Telephone
91 6-31 9-0540

Signature*of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee
>" fr'yím/o/¿søyt

Date
August 31,2018

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS
On behalf of the grantee named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable certifications,

assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or
in this document or both; and I agree to complv with all requiremenfs as a condition of funding.

Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

E-mailAddress Telephone

Signature Date



California Department of Education
Fiscal Administrative Services Division
AO-400 (REV. 09/2014)

Grant Award Notification

RECEIVËD

sEP 1 3 Zt18

OF THr, sl tn-Pth:r! r,t" INT

CDE GRAIiITÑT'UItsËR'-
Vendor
Nllmhar SuffixFY PCA

1A18 14765 67439

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS
Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified
PO Box 246870
Saeramento CA 95824-6870

STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT
CODE STRUCTURE

COUNTYAttention
After School Coordinator

Resource
Code

Revenue
Obiect Gode 34Program Office

Expanded Learninq/After School Office

4124 8290 INDEXTelephone
916-643-9000

01 50Name of Grant Program
21st Centrlrv Communitv I earnino Centers - Eouitable Access

Amend.
No.

Award
Starting

Date

Award
Ending

Date

Original/Prior
Amendments

Amendment
Amount Total

7t1t2018 6t30t2019$25,000.00

GRANT
DETAILS

$25,000.00

Federal AgencyFederalGrant
Number

FederalGrant NameCFDA
Number

21st Century Community Learning Centers
Program

U.S. Dept. of Education84.287C s2B7C1 80005

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the 21st Century Community Learning Centers -

Equitable Access.

The grant is from July 1 ,2018, through June 30, 2023. The grant may be reviewed after one year based on
the federal allocation. Grant Award Notifications are sent annually. This award is made contingent upon the
availability of funds. lf the Legislature takes action to reduce or defer the funding upon which this award is

based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

Expanded Learning Division
California Department of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3400
Sacramento, CA 9581 4-5901

Job Title
Associate Governmental Proqram Analvst

California Department of Education Gontact
Veronica Maestas

Telephone
916-319-0540

E-mailAddress
vmaestas@cde.sa.sav

Date
September 6,2018

Signature of the State Superintendent of Public lnstruction or Designee

'mstn-
CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS

On behalf of the grantee .named above, I accept this grant award. I have read the applicable ce¡tifications,
assurances, terms, and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process)

or in this document or both; and I agree to comply with all requiremenfs as a condition of fundþq,
Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title

TelephoneE-mailAddress

DateSignature



AGREEMENT FOR PEACE OFFICER ASSIGNMENT

THlsAGREEMENT(..Agreement,,)isenteredintoasof-,2018,by
and between the CITY OF SAGRAMENTO, a municipal corporation ("City"), and the
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a local public entity ("District"), The
City and the District hereinafter may be referred to collectively as the "Parties" or in the
singular as "Par!," as the context requires.

RECITALS

The City and the District have entered into this Agreement with reference to the following
facts and circumstances:

A. The District desires to enter into an agreement with City for the continuation of the
assignment of City Police Officers to provide security services at various District
school campuses.

B. The Parties intend that the City Police Officers assigned to the District will provide a
school-based protective services security team.

C. The parties intend that during the summer vacation period, the City Police Officers will
be reassigned from the District school campuses to the City except as needed to
provide security services at District school campuses during summer school sessions.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED UPON THE FOREGOING RECITALS WHICH THE
PARTIES AGREE TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS
FOLLOWS:

1. STATEMENT OF INTENT AND RULE OF CONSTRUCTION

By entering into this Agreement, the Parties intend not to violate or cause a violation of
the terms of collective bargaining or other labor agreements to which either may be a
party, nor the policies, rules and regulations governing the employees of either Party
hereto. lf any provision of this Agreement is inconsistent with such collective bargaining
or other labor agreements, or of such policies, rules and regulations, then the applicable
provisions of such collective bargaining or other labor agreements, and of such policies,
rules and regulations shall take precedence for purposes of the construction and
interpretation of this Agreement.

2. TERM

This Agreement shall be effective from July 1 ,2018 through June 30, 2020, unless sooner
terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unifìed School District

Page 1 of 17



3. SCOPE OF WORK

City agrees to assign eight (8) officers (collectively, the "Police Officers") as the minimum
staffing level under this Agreement. The Police Officers shall work under the supervision
of a Supervising Sergeant assigned to the Youth Services Unit. The Police Officers shall
be selected by a panel consisting of representatives of the City of Sacramento Police
Department and District personnel (the "Joint Panel"). The Police Officers, as selected
by the Joint Panel, will be assigned by the City to the District for the term of this
Agreement, unless any one or more of them are replaced by other officers selected by
the Joint Panel.

The Police Officers assigned to the District shall provide foot, vehicle, and bike patrol and
other security protection services on school campuses as agreed upon by the Parties.
The Police Officers may issue citations or make arrests for crimes, write reports, and
other related duties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Police Officers may pursue a
criminal suspect if they witness a crime in progress. The Police Officers shall perform
other specific tasks as agreed upon between the Parties, provided the Police Officers
shall not be required to perform tasks beyond the authority vested in them pursuant to
applicable law. The Police Officers shall be authorized to take control of crisis situations
pursuant to the policies and procedures of the Sacramento Police Department. A general
description of the Basic Functions of the Police Officers is attached hereto as Exhibit A
and incorporated herein by this reference.

4. PEACE OFFICER ASSIGNMENTS

All Police Officers assigned to the District shall be limited to on-duty officers selected by
the Joint Panel. All Police Officers shall attend training related to school safety, threat
management, implicit bias, trauma-informed practices, and other school related training
after being selected. All Police Officers shall meet the requirements of Education Code
section 38001.5 unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that said statute does
not apply to the Police Officers. A Police Officer may be reassigned to another
assignment upon the recommendation of a superintendent or designee and the approval
of the Supervising Sergeant, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. lf such
reassignment results in a Police Officer being removed from a District assignment, the
City shall make all reasonable efforts to expeditiously replace said officer. The
Supervising Sergeant and the Police Officers shall have full authority to act to discharge
their law enforcement duties pursuant to the policies and practices of the Sacramento
Police Department. lf circumstances permit, District personnel shall be consulted with
respect to the handling of certain situations, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall
restrict the discretion of the Supervising Sergeant and the Police Officers in their law
enforcement activities.

The City shall retain the full responsibility and authority to direct and control the activities
of the Police Officers and supervise and discipline the Police Officers in accordance with
the collective bargaining agreement between the City and the Sacramento Police Officers

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

Page2 oÍ 17



Association then in etfect. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Police Officers shall
collaborate with the District relating to any event or activi$ which may involve a Police
Officer assigned to the District, including, without limitation, conferring with any student,
parent, faculty and school administrator. lf a problem arises concerning the performance
of duties by a Police Officer, the principal or his/her designee shall state such concerns
in writing directed to the District's Director of Safe School or his or her designee. The
Director of Safe Schools shall address the concerns with the Supervising Sergeant.

The Police Officers shall be afforded reasonable time to address collective bargaining
agreement issues affecting the officers, provided that said officers shall use reasonable
efforts to schedule such activity so as not to cause an unreasonable interruption of service
to his or her school assignment.

The City shall retain the right to approve requests for sick leave, vacation, or other
absences. ln the event that a Police Officer will be absent for a period longer than one
(1) week while on an approved sick leave of absence or approved time off (whether leave
time, parental leave, vacation time, CTO, or other arrangement is utilized to accomplish
such leave), the District may choose to have an additional officer assigned, or to use one
of the other eight police officers to staff the temporary vacancy, provided, however, that
the one (1) week period referenced above shall be extended to two (2) weeks if the facts
and circumstances at the time of an absence are such that the Supervising Sergeant is
not given reasonable prior notice that an Officer's absence would exceed one (1) week.
Said replacement officers, in the sole judgment of the City, shall be qualified to perform
services hereunder. The City will attempt in good faith if possible not to schedule more
than one officer out on leave or vacation at the same time.

City agrees that during the District summer vacation period the Police Officers will be
reassigned from District school campuses to the City except as needed to provide
security services at District school campuses during summer school sessions.
During the time periods when the Police Officers are reassigned to the City, the District
will not be billed for their services.

5. SUPERVISING SERGEANT ASSIGNiNENT

The Police Officers' supervising sergeant (the "Supervising Sergeanf') shall have direct
supervision and control over the Police Officers assigned to the District. The Supervising
Sergeant, at the District's request, shall also assist and advise the District with respect to
public safety and protection issues. The Supervising Sergeant will coordinate with the
City Police Department and, if appropriate, the County Sheriffs Department, regarding
the investigation of crimes reported on District facilities, and may conduct investigations
as requested by the District.

The Supervising Sergeant has overall supervision of the Citywide School Resource
Officer Program and as such is complementary to this agreement. lf a problem arises
concerning the performance of duties by the Supervising Sergeant, the Director of Safe
School's or his/her designee shall state such concerns in writing directed to the Police
Lieutenant in charge of the Police Youth Services Division. The Supervising Sergeant

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
sacramento city unified School District 

page 3 of 17



shall be reassigned from duties under this Agreement either upon the reasonable request
of the District or upon the mutual consent of the District and City.

6. PLACE. TIME AND HOUR OF ASSIGNMENT

The Police Officers assigned to the District shall report to the Supervising Sergeant at a
location determined by the City and Superintendent or his/her designee. The schedule
for City Police Officer duties for the District shall be as designated by the Supervising
Sergeant in consultation with the Superintendent or his/her designee. The work
schedules of the Police Officers shall be subject to the restrictions of the collective
bargaining agreements between the City and the Sacramento Police Officers'Association
then in effect. The District or Supervising Sergeant may request the Police Officers to
work overtime during any given week, subject to the provisions of applicable collective
bargaining agreements, Fair Labor Standards Act, and other applicable laws and policies.
The District will only be responsible for payment of overtime that results directly from
campus activity, or is previously authorized by the District. The overtime compensation
to be paid to the Police Officers are set forth in the table set forth in Exhibit B which is
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

7. VEHICLES. EQUIPM NT- AND TRAINING

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the City shall furnish all equipment which
may be required to support the Police Officers assigned to the District under this
Agreement; in the event the City is required to provide new, additional, or replacement
equipment, the District shall reimburse the City for actual replacement cost(s). ln addition,
the City shall furnish each Police Officer with a vehicle which is equipped and maintained
pursuant to City standards and policies, equipment for the vehicles, and maintenance for
the vehicles. The City shall charge the District for the vehicles, equipment for the vehicles,
and maintenance for the vehicles at the rates set forth in Exhibit B which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The District shall not acquire any legal
interest in the vehicles or the equipment for the vehicles furnished by the City by virtue of
this Agreement.

The District shall make available, a school campus, for the purpose of providing training
to the Police Officers, so long as this does not cause an unreasonable interruption of
school services or excessive associated costs. The District shall cover all associated fees
for opening and closing the facility and any associated janitorial costs.

The District shall be responsible for providing threat assessment and other school safety
related training for the Police Officers and Sergeant assigned to the District. These
training expenses should be reflected in the annual budget and account for course costs,
travel, lodging and per diem.

8. ADHERENCE TO THE DISTRICT RULES

At all times during the performance of this Agreement, the Police Officers shall adhere
and obey all of the District's rules and regulations pertaining to the District's operations of

Agreement for Peace Offìcer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

Page 4 of 17



its schools, unless otherwise authorized by the Superintendent or his/her designee or
unless such compliance is not practicable due to exigent circumstances.

Police officers are required by California Peace Officer's Standards and Training to be
fingerprinted and obtain Department of Justice clearance. Sacramento police officers are
held to stringent standards throughout their careers and shall be immediately removed
from duty in the capacity of a school resource officer by the City if they engage in behavior
that would preclude them from working at a school.

Consistent with the City of Sacramento's policies and the State of California's Values
Act, SRO's do not enforce federal immigration law. As stated in the District's "Safe
Haven/lmmigration Enforcement Policy," BP 5145.13, SRO's will not participate in
immigration enforcement efforts with federal authorities in their roles as SRO's and on
District sites or properties. SROs, who learn of information related to student's or their
family member's actual or perceived immigration status or place of birth, even if
voluntarily otfered by the parent, guardian, or student, must keep that information
confidential and, therefore, shall not record or distribute that information at any time
unless otherwise required by law

9. CONSIDERATION

The District agrees to pay the City for the services provided under this Agreement
pursuant to the rates set forth in Exhibit B, which is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference. The Parties may amend this Agreement in response to changes to
collective bargaining agreements resulting in increases or decreases to the rates set forth
in Exhibit B, pursuant to Section 21 of this Agreement.

The salary and benefit rate set forth in Exhibit B is based on the costs of full-time, on-duty
officers, inclusive of summer school, exclusive of the District's summer break when the
some or all of the Police Officers are reassigned from the District school campuses to the
City. The costs in the salary and benefit rate include the straight time costs for sick leave,
vacation, holidays, retirement, insurance, Medicare, workers compensation, and
incentives.

The Overtime rate set forth in Exhibit B is set at one and one-half times the hourly base
salary rate, plus workers compensation, unemployment costs and Medicare. The
overtime costs for the police services shall be billed for the actual number of hours worked
by the Police Officers.

Unplanned overtime costs resulting from duties directly related to the School Resource
Officer Program will be billed to the District. Any overtime costs billed to the District for
planned extracurricular school activities will be agreed upon in negotiation between the
District and the Sacramento Police Department.

The Fleet Maintenance rate set forth in Exhibit B includes the annual cost to operate and
maintain a vehicle plus fuel costs, inclusive of summer school, exclusive of the District's

Agreement for Peace Offìcer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

Page 5 of 17



summer breakwhen the Police Officers are reassigned from the District school campuses
to the City.

The District represents and warrants that as of the commencement of the term of this
Agreement, it has duly appropriated funds to pay its obligations hereunder or that it will
during the term hereof use its best efforts to obtain appropriation of sufficient funds to
discharge its obligations hereunder.

10. I'IETHOD OF PAYMENT

City shall invoice the District and detail the separate charges for the services of each
Police Officer and the vehicle costs in accordance with Exhibit B, and the terms of this
Agreement. The total estimated invoice amounts for the years covered by this Agreement
are set forth in Exhibit B.

The District will be invoiced on a trimester basis and payment of each approved invoice
shall be made by the District within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of an invoice.
lnvoices will be submitted for payment in accordance with the following schedule and
dates:

Trimester lnvoicinq Schedule
Auqust 1.2018 - December 31 ,2018
January 1. 2019 - March 31 , 2019
April 1 .2019 - Julv 31. 2019
Ausust 1,2019 - December 31 ,2019
January 1, 2020 - March 31,2020
April 1 .2O2O - July 31,2020

All invoices and payments shall be made in arrears. lf the District disputes any item on
an invoice for reasonable cause, the District may deduct that disputed item from the
payment, but shall not delay payment for the undisputed portions. The amounts and
reasons for such deductions shall be documented to City within thirty (30) calendar days
after receipt of invoice by the District. The District shall assign a sequential reference
number to each deduction. Within fifteen (15) days after the date the District submits
documentation of any deduction taken, the Parties shall meet and confer in a good faith
attempt to resolve the dispute over the invoice. ln the event that Parties are unable to
resolve such dispute only with respect to a dispute concerning the invoice statement, the
Parties shall submit the dispute to an independent mutually-agreed upon arbitrator. Said
arbitrator shall resolve the dispute based upon a reasonable interpretation of this
Agreement, the subject invoice, the documentation provided by the District, and such
other information deemed by said arbitrator to be relevant to the dispute. The arbitrator
may resolve the dispute by way of mediation or binding decision.

Unless otherwise agreed, payment against invoice shall be delivered by first class mail
through the facilities of the U.S. Post Office, postage prepaid, addressed to the applicable
Party in the manner set forth in Section 19.

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unifìed School District

Page 6 of 17



11. INDEPENDENTCONTRACTOR

ln the performance of services under this Agreement, the City, the Police Officers shall
act as independent contractors and not as employees of the District. Nothing herein shall
be construed or deemed to create the relationship of employer/employee or
principal/agent as between the District and the Police Officers assigned under this
Agreement. Directions issued by the District to the Police Officers only relates to the
objectives to be achieved and not the actual means to accomplish such objectives. City
shall assume responsibility for federal and state income tax withholding for their
employees, including but not limited to the Federal lncome Tax (FlT), State lncome Tax
(SlT), Federal lnsurance Contributions Act (FICA), State Unemployment lnsurance (SUl),
and State Disability lnsurance (SDl), and any other deductions from income that City is
required to make as the employer of the Police Officers.

12. NO JOINT VENTURE

This Agreement shall not create among the Parties a joint venture, partnership, joint
powers authority, or any other relationship of association.

13. WORKERS'COTUIPENSATION

The District's responsibility for compensation under this Agreement shall be limited to the
provisions of Section 9 and to the salary rates of compensation as set forth in Exhibit B,

and the District shall not be responsible for providing workers' compensation insurance
or any other protective insurance coverage or employment benefit that is based upon the
relationship of employer and employee.

14. INDEMNITY

District shall assume the defense of and indemnify and hold harmless City from and
against all actions or claims against City, its officers, agents or employees from any and
all loss, including attorneys' fees, sustained by City by virtue of any damages to any
person(s), firm or corporation who may be injured by or to any property that may be
damaged arising out of the performance of this Agreement, except for actions or claims
alleged to have occurred in full, or in part, as a result of active negligence by the City, its
officers, agents or employees and except for actions or claims alleging dangerous
conditions of City property which arise out of the acts or failure to act by the City, its
officers, agents or employees which are not created by a District employee or District
invitee.

City shall assume the defense of and indemnifo and hold harmless District from and
against all actions or claims against District, its officers, agents or employees from any
and all loss, including attorneys' fees, sustained by District by virtue of any damages to
any person(s), firm or corporation who may be injured by or to any property that may be
damaged arising out of the performance of this Agreement, except for actions or claims
alleged to have occurred in full, or in part, as a result of active negligence by the District,
its officers, agents or employees and except for actions or claims alleging dangerous

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
sacramento city unified school District 

pageT 0r 17



cond¡tion of District property which arise out of the acts or failure to act by the District, its
officers, agents or employees which are not created by a City employee or City invitee.

The indemnification provisions contained in this Agreement include but are not limited to
any violation of applicable law, ordinance, regulation or rule, including where the claim,
loss, damage, charge or expense was caused by deliberate, willful, or criminal acts of
either party to this Agreement, or any of their agents, officers or employees or their
performance under the terms of this Agreement.

It is the intent of the parties that where negligence or responsibility for injury or damages
is determined to have been shared, principles of comparative negligence will be followed
and each party shall bear the proportionate cost of any loss, damage, expense and liability
attributable to that party's negligence.

Each party shall establish procedures to notify the other party, where appropriate, of any
claims, administrative actions or legal actions with respect to any of the matters described
in this indemnification section. The parties shall cooperate in the defense of such actions
brought by others with respect to the matters covered in this agreement. Nothing set forth
in this Agreement shall establish a standard of care for or create any legal rights for any
person not a party to this Agreement.

The indemnity provisions of this Agreement shall survive the expiration or earlier
termination of this Agreement.

15. INSURANCE

Citv lnsurance. City, at its sole cost and expense and for the full term of this Agreement
shall obtain and maintain at least all of the following minimum insurance requirements.
All or a portion of the required insurance may be satisfied through the use of a self-
insurance program or pooled insurance, if any. The City may show satisfactory proof by
way of a letter from the City's Risk Manager or designee of self-insurance, or pooled
insurance if any.

A. Comprehensive General Liability

A policy with a minimum limit of not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, providing at least all of the
following minimum coverages:

Premises Operations
Blanket Contractual
Personal lnjury

B. Workers'CompensationandEmployers'Liability

A policy written in accordance with the laws of the State of California and providing
coverage for any and all employees of the City.

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

1

2
3

Page I of 17



c

D

1) This policy shall provide coverage for Workers' Compensation (Coverage
A) with statutory limits.

2) This policy shall also provide coverage of $100,000 Employers' Liabili$
(Coverage B).

Comprehensive Business Auto

A policy with a minimum of not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be applicable
(without deductibles) to any and all leased, owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles
used in pursuit of any of the activities associated with this agreement.

Special Provisions

The foregoing requirements as to the types and limits of insurance coverage to be
maintained by City, and any approval of said insurance by the District, or its
insurance consultant(s) are not intended to and shall not in any manner limit or
qualify the liabilities and obligations otherwise assumed by City pursuant to this
Agreement, including but not limited to, the provisions concerning indemnification.

District lnsurance. District, at its sole cost and expense and for the full term of this
Agreement shall obtain and maintain at least all of the following minimum insurance
requirements. All or a portion of the required insurance may be satisfied through the
use of a self-insurance program. The District may show satisfactory proof by way of a
letter from the District's Risk Manager or designee of self-insurance, or pooled
insurance, if any.

A. Comprehensive General Liability

A policy with a minimum limit of not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, providing at least all of the
followi ng m inimum coverages:

1) Premises Operations
2) Blanket Contractual
3) Personal lnjury

B. Workers'CompensationandEmployers'Liability

A policy written in accordance with the laws of the State of California and providing
coverage for any and all employees of the District.

1) This policy shall provide coverage for Workers' Compensation (Coverage
A) with statutory limits.

2) This policy shall also provide coverage of $100,000 Employers' Liability
(Coverage B).

C. Comprehensive Business Auto

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

Page 9 of 17



D

A policy with a minimum of not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit per
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be applicable
(without deductibles) to any and all leased, owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles
used in pursuit of any of the activities associated with this agreement.

Special Provisions

The foregoing requirements as to the types and limits of insurance coverage to be
maintained by District, and any approval of said insurance by the City, or its
insurance consultant(s) are not intended to and shall not in any manner limit or
qualify the liabilities and obligations otherwise assumed by District pursuant to this
Agreement, including but not limited to, the provisions concerning indemnification.

All insurance requirements shall be met by all parties prior to the commencement of any
of the activities required of the parties under this Agreement.

16. HEALTH AND SAFETY

City shall comply with all applicable Federal, state and local requirements pertaining to
health and safety protection of the Police Officers.

,17. TERMINATION

Either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time by giving a written
notice of termination to the other Party. The other Party shall have the right to speciff the
effective date of such termination, which, however, shall not be less than fifteen (15) days
after the date of said notice. lf either Party gives such notice of termination to the other
Party, the other Party shall immediately cease rendering Services pursuant to this
Agreement. ln the event of such termination, City shall be paid for its services performed
to the effective date of such termination. The foregoing notwithstanding, neither of the
Parties waives their right to recover damages against the other for breach of this
Agreement, including, without limitation, any amount necessary to compensate one Party
for all detriment proximately caused by the other Party's failure to perform its obligations
hereunder or which in the ordinary course of things would be likely to result therefrom.

18. THIRD PARTY OBLIGATIONS

City shall be solely liable to third parties with whom it enters into contracts to effectuate
the purposes of this Agreement. City shall pay directly such parties for all amounts due
under said arrangement. The Parties specifically do not intend to enter into this
Agreement for the benefit of any person or enti$ that is not a named party hereto.

19. NOT¡CES

Any written communication required during the administration of this Agreement,
including notice of termination or cancellation, shall be addressed to the respective Party
as follows:

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

Page 10 of 17



TO DISTRICT: Sacramento City Unified School District
Jorge Ag uilar, Superintendent
5735 47th Ave, Sacramento, CA 95824
Phone: (916) 643-7400

TO CITY Sacramento Police Department
ATTN: Captain Kathy Lester
STTOFreeport Blvd., Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95822
Phone. (916) 808-0822
Fax: (916) 808-0818

Any Party who desires to change its address for notice may do so by giving notice as set
forth herein.

20. NON.WAIVER

Waiver of any breach or default hereunder shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a
waiver of any subsequent breach either of the same or of another provision of this
Agreement.

21. MODIFICATION

No waiver, alteration, modification, or termination of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing and duly signed by the Parties hereof.

22. COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute but one and the same
instrument.

23. CAPTIONS

The headings or captions to the sections of this Agreement are not a part of the
Agreement and shall have no effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part
thereof.

24. SEVERABILITY

lf any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
sacramento city unified School District 

page 11 0r 17



25. AII,IBIGUIT¡ES

Each of the Parties has carefully reviewed this Agreement and has agreed to each term
of this Agreement. No ambiguity shall be presumed to be construed against either Party.

26. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

All rights of each Party under this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of its successors
in interest and assigns; all obligations and burdens assumed under this Agreement by
each Party shall bind the successors in interest and assigns of each Party.

27. GOVERNING LAW

The interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of
the State of California, the state in which the Agreement is signed. The Parties agree
that venue for any legal action concerning any dispute arising under this Agreement shall
be a court of competent jurisdiction located in Sacramento County, California.

28. INTEGRATION

This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the Parties in relation to the scope of
services herein described, and no other agreement or understanding verbal or otherwise,
exists between the Parties.

29. PERSONNEL AND OTHER CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS

The District acknowledges that the Police Officers are subject to the California Public
Safe$ Officers Bill of Rights (Government Code sections 3300, et seq.) The District shall
not take any action that may lead to punitive action against the Police Officers, but shall
address its concerns to the City for handling consistent with the Public Safety Officers Bill
of Rights.

Personnel records, including records concerning the performance of the Police Officers,
together with complaints made against the Police Officers are confidential pursuant to
Evidence Code section 832.7 and Evidence Code sections 1043 and 1046, and the
District shall not disclose such records. Any request for disclosure of such records shall
be treated as a request for disclosure of confidential records pursuant to the following
paragraph.

Each Party shall not disclose records received from the other Party, which has been
designated as confidential, including Student or Pupil Records pursuant to FERPA, 20
U.S.C. Section 12329, and California Education Code Section 49060 et seq. ln the event
a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under the
California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall
tender the request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request,

Agreement for Peace Offìcer Assignment
sacramento city unifìed school District 

page 12 0Í 17



including the defense of its claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of
confidentiali$ shall hold harmless and defend the Party receiving such request from any
liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damages, as adjudged by a court of
competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential records.

30. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

With respect to any breach or dispute arising under this Agreement, the Parties shall meet
and attempt, in good faith and in using their best and reasonable efforts, to resolve the
same Should the Parties be unable to resolve any dispute arising under this Agreement
or mutually agree to an alternative dispute resolution method, the provisions of Section
27 above would apply.

31. AUTHORITY

The signers of this Agreement have the capacity and are authorized to execute this
Agreement as the representatives of their respective Parties, and to bind said Parties to
the terms hereof. This Agreement is subject to the approval by the each Party's governing
body.

The Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the day and year first hereinabove
appearing.

CITY OF SACRAMENTO, a municipal corporation

Howard Chan
City Manager

Attest
CITY CLERK

Approved as to Form

By
DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY

Agreement for Peace Offlcer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

By

Page '1 3 of 17



SACRAIiIENTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a local public agency

By:
John Quinto, Chief Business Officer

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

Agreement for Peace Officer Assignment
Sacramento City Unified School District

Page 14 oÍ 17



EXHIBIT A

BASIC FUNCTION

The School Resource Officer (SRO) will work closely with school staff in identifying
specific problems and focus on long-term solutions. The SRO will establish and
maintain regular and consistent contact with the school administration and respond to
any school safety issues. This relationship will provide for comprehensive and
immediate accessibility to police resources.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES

The SRO will maintain a highly visible and open presence on each campus to
encourage positive student interaction. Each officer will closely monitor the various
functions within the school and youth community. The SRO should also be present at
any school function when there is a reasonable likelihood that the function has the
potential for violence or criminal activity. lt is recommended that each officer develop a
service-relationship with the principals of the local feeder schools. Additionally, off-
campus duties may include picking up truants and transporting them back to campus,
and networking (Community Oriented Policing) with community businesses and
neighbors. Officers, while working on duty in the capaci$ as a peace officer, will be
considered authorized chaperones for school related trips, competitions, and other
related school activities.

The SRO will work closely with any conflict resolution or truancy program at each site.
They may participate in conflict resolution, restorative justice, and crime awareness. ln
addition, as appropriate, and when not in conflict with their duties to enforce criminal
laws, the SRO may utilize restorative practices when engaging with students to the
extent appropriate in their experience and judgment. The SRO shall be provided
training opportunities in restorative justice, implicit bias, and trauma-informed strategies
as appropriate.

The SRO will coordinate with the Safe School Director to establish a schedule of
presentations and training to students, school staff, and parents, as requested, on
school safety and crime prevention issues. They will act as a coordinator for
presentation requests outside of the officer's expertise.

The SRO will act as an intelligence gatherer and liaison officer for the school site and
the Police Department and will bridge the gap between communi$ and school related
law enforcement problems. The officer will work on prevention, intervention, and
suppression of all the drug and/or gang activity occurring in and around the schools.

The SRO should follow-up on investigations of crimes that occur on or near the school
campuses when possible. The officer should endeavor to identify physical changes in

the environment that may reduce crime in and around the school.

The SRO will have the capabilities for rapid, mutual-aid support from other government
agencies. They will assist the school administration from other government agencies.
They will assist the school administration in developing school policies that address



EXHIBIT A
crime and recommend procedural changes. The SRO will read and analyze their
school's Emergency Preparedness plan.

The SRO will solve conflicts among youth groups within the school environment. They
will operate under the philosophy of community-oriented policing and problem solving
on school campuses and surrounding neighborhoods.

There are three (3) times that have been determined as "critical" at the high school
campuses. These times are: before school, during lunch, and after school. Therefore,
the Officer's presence on the campus during these times is essential. Exceptions to this
may include an emergency call to another school or an emergency in the nearby
community.

SCHOOL RESOURCE SERGEANT

The supervising Sergeant's role in the SRO program is extremely important. The
District will rely on this Sergeant to communicate the needs of the District to the
Officers. Additionally, the Sergeant will share the Officer's needs and concerns with the
District liaison. The following is a list of the areas where the Sergeant can assist the
District:

Coordinate with the Director of Safe Schools to meet and become acquainted with
school administrators.

Collaborate with the Director of Safe Schools on strategic development and needed
training of SROs.

Consult with Director of Safe Schools regarding the need for SPD special units on non-
emergency situations.

lnitiate and coordinate any needed training for officers or and assist in the development
of safety bulletins for the schools.

Coordinate summer training for the officers and school staff.

Provide input and oversight on school safety issues and incidents.

Consult with the Director of Safe Schools as to the performance of the SROs.

Coordinate grievance procedures with the Director of Safe Schools.



Exh¡b¡t B

Sacramento C¡ty Unified School District

1 - Estimated 3% ¡ncrease effect¡ve 7/1/19.

2 - Estimated rate ¡ncrease of 3% eÍfeûiue7/U\9. Number of overtime hours ¡s an average of actual overtime hours worked ¡n fiscal year 2Ot6/I7 plus

75 extra hours. Actual overtime expenses will vary depending on the actual number of overt¡me hours worked.

3 - Salary & Benef¡ts ¡s an annual, full year Officer rate. Overt¡me is an hourly rate, Fleet Ma¡ntenance is an anuual rate.

Year I Year 2 Total

Salary & Benefits 1

Trtle

Pol¡ce Officer

Rate 
3

S rs7,30s

Quant¡tyffi
8

Aug - Dec

2018

429,16r

Jan - Mar
2019

374.6tO

Apr - Jun
20L9

314.610

Aug- Dec

2019

442,O35

Jan - Mar
2020

324,048

Apr - Jun

2020

324_O4A

ffi
2,748,5r3

Police Sergeant s 208,s36 I 7t,776 52,t34 52.134 73,25O 53,698 53.698 356.030

s[n,277 366,74 366,74 515,285 377,746 t77,746 2,50Á.,541

overtime 2

Police Officer 5 73.70 L,700 50,116 37,587 37,5a7 51,519 38,715 38,7t5 254,339

Police Sergeant S e7.s3 20 7ao 585 585 804 503 603 3,960

s0.896 34.fl2 ?a.t72 s2.42t 39.317 39.317 258.298

Fleet Ma¡ntenance Pol¡ce Vehicle s 1s.600 9 47.880 35,100 29.2sO 47.880 3s.100 29.2sO 224,4il)
TOTAI 3 ftûs6 3 3rg.!¡t8 3 ¡l6iLl5l 3 ¿$ø¡m



AGREEMENT FOR SX,RVICAS

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

And
Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Sacramento

The Sacramento City Unifïed School District ("Districf') and the Boys and Girls Clubs (BGC)
collectively hereinafter refèrred to as "the Parfies" hereby enler into this Agreernent for program services
("Agreemenf') effective on August 1't, 201 8 ("Effèctive Date") with respect to the following recitals:

RSCITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage Boys and Girls Clubs of Sacramento to devclop, maint¿in and

sustain programs that offer support services to trdward Kcmble Elementary and Ethel I Baker
Blementary programs and recreational activities supporting the After School Education ancl Safety
(ASES) expanclecl learning progräms at Edward Kemble and at BGC Teichert Branch sites during the

school year 2018-2019. This collaboration is designecl to provicle students opportunities to expand

learning, promote academic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve

challenging state content sfandards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their
children's education, providc safe, supervised, and high-quality expancled learning care for students; and

deter tobacco, alcohol and other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

A. &alesandResoonsibilities.

i. BGC shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; and all expectations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded Learning Program Manual (located

on SCUSD Youth Developnrent Website);

ii. BGC shall adhere to scope of services outlin.ed in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shatl adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shallprovide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall cootdinate
the convening of all contr¿ctors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Pa]¿ment. For provision of seruices pursuant to this Agreement, ancl meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target base<l on 180 days, District shall reimburse BGC for direct
services not to exceed $168,805.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.
Within one month of commencemcnt of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to
provide evidence of mecting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate fermination of the

Agreement. hr the event of termination, payment will not be initiated for any services not rendered.

MÒU SCUSD & BGC 2018-t9 YÐSS I'uge 7 t'/'9



Breakclown:
Program School l{ame Contract Âmount Attendance

Target Days

tL8r'l
ASES Edwarcl Kemble $ 104,005.00 83

District Funds -
Aftcr School

Ethel I Rakcr $64,800.00 60

Total Àmount $t 68,805.00

The final installment shall not be invoiced by BGC or due until completion of'all obligations pursuant to
this Âgreenrent. For provisions of'scrviccs pursuant to this Agreement, BGC shall provicie clocumentation
of $25,320.75 as in-kincl match (15% of the contract amount) 1o the Dislrict,

C. lndcpcnclcnt Colttractor. While engaged in providing the serviccs in this 
^greement, 

ancl

otl-rcrwisc pcrforming as sct hrth in this Agreement, BGC and each of BGC cmployccs, is an indcpenclent

contractor, ¿nd nol an off,rcer, ernployee, agent, pârtncr, or joint venturer of the I)ìstrict.

D. Insurgnce Re.quiïeme¡lt.s. Prior to commencement of services and cluring the lif'e of this
Agreemcnt, BGCI shall providc the District with a copy of its certificates of insurancc cviclencing its
comprehensivc gcncral liability insurance, enrploynrent practices liability insurance, ancl clirectors and
officers coverages in sums of not less than $ I ,000,000 per occurrence. BGC will also provicle a written
enclorsemcnt to such policies-naming l)istrict as an acldilional insurecl and such endorsement shall also

sfate, "Such insurance as is afTorded by this policy sliall be primary, ancl any insurance carried by District
shallbc cxcess and noncontributory." lf insurance is not kept in force cluring the entire term of thc
Ägreement, District may procLu:e thc nccessary insurance ¿rncl pay the prcml'um theref'ore, and the
premium sliall be paict by thc BGC to thc District.

E. I"i¡rglerprintins llequirerïenfs. BGCi agrces that any employee it provides to Disfrict shall be subject
to the lingerprinting and TB requircnrents set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Eelucation Code Section 45125.1, BCC shall certify in writing to the District that ncìther tlre employer nor
any of its employees r.vho are requirecl to irave their frngerprints submitted to thc Departmcnt of'Justice
ancl who nlay come in contact with pupils have. been convictecl of a f'elony as defined in Section 45122.1,
Contracl.or will provide a completc list to thc District ol'all employees cleared by the DOJ who will
provide services under lhis Agreement. BCC shall obtain subsequent arrest service from DOJ fbr on-
going notification rcgarcling arr incliviclual whose fingerprints were submittccl pursuant to Scction
45125.1 . Upon rcceipt of such a subsequerrt arrest notification from DOJ, BCC shall within 24 hours
notify District of such a sutrsequent arrest notification. If an ernployee is clisqualified fiom workirig fbr
District pursuant to the requirements of'the Calilornia Eclucation Code, BGC agrees to provicle a

repiacement cmployee within 15 days of recr:iving notification that the previous employee has been
di.squalificd. Faìlure to adhere to the ternis of this provision is gronnds for termination of the Agleernent.
Agcncy will provide tlie District with livescan conlact informafion lo receive alefis when livescans are

complete.

ilIOU,SCUSD &, BGC 2Ar8 lq Y:)SS I'age 2 d'9



F. Çonlidential Rscorcls ancl Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S,C, $ 12329, et seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, et seq. BGC shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil records
and shall not disclose such recorcls to any third parties without the express written approval of the
District. In the eveirt a Party receives a request for clisclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be responsible {br addressing said request, including the defense of its
clairn of confìdentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentialify shall hold harmless and delbnd
the Parly receiving such request frc¡m any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damages, as

adudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
reoords.

G. Periocl of ¿\.greement. The term of this Agreement shall be frorr August l, 2018, through June 30,
2019. This Agreement may be terminatecl by either Paty at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at lcast sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may tenninate this Contract \¡/ith cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for pcrsonal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjuclged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
ârrangenlents for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease ancl tcmrinate. In the event of
snch termination, the District rnay secure the required services from another contractÕr. If the cost to the
District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged
to and collected from the Contractor. ll'he foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

H. Inclenrnity. BGC agrees to indemnifli ancl hold harmless the District and its successors, assigns,
trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, cðuses of action,
claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and liabilities
whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or allegecl act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other c&uses of action or liability proximately caused by BGC and/or its
successoÍs, assigns, directors, employeeso officers, and agents related this Agreement. BGC has no
obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold harrnless the District and is not liable for any
actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages, expenses, charges,
debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act,
omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the District
and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, stafl agents or stuclents. Thc parties
expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effecl during the temr of this Agreement. The parties furiher agr:ee that said indemnity obligations shall
survive the termination of this z\greement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or
other causes of action or liabìlity that occured during the term of this Agreement.

L Nonc{i$c¡"irÊ-ination. It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed
under contract, there will be no discrimination against any pro$pective or active employee engaged in the

MOU .ÍCUSD & BGC 201 8-l g YDSS Pagc 3 af9



workbecause of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identity,
sexual orientation, age or marital stahs. Conlractor egrees to cornply with applicable federal and

California laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act.

J. Seve¡"abilitlt. tf any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative
act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in ftill
force and effpct.

K. Spslicable Law/Venue, This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. [f any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,
venue shall only bc in the appropriate state or fccleral court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, Califomia, provicled that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District,

L. ¿\ssiqnment. This Agreement is made by and between BGC and the Disttict and any attempted
assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all parties.

M. Fnti¡e Aqreemen!. this Agreement constitutes the entire agrcôment between BGC ancl the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understanclings of any nafure whatsoever, with
respert to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive
the presumption that any arnbiguities in a contract are read against the clrafter of same. The parties fu*her
agree and represent that each ol them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The tenns of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by
written agreement signed by the parties.

O. Execution In Ctuntçrpartq. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties mey appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall
be deemecl original signatures for all purposes.

P. Aufhgrit)¡. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that
the unclersigned are autl,orized to execute this Agreement,

a. Approvallllatification by Board of Ecluca[ion. This Agreement shall be subject to
approval/ratiñcation by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD &,8çC 20 I 8-t9 YDSS ruse4 o19



IN WITNESS \ilIIEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
John Quinto
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Date

AGENCY

By:
Authorized

PrintName:

Title:

Date

zq / K

MÔUSCUSD &BGC 2018-19 YÐSS Pase.S oî9



Sacramsnto City Unified School District and Boys ancl Girls Clubs of Grcatcr Sacramento:
Attachment.A.

DIS|RIC'I shall:

l. Providc supporl f'or program evaluation
2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as appropriate,
3, Providc a district Ë,xpandecl Learning Specialist for each school that will ptovide thc support ancl guidance needed to

opcr¿rte the Expanded Learning pl'ogr¿lì'r,

4. Meet monthly wíth the PROGRAM MANAGER of BGC fo identify program necds, assistance, and succcssçs.

5. Designatc a school stafTcontact pcrson to work directly with the PROGRAM MANACER for program planning,
assistance in hiring statïand to address any impletne ntation issttes.

6. Help train progrâm staffand v<¡lunteers on school proccdures and ¿he education/curriculurn rnaterials being used at

thc school thât should bc intogrâtod into the progr¿ìm.

7. Help recnrif sfudents into the program and provide thc prograrn access to pârents ofparticipating stuclents.

8. Help provide parents/sfudents forums to obtâin feedback on thc prograrn, what is working ancl what new
scrvices/program'elernents need to be added err modified.

9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office spaoe fbr the PROGR,\M MANAGER, classlooln spacc

for classes and aotivities, and storage space for prof¡ram supplicslmaterials.
10. Provide Expandcd Leanring snack that is consistcnt with requirements of'the USDÀ.
11. Help coordinate custodial and storage necds of'lhe progranr.
12. Meet regularly with the District çontåct person, BGC site liaison and sits administrator to idcntify program nceds,

successes and assistançç,
13, Provide a "Mid-Year" Parfnership Report addressing strengths and arens for improvement for frtture parfnership.

14. Assist wirh the coorclination of field trips and special events by coorclinating with the SCUSD transportation
department,

Boys and Girls Clubs shall:

L Providc a comprehcnsive Expanded Learning acadcmic, crrrichments ancl recrcation progrâm to include at lcast one

hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instruclional days) from school closure until 6:00 PM
( I 5 hours per week) at designated schools. Program elements shall also include other educational ancl

enrichmen/recreational activities, alcohol, tobacco and olher drug education and prevention activities that are aligncd
to YDSS goals.

2. Work closely with schooi sites ärd District to keep sÌudent enlollment and daily attendânce as close to and within the

agreed upon pârameter as outline in the grant award. Stuclent d¿ry$ of attcndance will bc rronitored by BCC and

adjustmcnts madc to ensure that the program rnaximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available
funding.

3. ïVork collaboratively with lhe District and the school to creâtc â comprehcnsive progråm ptan for the Expanded
Learning program. The plan will be shared out with stakcholdcrs.

4. Follow che Expanded Learning P¡ocedur¿l Manual.
5. Provicle ân "Encl of Year" Report on status of all outcunes and r:bjectives.
6. Maintain and provide to the l)istrict rnonlhly attendance ancl program activities records,
7 . BGC shall maintain 857o or above of targeted attentlance for the school site for the entire year.
8. Comply with rcquirements of the USDA related to administration ¿nd operalìon of Expanded Learning snack and

other District-sponsored nutrition programs including SCUSD's Wellness Policy.
9. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and voluntcer recruitmcnt for clesignatecl school sites,

10. Develop special activities t¡r fielcl trips for the sites individually and collectivcly, BGC shall obtain prìor parental

permission f'or students' participation in District sponsored fìeld trips and excursiclns, and obtain prior permission

fiom the school sile Principal ol dcsigncc.
i l. Attend and provide monthly rsports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDFR AGF.NCY meetings,

rnonthly PROGRAM MANAGERS lneetings, as weli as olher planning meetings es neoess&ry,

12. V/ork collaboratively with the othcr outside servicc providers contracfed by the Districf to provide after school

services at school sifes.
13. Comtnunicate progress of projcct/partnership dcvclopnrcrrt on a timcly and consistent manner to the Di.strict.

MAr,l SC\ISD &BGC 2al8-t9 YDSS Pase 6 qf9



14, Corununicate new partnership opportunitics with the District.
15. Advertise, when possìble, project/partncrship in newspaper, cvents, press rcleases, etc, with tlic prior approval of the

District,
16. Provide at least one full time PROGRAM MÄNAGAR per program thst is employed until end of contract

6l3tll9 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20: I student/staff ratio.
17. lJûlizc the Youth Dcvelopment Support Serviccs Quality Assruance tool, or a Sell'-Assess¡nent Tool fbr Expandcd

Leaming programs as tJre monitoring :rnd evaluation device on a monthly basis.
18. Provids annual in-kind support and direct scrvices that equates to npproximatcly 15% of total contract and such

financial support to be itemizeci and reported monthly to the District.
19, Meeting with the PROGP*AM MANAGER ancl District contact person to identify progrâm needs, sucçesses and arcas

for assistanco.

20. Act as liaison with parents in supporting fämily cngagemenf.
2 L Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Sixe shall

L Designate a school stalïperson to work directly with the PROGRAM MANÁ,ÛER for prograrn plannìng, assistance

in hiring staff an{ to address any implcrncntation issucs.
2. I-lelp recruit progrâm stafTamong school site st¿ff ancl pnrcnts.

3. Help train program stafTand volrmteers on school procedures and oducational/curriculum mâterials being used at the

school that should be integrated into the program,
4. Ilelp reoruit studcnts info the progr¿un and providc program access to parcnts of participating studcnts.

5. He lp provide parent/studcnt forums for thc program to obtain fèedback on what is working and what new
serviccs/program elements necd to be addcd or modifïed.

6. Providc space fbr lhe program to op€rate, including office space for the PROC}RAM MANAGER, classroorn spâce

for cl¿ssss and aclivities, atrd storage space lbr prograrn supplics/uraterials.
7 . I{elp coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.
8. Mect monthly or as nesded with the PROGRAM MANAûER, dislrict liaison, sitc liaison and/or site administrator tcr

idcntiff progr¿rm needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & BGC 2018-19 YÞSS PageT oJ'9



Sacramento City Unified School District ancl tsoys and Girls Clubs of Greater Sacramento:

Prograln F,xpectations
¡\ttachment B

District Expectations for [xpanded Learning Programs:

The following guidclincs are set forth to establish clear communication bstween the District staff and contracted Expanded

Learning Programming Service Providers regarding District expectations'

Service Providers and thcir st¿fl will adopt and work within the social justice youth development framework as they

operate l)istríct programs. This may include;
a, Creating opportunitíes for youth-.led activities and service learning

b. lnvolving yclufh in fhe decisiou-making process whcn appropriate
c. Encouraging youth civic sngagement
d. Incorporatingcharactçrcducation

2. Service Providers and their staff will bc knowleclgeable of and adhcre to the rcgttlations established in the Expanded

Lcarning rnânuâI, including, br¡t not li¡nited to;
a. Requirements for Safety
b. Training on Child Sexual Abusc to all agency staff
c, CommunicationProtocol
d. Medical Profocol
e. Early Release/L,ate Arrival Policy
f. Program llours Rcquircment; l5 hours per week for Afler School (ASËS and 2l't CCLC programs rnust

remain opcn until 6;00 PM
g. District Disciplinary Protocol
h. SCUSD Wellness Policy
i, Fiel{ Trip Requirementi - Including having a certifïoâted district employec or agency/district employee who

has acquired Activify Supcrvisor Clearance Csrtificate (ASCC).

3. Servico Providsrs will maintain ¿n environment that is plrysically and emotionally saf'e for children/youth and staff at

all times. This includcs:
a. Adequate supervision that incluilcs keeping students within the visual line of .sight for staff (age appropriate)

at all times (excluding restroom brcaks)
b. 20: I student/stalT ratio (Sfudcnt to statT ra1io during field tríps should be according to the Field Trip

guidelincs.
c. Clear, positivcly stated program rules and expectations.
d, Engage in active supcrvision at all timcs inoluding moving through program space, scannittg environment

and interacting with studenls to help prevent incidents fiom occrrring.

4. Area representatives, Scrvice Providers and their staff will communicatç cffectively and regularly with each other and

rnaintain açcurate contact information. This nreans:

&. Checking and answsring c-mails and phone messagc daily
b. Inc.idents, issues ¿rnd concems will be communicated to the district withi¡r 24 hours

c. Regular and ciear communioetion with parents via newslettcrs, phone calls, c-mails ctc.

d. Checking district (Outlook) cmail regularly

Program staff will conduct thernselves in a profbssional ma¡ner at all times by beíng;

a. Easily idcntifìablc to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain visw while on duty

b. Prepared and rcady at leûst I hour prior to st¿rrt of programrning
c, Regularly assess student interest via studcnt sutveys, classrc¡om discussions, stlggostion boxes etc., and rnake

adjustments \ilhçn necessary to ensure continued student engagelnent

5,

MOU SCUSD &BGC 20t8-t9 YDSS Page 8 .a1'9



6. In order
a.

b.

c.

d.

to support academic achicvement, Servicc Providcrs/staff should:

Havc a general knowlcdge of thc academic standing of their students in thcir progrâm

Àlign Expanclcd Learning programs to the regular school day

Each program site will have their oìiln progrâm plan baseel on the needs of their studerts

Mcet with-administrators and teachcrs regularly, Maintain regular communication with sitc administrator or

sitc designee
Be a pañ of the school community. Participate in st¿lïmectings, school site council, school evcnts such as

B¿¡ck to School Night, Open Housp etc.
A representative from caôh provider agenoy shc¡uld scrve on at least one school site committee such as the

School Sìte Council, Safety Cornmittee etc.

Rcvisw the School Äccountabilify lleport Card for yoru school sitc. This inf'onnation is posted on the

district's websitc at hr$:l/wrvw.sctusl.r;glulnosr/?0-!&?{} | 7' '

c,

f.

7

8. Program Managcrs will perform on-going progtam observttions utilizing the Expanded Learning Walk-Thru form in

order to provide feedback to thcir stafI.

g. All 2l.t Cenlury Communify Learning CenterslASSETs programs must assess the need for family literacy servicçs

among adult farnily membcrs of studenfs served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at &

minim=um, either rðfer famjlics to cxisting selviccs or coordinato with Youth Development Support Services to dçliver

literacy and eclucational development services.

10. A¡ea representatives wìll cvaluate Ðxpanded Leaming programming based on student participation, adherencc to thc

above mcntioned guidelines, and on the analysis ofthe varìous assqssment tools'

I 1. Agencics will participatc in the SCUSD encl of year yor¡th voice survey with at least at 85% responso rate'

l2, Program rnânagcrs and instructional aids will participatc in dìstriot offercd professional developmcnt.

13. Agency will ínclude information about sexual harassment and chiid scxual abuse preveiltion in all new employee

orientations.

MOU SCUSÐ &, BGC 20 I8-t9 YDSS Pase9 o.f9



Attachment C - Data Shnring Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ("LEA")
and Boys & Girls Club ("Service Provider") on August l, 2018,

WHAREAS, the LEÂ is a Califomia public entity subject to all state and fecleral laws goveming
ecluærtion, including bul not lirnited to Califomi¡r Assembly Bill I 584 ('AB 1584", currently found in
Ecluoation Code section 49073.1), the Califbrnia Hducation Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Protectiorr Act ("COPPA"), and the Fanrily Educational Rights ancl Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHUIIUAS' Hducation Cocle Section 4907'3.1 requires, in part. that any agreement entered into, renewed

or amenclecl after August I , 20 I I between a local education agency ancl a thr rd*party service provicler
must include certain terms; and

\ryHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Âgreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.L;

NOW, TI"IEREIIORE, for good and valuable consideratíon. fhe Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not rrse any inforrnation in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than lhose
reqr"rired or specifically pelmined by the Technology Services Agreement, For the purposes of this
Agreen:ent, a "Pupil Recorcl" or Pupil Records" include any information directly relatecl to a pupil

that is rnaintair.red by the LEA or acquirecl directly frorn the pupil through the use of instl'uctional
soltware or applications assigned to the pupil by a teachel or other LEA ernployees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identified information (information that, on its or¡m or in aggregate. cannot be

used to identifu an inclividual pupil) used by the third party (l ) to improve eclucational products for
adaptive leaming purposes ancl for custonlized pupil learning; (2) to c{emonstrate the el'tbctiveness of
fhe operator's products in the marketing of those prodricts; or (3) for the developrnent ancl

improvement of eciucatioual sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of ancl urder
control of the LEA. The LEA retains çxclusive contrcl over student and staff data, ìncluding
determining who rnay access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorieed pur?oses.

3. Service Pl'ovider shall provicle a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable ¡rrocedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal

guardiarr ol eligible stuclent who seeks fo review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
recorcls ûr coffect erroneous information. Sel'vice Provider shall provide procedures f¡lr the transfer of
pupil'generated cr¡ntent to an account, lonnat or ¡nedium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distrihute Pupil Records to any thirclparly without LEA's eKpress written
consent or as permitted by the AgreemenT, unless recluiled by law Unless perrnittecl by the

Agreement, use of subcontrectors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records ¡nust be approved in

witing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adirere to all

^.l1t.í 
S(Li.çÐ r(: /"l()l.f & GIIì\,S Cl.(.íR 201¿t- 19 YDSS I'age t <¡f 3



5

provísions of the'l'echnical Services Agreement and this Agreentent. Provicler eûstlres that âny

iubcontr¿lctor or subprçcessor tlrat it errgages 10 process, store or access Puprl Records has adequate

tech¡ícal secrrity a¡i{ organizational ûìeasurês in place o keep Pnpil Records secure and to conçly
with the terms of'the'i'echnical Services Agreement and this Agreement

Service l)lovicler shall take actions to ensure the security ¿rnd ccxrfTdentiality of Pupii Recorcls,

inclucling bçt not lirnited to designatiug and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and cc¡nfi dentiality ol' Ilupil Records.

.5. I Service Provider shail inaintain all data otrtained or getrerateclpursuallt to the Agrecmellt in

¿ì seclrre computcr environlnent and not copv, reproduce or lrattsnilt clata abtained pursuant

to the Ag¡eement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original recluesl' Service

Provi{ei shall wan'¿u1t ìhat security measures are in place to help protect agailtst loss, misuse

and alleration of the clata rnc{er Scrvice Provitler's control. When the Seruice or data are

accessecl ¡sing a sr.rppofieil web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent

technology prutects infbr¡nalion, using both server authetttication and data encryption to

help ensr.ir:e thai clata arc saf'e, sectìr'e and avail¿rtrle to only authorizecl tßers. Sen'ice

Provi<ler shall host contenl prrsuarrt to the Service ín a secure server envitonrnent that uses

firewalls ancl other acJvancecl technology to prevent interl'erence or aütess fronr outside

intruclers. Where applicable. the Service will requìre uniqtte accounf ìdentif-rers, usefnål]1es

a¡d passworcls that must be entered each time ¿¡ cliellt oI user signs on.

Nolr**ithstancting section 6.1 below Sûrvice Provicicr ccrtrfies that Í'upil Recorcls shall uot tre reta¡necl

gr avail¿rblc to the Service Provicler or ar.y such third party that the Service Provider has contractecl

r¡,,itl: for tl'rc purpose of ¡rrovicling thc Service followrng the c,:mpletion o{'the terms of'the

Technologv .Services Agreenreni. Service Provider shall destroy or retunt tr:1ùe LEA all Pr"pil

Recorc{s obtainecl pursuant to the Technok:gy Services Âgreellent whËn such Pupil Recorcts a¡e no

longer rec¡uireel fol the Service, or within a reasonable ¡:eriod ol'time. Nothing in this Agreement

autñorizei the Sen icr3 Plovicler to m¿rintain personally identiñable data beyond the tln'ìe peiiod

re¿sonably needed to corlplete the dìsposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Senice Provider may retain a speci{îc pr.rpil's recorcls in the event that that pr4ril chooses to

establish or maintain ân account wrth the Service Provider for the pulpose of storing pupil-

generated cçntent, either þy retaining possessicn ancl conirol ol'their own pupil-genet'a1ecl

content or b)'tr¿ìnsfen'ing pr"ipii-generated content to a persoual account.

lJ¡lon beconring aware af any unlawful o¡ unauthorizecl access kr Pupil Recorcls stored.on ec¡uipment

u*r,l ¡y Servicã Provicler or in facilities used by Scrvice Provicler, Service Provicler i'vil1 tal<s the

li:llowi ng rneastrres :

7.1 Pronrptly notify the l,i:A of the.suspected or actual inciclent. This typically will tlccur

witliin 24lrours olconfirmation of the incìdent;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incitlent and ¡:r:ovicle t.ËA with c{etailed infbnnation regarding the

inciclent, inclucling the idenrity tif affected Pr"rpil Recorcls zurd Users; and

7.3 Assist rhe L.ûA in notifying affþcted users, âffucted parents, and legal guardians of'the

unauthonzed access to Pripil Recorcls ancl of commercially reasonable steps to mitlgate the

6

7

;\'tOl' S(:lìSD & lJOl'\' <* (i{lU,S (:l-{'l} 20 tB- t9 fDó'.5 Pøga 7 o.f3



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remsclies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provicles for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis malrâgement communications coverage, business interruption

coverage, and data restoration covcråge, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shall govem the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agteement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology

Services Agreement, the tenns of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the abovc statement,

all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expìre on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in any adclenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever contrcls.

10. Neither L,RA nor Service Provider may modify or amsnd the terms of this Agreement without tnutual

wdtten consent.

IN \ryITNESS \ryHf,REOF, parties excctrte this Agreement on the dates set forth below

SCUSD Representative Boys & Girls

({t
Ch ief Informati on Officer

lDArEl

ITitle]

q-4-/{
[ÐArE]

MOU SCUSD 8¿ BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 201 B-r I YDSS I'age 3 of 3



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRi|MENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

. And
Center for Fathers and Families

The Sacramento City Unified School Ðistrict ("District") and the Center for Fathers and Families (CFF)

collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for program services

("Agreement") effective on August 1't, 2018 ("Effective Date") with respect to the foliowing recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage Center for Fathers and Families to develop, maint¿in and

sustain programs that offer support services to Father Keith B. Kenny, H.W. Harkness, fsador Cohen

and New Joseph Bonnheim Elementary programs and recreational activities supporting the After

School Education and Safety (ASES), 21't Century Community Learning Centers expanded learning

programs at the above mentioned school during the school year 2018'2A19. This collaboration is

ãesigned to provide students opportunities to expand learning, promote academic achievement, assist

children ahd adults &om low-income families to achieve challenging state content standards, provide

opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide safe, supervised, and

high-quality expanded learning care for students; and deter tobacco, alcohol and other dnrg use; and

NOW TIIEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Re-sponsibilities.

i. CFF shali adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; and alt expectations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded Learning Progfam Manual (located

on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. CFF shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all Dishict-

iponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, Distict shall reimburse CFF for direct

seivices not to exceed $524,181.83 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices'

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance' Failure to

provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Àgreement. In the event of termination, pal'rnent will not be initiated for any services not rendered.

MOU SCUSD &CFF 2018-19 mSS Pogel of9



¡

Breakdown

The final instanrnent shall not be invoiced by cFF or due until completion¡f arl0brigations pursuant to

this Agreement. Fot provisions of services pusuant to this Agteemãnt, CFF shall provide documentation

of $78,627 ,27 as in-kind match (15% of the contact amount) to the District'

C. lndeoendent Contractor. While engaged in providing.the services in this Agreement' and

otherwise p"rfor*iogãiã øit in this eþËtm.oi CFF a;d each of CFF employees, is an independent

"oot 
uator, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joiÍrt venturer of the Dishict'

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Agreement, crr ,U*ffãîG tt e District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing its

comprehensive ge¡rerailiability insurance, 
"mpiopeit 

practices liabitity insurance, and directors aud

offîcers coverages ir, ,u*, of not less than $l þOó,000 pèr occufîence' CFF will also provide a written

endorsement to such ;;-liri;;"*ing District as an additlonal insured and such çndorsement shall also

srate, 
,,Such insuran"é as i* affor¿ed-by this folicyshall g" ptPlty, at4 1ny 

insurarice carried by District

shall be excess and noncontributory," if ittt**"é is not kept in force during the entire term of the

Agreement, District *uy pro.or" ttt. n.".rrury insurance and pay the premium therefore' and the

prãmium shall be paid by the CFF to the District

E. Fineemrintine Requirements. CFF agrees that aly t¡nP.l^oyT it provides to Diskict shall be subject

to the furgerprinting 
"rd 

TB teq"t*ments såt fofih in the california Education code. Pursuant to

Education code section qi:Ds.t,cFF shall certify in writing to the District that neither the employer nor

any of its employees *äo ur" ,.q.rirrd t9 fr*. their fingerpriìrts s'bmitted to the Department of Justice

and who may come in contact with pupils have Leen collvictéd of a felony as defined in Section 45122'1'

contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared !v '\t 
DOJ who will

provide services uo¿o t¡i, Agreement. CFF shall obtain subsequént arrest service from DOJ for on-going

norificarion reear¿io;;in¿iîi¿uat whose fingerprints were submitted pursuant to-section 45125'I'

upon receipt of such*a subsequenr utt"u 
"oiiniuiion 

ftom DoJ, cFF shatt within 24 hours notifu District

of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant

to the requirements of the California Education ci¿ð, cFF agrees to provide a replacement employee

withi¡ 15 days of receiving notification that the prwious tmptoyee has been disqualified' Failure to

Mo(J ScusD & cFF 'ò"-':n 
\ YÐss Pase2 of9

$ 129,483.90--Tather Keitb B' KennY

97$121

-H.w 
Harkness

83IIsado¡ CohenASES
30

Isaclor Cobe¡rt1 cLC
40

Before2
83-- Ne* Joseph Bo¡nheim

$524,181.83Total Amouñt



adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the Agteement' Agency will provide

the District with livescan contact information to receive alerts when livescans are complete'

F. confidential Records and Data. Each Party sharllqidiry]o-s-e confrdential records received from

the other party, including student records nr*** to FERPA, 20 u.s.c' $ 12329, et seq., and california

Education Code Section 49060, et seq. CFF shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil records

and shall not disclose ,o.n r."or¿. to any third parties rvithout the express written approval of the

District. In the event a Party receives a requestior disclosure of such confidential records' whether under

the california Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoe11, orotherwise, said Party shall tender the

reguest to the other Pafry rvho shail Ue responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of conhdentialiÇlrrr. rurty asserring its claim of confidentiality shallhold harmless and defend

the parry receiving rrrJn r.qrrrr, io* *y ñability, claim, loss, cost, afforney's fees and damages' as

adjudged by a court oi.o*ii.i"ut jurisdiction, *itiug out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Peripd of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 1,2018, through June 30'

2019. This Agr"r*rnäffie terminated by eithlr Party at any time, for any teason' with or without

cause, ty proviOing at least sixty (60) days written notice'

The District may terminate this contract with cause upon written.notice of intention to terrninate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) maieríal violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

i¡l .rV act by tf,r Co"tturtor 
"*potiog 

the District to liability to others for personal injury or properfy

damage; or (c) the Cooirurto, is'adjuõged as bankrupt; Contracto¡ makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receirrer ;s apfointea on account of the contactor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

arrangements for the correction thereof be madc, or this conkact shall cease and terminate' In the event of

such termination, the District may secure the required services from another conhactor' If the cost to the

District exceecls the cost of providing the se;ic; pursuant to this contract, the excess cost shail be charged

to and collected fi.om the cåntractorl The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or ,"rrr.di., available to the Diitricã Written notice by the Districi shall be deemed given

;ií.;;;.#"d by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner'

H. Indemnitv. CFF agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors' assigns,

trustees, officers, cmployJes, staff, agents and st'dents from and against all actions' causes ofaction'

claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and liabilities

whatsoever (inclu¿inä attãrn"y't fees) arising out of any *9?1.:.t alleged act,-omission, willfi¡l

misconduct, negligence, injury or other.u*ã, of action or tiability prolimltety caused by CFF and/or its

successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement' CFF has no

;iig"rt"; ;no.i tniJgreement to inoemnl¡, and hold h-armless the District and is not liable for any

actions, causes of actioí, claims and dEmands whatsoever, and for any costs' damages' expenses' charges'

debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's- !9es) 
arising out of any actual or alleged act'

omission, negligence, injury or other causes Jf action ór üability proximately clused g the District

and/or its successort,'Ãiigt, trustees, officers, employees, stafÇ agents or students' The parties

expressly agree thar ir,.ì""J"-"ity obiigation råt rotthio this Agreement shall remain in full force and

effect during the term of this Agreement. rtt. putti.t fuither.agree that said indemnity obligations shall

survive the termination of this Ãgreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence' injury or

ãit *, 
"uo*., 

of action or liabiliry that occurred during the term of this Agreement'

MOUSCUSD&CFF 20t8'1g YDSS Pase3of9



L Nondiscrimination. It is the policy of the District that in connection with ail services performed

under confact, there *ilt t 
" 'o 

discrimination againstanyprospective or active employee engaged in the

work because of race, .Jor, unr.r*y, national oägin, handicop, religious creed' sex' e31der identity'

sexual orientation, age or marital stãtus. Contractor agÍees to 
"olllV 

with applicable federal and

ôuiiio*io laws includiig, t"ïr""ff*ited to, the California Fair Employment aud 1lousing Act'

J.Seyerability.IfanyprovisionsofthisAgreementareheldtobecontrarytolawbyfinallegislative
act or a court of comp.ltíti".itai"tion inclusivi of appeals, if a1Y' such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting except to the extent p.r*in A by faw, but all'other provisions will continue in fu1l

f'orce and effect.

K. Applicable Law^/enlre, This Agteement shall be governed by and.construed in accordance with

the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce tr intelpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having yenue over matters arising in

Sacramento Cou'ty, California, provided that notliing i' this Agróement shal1 constitute a waiver of

immunity to suit bY the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by andbetwggn Cff and the District and any attempted

assignment by them, th"i, ,rrîrrrrors or assign, tituit be void unless approved i' writing by all parties'

M. Entire Asreement. This Agreement constitutes the enti¡e agreement between CFF and the District

*lir, ,"õãõt"ã. õffit *ut*t ñereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitment*, *iti"gJ, uà";sements, publicåtions and understa'dings of any nature whatsoever' with

respect to the Same subject mafter unless expressly included in this Agreement' The parties hereby waive

the presumption that uoy Àoigoities in a cóntraci are read against the drafter of same' The parties fi'$ther

;;;;;;Gpresent thaieach of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement'

N. Amendments. The tetms of this Agteement shall notbe amended in any lnanner exceptby

written agreement signed by the parfies'

o. Elecution In counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties may appear on sepårate signatu;e pages' Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

bJdeemed original signatffes for all purposes'

P. Authoritit. Each parly represents that they have the authorþ to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement'

a. approvavRatification þv Fqar-d of Education. This Agreement shall. be subject to

ùptouutËt-f"ution by the District's Board of Education

MOU SCUSD 6¿ CFF 2018-19 mSS Pase4 of9



-

IN \ryITI\ESS WIIEREOF, theparties have caused this Agreernent to be executed in duplicate.

I}ISTRTCT:

By:
John Quinto
Chief Business Offïcer
Sacramento City Unified Sohool District

Date

Byr

AGENCY

Frint

TÍtle: Lø¿

MOU SCUSD &CFF 2018.19 YDSS PagøS of9



Sacramento City Unified School District and Center for Fathers and Families:

Attachment A

DISTRICT shall;
1. Provide support forprogram evaluation

Z. Recognize'in all sponsõed events and on brochures, flyers, and p¡omofionai materials as appropriate'

3. provide a district Èxpanded Iæarning Specialist for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expaoded Leaming program.

4. Nteet monthlyïith the pRoGñ.ÀM-MANAGER of CENTER FOR FATTIERS AND FAMILIES to identify program

needs, assistance, and successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the ?ROGRAM MANAGER for progtam planning,

assisiance in hiring staffand to address any implementation issues.

6. Help train progr.i staff aud volunteers on schäol procedures and the education/cuniculum materials being used at

the schooi that should be integrated into the program

7 . Help recruit students into thelrogram and piovide the program access to parents ofparticipating_ shldents.

g. Heþ provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and what new

serviJes/program elements need to be added or modified.
g. provide spaJe for the program to operate, includiug offrce space for Ihe.PROGRAM MANAGER' classroom space

for classes and activities, antl storage space for program supplies/materials.

10. provide Expanded Leaming snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA'

I 1. Heip coordinate custodial and storage needs ofthe program

12. Meet regularly with the District coÑact person, CFþ siie liaison and site administrator to identify program needs,

successes and assistance'

13. provide a 
,.Mid-yeat'' partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for future partnership.

14. Assist with the coordination of freta trips and special events by ooordinating with the SCUSD transportation

deParhnent'

Center for Fathers and Fami'lies shall

2.

J

4.
5

6.

7.
8.

provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments.and recreation pro$rcm to include at least one

hour of homÑork and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional days) from schooi closure until 6:00 PM

115 hou6 p.r *eek) at desigaaæd schools. Program elements shail also include other educational and

ènrichmenVrecreational u.tTuiti"r, alcohol, tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities that are aligned

to YDSS goals.

Wo;t 
"foJ.fy 

*ith school sítes and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as close to and within the

agreed upon-parameter as outline in the grant award. Stodent days of attendance will be n:ronitored by CFF and

aã¡ustmËnts àade to ensure that the ptãgrum maximizes alt funding reimbursement$ not to exceed available

funding.
V¿o* 

"ãluto*tivcly 
with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for the Expanded

Leaming prograrn. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders'

Follow the Expanded Learning Procedural Manual.
provide an,.En<l of Year" Report on status of all outcomes and objectives.

Mainøin and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records'

CFF shall *"intain 857o or above oftargeted ¿ttendance for the school site for the entire year.

ôòmply with requirements of the USDA rãluted to administration and operation of Expanded Leaming snack and

otherbistrict-sponsored nutrition programs inciuding SCUSD's Vy'ellness Policy'

Supply the stafiwith materials, supervision and volunteer recruibnent for designated school sites.

tÅi"i'"p special activities or field trips for rhe sites individually ¿nd collectively. cFF shall obtain prior parental

permission for students' participation in District sponsored field trips and excursions, and obtain prior permission

ãoÀ t¡. school site Principal oi designee'

Ãtt"nA unA provide monthiy reports it designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER AGENCY meetilgs,

monthly PRoGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planningmeeting-s as necessary.

woir. cortuuotatively with the othe¡ outside service providers contracted by the Dishict to provide after school

services at school sites.

Commqnicate progress of projeclpartoership development oû a timely and consistent mannor to the District.

o

10.

i1.

12.

13.

MOU SCUSD ACFF 20t6-t9 mSS Page6 o|9



14. Communicate new partnership opporfunities with the District'

iS. ¡¿u.rtir", when possible, pro¡..ilpurtr,trtship in newspaper, events, press releases, etc' with the prior appro'l'al of the

District.
16. provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per progrâm that ts employed qntil end of contract

6t30llg and suflicient staffing to maintain a 20¡1 student/staff ratio.

I 7. Utilize the youth Deveiop*.ni Suppott Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment Tool for Expanded

Leaming programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly basis.

lg. provide-aruruãlin-kindsupportandãi¡ectservicesthatequatestoapproximately15%oftotalcontractandsuch

financial support to bè itemized and reported monthly to the District.

19. Meeting wiin Oe pnOCn¡¡¿ MANAþER and District contact persoû to identify program needs, successes and areas

for assistance'
20. Act as liaison with parents in supporting family engagement'

21. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties'

School Site shall:

L Designare a school staffperson to work directly witb the PROGRAM MANAGER for prograrn planning, assistance

in hiiing siaff and to address any implementation issues'

2. Help recruit progtam staffamong school site st¿ff and pârents'

3. Heþ train progrãm st¿ffand votintecrs on school procedures and educational/curriculum materials being used at the

schôol thafshãuld be integrated into the program

4. ffefprecruitstudentsintoiheprogramanOpiovideprogramaccesstopareûtsofparticipatingstudents,
5. ftrti proviAe parenlstudent forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and what new

,.*i."lprogiu* olements need to be added or modifiéd

6. Provide space for the program to operate, inctuoinf urrrce space for the.PRoGRAM MANAGER, classroom space

for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/mate¡ials.

7, Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program'
g. Meåt monthly or as needed with th;PROGRAM tr,i¿NeCBn, district liaison, site liaison and/or site administrator to

identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD &CFF 2018-r9 ross PaseT d9



SacramentoCityUnifiedschoolDistrictandCenterforFathers¿ndFamilies
Program ExPectations
Attachment B

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programsl

The following guidelines are set forth to est¿blish olear communication betwean the District staff and contracted Expanded

i;.*i;; pioãrã**ing service providers regarding District expectarions.

1 . Service providers and their staff will a¿opt and work within the social justioe youth development framework as they

operate
a,

b.

d.

2. Service providers and their staffwill be knowledgeable ofand adhere to tbe regulations established in the Expanded

læarning
a,

b.
c.

d.

f.

District programs. This may include:

ïr"iitg oipornrnities for youth-led activities and.service leaming

t"""i"l"g yàuth in the decision-making process when appropriate

Encouraging youth civic engagement

Incorporating character education

manual, including, but not limited to:

Requirements for SafefY

Training on Chikl Sexual Abuse to all agency staff

Communication Protocol

Medical Protocol
Early Relea.se/l,ate Arrival Policy -p;õ,¿,¡ H;".s Requirementi- i5 ¡outt per week-for After Sohool (ASES and 21't CCLC programs must

remain open until 6:00 PMt;7.3 h";t pL *".t for Before School Programming (Program must start at least

1.5 hours before the statt ofthe regular day'

g District DisciPtinary Protocol

h. SCUSD Wellness PolicY

i. Field Trip Requirernents - lncluding having a certi{icated district employee or agency/district employee who

has acquted Activity Supervisor Cle¿rance Certificate (ASCC)'

3. Servioe providers will maint¿in an environment that is ptrysically and emotionally safe for children/youth and staffat

uU ti*.t' Tbis inclucles:

a. Adequate supervision that iucludes keeping students within the visual line of sight for staff (age appropriate)

at aftimes (excluding restroom breaks)

b. 20: 1 studenVstaff ratio (Shrdent to stafíratio during fìeld trips should be according to the Field Trip

guideiines.
c. õlear, positively stated program rules and expectatíons' 

g environmentd. Engagå in actió superuision at all times including moving tluough program spacc' scannrn

and interJing with students to heþ prevent incidents ûom occurring.

4. Area representatives, service providers ard theil sfaff will communicate effectively and regularly with each other and

maintain aocurate cont¿et information' This means:

a, Checking and answering e'mails and pboue message daily .. ! - ---:¿L:- ., L^,,-^
b. Incidents, irrr*, ,"¿ ,oi".*, will be communicated to the district within 24 hours

c, negurar anJ ctear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d, Chécking district (Outlook) email regularly

5. program staffwill conduct themselves in a professional ma¡ner at all times by being:

a. rasly iaeäi{iabr* io put.ntr aad school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on duty

b' Prepáred and readyafleast I hourpriorto startofprogramming

MOUSCUSD&CFF 2018-19 YDSS PaseSof9



c.

6. In order
.4,

b.

c.
d,

Regularly assess sn¡dent interest via student sulaeysf classroom discussions, suggestion boxes etc', and make

adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student engagement

to support academic achiçvement, Service Providers/staff should:

Havã a general knowledge ofthe academic standing oftheft students in their program

Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

Éach prograrn site will have their own progrâm plan based on the needs oftheir students

lr¿eet wittia¿ministrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with site adminishator or

. site designee
'' 'e. Be a part of the school community. Participate in søffmeetings, school site corincil, school events such as

Back to School Night, Open House etc.

f. A representative frãm each provider agency should servc on at least one school site committee srich as the

School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

7. Review the School Accouutability Report Card for your school site, This infotmation is posted on the

district's website at http:l/www.scusd.edr:/post/2016-201 7-school-accountabilitv-report-cards ,

8. program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Leanring Walk-Thru form in

. order to provide feedback to their staff.

9. All programs must assess the need for family iiteracy services among adult famiiy members of student served by the

proËr*i. Based on that need, all programs must, at a minimum, either refer families to existing services ot

cooidinate with Youth Developmènt Support Services to deliver literacy and educational developrnent services.

10. Area representatives wiil evaiuate Expanded Leaming programming based on student participation, adherence to the

above mentioned guidelines, and on the a¡alysis ofthe various assessment tools.

I 1. Agencies will participate in the SCUSD end of year youth voice survey with at least at 85% response rate'

12, program managers and instructional aids will particþate in dishict offered professional development,

13. Agency will include information about sexual harassment and child sexual abuse prevention in all new employee

orientations.

MOU SCUSD &CFF 20 I 8-19 YDSS Page9 of9



Attachment C - Data Sharing A,greemenf

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Saoramento City Unified School District ('.LEA")

and Center {'or;Fathers and Families ("Service Provider") on August 1, 2018.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws goveming

education, including but not lirnited to California Assembl,r, Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in

Ëduoation Code seCtion 49073.\),the California Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA'), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WI{EREAS, Eclucation Code Section 49Aß.1lequires, in pa$, that any âgreement entered into, renerved

or amendecl after August 1,2018 between a local education agency and athird-party service provider

must include certain terms; and

\ryHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provicler desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services cornply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

l. Service Provider shall not use any infbrmation in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those

requirecl or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this

Agreement, à "Pupil Reôord" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil

thãt is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupii through the use of instructional

software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA emplo¡'ees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identifled information (infbrmation that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identifu an individual pupil) used by the third pafiy (l) to improve educational products for

adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

Z. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under

controi of the LEA. The LEA retains exchrsive control over student and staff data, including

determining who may access data and how it may be used fbr legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by r,vhich its ernployees, when so authorized, cm search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procetlures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal

guàrdian ôr eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's

records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for thc transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LË4.

4. Service Provider may not dïstributc Pupil Records to any third party without l,F,A's express written

consent or as pennitteci by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless pennitted by the

Agreement, uãe of suboonlractors antl subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in

*iiting by the LEA. Service Provicler will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
þrOU SC{JSD & CENTER FOR t;ATrrEnS AND ITAMILIES 2018-19 fD.slS

Page 1 of3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement ancl this Agreement. Provider ensures thal any

subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to cornply

. with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 S"*å" Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in

asecure computer environment and not copy, reprocluce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreoment except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Provider slrall warrant that security measures are in place to help proteot against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Servicc Providçr's control. When the Service or data arc

accessed using a supported web browser, Seoure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent

technology protects informationo using both server authentioation and clata encryption to

help ensure thatdataare safen secure and available to only authorized users. Servicc

Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

frrewalls an<f other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. Where applicable. the Service will require unique account identifiers, userÍìames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or usor signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contraóted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the oompletion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the l-EA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably nedded to complete the disposal of Pupil Records follorving the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider tor the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transfening pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider willtake the

following measLrres:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed infonnation regarding the

incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affectetl parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Þup1t Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

ÌtÍOU SCUSD 8¿ CENT'ER FOR FATHERS AND ¡;AI4ILIES 2018-19 y'S^S

Paga2$3



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provitler shall be

responsible for all costs asiociated with providing said notilications and the costs ol'

commercially reasonable remeclies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

próvider. Service Providsr sLall have obtained a sufficient cyber'liability insurance policy

that provides for a number of potential remedics, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption

coverage, and data restoration coverage' among others'

g. T'he tel.ms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. 'lhis Agreernent shall govem the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protections, inclucling those found in FËRPA and Education Code Section

4g}n.L- . In tlteevent there is a condict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract clor:ument(s) pertaining to the Technology

Services Agreement, the têrms of this Agreement shal1 apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,

all other prãvisions of the 'fechnology Servioes Agrcement shall remaìn unaffected'

g, The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in aã¡, addenda to such Tcchnology Services Agreement, whichever controls'

10. Neither LEA hor Service provicler may moclify or amencl the terms of this Agreement without mutual

wriften consent.

IN \ryITNESS WIIEREOF, parties execute this Agreement

SCUSD Representative and Fam

Chief Tnformation Offi cer [Title]

IDATË,1

the set forth below

lD^

¡t'l}(| SCUSD &. CENI'ER t:OR FA\'HEItS AND FAÃltLIES
Page 3 of3

2018-19 vr,9,s



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

And
City of Sacramento, Teen Services

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and the City of Sacramento, Teen Services

(CITY OF SAC) collectively hereinafter referred to as 'othe Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for

program services ("Agreement") effective on August 1't, 2018 ("Effective Date") with respect to the

following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage City of Sacramento, Teen Services to develop, maintain and

sustain programs that offer support services to Sam Brannan Middle School program and recreational

activitieì supporting the After School Education and Safety (ASES), 2l*t Century Community Learning

Centers expanded learning programs at the above mentioned school during the school yeat 2018-2019'

This collaboration is designed to provide students opportunities to expand learning, promote academic

achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve challenging state content

standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide

safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students; and deter tobacco, alcohol and

other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. CITY OF SAC shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning

Programs Expectations; and all expectations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded Learning Program Manual

(located on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. CITY OF SAC shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored .*puttd"d learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifïcations'

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or u .itti-.rr.r ãf SS"/o of said targetbased on 180 days, District shall reimburse CITY OF SAC for

diréct services not to exceed $139,230.00 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted

mvolces.
Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS Pagel of9



provide evidence of meeting 85%o of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Agreement. In the event of termination, payment will not be initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:
Program School Name Contract Amount Attendance

Target Days
(180)

ASES Sam Brannan s139,230.00 111

Total Amount $139,230.00

The final installment shall not be invoiced by CITY OF SAC or due until completion of all obligations

pursuant to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, CITY OF SAC shall

provide documentation of $20,884.50 as in-kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. lndependent Contractor. While engaged in providing the seruices in this Agreement, and

otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, CITY OF SAC and each of CITY OF SAC

employees, is an independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of
the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Agreement, CITY OF SAC shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance

evidencing its comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and

directors and officers coverages in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. CITY OF SAC will
also provide a written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such

endorsement shall also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any

insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during

the entire term of the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium

therefore, and the premium shall be paid by the CITY OF SAC to the District.

E. Finsemrinting Requirements. CITY OF SAC agfees that any employee it provides to District shall

be subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the Califomia Education Code. Pursuant

to Education Code Section 45125.1, CITY OF SAC shall certify in writing to the District that neither the

employer nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the

Department of Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as

defined in Section 45122.I. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees

cleared by the DOJ who will provide services under this Agreement. CITY OF SAC shall obtain

subsequent arrest service from DOJ for on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints

were submitted pursuant to Section 45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from

DOJ, CITY Of 
-SeC 

shall within 24 hours notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an

employee is disqualified from working for District pursuant to the requirements of the California

Bducaiion Code, CITY OF SAC agrees to provide a replacement employee within 15 days of receiving

notification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS Page2 of9



provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement. Agency will provide the District with livescan

ðontact information to receive alerts when livescans are complete.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

ttte ottt"r nurty, in"fuOingstuO.trt records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et seq., and California

Education Code Section 49060, et seq. CITY OF SAC shall maintain the confîdentiality of student or

pupil records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval

of the District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether

under the California public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other party who shall be responsible for addressing said reques! including the defense of its

claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the Party receiving r,róh t"qu"rt from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damageso as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 1, 2018, through June 30,

2019. This Agr".-"nt tttuy be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

àí*ué"; or qã; ttre Contractor is adjudged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

uourrg.rn"nts for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate' In the event of

such ãermination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the servicð pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Côntractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of

any other rights or remedies available to the Diitrict. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given

when receiv-ed by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

H. Indemnity. CITy OF SAC agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

urrign., t.urt."rlfficers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of

actiõn, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful

misconduct, negligencè, injuryãr other tauses of action or liability proximately caused by CITY OF SAC

and/or its successors, assig¡rs,-directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement' CITY

OF SAC has no obligatioiunder this Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the District and is not

liable for any actions, causes of action, ðlui*, and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages,

expenses, .hurg.r, dóbts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any

aciual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused

by the Distrit andlor its successoÃ, ãssigns, irustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The

pá.ti., expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force

änd effecf during tñe term of this Agreement. rn" parties further agree that said indemnity obligations

shall survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury

or other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

MnUSCUSD&IITrIFSAC 201s-lg YDSS Page3 of9



I. Nondiscrimination. It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed

unde1. corrt u.çthere will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the

work because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identity,

sexual orientation, age or marital státus. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable federal and

California laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Emplo¡rment and Housing Act.

J. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or u *.ttt of 
"ot"petent 

jurisdiction inclusivè of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting éxceptio the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable LadVenue. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with

the laws óf ttre State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, Califomia, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of

immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between CITY OF SAC and the District and any

utte-ptedãiligrrrnent by their, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between CITY OF SAC and

tfre pistrict wittr rèrp."t to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the same suOject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby_waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in a cóntraci are read against the drafter of same. The parties further

agrée and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties'

O. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

,ignuto.", of th. purties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement'

a, Approval/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

approvallratification by the District's Board of Education'

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS Page4 of9



IN WITNESS \ryHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
John Quinto
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

AGENCY NAME:

Authorized Signature

Print Name:

Title:

Date

By:
Date

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS Page5 of9



Sacramento City Unified School District and City of Sacramento, Teen Services

Attachment A

DISTRICT shall:
l. Provide support forprogram evaluation
2. Recognize in all sponsored events and on brochures, flyers, and promotional materials as appropriate.

3. Provide a district Expanded Leaming Specialist for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Learning program.
4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER of CITY OF SACRAMENTO, TEEN SERVICES to identify

program needs, assistance, and successes.

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning,

assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. Help train program staff and volunteers on sçhool procedures and the education/curriculum materials being used at

the school that should be integrated into the program.

7 . Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating students.

8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and what new

services/program elements need to be added or modified.
9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom space

for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials'
10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.
11. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, CITY OF SAC site liaison and site administrator to identiff program

needs, successes and assistance.

13. Provide a "Mid-Year" Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for future partnership.

14. Assist with the coordination of field trips and special events by coordinating with the SCUSD transportation

department.

City of Sacramento, Teen Services shall:

Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to include at least one

hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional days) from school closure until 6:00 PM

(15 hours per week) at designated schools. Program elements shall also include other educational and

enrichmenlrecreational activities, alcohol, tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities that are aligned

to YDSS goals.
Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as close to and within the

agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of attendance will be monitored by CITY OF SAC

and adjustments made to ensure that the program maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available

funding.
Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for the Expanded

Leaming program. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

Follow the Expanded Learning Procedural Manual.
Provide an "End ofYear" Report on status ofall outcomes and objectives.
Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

CITY OF SAC shall maintain 85%o or above of targeted attendance for the school site for the entire year.

Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded Learning snack and

other District-sponsored nutrition programs including SCUSD's Wellness Policy.

Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteçr recruitment for designated school sites.

Oevelop special activities or held trips for the sites individually and collectively. CITY OF SAC shall obtain prior

parentai permission for students' participation in District sponsored field trips and excursions, and obtain prior

permission from the school site Principal or designee.

Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER AGENCY meetings,

monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning meetings as necessary.

Work collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the District to provide after school

services at school sites.
Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to the District.

2

J

4.

5.

6.

7.
8.

9.
10.

ll.

12.

13.

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS Page 6 of9



14. Communicate new partnership opporfunities with the District.

I 5. Advertise, when poisible, project/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the prior approval of the

District.
16. provide at least one full time pROGRÄM MANAGER per program that is employed untíl end of contract

6130119 and sufficient staffïng to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.
17. IJtllizethe Youth Developmeri Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment Tool for Expanded

Learning programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly basis.

18. provide annual in-kind support and ãirect services that equates to approximately 15% of total contract and such

financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District.
19. Meeting wiih the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identify program needs, successes and areas

for assistance,

20. Act as liaison with parents in supporting family engagement.

2 1. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties'

School Site shall:

l. Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning, assistance

in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2, Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Heþ train progrãm staff and volunteers on school procedures and educational/cuniculum materials being used at the

school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the program and provide proglam access to parents ofparticipating students'

5. Heþ provide parenVstudent forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and what new

services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom space

for classei and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.

7. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.
g, Meåt monthly or as needed with thtpRoGRAM MANAGER, district liaison, site liaison and/or site administrator to

identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS PageT o.f9



Sacramento City Unified School District and City of Sacramento, Teen Services

Program Expectations
Attachment B

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and contraçted Expanded

Learning Programming Scrvice Providers regarding District expectations.

I . Service Providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development framework as they

operate District programs. This may include:
a. Creating opportunities for youthJed activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encouraging youth civic engagement
d. Incorporatingcharactereducation

2. Service Providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the Expanded

Learning manual, including, but not limited to:
a. Requirements for Safety
b. Training on Child Sexual Abuse to all agency staff
c. CommunicationProtocol
d. Medical Protocol
e. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
f. Program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School (ASES and 21't CCLC programs must

remain open until 6:00 PM); 7.5 hours per week for Before School Programming (Program must start at least

I .5 hours before the start of the regular day.

C. District Disciplinary Protocol
h. SCUSD Wellness Policy
i. Field Trip Requirements - Including having a certificated district employee or agency/district employee who

has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC)'

3. Service Providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth and staff at

all times. This includes:
a. Adequate supervision that includes keeping students within the visual line ofsight for staff(age appropriate)

at all times (excluding restroom breaks)

b. 20: I studenlstaff ratio (Student to staff ratio during freld trips should be according to the Field Trip
guidelines.

c. Clear, positively stated program rules and expectations.

d. Engagè in active supervision at all times including moving through program space, scanning environment

and interacting with students to help prevent incidents from occurring.

4. Area representatives, Service Providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with each other and

maintain accurate contact information, This means:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message daily
b. Incidents, issues and concerns will be communicated to the district within 24 hours

c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking district (Outlook) email regularly

Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:

a. Easily identifiable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on duty

b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming

c. Refuhrly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion boxes etc., and make

adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student engagement

5

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-19 YDSS PaeeS of9



6. In order
a.

b.
a,

d.

to support academic achievement, Service Providers/staff should:

Have a general knowledge of the academic standing of their students in their proglam

Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

Each program site will have their own program plan based on the needs of their students

Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. Maintain regular communication with site administrator or

site designee
Be a part of the school community. Participate in staff meetings, school site council, school events such as

Back to School Night, Open House etc.

A representative from each provider agency should serve on at least one school site committee such as the

School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

Review the School Accountability Report Card for your school site. This information is posted on the

district's website ¿¡ http://www.scuscl.edu/post/201 6-201 7-school-accountability-reporþcards .

e,

f.

7

8. Program Managers will perform on-going program observations utilizing the Expanded Leaming TValk-Thru form in

order to provide feedback to their staff.

All 2l't Century Community Learning Centers/ASSETs programs must assess the need for family literacy services

among adult family members of students served by the program. Based on that need, all programs must, at a

minimum, either refer families to existing services or coordinate with Youth Development Support Services to deliver

literacy and educational development services.

10. Area representatives will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation, adherence to the

above mentioned guidelines, and on the analysis ofthe various assessment tools.

I l. Agencies will participate in the SCUSD end of year youth voice survey with at least at85% response rate.

12. Program managers and instructional aids will participate in district offered professional development.

13. Agency will include information about sexual harassment and child sexual abuse prevention in all new employee

orientations.

9

MOU SCUSD & CITY OF SAC 2018-t9 YDSS Page9 of9



Attachment C' Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sactamento City Unified School District ("LEA')
and City of Sacramento, Teen Seryices ("Service Provider") on August 1, 2018.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a Califolnia public entity subject to al1 state and federal laws governing

education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in

Education Code section 49073.I),the California Education Code, the Children's Online Pr:ivacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Farnily Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS, Education Code Section49073.I requires, in parl, that any agreement entered into, renewed

or amended after August l, 2018 between a local education agency and a thirdlarty service provider

must include ceftain tenns; and

\ryHnREAS, the LEA and the Selice Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Eclucation Code Section 49A73,1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as foliows:

1. Sewice Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record fbr any pulpose other than those

required or specifically permitted by the Technology Seryices Agteement, For the purposes of this

Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any infotmation directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly frorn the pupil through the use of instructional

software or applications assigned to thc pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identifled information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third pafty (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. A1l Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be thç property of and under

control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including

deterrnining who may access data and how it may be used for iegitimate authorized pulposes.

3. Seruice Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such tltat the LEA can tespond to a parent, legal

guãr'dian or eligible student who seeks to leview personally identifiable information on the pupil's

i.ecords or correct erroneous infonnation. Service Provider shall provide procedutes for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, fonnat or medium clesignated by the LEA.

4. Service Provid,er may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written

consent or as pemrittecl by the Agreement, unless recluired by law. Unless per:nitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in

w.iting by the LEA, Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all
MOU SCUSD &CITT'OF SACIÌAMÊNTO,:I'EEN SERYICES 2018-19 YDSS

Page 7 of3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any

subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, storc or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security anã organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply

with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confîdentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to futfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Provider shall walrantìhat security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent

technology protectJinformation, using both server authentication and data encryption to

help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service

Provider sha1l host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. 
'Where appticable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology-Services Agleement. Service Provider shall destroy of retuûl to the LEA all Pupil

Records oÙtained pursuánt to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required foi the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizei the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Fupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specifïc pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-

generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account,

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

used by Servicã Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7,I Promptþ notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 houls of confirmation of the incident;

7 .Z Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incidént, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifving affected users, affected parents. and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Þupit Records and of commerciallyreasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD &CITY OF SACRAMENTO, TEEN SERVICES 2OI8'19 Y'SS

Page2 of3



effects and to minimize any damage resulting fi'om the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Recorcts stored on ecluipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Sewice

Provider. Seryice Provider shall have obtained a suffîcient cyber-liability insurancc policy

that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage' business iutemrption

coverage, and data rcstoration coverage, among others.

8. The tenns and conditions of the Technology Sewices Agreement and any addenda are incorpolated

hercin by reference. This Agreement shall govem the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073.I. . ln the event thele is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or eny other agreement or conffact document(s) pertaining to the Technology

Se¡ices Agreernent, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Nofwithstanding the above statement,

all other.pròvisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

g. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Teclnology Services

Agrcement or in any addenda to such Technology Seryices Agreement, whichever conüols.

10, Neither LEA nor Service Provider may mo<lify or aurend the tenns of this Agreement without mutual

written consent.

IN \ryITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreernent on the dates set forth below.

\, jr\?Xn 
"r*SCUSD Representative City of Sacramento, Teen Services

Chi ef lnformati on C)fficer

[DArE]

MOU SCUSD &, CTTY OI¡ SACN¿MENTO, TEEN SE,RT4CTS

Page3 of3

[DArE]

20r8-19 yDss





AGREEMßNT FOR SARVICES

Between

SÀCRÄMNNTO CITY TINIFIEII SCHOÛL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support $ervices Department

Ànd
Rose Family Creative Empowerment Center

The Sacramento City Unified Schor:l District ("District') ard the Rose Family Creative Empowerment

Center (RFCEC) oollectively hereinafter referred to âs "the Parties'o hereby enter into this Agreemcnt for
progr¡lm seryices ("Agrsemenf') effective on August l3t, 2018 f'Effective Date") with respect to the

following recitals:

RECITALS

Vr/HERËAS, thc District desires to engage Rose Family Creative Empowerment Center to develop,

maintain and sustain programs that offer support services to John Still K-8, Luther Burbank High
School, Parkwuy Elementaryo Susan B. Anthony and Phoenix Park Community Center progþms
and recreational activities supporting the Afler School Ëducation and Safety (ASES), 2l't Century

ASSETs and Community Learning Centers expandcd learning programs at the above mentioned program

sites during the school year 2018-2019. This collaboration is designed to provide students opportunities

to expand leaming, promote ac¿demic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families
to achieve ohallenging $tåto content standards, provido oppoñunities for parents to actively participate in

their children's education, provide safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students;

¿nd doter tobacoo, alcohol and other drug use; and

NOW THERAFORË, ]'HË PARTIES AGREE Á.S FOLLOWS:

A. Rolcs and Responsibilitics.

i. RI.'CËC shall adhere to Afiachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Ë'xpanded Learning Programs

Expectations; and all expeotations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded Learning Program Manual (located

on SCU$D Youth Development Website);

ii. RFCEC shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSÐ Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. Disfrict shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below, District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetingso and trainings. District shall coordin*te

the convening of all contractors to facilitate prôgram planning and modifications.

g. Pavment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and mecting required attend¿nce

target, or a minimum af 85a/a of said target based on 180 days, District shall reimburse RFCEC for direct

services not to exceed $653,558.91 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

Within one month of commencament of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOU SCUSD & RFCåC 2018-19 YDSS Page 1 tÍ9



prôvide evidence of meeting 85o/o of urget aftendancÈ mây result in the imrnediate termination of the

Agreement. In the er,enl of termination, payment will not be initiated for any services not renderecl'

Breakdown:
Pr:ogram Schooll3itc \¡me ( ûntr sct Ämoun1 .lttenda¿cr

Iargcl Dalrr
(11t0)

ÂsBs Johr Still K-8 $162,200.16 t29

2lu¡Century ASSETs Luther Burbank High
School

$l10,000,00 25t

ASË,s Parkway Elementary s115,769.75 92

.,fSËS Susan B, Arthony
Plementarv

$ r 79,189.00 143

Dístrict Fundg ?hoenix Park Community
Ce¡rter

$86,400.00 80

I'otsl Àmount $653,558.91

The final installmcnt shall not be invoiced by RFCEC or due until completion of all obligations pur$uant

to this Agreement. For provisicns of serviees pursuånt to this Agreement, RFCEC shall provide

documenìation of $98,034.0û as in-kind mâtch (15% of the contract amÕunt) to the District.

C, Independent Contracta(. Whilc ongaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

other*ise perfotÀing as set forth in this Agreement, RFCEC ånd eeth of RFCEC emplÕyees, is ân

independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, âgent, partner, or joint vsntul€r of the District'

D. Insurance-Rsquirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Agreem*t3fCfb in*l provide the District with a copy of its certificåtes tf insurånce evidenoing its

coìnprehensive general liability in$urance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and

officers coverages in surns of not less than $1,000,000 per octurrence. RFCEC will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District as ân additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance canied by

District shall be Êxcess and noncontributory." If insurancs is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District måy proçure the necessary insurance and pây the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the RFCEC to the District,

A. Lingcrprinting Requirements. RFCEC agrees tåat any employee it provides to District shall be

subject to thã tîngeiprinring and TR requirements set forth in the C¿lifornia Educafion Code. Pursuant to

Education Code Secrion ¿ltzS,t, RFCÈC shall certifu in writing to thc District that neither the employcr

nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the Department of
Justice and who may come in corrtact with pupils have besn convicted of a fulony as defined in Section

4S1ZZ.I. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ whtr

will provirle services unclär this Agreement. RF'CËC shall obtain subsequent arest service from DOJ for

on-gling notification regarding an in<iividual whose fîngerprints were submitted pursuant to Section

451-2.5.1-.Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrçst notification from ÐOJ, R.FCËC shall within 24 hours

notifu District of such a sübsequent ârrest notification. If an employee is disqualified from working for

District pursuant to the requirements of the Californi¿ Education Code, RFCEC agrees to provide a

MOT] SC(JSü &. I1FCËC 2l-I8-19 YDSS PNgC2 Of9



replacemsnt employee within l5 days of receiving notification that tho prcviotrs employee has been

disqualifÌed. l'ailure to adhere to the teffis of this provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.
Agency will provide the District with livescan contâct information to receive alerts when livescans are

cornplete.

F, Confidential Records and Data, Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received fi'om
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPÀ, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, eî seq., and California
Education Code Section 49060, et seq. R$CFC shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disoloss such records to any third p*rties without the express written approval of the

Þistrict. ln the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the Califomia Public R.ecords Acto ð duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the
request to thc other Party r.r'ho shall be responsible for addressing said requsst, including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confidentiality shall hold harmless ând defend

the Party receiving such request from any liabilityo claim, loss, co$to attomey's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records.

G. Period of Aqreçment. 'l'he term of this Agreement shall be from August I, 2018, through June 30,
2019. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reâson, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (6CI) days written noticc.

The Dishict may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cåuse. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the Districl to liability to others for porsonal injury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of ths Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall ceâse, or satísfactory
alrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In thc event of
such termin¿tion, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuânt to this Contrzcg the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Contractor. 'l'he furegoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the Distriot. IVritten notice by the District shall be deemed given
when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

l{. Indemqity. RFCEC âgrsos to indemnify and hold harmless the District ¿nd its successors,

assigns, tl'ustees, offìcers, employees, staff agents and students frorn and against all actions, causes of
action, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

liabilities wh¿tsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or ather câuses of action or liability proximately caused by RFCEC and/or
its successors, assigns, directors, employees, offtcers, and agents related this Agreement. RFCEC has no

obligation under tlis Agreement to indemnify and hold harrnlcss the Dishict and is not liable for any
actions, cau$es of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for âny costs, darnages, expenses, charges,

debts or ofher liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act,

omission, negligence, iqjury or other causes of action or liability proximately caussd by the District
and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. Theparties
expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force and

efïect during the term of this Agreement. 'Ihe parties further agree that said indemnity obligations sh¿ll

MOU Sy:L,SD & RFCEC 2018-tg íDSS pase3 ol9



survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or

other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreernent.

I. ì,londiscrimination. It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed

under contracf there will be no discrimination against any prospective or aotive employee engaged in the

q,ork because of raceo color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identitl',
sexual orientation, agê or marital status. Contraotor agrees to comply with applicable fedçral and

Califomia laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act.

J. Severabilitv. If any provisions of this Àgreement are heìd to be conttary to law by final legislative

âü ôr a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting except to the extent pennitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full

force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shallbe governed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the State of California. If any ¿ction is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or feder¿l court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreemont shall constitute a w¿iver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. AssierimeJlt. This Agreement is made by and between RFCEC and the District and any afiempted

assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all parties'

M. Entire Asreement. This Agreement col'tstitutes the entire âgreemcnt between RFCEC and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, pròposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any natue whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties hereby waive

thcpresumption th¿f any ambiguities in a cottract are read against the drafter of same. The parties fi¡rther

agrée and represent that each ofthem are the drafters ofevery part ofthis Agreement.

N. Âmendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any mânner exoept by

written ågTeement signed by the parties'

O. Execution In Counîerparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties mây âppeâr on sêparäte signature pages. Faosimile or photocopy siplatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authority. Eaoh party represents that they have the authority tû e¡lter into this Agreoment and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a. ApprovallRatification bI Board qf Education. This Agreenrent shall be subject to

approval/ratifioation by the District's Board of Hducation.

MOU SCUSÐ & RFCEC 20t8-19 IDss Page 4 of9



IN WITNESS \TTIERXOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to bs executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
John Quinto
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento CÍty Unified School District

AGENCY NAMEI

By:
Signature

PrintName: Jft {lnx-t
Title: I

Date

gist It*
Date

MOU SCL'SD & R}Cþ:C 2018-19 YDSS Page5 of9



Sacramento C¡ty UnifiÊd School District and Rose Iamily Creative Empowerment Center:
Attachment A

DISTRICT shall:
l. Provide support forprogram evaluation
2. Recogniz,e in all sponsored events and on brochurm, flyers, and promotioral malerials as appropriate.
3. Provide a diskíct Expanded Learning Specialist for each school lhat will provide the support and guidance nesded to

operatç the Expanded Lcaming prcgrflm.
4. Meer monthly wirh rhe I¡RocnAM MÂNAGER of ROSE FAMILY CRBATIVE ËMPOWERMENT CINTER ro

identify prggra¡tr needs, assistance, and successes.

5. Þesignate a school staffcontact person to work dircctly wíth tho PROGRAM MANAGËR for program planning,
a.ssistance in hiring staff'and to address any ìmplementafion issues.

6. Help train program staffand volunteers on school proôedures and Xhe education,burriculum materials being used at
thc sshool thet should be integrated into the progrâm.

7 , Help reoruit studenh into the pnogmm and proVide the program atcpss to parents of participating students.
L Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedb¿ck on the program, what is working and what new

services/program elemcnts n€ed tô be added or modified.
9. Prcvide space for the program to operate, including office spaoe for the PROûRAM MANlttER, classroom space

for classes and acfivities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
lü, Provide Exparded l,e&rning snack that is consistent with requiremcnts offhc USDA.
I 1. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs ofthe program.
12. Meet regularþ wíth the District contact person, RFCEC site liaison and site administator to identi$ program needs,

successes and assislance.
13, Provide a "J\lid-Year" Partnership Report addressing strengfh$ and areas for improvement for future partnership.

I4. Assist with thc coordination of {ield trips and special events by coordinating with the SCUSD transportaiíon
department.

Rose Family Creative Empowerment Center shall:

I . Provjd* a cornprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to include at least one
hour ofhomework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional days) Ílom school closure until 6:00 Pbl
(1 5 hours per week) at designated schools, Prograrn elements shall also include oiher educatíonal and
enrichment/recre¿tionsl activities, alcohol, tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities fhat are aligned
to YDSS goals.

2. IVork closely with school sites and District to keep studenl enrollment ard daily attendance as çlose to a¡d wit}in the
agreed uponpôr&meler âs outline in the grant sward. Student days of attendancc will be monitored by RFCEC and

adjustments made 1o ensüre that thc progrsm msximizßü all funding reimbursements not to exeeed avsilolrle
tunding.

3. Wsrk collabordtively with the District and thc school to çro&tç a comprehensive progråm plan for the Expanded
Learning program. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Follow the Expanded Learning Frocedural Manual.
3. Provide an "End of Yça¡" Report on status of all oufçomös and objectives
6. blaintain and provide to tle District monthly attendance and progråm activities records.

7 , R¡'CtrC sh¡l! msiutrin 85o/o or above of targeted ¡ttendance for the school site for the entirc yerr.
8. Comply with requircments of the USDA related to administraiion and operafion of Expanded Leaming snack and

other District-sponsored nutrition progra¡n$ including SCUSD's Wellnsss Policy.
9. Supply the stâffwith materials, supervision and volunteer reçruitment for designated school sites.
10. Develop special actívities or field trips fur the sitss indiyidually and collectively. RFCEC shall obtain prior parenial

permission for studenls' participation in Districf sponsored field trips and excursions, and obtain prior psrmission
from the school site Principal or designee,

I l. Attend and provide rnonthly rëports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER AGENCY meetings,

monthly PRCICRÂM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning meetings &$ neressâry,
12, Work collaboratively with the çthçr outside service providers conlracted by the District to provide aftcr school

services at school sites.

13. Communicate progress of praÌectþartnership developmcnt on a timely and consislent mânner to the Distrícl.

MOUSTUSDLRFCËC 20t8-t9 YÐSS rdse6oÍ9



14. Communicate new partnership opportunities w¡1h the Dislrict.
I 5, Advertise, when possible, projeclpartnership in newspaper, event$, prðss releases, etc. with the prior approval ofthe

District"
16. Provide rt leest one full time PROÇRAM MANÀG$R per program thaf is employed until end of contract

6130/19 and sufäcient stnfling to maiatain n 2ll¡l studenlstaff rntio.
17. Utiltze the Youth f)evelopment Support Servicss Qualþ Âssurance tool, or a Self-Assessment Tool for Ëxpanded

Leaming programs as the monitoring and evaluation davice on þ monthly basis'

1 8. Provide annual in-kind support and direct services thst equates to approximateiy I 59á oftotal çgntrâct and such

finanoial suppor"t to be itemized and repomed monthly to thc District.
19. Meeling with the PROGRAM MANAGER and Dístrict contact pËrson to identi! program needs, succËsses and a¡eas

for assistance.
2û. 

^stas 
liaison with parents in supporting family engagement'

2l. Other äre¿s as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

l. Designate a school staffperson 1o work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning, ûs$istance

in hiring staffand to address any implementation issues.

2. Help recruit progråm staffarnong school site staffand parents.

3. Help train program staffand volunteers on school procedures ard educational/curriculurr materials beíng used at fhe

school rhat should be integrated into the program.

4. l{elp recruit students into the program and provide progrem acçess to parents ofparticipating students.

5. Help provide parenl/student forums for the prognm to obtain feedback on what is working and what new

serviceslprogram elemcnts need to be added or modified.
6, Provide spaco for the progrâm {o operåto, inoluding office space for the PROCRAM MANACER, classroom space

for classes and activities, and storage space far ptognm supplios/materials'

7, Help coordinatc çusûodial end storage needs of the progmm.

8. Mcet monthly or as needed with the PKOÛR.AM MAN,{GßR" district liaison, site liaison and,bt sitc administrator tc¡

identi$' pmgram needs, successes and essistance'

MOUSCUSD & ßFÇEC 2û18-t 9 YDSS PageT of9



Saçramento City Unif¡€d School District and Rose Family Creativc Ëmpowerment Center
Progræn Expeotations
Attachment B

District [xpecfations for &xpanded Lcarning Progroms:

The following guidelines are set fofih to esfablish plesr communication bctween the Disrrict staff and contraclçd Expanded
Learning Programmíng Service Providers regarding Þistrict expectations.

Service Providerr md their staff will adopt and work within the social justioe youth development framework as they
operate District pragrãms, This mal include:

a- Creating opportunitíes for youthJed activitips and service leaming
b" Involving youth in the decision-makingprocesswhen appropri*te
c. Encouraging youth oivic angegËmçnt
d, Incorporating characfereducafion

2. Servicc Providers and their staflwill be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulafions established in the Expanded

Learning manualn including, but not limit€d toì
a, Requiremenls for Safety
b. Training on Child Sexual Ábuse to all agency staff
o. CommunicationProtocol
d. Medical Proüocol
ë. Early Release/t.,ate Anival Policy
f, Program Hours Requircment l5 hours per weeh for After School (ASES and 21d CCLC programs must

remain open until ð:00 PM); 7.5 hours per week for Before School Programming (Prngram must stârt ei least

1.5 houru before the start ofthe rrgular day.
g. District Disciplinary Protocol
h. SCUSD Wellness Policy
i. l'ield Trip Requirements * Including having e ccrtificated district employee or agency/district employee who

has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certiticåtc (ASCC),

3, ServiceProviders will maintain aR environmenf that is physically and ernotionally safe for children.'youth and stafiat
all times. This includes:

a. Adequate supervision that includes keeping students within the visu¿l line of sight for staff(age appropriate)
at all times (excluding restmom breaks)

b. 20: I student¡staff ratio (student ttl staffratio during field trips should be according to the Field Trip
guidelines.

c. Clear, po*itively stated progråm rules and expettations.
d. Engage in active supervision at all times including moving through progrsm space, scanning environment

and interacting with studenxs to help prevent incidents from occurring'

4. Area representalives, Service P¡oviders and their stafiwill communicate sffectively and regularly with each othcr and

maintain âccurate contact information. This means:
a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message daily
b. Inôidcnts, issuos and çoncËrns will bp communicated to the district ï¡ithin 24 hours

c. Regular and clear çommunication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking district (ûutlook) email regularly

5. Program staff will conduct themselves ín a professional manner at alt times by being:
a- Ë,asily identifiable fo parcnts and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on duty
b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming

c. Regularly asscss sludÊnt interest yia student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion boxes etc,, and make

adjustments when neccssary to ensure continued stud$nt engâgement

.vOU SCUSD & RP'CËC 2018-tg YÐSS rage I o!9



6. In order to st¡pport academic achievemento $ervice Providers/staff should:
a. Har,e a general knowledge of thc academio standing oftheir $tud€nts in their progmm
b. Align Exp*nded l,earning prûgrams 10 Ihe regular school day
c. Each program slte will have their orvn progrrm plan based on the needs oftheir students
d. Meet witk administrators ¿nd lcachers regularly. Maintain regular communicalion with site âdministrator Õr

sile designee
e. Be a paf:of the schoo.l community, Participate in staffmêçtirgs, school site council, school events such as

Baok to School Night, Open House etc.

f. A rcpresentative fiom eaoh provider agency should sÊrve on ¿t least one school site committee such ss the
School Sitc Council, Safcty Committee efc,

7. Review the School Accountability Report Card for your school site. This information is posted on the

district's websile at hltp://www.scusd.edr¡/post/2016-2017-school-account¿bilitv:report-csrds .

L Prograru Managers will perform on-going program obsôrvetions utilizing the Expanded læaming Walk-Thru form in
order to provide lbedback to thsir ståff.

9. All zl"t Century Loaming CenterslASSETs programs must asstss the need for family literacy services among adult
family members of student served by the program. Baned on that need, all programs must, ât a minimum, eifhe¡ refer
families to existing servioes or coordinate with Youth Development Support Services to deliver literacy and

educational development services.

I 0. Area represenlâtivçs will cvaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation, adherence to the
abolç msntioned guidelines, and on the analysis ofthe va¡iaus assessmenl tools.

I l. Agencies will participale in the SCUSD end of year youth voice sun'ey with at least at 8570 response rate.

12. Program manågerc and instructional aids will participate in district oflered professional developmenf.

13. Agency will includç information about sexual harassment and child sexual abuge prevention in all new employeo
orientations,

MOU SCUSD & RfiCEC 2018-]9 YÐSS roge9.,l9



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Þata Sharing Agreeinent is entered into befwesn Sacramento CityUnified School Distrist (*LEA',)
and Rose Family Empowennent Center ("Service Provider") on August 1, 2018.

lyIIERtA$'.tbe LEA is a California public entity subject to all st¡ate and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to Califomia Assembly Bill 1584 ('AB 1584", cturently found in
Educatioa Code ssction 490?3.1), the C¿lifonria Education Code, the Children's Onlinc Frivacy and
Frotection Âct f'COPPÀ"), and the Family Educational Ri$ts and Privacy,{,ct ("FERPÀ');

WIIEREÁ.S, Ëducation Code Section 49073.1requires, in purtn that any agreement entered into, renewed
or ame¡ded after August l, 2018 between a local education agenry and a third-parfy service prwìder
must include csrtâinterms; and

WHERüAS, the LEA and ths Service Provider desirc to have the Technology Ssrvices Agreement and
the services conrplywith Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOIVr ïEERI,FORD, for good andvaluable consideration, the Parties ågtes âs follows:

l. Service Provider shall not use aüy information in a Pupil Record for any purpose othÕr than thosc
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purpûses of this
Agreement, a'?upil Reçord" orPupil Rocords" includr any information directly related to apupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directþ from the pupil through the use of ins¡r¡ctional
softirare or applicatíous assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Rocords
does not iuclude de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identiff an individual pupil) used by the third pafy (1) to improve educaticnal products for
adaptive leaming prrposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effertiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or npplications.

2. All Pupil Records abtained by Service Provider *om LEA coÍtinue to be the property of and undcr
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive conhol over student and staffdata, including
determining who may accöss d¿ta and holtr it may be used for legitimate authorized purposôs.

3. Service Provider shall provids a me&ns by which its eruployees, lryhen so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records througb re¿son¿ble procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible studeirt who seeks to review personally identifiable infonnation on the pupil's
records or úorrect erroneous information. Seruice Provider shall provide procedwos for the transfer of
pupil-generated oontent to an aocount, format or medium dosignated by the LEA.

4, Service Provider may not disfributs Pupil Records to any third party without LE4"'s exprçss written
conssnt or as permitfed by the Agteement, unless required by law. Unless permitûed by the
Agreement, use of subcontactors aüd suboontrsctor acce$s to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will snswe that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSÐ &ROSE F¡UILYEMFOWâRMENT CENTER 2OI8.I9 )?S,Í
Page 1 ol3



provisions of the Technical Services Ägreement and this Agteement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or acc&ss Fupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational me¿sures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with thç tsffis of t¡e Technical Serviccs Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and kaining responsible individuals on ensrning the security
and confidentidity of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obt¿ined or generated pursuûnt to the Agreernent in
a secure computêr environment and not oopy, reproduce or transmit dato obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except es necessary to fulfill the purpose of the onginal request. 3ewice
Providcr shall warrant that security meâ$res are in place to heþ protect against loss, misuse
and alterstion of the data under Service Provider's control. rWhen the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer {"SSL") or equivalent
technology protects information, using both scrver authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secur€ and avaiiable to only authorized user"s. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interfsrence or access from outside
innuders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique acco¡,rnt identifiers, usemames
and passwords that must be entered each time a client or usor signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Service Provider or âny such third parfy that tåe Service Pravider has contracted
with for the purposo of providing the Service following the completion of tåe term¡ of the
Technology Services ,A.greement. Servise Provider shall des*oy or retum to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursua.at to the Technology Services ,A.greement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or witl¡in a reasonable period of time, Nothing in this Agreelnent
authorizes the Service Provider to maint¿in personaþ identiñable data beyond the timo period
reasonably needed ûo complete the dispcsal of Pupil Records following the Servioe.

6.1 Sen¡ice Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the eve,nt that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-gensr¿ted
content cr by transfering pupil-generated content to a personal acoount.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Ssruice Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1 Fromptly noti$r the LEÅ. of the suspeoted or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hows of conñnnation of the incident;

7,2 Promptþ investigate the incident and provide LËA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identþ of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifing affected users, aflected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access ûo Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & ROSE F¿AILY âMPAWRMENT CENTâX. 2OIB.I9 rDS,'
Page2 af3



effects and to minimizc any damage resulting fiom the incident. Service Provider shall be
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable rc¡nedies in response to a data bre¿ch or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipmeni used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service
Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liabilþ insurance polioy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit mo¿itoring for affected
parties, ftaud coverage, ctisis mânagsment communications covcragE business intemrption
coverage, and daø restoration covsrage, arnong others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference. This Agreement shall gûvem tåe treatmsnt of student rccords in order to comply
with the privacy protections, íncluding those found in FERPA and Hducation Code Section
49t71.1. . In the event therc is a ponflict befween the terms of this Agreernent and the Technolcgy
Serviccs Agreoment or any otber agrcement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services -Agreement, the terms of this Apeement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above stateffent,
all other provisions ofthe Technology Services Agreement shall rem¿in unaffected.

L The tenn of this Agreemeni shall expire on the termin¿tion date stated in the Technology $ervices
Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Âgreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Sewice Provider may modiff or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
wriuen coasent.

IN LTNESS ïTTIIER$OF, parties execute this Agreement on the datos set forth below.

üs¿J*¿- ftÅáÅ-
SCUSD Representative Ro$ f amily Empowerment Center

l¿r p
Chief Informati on Offi csr fTitleJ

A l,ç I rf;
ID,A.TE] IDArE]

MOV S€USÐ E ROSE FAMILY EMFOWERMENT CENTER
Pøge3 of3

201 B-t I yr,s^s



AGREEMENT FOR SERVTCES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY []Ì\[IFTED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth l)evelopment Support Services l)epartment

^And
Lcaders of Tomorrow

The Sacramento CityUnified School Disfrict ("District") and the Leaders of Tomorrow (LOT)
collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for program services

('Agreemenf) effective on August l't, 20lS (*Effective Date') with respect to the following recitals:

RECITAITI

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage Leaders of Tomorrow to develop, maintain and sustain

programs that ofrer $pport services to John Slo¡t Elcmnhry progrm and rwteational activities
supporting the After School Education md Safety (ASES), 2ls Centrry Comnrmity Iæaming Centers

expandd learning progrms at the above mentiond school drring fte school yw 2O18-2019- This
collaboration is designed to provide students opportunities to expand learning, promote academic

achievement, assist chitdren and adults from low-income families to achieve challenging state content

standards, provide forparents to activety participarc in &eir child¡en's drrcdio4 provide

safe, supenrisd andhighqualityexpanded learningcarc forstudenb; ad detertobacm, alcohol and

otherdmguse; and

NOW TITEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles md Responsibilities-

i. LOT shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Att¿chment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; and all expectations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded tÆaming Program Manual (ocated
on SCUSD Youth flevelopment W.buit");

ii. IOT shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCTISD Contr¿ct Terms and Conditions

üi. Disfict shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. Dishict shall provide funding
pursrantto Paragraph B, hlow. District shall provide md coordinate space and location of all District-

expandedleamingprofessionaldwelopmen!meetings,mdtrainingp. Districtshallcoordinaæ
the omvening of all contractors to facilitatß program plaming md modifications-

B. Pavment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85o/o of said arget basod on 180 dap, District shall. reimh¡ne LOT for diræt
services not to exceod $126,O22.fl be made in instatlments upon receipt of properly suhmitted invoices.

\Mithin one month of commenceinent of üre serrrices outlined in üris Agf€emcnt' the Provider shall
provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to
provide evidence of meeting 85Vo of tngÚattendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Agreement- In the event of termination, pa¡nnent r¡ill not be initiated for any servicìes not rendered-

$MOU SCUSD &LOT 2018-19 YDSS Pøgel of9



Breakdown:
hogram Sdrool ]lame GonlractAmosnt Attendance

Target Days
(1801

ASES John Sloat grwA22.s0 83

District Funds -
After School

John Sloat $21,600.00 20

Total Amount $126,022.50

The final installment shall not be invoiced by LOT or due until completion of all obligations pursuant to
this Agreement. Forprovisions of services pursuaût to this Agreement, LOT shall provide documentation
of $f8903.38 as in-kind match (lío/oof the contract amount) to the District.

C. Indeoendent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and
otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, LOT and each of LOT employees, is an independent

contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, orjoint venturer of the Dishict.

D. Insurance Requirernents. Priorto commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, LOT shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing its
comprehensive general liability insrrrance, emplo5ment practices liability insurance, and directors and
officers coverages in sums of not less than $1,(X)0,(X)O per occurrence. LOT will also provide a written
endorsement to such policies-naming Dishict as an additional insured and such endorsement shall also

state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District
shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of the
Agreement, District may procure the nocessary inzurance and pay the prernium therefore, and the
premirrm shall bo paid by the LOT to the District-

E. Fingernrinting Requirements. LOT agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be subject
to the flrngerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125-1, LOT shall certifo in writing to the District that neither the employer nor
any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the Department of Justice
and who may come in contact with pupils have besn convicted of a felony as defined in Section 45122-l-
Conhactor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ who will
provide services under this Agreement- LOT shall obtain subsequent arest servic€ from DOJ for on-
going notification regarding an individu¿l whose fingerprints were submitted pursu¡mt to Section
45125.1- Upon receipt of such a subsequent arest notification from DOJ, LOT shall within 24 hours

notifu District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an employee is disqualified from working for
District pursuant to the requirements of the California Education Code, LOT agrees to provide a
rqllacement ernployee within l5 days of receiving notification that the previous ennployee has been
disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.
Agency will provide the District with livescan contact information to receive alerfs when livescans are
complete.

MOU SCUSD & LOT 2018-19 YDSS Pase2 of9



F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the oüer Party, including studelrt records pursuant to FERPÁ" 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et seq-, and Califomia
Education Code Section 49ùffi, et seq. LOT shall mainain the confidentiality of student or pupil records
and shall not disclose such records to any ûird parties wiftout the express wrinen aprcval of ihe
District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under
the California Public Records Act" aduly-issued subpoena, or othen¡¡ise, said Party shall tender the
request to the other Party who shall be rcsponsible for addressing said request including the defense of its
claim of confidentiality. The Pæty ass€rting its claim of confidentiality shall hold hæmless and defend

the Partyreceiving zuch request from any liability, clairu loss, cos! attornqls fees md dalages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential
records-

G- Period of Asreement- The temr of úris sh¿ll be from August l, 2018, through June 3Q
2019. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The Disüict may terminate this C.ontract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
câuso- l\ Termindion for Cause shell include: (a) material violdion of this Contract by fhe Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal tnjury or property
damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of crditors, or a ræeiver is appointed on aocount ofthe Conhactods insolvency-

Ten (10) calendar dap after service of such notice, tùe oodition or violation shdl cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may seü¡re the required services from another contracúor. If the cost úo the

District exceeds the cæt ofproviding fte serr¡ice pnsumt to this Contract, the excsss cost sh¿ll be charged

toandcollectedfromtheContractor- Theforegoing¡rovisionsareinadditiontoandnotalimitationof
any other rights or rmedies available to the District rffritten notice by the District shall be deemed gt otn

when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

H. Indemnity. LOT agrees to indcmni$ and hold harmless the District and its susoess¡ottr¡, assigns,

tnrste€s, officers, employees, staff, açnts and sh¡dents frrom and agËinst all actions" cautõ¡ of action,
claims and dernands vúatsower, and from all costs, damages, expenseri, charges, debts and liabilities
whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
mimonduct, negligence, i"jrrry or olher causes of action or liabilityproximateþ caussd by LOT and/or its
sucressisors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, md agents relatod this Agreement. LOT has no
obligatim underthis Agreement to fuid€rmiryand hold hrmless thcDstriømd is not liable for any

actionsn causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costso damages, expenses, charges,

debr or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act,

omission, negligence, injury or other caurcs of action or liability pmximately causod by tre DisFict
andlor its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employæ, shtr, agsnb or sh¡dents. The pties
expressly agree thatüe indemnityobligation set forthin üis Agreem€nt shall remain in full force and

effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties fi¡rther agree that said indemnity obligations shall
survive the temrinafion of this Agreement for any acûral or alleged act, omission, negligencg injury or
other causes of action or liability ihat occurred drning the term of this Agreernent

I. Nondiscrimination. It is the policy of the District üat in comection wiü all services perfonned
under contract, there will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the

MOUrcUSD&IlrT zoI&D tDsð Prye3of9



work because of raceo color, ancesb¡r, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identity,
sexual orie,lrtation, age ormmital stah¡s. Confiactor agf€es to complywith applicable federal and

Califomia laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employm€nt and Housing Act.

J. Severabilit]¡. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competent juridiction inclusive of a¡peals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting excqlt to the €xtsnt p€rmitted by lag but all oiherprovisions will continue in full
force andeffect-

K. Applicable LawÄ/enue. This Agreement shall be govenred by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Califomia If any action is institutod ûo enforce or interpret üis Agreement
venue shall only tre in the apprropriate st¿te or federal court having v€mt€ over matters arising in
Sacramento County, Califomia, providod that nothing in ftis Agrecment shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assipment This Agreement is rnade by amd between LOT ærd the District and my attelnpted

assignment by the,m, fteir sücc€ssors or assisns shall be void rmless approved in uriting by all parties-

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agteement between LOT and the
District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersodm all previous nqgotiations, proposals,

commitmeirts, writings, advertisementq pblications and rmderstm<lings of my natue rlh*oer¡er, with
resp€ct to the same subject matter unless expressly includd in this Agf€cmotû The partiæ hereby waive
the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read agêrnst the d¡after of sarne. The parties further
agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N- Ame,ndments- The tenns of this Agree,ment shall mt be mended in any manner excqlt by
qrriüeNr agrcement sígned by the parties.

O. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties may rypear on s€ilHrate signafi¡re pûggs. Facsimile orphdocopy signatures shall
be deemed original signatum for all pulposes.

P. Authoríty. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a- AwmvaURatifigtíon by Bomd of Education- This Agreement shall be zubject to
approvaUratifi cation by the Districf s Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD &LOT 2018-19 YDSS Page4of9



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
JohnQuinto
ChiefBusiness Officer
Sacrmento City Unifiod School District

AGENCYNAME:

By:
Signanre

PrintName:

DâÎe

Date

Title:

:"i X* c."\,. ti ü --{h.. 
çþ 

"\ 
.-, R

MOU SCUSD &LOT 2018-19 YDSS Pøge5 of9



Sacramento Cþ Unihed School District and Leaders of Tomorrow:
Attachmsnt A

DISTRICT shall:
l. Provide support for program evaluation
2. Recognize in all sponsored evenfs and on broclrueq flyerg ad pmmotional materials as appropriate.
3. Provide a dishict Elça¡lded Learning Specialist for eacü school fht will provide the srryport and pidance needed to

operate the expmdod l-eaning progrdm-
4- Àíeer monftly with rh€ PROGRAM LIAIIAGER of LEI\DERS OF TOMORROIV to identifr pmgram nds,

assistance, and successes.
5. Designate a school staffcontact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for progmm planning,

assistance in hiring statrand to addres.s any iryleffition iss"es-
6. Help train program staff*rxl vohmEers on school procrúues and frc edrrationlcrmirx¡lr¡m materials being usod at

tüe school üntshor¡ldbo integratod imo úe prognn
7. Help recruit students into the program and provide the prcgram acoqrs to parents ofparticipating südenb.
8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and what new

services/program elements need to be added or modifid-
9- Provids space fu tte pmgrm to operaÞ, including offce ry for tbe PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom spaco

for classes and activities, aod storaç space forprogram supplieJmaterials-
10. Provide Expanded I-eming mack th¡t is consistent with rcquirements oftho LISDÀ
I l Help coordinate cusüodial and storage needs ofthe program.
12. Meet regularly \Mith the District contact person, LOT site liaison and site administrator to identiS program needs,

fllccesses and assisønce-
13. Provide a'Mid-Yeaf Parmerúþ Reput addressing str€ügths ad areas for iryrovælt for funre partnemhþ-

14. Assist with the coordination of field trips md qræial wents by ooordinating wiü úe SCUSD tramporation
departmem.

Leaders of Tomorrow shall

l. Provide a coryehcnsive Elçm¿ø Leam¡ng academ¡C emichmeffs ard rccreation prognm to irclude at least one

lpr¡rofhorewøtædtutuingassiSæ daily (irclodæaniMuctioml days) from schml closrne.'ntil ó:(X) Plvl
(15 hours per week) at desipated schools. Progmm elements shall also include other educational and

enrichmen/recreational activities, alcohol, tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities that are aligned
to YDSS goals.

2- S/ork closely wiñ school sites æd Disftict to keep sfident cmollm and daiþ arendancc as cloae to and vithin fu
agreed rryon parameter as oúlire in tlrc grant award- Studcnt da¡a ofafieodance will be mnitord by LIOT and

adjusunenS madc to mrc tüet thprogren mri¡iæ¡ dlfudiry rddurrcære td üo excccd ¡vrihblc
funding.

3. Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for the Expanded

I-erning progr¿m- The plan will be shared orr wiû sakeholders.
4- Follow the Expadcd l-eæning P¡ocsdt¡r¿l Manual-
5- Providc m Td ofYed Report ø staûs ofall outcotm ãrxl objætives.
6- Mafuhin üd ptroyids to the Disrict mûflhty dt€rddce æd program activities rccords-

7. LOT shall maintain 85%o or rbove of targeted attendance for the school site for the entire year.
8. Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded Learning snack and

ofter Disftict4onsorod nrnrition pogram imhding SCIfSD's tr¡ellness Policy.
9- Srryply the stafrwiü matcrialE sryervision md vohmber rocruitmd for dcsignabd $cbol sites.

fO- Deveþ ryecial activities or field trþ for úc sitcs indiviúnlly and collctively- tlcT chnll obtain prior pøenøl
permission for students' participation in Dishict sponsored field tipe and excursions, and obtain prior pennission
from the school site Principal or designee.

I l - Attend ad provide monthly reporß at desigd Partnership retingå monthly PROVIDER AGENCY meetings,

monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS mcctings, as well asotherplamingMings as necessary
12- l/ort collabøAively with tlæ oürer ounide svice providers oontrad by lhe District to provide afrer school

services at school sites-
13. Communicate progress of project/partnership development on a timely and consistent manner to the District.

MOUSCUSD&L\T 2018-Ig mSS Pase6of9



14. Communicate new parürership opportunities with the District.
15. Advertise, when pos.sible, project/partnershþ in revryryer, events, pr€ss r€lea$€s' eûc- with the prior approval of the

District.
16- Provide at leest one ftilItimc PROGRAM MANAGf,R pcr prognn ttrt ir cryloycd until end of contr¡ct

6ß0119 and sufEcicnt shtrtrg üo mht¡itr ¡ 20:1 ¡trdcrtiñrfintb.
17. lJtilize the Youth Development Support Services Qualþ Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment Tool for Expanded

Iæanring programs as the moniúoring and evaluation device on a monthly basis-

l8- Provide armr¡al in*ind uryport ild direet scrvices -aat eqrlates to 4lpoximdely I 5% of total contract and such

fnancial supportto be itemized alrd reported monölyto lhe Districl
19- Mding with thß PROGR/\M MANAGER ild Disbict cdact p€rtm to idernit progrm neods" srrccesses and a¡eas

for assistance.
20. Act as liaison with parents in supporting family engagemørt.

21. Other areas as agr€cd upon by both partics.

School Site shall:

l. Designate a school staffperson to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning, assistance

in hiring staffand to address any implementation issues.

2. Heþ recruit progrm súaffaurong school site staffmd pøents.

3- Heþ tnain prognm staffand vohmte€rs on schoot procedures and edr¡caionaUcrrricuh¡m materials being used at the

school lhat should be integratcd into the prognm-
4. Help recruit students into the program and provide progtrm acc€ss to parsnts of participating students.

5. Help provide parent/student forums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and what new

sendces/prognm elements need to be addd or mdiñed-
6- Provide space for úe pmogram to opeÍate, fuchding office qm fø tüe PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom ryace

for classes and activities, and storage space forprogramsrpplis/materials.
7 - Heþ coordinab custodial and ffiñage ñ6ds ofüe gogram-
8. Meet monthly or as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGE& district liaison, site liaison and/or síte administrator to

identifu prograrn needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD &LOT 2018-19 YDSS PageT of9



Sacramento City Unified School District and Leaders of Tomorrow
Program Eryectations
AthchmentB

Dlstrict Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are ffÉ forthto establish clearcor¡rmrmicdionbstweenthe Dishicf shffand contracted Expandod

t earning Programing Service Pmviders rWarding Disrict €xpecffiiotrs-

1. Service Providers and their staffwill adopt and work within the social justice youth development framework as they

operate Disftictprograms. This may include:
a. Creating oppornmities for youft{ed activities and service learning
b. Involving yorüh in thc docision-making process when
c- Encouraging yorlh civic engagsmcnt

d. Incorporating charactercducation

2. Service Providers and their staffwill be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the Expanded

Learning nanual, irctuding; but not limited ûo:

a. Requirements for Safety
b. Training on (}ild Sexual Abuse to all agency súaff

c. Con¡mrmicationProtocol
d. Medical Protocol
e. Eady Release/Late Arrival Policy
f. Progr¡m Hours Requirement 15 horrs per r*wk fø After Scbol (ASES ild 2lr CCLTC programs must

remain open rmtil 6:ü) PM); 7.5 hours per d for Before School Programming (Program must start at least

1.5 hours before the start ofthe regular day-
g. District Disciplinary Protocol
h. SCUSD V/ellness Policy
i. Field Trip R€quirçmsnts -Inch¡ding having a certificafed disüict eryloyee or agencyldistrict eryloyee who

has acquired Activity Srryervisor Clermce Certificate (ASCC).

3. Ssrvic€ Proúdeß will maintain an çnviroilmÊ,rt that is physically æd emotiomlly safe for childrenlyouth and staffd
all times. This includes:

a. Adequate supervision that includes keeping students u/ithin the visual line of sigþt for staff(age appropriate)

at all times (exckding rcsnoom breaks)
b. 20: I sU¡denlstaffratio (Sûdent ûo shffratio dning fietd tips should be aocording to lte Field Trip

c. Cleæ, positively staæd program nrles md elçectations.
d. Engage in active supervision at all times including moving through program space, scanning environment

and inæracting wifh students to help prevent incidents from occurring.

4- A¡ea rrpresenøfiveq Service Pmviders ard úeir shffwill comunicaæ efrcctiveþ ard regularly with each ofrer and

nr¡intain acq¡rate contact informtion- This meæs:
a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message daily
b. Incidents, issues and concerns will be communicated to the district within 24 hours

c- Regular and clear cor¡¡munication with parents via newleüersr phme callq e-mails €fc"

d. Chocking disrict (Outlook) email regslarly

5. Program staffwill conduct ûtemselves in a p'rofessional m¡nn€r at all timcs by being
a. Easily identifrable to parents and school staffby wearing badges in plain view while on duty
b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming
c. Regulaly assess sürdent intercst via sn¡detr smr¡slas, clasrsoom disct¡sÉiotrsL srggesion boxes etc-, æd make

adjustments wkn necessary to ffi¡re coÍtinud shrdent engagemcnt

MOUSCUSD &LOT 2018-19 YDSS PaseSof9



6. In order to support academic achievement, Service Providers/staffshould:
a. Have a general knowledgs of the academic stading of their su¡denb in their program

b. Align Expandd t-earning prognm to tüe rqgutt school day
c- Each progrem site will hrve tteir own pro'grrn pltr brued ou fùt n€cù of tk¡r ¡tudenb
d. Meetwithadministratorsmdteachcrsreguldy. Mainnainregularoon¡mrmicationwi6siteadminisbatoror

site designee
e. Be a part of the school community. Participate in statrneetings, school site cormcil, school events such as

Back to Sclrool Night, Open House etc-

f. A represenøtive ftrom each prrovider agency shorld serrre on at least one school site committee zuch as the

School Sito Cruncil Safety Cmiuee etc-

7 . Review the School Accountability Report Card for your school site. This information is posted on the

district's websiþ at htftr://www.scusd.edu/posV2016-2017-school-accountability-report-cards .

8. Prograrn Managers will perfonn on-going program obsen¡ations utilizing the Expanded Leaming Walk-Thru form in

orderto provide feodbackto fteir staff.

g. All 2l,t Century Learning Centers/ASSETs programs must assess the need for famiþ literacy services among adult

family members of sfudent served by the progrâm- Based on that nsod, all pmgram mu$, at a minimum" either ¡efer
families to existing services or coordi¡atc wift Yoüt Developrnrent Srrytport S€rvic€s to deliver literacy and

educational dwelopment senrices.

10. Area representatives will evaluate Expanded Learning programming based on student participation, adherence to the

above mentioned guidelin€s, and on the analysis of the various assessrent tools.

I l- Agencies will particþæ in the SCUSD end of year yorlh voice sunrey wilh atlea$.æ&5o/o response rate-

12. Program managsrs and instructional aids will participate in district ofrered professional development.

13. Agency will include information about sexual harassment and child sexu¿l abuse prevention in all new employee

orientations-

MOUSCUSD &LOT 2018-19 YDSS Pase9 oÍ9



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District (,,LEA,)
and Leaders for Tomorrow ("Service Provider") on August l, 2018.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB l5B4', curiently foinA ¡n
Education Code section 49073.1),the California Education Code, the Children's Online privacy and
Protection Act ('COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (.'FERpA',);

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after August l, 2018 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

\ilHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOIY' TI{EREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

l. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any pu{pose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services agreemeni. Fàr the purposes of this
Agreement a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directty rètatãO to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
sgftware or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or olher LEÀemployees. pupil Records
does not include de-identified informatiõn(information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identifu an individual pupil) used by the third party (l) to improve e¿uõatioãA products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil lèarningi(2) toàemonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staffdat¿ iñluding
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purporJr.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and
export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable informãtion on the pupit't
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for theìransfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permiued by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Recorãs must be ápproved in
'rriting by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOUSCUSDLLEADERSFORTOMORROW 2Ltï-tg ?DSS pagetof3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any
subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate
technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall øke actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,
including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obt¿ined or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant
to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service
Provider shall warrant that security merisures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse
and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are
accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses
firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside
intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames
and passwords that must be entered each tiine a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithst¿nding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained
or available to the Servíce Provider or any such third party thatthe Service Provider has contracted
with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the
Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or retum to the LEA all Pupil
Records obøined pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no
longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement
authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period
reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records follou;ing the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to
establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the pulpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated
content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment
used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the
following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur
within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the
incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the
unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOUSCUSD&LEADERSFORTOMORROW 2018-19 YDSS Page2of3



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intemrption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in order to comply
with the privacy protections, including those found ín FERPA and Education Code Seclion
49073.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement
all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term ofthis Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agleement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual
written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

SCUSD Representative Leaders Tomoffow

t{"c"Àsre {}ñ¡ei"R
Chief Information Officer ITitle]

IDATEI IDATEI

MOUSCUSD&LEADEFSFORTOMORROTT 248-19 YDSS Page3of3



AGR"EEMENT FOR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

And
New Hope Community Development Corporation

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("District") and the New Hope Community Development

Corporation (NHCDC) collectively hereinafter referred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this

Agrèement for program services ("Agreement") effective on August 1't, 2018 ("Effective Date") with
respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage New Hope Community Development Corporation to develop,

maintain and sustain programs that offer support services to Sol Aureus College Preparatory, Hollwood
Park and William Land (Before School) programs and recreational activities supporting the After
School Education and Safety (ASES) expanded leaming programs at the above mentioned school sites

during the school year 2018-2019. This collaboration is designed to provide students opportunities to

expand learning, promote academic achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to

achi"ve challenging state content standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in
their children's education, provide safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded leaming care for students;

and deter tobacco, alcohol and other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responsiþilities.

i. NHCDC shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Learning Programs

Expectations; and all expectations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded Learning Program Manual (located

on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. NHCDC shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
iponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Pa)¡ment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall reimburse NHCDC for direct

services not to exceed $249,308.10 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices'

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

provide evidence of meeting 85Yo of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Agreement. In the event of termination, payment will not be initiated for any services not rendered.

M\USCUSD&NHCDC 2018-19 YDSS Pagel of9



Breakdown:
Program School Name Contract Amount Attendance

Target Days
(180)

ASES Sol Aureus College
Preparatory

s100,245.60 80

ASES Hollywood Park s104,422.50 83

District Funds William Land
(Before School)

$44,640.00 62

Total Amount $249,308.10

The final installment shall not be invoiced by NHCDC or due until completion of all obligations pursuant

to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, NHCDC shall provide

documentation of $37,396.22 as in-kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, NHCDC and each of NHCDC employees, is an

independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.

D. Insurance Requirements. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this

Agreement, NHCDC shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing its

comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and directors and

officers coverages in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. NHCDC wilt also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by

District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the

premium shall be paid by the NHCDC to the District.

E. Fineelprinting Requirements. NHCDC agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to

Education Code Section 45125.1, NHCDC shall certify in writing to the District that neither the employer

nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the Department of
Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as defined in Section

4|l22.L Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ who

will provide services under this Agreement. NHCDC shall obtain subsequent arrest service from DOJ for

on-going notifîcation regarding an individual whose fingerprints were submitted pursuant to Section

45125.L Upon receipt of such a subsequent arest notification from DOJ, NHCDC shall within 24 hours

notify District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an employee is disqualified from working for

District pursuant to the requirements of the California Education Code, NHCDC agrees to provide a

replacement employee within 15 days of receiving notification that the previous employee has been

disquatified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement.

MOTJSCUSD&NHCDC 2018-lg YDSS Page2o.f9



Agency will provide the District with livescan contact information to receive alerts when livescans are

complete.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from

the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et seq., and California

Education Code Section 49060, et seq. NHCDC shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. ln the event aPafty receives a request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether under

the Califomia Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

clalm of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of confîdentiality shall hold harmless and defend

the Party receiving such request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, attorney's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G. Period of Aqreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 1, 2018, through June 30,

2019. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory

arïangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such termination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given

when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

H. Indemnity. NHCDC agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors,

assigns, trustees, ofÍicers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes of
actiõn, claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and

liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by NHCDC

and/or its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. NHCDC

has no obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hotd harmless the District and is not li¿ble for

any actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages, expenses'

charges, debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or

altegid act, omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the

Disirict andlor its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students. The parties

expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force and

effect dúring the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations shall

survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or

other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

MOU SCUSD & NHCDC 2OI8-]g :r'r.SS PøgE3 O,f9



I. Nondiscrimination. It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed

under contract, there will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the

work because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identity,

sexual orientation, age or marital status. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable federal and

California laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act.

J. Severabilit)¡. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsisting èxcept to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. Applicable LadVenue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in

Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assisnment. This Agreement is made by and between NHCDC and the District and any

utt.-pt"d us.ignment by thern, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all

parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between NHCDC and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agteement. The parties hereby waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract are read against the drafter of same. The parties further

agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any mannü except by

written agreement signed by the parties.

O. Execution In Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the parties -uyãpp.ut on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a. Approvat/Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

approval/rutification by the District's Board of Education.

MOU SCUSD &NHCDC 2018-19 YDSS Page4 of9



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate

DISTRICT:

By:
John Quinto
Chief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

AGENCY NAME:

Date

Olglbllyslgh€d bY End Ydns

E n och Ye u n g R*gÏilH'iil'fu'Ñ:"'""iJ'""ï1"'*'
9-1 1-18By:

Authorized Signature

printName. Enoch Yeung

Date

Title: Executive Director

MOU SCUSD &NHCDC 2018- I9 YDSS Pase5 of9



Sacramento City Unified School District and New Hope Community Development Corporation:
Attachment A

DISTRICT shall:
l. Provide support for program evaluation
2. Recognize in all sponsored events and onbrochures, flyers, and promotional materials as appropriate'

3. Provide a district Expanded Learning Specialist for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Leaming program.
4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGER of NEW HOPE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION to identify program needs, assistance, and successes'

5. Designate a school staff contact person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning,

assistance in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

6. Help train program staff and volunteers on school procedures and the educatiorVcurriculum materials being used at

the school that should be integrated into the program.

7 . Help recruit students into the program and provide the program access to parents of participating students,

8. Help provide parents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and what new

services/program elements need to be added or modified.
9. Provide space for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom space

for classes and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials'
10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that is consistent with requirements of the USDA.
I 1. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.

12. Meet regularly with the District contact person, NHCDC site liaison and site administrator to identify program needs,

successes and assistance.

13. Provide a "Mid-Year" Partnership Report addressing strengths and areas for improvement for future partnership.

14. Assist with the coordination of field trips and special events by coordinating with the SCUSD transportation

department.

New Hope Communiry Development Corporation shall:

1. Provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enrichments and recreation program to include at least one

hour of homework and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instructional days) from school closure until 6:00 PM
( I 5 hours per week) at designated schools. Program elements shall also include other educational and

enrichmenflrecreational activities, alcohol, tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities that are aligned

to YDSS goals.
2. Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as close to and within the

agreed upon parameter as outline in the grant award. Student days of attendance will be monitored by NHCDC and

adjustments made to ensure that the program maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available

funding.
3. Work collaboratively with the District and the school to create a comprehensive program plan for the Expanded

Leaming program. The plan will be shared out with stakeholders.

4. Follow the Expanded Learning Procedural Manual.
5. Provide an "End ofYear" Report on status ofall outcomes and objectives.

6. Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and program activities records.

7. NHCDC shall maintain 85% or above of targeted attendance for the school site for the entire year.

8, Comply with requirements of the USDA related to administration and operation of Expanded Leaming snack and

other District-sponsored nutrition programs including SCUSD's Wellness Policy.

9. Supply the staff with materials, supervision and volunteer recruitment for designated school sites.

10. Develop special activities or field trips for the sites individually and collectively. NHCDC shall obtain prior parental

permisJion for students' participation in District sponsored field trips and excursions, and obtain prior permission

from the school site Principal or designee.
I 1. Attend and provide monthly reports at designed Partnership meetings, monthly PROVIDER AGENCY meetings,

monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning meetings as necessary.

I 2. V/ork collaboratively with the other outside service providers contracted by the Dishict to provide after school

services at school sites.
13. Communicate progress of projeclpartnership development on a timely and consistent manner to the District.

MOIt SCUSD &NHCDC 2018-ts YDSS Page6 o.f9



t4
l5

Communicate new partnership opportunities with the District.
Advertise, when poisible, projeo/partnership in newspaper, events, press releases, etc. with the prior approval ofthe

Dishict.
16, provide at least one full time PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until end of contract

6130119 and suffÏcient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/staff ratio.
lj. lJtllizethe Youth Developmeni Support Services Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment Tool for Expanded

Leaming programs as the monitoring and evaluation device on a monthly basis.

18. provide annual in-kind support and ãirect services that equates to approximately 15% of total contract and such

financial support to be itemized and reported monthly to the District'

19. Meeting wiitr ttrc PROGRAM MANAGER and Distiict contact person to identi$r program needs, successes and areas

for assistance.

20. Act as liaison with parents in supporting family engagement.

2 I . Other areas as agreed upon by both parties'

School Site shall:

L Designate a school staff person to work directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning, assistance

in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2, Help recruit program staff among school site staff and parents.

3. Help train p.ogrã* staffand volunteers on school procedures and educationaVcurriculum materials being used at the

school that should be integrated into the program.

4. Help recruit students into the prog(am and provide program access to parents of participating students.

5, Heþ provide parenlstudent fõrums for the program to obtain feedback on what is working and what new

services/program elements need to be added or modified.

6. provide spaðe for the program to operate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom space

for classei and activities, and storage space for program supplies/materials.
'l . Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the program.
g. Meêt monthly or as needed wittr ttre pROGRAM lr¡¡,NeCBR, district liaison, site liaison and/or site administrator to

identify program needs, successes and assistance.

MOU SCUSD &NHCDC 2018-19 YDSS PageT of9



Saçramento City Unified School District and Ncw Hope Community Development Corporation

Program Expectations
Attachment B

District Expectations for Expanded Learning Programs:

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the District staff and contracted Expanded

Learning Programming Service Providers regarding District expectations.

Service
operate

a,

b.
c.

d.

providers and their staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development framework as they

District programs. This may include:
Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service leaming

Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

Encouraging youth civic engagement
Incorporating character education

2. Service providers and their staff will be knowledgeable of and adhere to the regulations established in the Expanded

Leaming manual, including, but not limited to:

a. Requirements for SafetY

b. Training on Child Sexual Abuse to all agency staff
c. CommunicationProtocol
d. Medical Protocol
e. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
f. program Hours Requirement: 15 hours per week for After School (ASES and zl"t CCLC programs must

,.-ãin open until e :OO ptvt); 7.5 hours per week for Before School Programming (Program must start at least

1.5 hours before the start ofthe regular day.

g. District Disciplinary Protocol
h. SCUSD Wellness PolicY
i. Field Trip Requirements - Including having a certificated district employee or agency/district employee who

has acquired Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC)'

3. Service providers will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe for children/youth and staff at

all times. This includes:
a. Adequate supervision that includes keeping students within the visual line ofsight for staff(age appropriate)

at all times (excluding restroom breaks)

b. 20: I studen/staff ratio (Student to staff ratio during field trips should be according to the Field Trip

guidelines.
c. Clear, positively stated program rules and expectations.

d. Engagê in activl supervìsion at all times including moving through program space, scanning environment

and interacting with students to help prevent incidents from occurring.

4. Area representatives, Service providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regularly with each other and

maintain accurate contact information. This means:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message daily

b. Incidentq issues and concerns will be communicated to the district within 24 hours

c. Regular and clear communication with parents via newsletters, phone calls, e-mails etc.

d. Checking district (Outlook) email regularly

Program staff will conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times by being:-a. 
Easily identihable to parents and school staff by wearing badges in plain view while on duty

b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start of programming

c. Regularly assess student interest via student surveys, classroom discussions, suggestion boxes etc., and make

adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student engagement

5

MOU SCUSD & NHCDC 20 I8- I9 YDSS PageS of9



6. In order
a.

b.
c,
d.

to support academic achievement, Service Providers/staff should:

Havèi general knowledge of the academic standing of their students in their program

Align Expanded Learning programs to the regular school day

naõt prôg"a- site wilt ttun. tt 
"i. 

own program plan based on the needs oftheir students

Meet with administrators and teachers regularly. trrtãinøin regular communication with site administrator or

site designee
Be a pariof the school community. Participate in staff meetings, school site council, school events such as

Back to School Night, Open House etc.

A representative fróm eaàh provider agency should serve on at least one school site committee such as the

School Site Council, Safety Committee etc.

Review the School Accountability Report Card for your school site. This information is posted on the

district,s website ¿¡ http://www.scuscl.edu/post/201 6-2017-school-accorurtability-renort-carcls .

e.

f.

7

g. program Managers will perform on-going program observations utitizing the Expanded Leaming Walk-Thru form in

order to provide feedback to their staff.

g. All 2l't Century Community Learning Centers/ASSETs programs must assess the need for family literacy services

among adult family members of studént served by the program' BT_"{:" that need, all programs must, at a

minirnum, either refer families to existing services o. ioo.dinut" with Youth Development Support Services to deliver

literacy and educational development services'

10. Area representatives will evaluate Expanded Leaming programming based on student participation, adherence to the

above mentioned guidelines, and on the analysis ofthe various assessment tools'

11. Agencies witl participate in the SCUSD end of year youth voice survey with at least at85Yo response rate'

12. program managers and instructional aids will participate in district offered professional development.

13. Agency will include information about sexual harassment and chitd sexual abuse prevention in all new employee

orientations.

MOU SCUSD &NHCDC 2018-19 YDSS Page9 of9



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City Unified School District ("LEA")
and New Hope Community Development Corp. ("Service Provider") on August 1, 2018.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a Califomia public entity subject to all state and federal laws governing

education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", currently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the Califomia Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed

or amended after August 1, 2018 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

\ryHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073,1.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those

required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this

Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records

does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be

used to identiff an individual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive leaming purposes and for customized pupil learniîg; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2, All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under

control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized pu{poses.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, legal

guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD & NEIT HOPE 2018-19 YDSS Pase I of3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement. Provider ensures that any

subcontractor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security
and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in
a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. 'When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent
technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to

help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shalt host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.I below, Service Provider certi{ies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or return to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOUSCUSD &NEWHOPE 2018-19 YDSS Page2of3



effects and to minimize any damage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifications and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intemrption
coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are

incorporated herein by reference. This Agreement shall govern the treatment of student records in
order to comply with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education

Code Section49073.I. . ln the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and

the Technology Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining

to the Technology Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding
the above statement, all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain

unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology

Services Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever
controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the terms of this Agreement

without mutual written consent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below

Enoch E$"ri;"#,i:i,"ff1*-'

Yeung Fi,i$ä1#i"rd:ifr,Ï""-*'

SCUSD Representative New Hope Community Development Corp.

Executive Director

Chief Information Officer ITitle]

9119118

IDArE] IDArE]

MOU SCUSD & NEW HOPE 2018-19 YDSS Page3 of3



AGREEMENT F'OR SERYICES

Between

SACRÄMENTO CITY U¡{TF'IED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Developmen t Support Services Department

Ancl
Roberts Famity Development Center

The Sacramento City Unified School District ("Dístrict") and the Roberts Family Development Center

(ßFDC) collectively hereinafter ref'erred to as "the Parties" hereby enter into this Agreement for program

ìervicei ("Agreemént") effective on August I't, 2018 ("EfTective Date") with respect to the fbllowing

recitals:

RçClrs,Ls

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage Roberts Family Development Center to develop, maintain and

sustain programs that offer support r.*ii"r to Leatnata Floyd Alementarl programs and recreational

activitiés süpporting the Afte; School Education and Safety (ASES), 2l't Century Community Learning

Centers e*panded lãaming programs at the above mentioned school during the school year 2018-2019'

This collaboration is design'ed io provide students opportunities to expand leaming, promote academic

achievement, assist childien and ãdults from low-income families to achieve challenging state content

standards, provide opportunities fbr parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide

safe, superuised, and irigh-quality expanded leaming care for students; and deter tobacco, alcohol and

other drug use; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Rglesandßesponsibilities.

i. RFDC shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Leaming Programs

Expectations; a¡d all expectations outlinedin the SCUSD Expanded Leaming Program Manual (located

on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. RFDC shall adhere tö scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii. District shall adhere to scope of service outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide funding

pursuant to paragraph B, below, District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District

sponsored r*p*ã.à leaming professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate program planning and modifications.

B. Pa]¡ment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, ot a *i"irnrm of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall reimburse RFDC for direct

,rÑi.*, not to excee dS2l4rg2g,81 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted invoices.

Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the requirecl target attendance. Failure to

provrde evidence of meeting B57o of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

igreement. In the event oftermination, payment will not be initiated for any services not rendered.

Mor.t S(:t¡sD & RFDC 2018-tg YÐss Paga I of9



v
Progrãm School Name C.ontrsctAmount Attendance

Target Days
(1801

ASES LeataataFloyd $104,004.81 83

2l't CLC After
School

Leataata Floyd $95,625.00 83

zl't CLC Before
School

Leataata Floyd s15,300.00 2A

Total Amount $214,929.81

The fìnal installment shall not be invoiced by RFDC or due until completion of all obligations pursuant to

this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, RFDC shall provide
documentation of $32,239.41 as in-kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District,

C. lndepelclent Ço¡rfracfor:. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, æld

otherwise performing as set forth in this Agreement, RFDC and each of RFDC employees, is an

independent contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District,

D. Insurzurce RequiremglnTs. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreemenl, RFDC shall provide the District with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing its

comprehensive general liability insu.rance, employment practices liability insurânce, and directors and

officen coverages in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. RFDC will also provide a written
endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional insured and such enclorsement shall also

state, "Such insurance as is affiorded by this policy shall be primary, and any insuranço carried by District
shall be excess and noncontributory," If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of the

Agreernent, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, ancl the

premium shall be paid by the RFDC to the District.

E. Finggrprinting Reüuirements. RFDC agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set forth in the Califomia Education Code. Pwsuant to

Education Code Section 45125.1, RFDC shall certi$ in writing to the District that neither the employer

nor any of its employees u,ho are required to have their frngerprints submitted to the Deparlment of
Justice and who mây come in contact with pupils have been convicted of a felony as defined in Section

45122.l. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ who
will provide services under this Agreement. RFDC shall obtain subsequent arrest service from DOJ for
on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints were submitted pursuant to Section

45 125 .1 . Upon receipt of such a subsequent arrest notification from DOJ, RFDC shall within 24 hours

notify District of such a subsequent anest notification. lf an employee is disqualified from working for
District pursuant to the requirements of the Califomia Education Code, RFDC agrees to provide a
replacement employee within l5 days of receiving notification that the previous employee has been

disqualified. Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the Agreernent.

^,þti 
SC|SÐ & RFDC 20]8-t9 YDSS PageT t)f'9



Agency will provide the District with livescan contact information to receive alerts when livescans are

.cornplete.

F. Confidential.Iìecordåancl Data. Each Parfy shall not disclose confrclential records received from

the otltet Pu.ty, incffiing student records pursuant to FERPA,20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et secl', and California

Education Code Section 490ó0, et seq. RFDC shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil

records and shall not disclose such reðords to âny third parties without the express written approval of the

District, ln the event a Party receives â request for disclosure of such confidential records, whether wrder

the Califomia Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claìm of confidentiality. The Parfy asserting its ctaim of confidentiality shall hold harmless zurcl defend

the Party receiving sqch request from any liability, claim, loss, cost, âttomey's fees and damages, as

adjudgedby acourtofcompetentjurisdiction, arisingout ofarefusal to disclose such confidential

records.

G; Peripcl of Agreenlent. The term of this Agreement shall be from August I,2tl8, through Jtne 30,

2019. Thls A$cement *ay be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without

cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written nofice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;

(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefil of creclitors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency.

Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuch notice, the condition or violation shall cease, ot satisfactory

urrang***nts for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such iermination, the District may secure the required services from another contractor. tf the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Còntractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given

wËen received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner'

H. Indemnit"v. RFDC agrees to indennifli and hold harmless the District ancl its successors, æsigns,

trustees, offrcers, employees, staff, agents and students from and against all actions, causes ofaction,

claims and {emands whatsoever, andfrom all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and liabilities

whafsoever (including attorney's f'ees) arising out ofi any actual or allegecl act, omission, willful
misconduct,'negligenie, injury or other carses of action or liability proximately caused by RFDC and/or

its successorr, *rignr, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreernent' RFDC has no

obligation under this Agreement to indemnifu and hold harmless the District and is not liable for any

actiãns, causes of actioñ, claims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages, expenses, charges,

debts or other liabilities whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any actual or allegecl act,

ornission, negligence, inlury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the District

and/or its suJceisors, assigtrs, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students' The parties

expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force and

efiect dúring the term of this Agreernent. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations shall

survive the lermination of this Ãgreernent for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or

other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

IvtOU SCL¡SD &, RFr¡(.: 20ls-19 YDSS Page3 of9



I. Irlondiscrimination. It is the policy of the District thât in connection with all services performed

under contract there øtt Ue no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the

work because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creecl, sex, gender identity,

sexual orientation, age or marital status. Contractor agrees to compiy wrth applicable federal and

Califomia laws including, but not limited to, the Califomia Fair Employment and Housing Act.

J. $eveBbility. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of iompetent jurisdiction inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

vatid and subsisting åxceptìo the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K. ApBlicabJe Lgw/Ven_ue. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with

the laws of the State of C alifomia. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matte¡s arising in

Sacramento County, Califomia,-provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
irnmunity to suit by the District.

L. Assisnment. This Agreement is made by and between RJ'DC a¡rd the District and any attempted

assign**ffi th.*, their suicessors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all parties'

M, Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between RFDC urd the

Oistri"t *itft prpect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, urritings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with

respect to the same sub¡r.t matter unless expressly included in this Agreement. 
-The 

parties hereby waive

the presumption that any ambiguities in a cònfact are read against the draffer of same. The parties further

agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. A.glendmeqts. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement sigrred by the parties.

O, Execution In Cquf_ttemarts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the

rignatut.r of th" purties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all pr"rrposes.

p. A.uthority. Each parly represent$ that they have the authority to enter into this Agreement a¡rd that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement'

a ¡r\¡:provallRatifiqf¡tion by Board of Eclucation. This Agreement shall be subject to

approvat/ratification by the District's Board of Education.

ìuJ}U SCUi;l.i & lìf"Ü.: )0t 8- t9 YÐSS taage 4 ùf 9



INWITNESS WHEREOÏ', the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DIStnrcr:

By:
Iohn Quinto
Chief Business Offtcer
Sacramento City Unified School District

ACENCYNAME: Roberts Family DeveloPment Center

By:
Signature

Print Name: Derrell Roberts

Title: tìtrô/ ôn-Forrnrler

Date

MOfl SCIISD <î. RFDC 20.t8-19 YDiS PaseS of9



Sacramerrto City tJnified School Dislricl anci lì<tberts lramily Develo¡rnrcnt Center:

Àttacluncnt A

DISTRIC'l shallr
l. Provide support fbr progxnrr eveluation
2. Iìt oognize'iir af t rpo^nsci"O eve¡ts anci on broohurss, tlycrs. an<l promotio¡lnl m¿ìterial$ as appropriate'

3. provi¿e a dislrict äxponl",t ¡eurni¡g Specialist for eaoh sohool that will provide the supporl and guidance needed to

opt:rale the }:ìxpanded Leaming program.
4. Meet monthly'with rhe pRoGñ.ÀM MANAGËR off lìoRll,R'lls FAMILY I )EVELL)PMHN| clìNrlìlì t(: iclerrity

program needs, assistance, at¡d successes.

il.rignot" a school staff c<xrr¿rct pùrson ro work directly with. the PROCiIì,AM MANÀOER tbr prograrn planning'

assisiance in hiring sloiï artd io adriress nrry iurplerrentation issues'

Fle\r train ¡rrugr,,,i, stafl'ancl volunteers on schàol procc<lures ancl tht: educa{ion/curriculum materials being used at

the school that shoulcl be integrated into the pro€Fârn'

l lclp recruit students inro thclrrograrn and piovi<lc !!rc 
program âocess to parents ofpariioipating.studen{s'

lf"ii, i"*i¿* parerts/stuclents lorirns to obìain leetlback on the prograrn, what is working ar"rd what new

services/progrtn clemerits need to be aclded or moclifìed'
provide spaJe for t¡e program to oporûto, including off icc space I'or the PROIiRAM MANAGER' classroorn spacc

f,or classes arrcl ¿rctivitics, ãnd stu'agc space lor p¡ogram supplies/m,aterials.

Proviclc lixpanrJod Leaming snack ihat ìs consistenl r.vith requirements of tlie USDA"

Help ooorriinatc custodial auil storage neecls of the-program'

v"åt r*golarly with the l)istrict cc,ríar:t pefsoll, nrbcìite li¿ison and site aclninistrator to idcntily program needs,

successes ancf assistanou.

13. proviclc a .'Micl-Yc¡rr" Part¡ership Iìeport ackiressing strengths ancl areas lor improvement fo¡ futrue partncrship,

14. Àssist with thc cco¡rlinatiçn of fiel<t tiips and special event,s by ooordinating r.vith the fiÇt ISD ffansportatiorr

tlepartment.

5.

6.

7.

8,

9.

l0
1l
t2

Roberts lïamily Development Ccnter shall:

i, provi<le a cornprehensive l:ixpandctl Learning acadcrnic, enrichnnents. ancl reorcatkrn progran ltt inolutle at least one

hour ofhr¡nrework and tutoring assistance daily (iricluclcs all instructional days) lrom school closure until 6:00 PM

(15 h<lr*s per wcek) at designaìerl schools. Prrigram elements shall ¿lso irtclutJe other educational and

enriohnrent/recreational acd;ities, alcohol, tobaico end other drug eeiuoation and prevention activities that a¡e aligned

to YI)SS goals.

2. Work oloJely with school sites and District to keep studcnt enroliment and daiiy attendance as olose to ¿nd w'ithirl thc

ageecl ¡çon par¿lmeter as outline in the grant uouri.l. Strrll"ttt days of attendance w'ill be monitorcd by IìFDC antl

aä¡ustrnents i¡aete to onsurc thrú fhe prógram mrximizcs all Ítnding relmbursemcnts nat to exceed avnilablo

lbnding.
3. Work collaborativeiy with the ],lstricl. ¡rnd the sctxxrl to create a conrprehcnsive program plan l'tlr thc tìxpandcd

l,earning prograrr. Tlrc plat will bc shared out witil stakeholders'

4. Follow the Ëxpancled Learning Procedurai Manu'al'

5" Provi<le an "Fnd of Year" Report on status of nll oulcoülcs arrd objcctives.

6. Mainlain a1tl provide to tire District nronlhly attsndânce ancl program activitics rccorels.

7. RFDC shall nminfain ll57a or ¡rhove of tnrgeted ntfc'ndance for the school site lìrr the cnlirc ycar.

g. Coinply wilh requirerneirts of the IJSDA rolaied to adminiskation and operatiorr of Ëxpandcd Le nmìng snack a¡rd

olher 
lDistrict-sponsorecl 

nutrition progr¿¡ms including SCUSD's Wellness Policy.

g Suppty îhe stafi with materials, rup*tiirion ancl volunteer recnrilment for designatod ¡clro9l y.rte¡

f O, nwef op speoial activities or field irips lor the sites imliviciu¿lly antl oolle<;tive1y. IìÏDC shall obtain prìor parelltâl

p.1misri,rn tbr siuJents' participation in Distrìot sponsorecl fieid trips âncl excursiüls, and olrtain prior pcrmission

fronl the schooi sito Principal or designee.

I l. ¡\ttencl an¿ provido rnonthiy reports it clesignetl Partnership meeliûg:, monthly PROVIDER ACiIiNCY rncctings'

monilrly pnocnnv vt¡Ñ¡crins mcetings, as wcll as othcr plaruring rneetings as nocessary..

12. Work o.llziixrratively r.vith the other outsiririservice provitlcrs oontracted l>y the District t<l provide at'ter sclrool

sen'ices ât sohool sitcs.

13. Cçmmu¡io¿rtc progless of project/partnership cler,clopûìcnt on a timcly ancl ct¡nsistent nmnner to the L)islriol'

ùpa ¡C(.JSD & IttrÐC 2018-]9 l't¡SS |'age 6 a/9



14. Communicate new pûrtnership opportunitics with lhc Districl.
15. Arivortise, when possiblo, project/pnrlnership in newspaper, cvents, press releases, ctc. lvith the prior approval ofüe

District.
16. Providc'nf least onc full fime PROGR{M MAN,{G[R per program thut ls enployed until cn¡l of conlract

61311119 nnd sufficicnt stafling úo n¡ainfain n 20: I studcnt/staff ratio,
17. Utiliz¡ üre Youth Devel<iprnent Support Services Quality Assu¡ance bol, or a Self'-Assessment'l'ool ltx Iìxpancled

Leaming progran$ as the molitoring aml evaluation tlevice on a tnonlhly basis.

18. Providc annual in-kind support ¡urd clirect services that eçiates to approximalely 15%, of total contract ancl sr¡ch

financial support to be itendzed antl reportetl monthly to the District.
19. Meeting with thc flllOGRÂM M¡\NÂGER arul l)strict rontact person to identifu progrnm needs, successes ¿rnd arcas

for assistnnoe.

20. Act ¿s liaison with parcnts in supportíng family ongagcnrcnl.
2 L Othcr arcas as ngreed upon by both parties.

School Síte shall;

l. Dcsignatc a school statïperson kr work directly with the PROGR.I'\M M,ANÂ.CiER for prograrn plann.ing, assistanoc

in hiring staffland to add¡ess any implcmontation is.sur:s.

2. Ilelp reoruit progrâm skrffamong school site staffand parents.

3. lielp train program stalf and volu¡rteers on sohool procedures ¿nd educational/ourriculwn ¡¡iaterials being uscd at thc

sclrool that should be integrate<l into the p.ograrTì.

4. Help recruit studcnts into the progr¿rm and proviilc progräm ¿ìcccss to pargnls ofparticipating sluderrls.
5. I{elp provide parent/stuclent ibrums for ilre prog.ranl to obtain f'eedback on whal is working and whal new

services/progran elcm¡:nts need to be added or rnodified.
(r. llxrviclc spaoe 1br the progr{ìm to opcr¿rtc, inoluding office space for the PROGIIAM MI\NAGEIù classroom space

lbr olasses and activities, antl storage spaco lirr program sr"rpplies/matcrials.
7 . Help coordinatc r:ustodial and sklrage needs <ll'Íro program.
8. Meet rnonthly or as ncected with the PIìOCitl^M MÄNAG}:ll, distriot li¿rison, sitc li¿rison an<Vor sitc aclministrators io

identify prograur neerls, sr.lccesses and assistanoe.

^tou 
scLtsL) å, R(tlí) )018-t9 YDSS PaseT 0f9



$acramento City Unified School Distriot and R<¡berts Ïarnily l)evolopnrent Center
Program I,lxpectations
Attaohnrcnt B

District Expectations I'or Expanded Learnlng Progrems:

'l'he following guirielines are set li¡rth to est¿rblish clear çomrnunic¿rlion betwee¡r the District staff and oontractod F.xpanded

Lean'ring Prograurming Service Providers regarding Dishict expectatiotrs.

l. Service Providers ancl their staff will adopt aud work i.vithin thc sooial jr;stice youth development fialnework as they

opcratc Dishiol programs. This tnay inoltrde:
¿r, Crealing opportunities firr youth-led aotivities and sorvice leaming
b. Involving youth in the clecision-m¿¡king proocss when appropriatc
o. Iinoouraging youth oivic engagement
cl. Incorporatingcharaoiorcducation

2. Service Prcviders zurd their stafïwill bc knowlcdgeablc of and adhcro to the regulations establishcd in the Ëxpanded

Lcnming nranual, inohrdinE¡, br¡t not limited to:

^. lìec¡rirernents lor Safety
b. Training on Chilil Sexwrl Al:use to all agcnoy stall
c, ConxnunicationProtocoi
d. Meclical I'}rolocol
e" )::inrly lìelease/l.,ate Anival Polioy
ll. l)rograrn i::krrrs lìequirernent: l5 horrs per week 1ìrr Aller Sclrr:ol (ASIiS arld 2 I't CCI,C progpams must

remain opcn untii 6:00 PM); 7,5 h<lu^s per week fìrr llelirre Sch<lol Prograruning (Prograrn must start at leasl

1,5 hours before the sl¿rt oli the regular day.

S. DistrictDisciplinarylìotor:ol
h. SCUSD Wellness Policy
i. Iriel<1 Trip Re c¡riretnents * lncluding having a certilìcatect district ernployec or agency/district ernployeo who

has acquirecl Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC).

3. "So¡vice tÌroviders ,;vill maintain an environrnent that is physically and erirotionally safc i'or chilrircn/yor.¡th and.stalïat
all tinrcs. 'l'his includes:

a. Adeqrurle sripervision that includes kcepiug stuclcnts r.vithin t'he visLral lile of sigltt for statT (age appropriato)
¿t all timcs (cxclu<tíng rostroom brcaks)

h, 20: I stude¡rlstafl ratío (StLrdent to st¿ìfI râtio during lield trips shoulcl be according to the Fielcl lfrip
guiclelines.

c. Clear, positively stateri progrâm rules and expectations.

ct. J,hrgagc iu ¿ctivc supervision at all times including moving through prograrll spÍrcc, scaming environmcnt

and intcruoti.ng with studer¡ts to hclp prcvcnt incideús fronr occurring.

4. Ârca rcprcsentatives, Service Providers and their staff will communicate effectively and regtrlarly with each other arrd

maintair a<;cruatc oo¡rtact infbrrnation. This means:
a. Chccking and answering e-mails and phone mcssnge daily
b. Incidents, issues ancl conöcrns will l¡e cornmunic¿rtecl to the rlislrict within 24 hours

o. Regular anrl clear cornrnunic¿tion r.vilh parents yia newslctters, trfione calls, e -mails etc.

d, Clrcoking distríct i0Lrtkrok) email regulady

5. lìrog¡am st¿llf'will c<lnduct themselves in n prof.bssional manner at all tim$s by bcing:

¿¡. IJasily identliìable to parents a¡rd s<¡hool staiï by wearing badges in plaiu view while on duty

b. Prcpared and rcady at least I horu prior to st¿rt of programming
(). Regularìy asscss studeut interest via studcnt sLtrvcys, classroom cliscrtssions, suggestion boxes etc., ancl make

ndjnstnnr.ts rvlr.eir necessary to ensure contim¡cd student erìgagement

il){; sí;(/$) &. lìltÐ(: )at8-t9 YDSS Í'age8 o/-9



6. In orde¡ to support acadeRric achievement, Service Providsrs/slaffshould:
a. Flave a general knolvled¡¡e ol'the academic standing of their students in tlreir program

b. Align }ìxpanded Leaming progråms to tlre regular solrool day

c, Eteh progrnnr sifc will hsve their olvn p¡ogram plan bascd on fhe needs oftheir studcnls

d. Meet with adnrinistrators and tcaohe¡s regularly. Maintain regrrlar oomnrunication with sitc adnduistrator o¡

site designee
c. Be a part of the schtlol conlnrurity, Partioipate in st¿ff meetings, school site council, school events suoh as

l3ack to School Niglrt, Open I'louse eto^

fì Á. rcprcsentativc from each provider agenoy should serve on al least onc sohool site committee suoh as the

Sclmol Sitc Council, Safety Commìltcr: cto-

7 . Review the Sohool Aocounlability Rcport Card for your schooi site. This inli¡nnation is poslecl on thc

dist¡ict'swebsil$at!rtr¡r-:l/t"rl'rv'¡çupd.'edu/rxt*t/2tll6'Zfll7-$horrl<rccor'rnl¿il;ilily-rçnort+ards '

8, Prog'amlManagers will perlbrm on-going program observations utilizing tlre l,ixpandcd Leanring Walk-Thru fonn in
order to provicle f'eedbaok to their staff.

9. AII 2l$r Century Conununity l,earnin¡¡ Centers/ASSUTs progranr^s must åssess the need lbr fiunily iiteracy scrviccs

arnong adult family members ol'stu<lent served by the progam. Based on that nee<l, all prograrns lnust, at a

midmum, citlrçr ¡efer fanrilies to existing services or ct¡ordin¿¡te with Youth Developrnent Support Sorvices to deliver

literacy and eduoational develo¡rment se¡vices.

10. Area reprcsentatives will evalr¡atc Expandcd l.carning progranrming basccl on studcnt partioipntiorl, adhe¡eucc to the

above mentionod guidelines, and on the annlysis ofthe various tssesslnent tools.

I 1, Agencies will participatc in thc SCUSD end of year youth voice survey with al least at 85% responss r¿rte.

12, Program nlanagers and instructional aids rvill participate in dist¡ict offeted profession&l development.

13. Agcncy will inclucle information aLrout sext¡al harûssment nn<i child sexual abuse prevention in ¿11 nelv empbyee

oricntatiurs.

rtr'â L' 
^IC' 

{Â51) cer il;DC :10.t8- j I YDSS Fase9 rd9



Attachment C - Data Shnring Agreement

This Data Sharing Agreement is entered into between Sacramento City tlnified School District ("LEA")
a¡rd Roberts Family Development Center ("Service Provider") on August 1, 2018.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject to all state and federal laws goveming
education, including but not limited to Califomia Assembly Bill 1584 ('AB 1584", curently found in
Education Code section 49073.1), the Califomia Education Code, the Chilclren's Online Privacy and
Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ('FERPA');

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 49073.1 requires, in part, that any âgreement entered into, renewed
or amended after August t, 2018 between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
rnust include cefiain terms; and

\ryHEREAS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and

the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.1.;

NOW, THERI$'ORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties âgree as follows:

L Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the purposes of this
Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information directly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identifred information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identify an individual pupil) used by the third palty (l) to inrprove educational products for
adaptive leaming purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development ancl

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. All Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive control over student ancl staff data, including
determining who may aÇcess data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such that the LEA can respond to a parent, Iegal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally identifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, fonnat or mediutn clesignated by the LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law, Unless permitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontractors adhere to all

^lOU 
SCUSD & ROßIill'l'S FA^,fiLy DEI4ùLO|'IuII)M'CI"iN7'ER 2}ß'ts fD&t

Page I ol3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement md this Agreement. Provider ensures thal any

subcontractor or subprocessor thât it engages to process, stofe or âccess Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply

with the terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

I. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiâlity of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Agreement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or tra:rsmit data obtained putsuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfrll the purpose of the original request. Service

Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

ând alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secute Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivaleut

technology protects informaïion, using both server authentication and data encryption to
help ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service
Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require rurique âccount identifrers, usemames

and passwords that must be entsred each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6,1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third par-g that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreernent. Service Provider shall destroy or retum to the LEA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuant to the Tecbnology Services Agleement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time, Nothing in this Agreement

authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifrable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Rrpil Records following the Service.

ó.I Service Provider may retain a specific pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an âccount with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retainingpossession and control oftheir orvn pupil-generated

content or by transfening pupil-generated content to a personal account.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

used by Sen'ice Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7.1 Promptly noti$r the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Prornptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with cletailed infonnation regarding the

incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

^,Dt¡ 
SCUSD & ROçiF:RTS F/lùlILy DI:¡/¡LOI'^4¡1y¡ CÏNI'I1I 2018'19 fD'SiS

Poge2 oJ'3



effects and to minin,ize any clamage resulting from the incident. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associated with providing said notrfrcations and the costs of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance poiicy

that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business intenuption

coverage, and data restoration coverage, among others'

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shall govem the treatment of student records in order to comply

with thaprivacy protections, including those found in FERPA zurd Education Code Section

49Aß.1. . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Services Agreement or any other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Technoiogy

Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreemeni shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,

all other p,tõ'nisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shail expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in any addenda to such Technolory Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modifu or amend the terms of this Agreement without mutual

written consent.

lN WITNESS WHERIOX', parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

,u,r|q*
SCUSD Representative Family Ðevelopment Center

CEOICo-Founder

Chi ef Information Officer ITitle]

9t0712018

[DArE] [DATE]

l,lQtt SCL¡SD & tl.Ö.1ìt:1¿1'S |UVil.y r)¡il'l;:1"Ql'l.ll1:N7'CI;:N?ll:¡l
Ptrgc3 r¿{3

20lB-t9 TÐó'5'



AGREEMENT FCIR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Development Support Services Department

Änd
Target Excellence

The Sacramer:to City Unified School District ("District") and the Target Excellence (TE) collectively
hereinafter refen'ed to as "the Pafiies" hereby enter into this Agleement for program services
("Agreement") effective on August I 'r, 2018 ("Effective Date") with respect to the following recitals:

RECITALS

WHERËAS, the District desirei to engage Target Excellence to deveiop, maintain and sustain progrâlrrs

that offer support services to Bret Harte Elementaryo Cesar Chavez Intermediate, Elder Creek
Elementaryo Ethel I Baker Elementary, James Marshall Elementary, Oak Ridge Blementary, Mark
Twain Elementary and Rosa Parks K-8 prograrns and rccreational activities suppot'ting the Aller
School Education and Safety (ASHS), 2l*t Century Community Learning Centers expanded learning
programs at the above mentioned program sites during the school year 2018-2019. This collaboration is
designed to provide sfudents opportunities to expand learning, promote academic achievement, assisl

chilclren and adults fronr low-incor¡e families to achieve challenging state content standards, provide

opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, providc safe, supeliscd, and

high-quality expanded learning care for stucients; and deter tobacco, alcohol and other drug use; and

NOW THEREIJORþ, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS

A. Roles and Responsibilities.

i. TP shall adhcre to Attachment A Scope of Scrviccs; Attachment B Expandod Learning Programs

Expectations; and all expectafions outlined in the SCUSD Expaniled Learning Program Manual (located

on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. TE shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Tertns and Conditions

iìi. District shall adhere to scope of seruice outlined in Attachment A. District shall provide ftinding
pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-
sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

rhe convening of all contractors to facilitate progranr planning and modifications.

B. Payment, For provision of setvices pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required atteudance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall reimburse TE for direct

servioes not to exceed $1,291,583.05 bc rrade in installments upon receipt of properly subniitted
invoices.
Within one month of commencelnent of the services outlined in this Agreement. the Provider shall

provide documentation supporling thât it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to

MOT} SCUSD &, TÊ 2018-t9 YDSS t\ge I 0|10



provide evidence of meeting 85o/o af target attenclance may result in thc immediate tennination of the

Agreement. In the event of termination, payment will not be initiated tbr any sen'ices not rendered.

Brealcdown
Program SchoolName Contract Amount Attendance

Target Days
(180)

Á,SES Brr¡t f-latte $12r,130.r0 97

Dist¡'ict Funds - After
School

Bret Harte $21 .600.00 20

District F'unds - Bcfore
School

Ilrct Haric $ I 9.440.00 27

ASES Clesar Chavcz $ I 04.422.50 tì3

2 l{ CCLC After School Ces¿r Chavez $34.425.00 30

2ls'Bel'ore School Ccsar Chavez $30.600.00 40

ASES Ëlder Creek s267,357.72 210

l)istrict Fr¡nds -,{fter
School

Hldel Creek .$54,000.00 50

ASES Ethcl I Baker $i12,4?8.23 90

DistlicÍ Fu¡lds'- Aficr
School

Ilthcl I Brkel $21 .ó00 20

f)istrict Funds -. Befole
School

Ethel I Baker $25.200

ÁsËs .lames Marshall $ 1 04.422,50 83

ÀSES Mark'l'rvain $ I 04.432.50 83

A.SES Oak Ridgc $ I I 3,704,50 il
¡\SIIS l{osa Parks $ I 39.230.00 ilt

District lrurrcls * Aftcr
School

lìos¿ Parks $2 r,600.00 20

'I'otal .4mount S1,291,583.0s

Thc {inal installment shall not be invoiced by TE or due until completion of all obligations pursuant to

this Agreernent. For provisiotls of sen'ices pursuant to this Agreemerrt, TE shall provide documentation

ofl$193,737.45 as in-kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Illdependellt Contractor. Whilc engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

otherwise perf'olïling as set fofth in this Agreentento TË and each of TE employees, is an inclependent

contractor, and not an officer, employee, agent, pañt1er, or joint veltturer of the District.

D. Iusurance Rectuirements. Prior to cormttencement of services and during the life of this

Agreement, TE sliall provide the Distl'ict with a copy of its certifrcates of insurance evidencing its

comprehensive gencral liability insurance, employlncnt practices liability insurânce, and directors and

offìcers coverages in surns of rìot less than $ I ,000.000 per occurrence. TE will also provide a virittell
endorsement to such policies-naming District as an additional instred ând such endorsement shall also

state, "Snch insurance as is affordcd by this policy sliall be primnry, and any insurance can'icd by District

^tOU 
SC|ISD <9 "rE 2018' ¡e I'DSS Pttse 2 o/10



shall be excess and ¡oncontríbutory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire tenn of the

Agreement, District may procure the uecessary insurance and pay the premium therefore' ancl the

premium shall be paid by the TE to the District.

E. Fingelprintins Requirements, TE agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be subject

totn.@equirementssetfortlrintlreCalifonriaEdt¡cationCode,Pursuantto
Ëdncation Code Sectio n 45125.1, TË shall certify in writing to the District that neither the entployer nor

any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the Department of Justice

anä who *uy ,gür.. in contact with pupils have been convictecl of a f'elony as defined in Section 45122'1 '

Contractor will provide a cornplete iiri to tl't* District of all employees cleared.by the DOJ who will

provide seruicei under this Agreemeut. TE shall obtain subsequent arrest service from DoJ for on-going

notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints were submitted pnrsuant to Section 45125'1'

Upo' receipt Jf suchl subsequent anest notification from DOJ, TË shall within 24 hours notify District

of such o ,ubr"qu"nt affest notification. If an eniployee is disqualified from working for District pursuant

to the requirements of the Califomia Education Code, TE agrees to provide a replacement employee

rvithin ti Oays of receiving norification that the previous employee has been disqualified. Failure to

adhere to the terms of this-provision is grounds i'or termination of the Agreement, Agency will provide

the District with livescan cbntact information to rcceivc alerts when livescans arc complcte.

F. Conflrdcntial Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confîdential records received from

tt'*otn*@dspursrtanttoFERPA,20U.S'C.$|232g,etseq,,andCalifornia
Educatio' Code section?go6o, et seq. TÈ shall mainrain thc confìdentiality of student or pupil records

and shall not disclose such records to any thild parties vgithout the express wt'itten approval of the

Distr.ict. In the event a party receives a iequest for disclosure of such confidential recordso whether urldcr

the Califor.nia public Recorås Act. a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request tô the other party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense of its

claim of co¡fide¡tiality, The party assertirrg its claim of confìdentiality shail hold hannless and defend

the Party receiving r,,"l', r"qu"rt from any liability, claim' loss, cost, attomey's fues and damages' as

adìudged by a court of comþetent jurisdiction, arising out of a refusalto disclose such cotlfidential

records.

G. Beriod of Agreement. The term of this Agreernent shall be {iom August I , 2018, through June 30,

2019. This Agr"rm"nt ,ouy be ternrinated by eithôr Pârty at any time, for any reason' with or without

cau$e, by providing at least sixty (60) days written noticc'

The District may termiuate this Contfact with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for

cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) matcrial violation of this Cr:ntract by tltc Cìontractor;

(b) auy act by tlre contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

à*ug"; or (c) the Contractor is'ad.iuã'ged as bankrupt; Contractor makes a general assignmeut for the

benedt of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvency'

Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease' ol'satisfuctory

*rung.i.nts for the correction thereof be rnade, or this contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of

such termination, the nir,.i.t may secure tl're requirecl services from another contractr:r. If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of provicling the service pursuant to tilis Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the còntractor. The foregoing provisions are in acidition to ancl not a limitation of

a,y other rights or remeclies available to the Diitri.i,-writt*n notice by the District shall be deeined given

r.vlíe, r:eceiried by the other party or no later than three days after the clay of mailing. whichever is sc¡oner'

¡ttou ICIJSD & Tti 2018-t9 I'DSS l'aga3 of 10



H. Indery!:rity. TE agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors, assigtts,

trustees, offìcers, employees, staff, ageuts and studeuts ftot¡ and against all actions, causes ofaction,
claims and clemancls whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and liabilitìes

whatsoever (including attomey's fees) arising out of any acfual or alleged actn omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other câuses of action or liability proximately caused by TE and/or its

successors, assigns, directols, enrployees, officers, and agents related this Agreement, TE has no

obligation uncler this Agreement to indemnify ancl hold harmless the District and is not liable for any

actions, causes of action, claims and demands whatsoever, ancl fbr any costs, damages, expenses, chatges,

debts or other iiabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act,

omission, negligence, injury or othe¡ causes of action or liability proximately caused by the District
and/or its successors, assigns, trusteeso officers, empioyees, staff, agents or students. The parties

expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agreement shall remain in full force and

effect cluring the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity oblígations shall

survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act. omissiou, negligence, irtjury or

other causes of action or liability that occurred during the tenn of this Agreemenl.

L Nondiscrirnination, It is the policy of the District that in conncction with all services perfonnecl

under contract, there will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engagecl in the

work because of race, color, ancestry. national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identity,

sexual orientation, age or rnarital status. Contractor agrces to comply with applicable federal and

Califomia laws including, but not limited to, the Califbniia Fail Employment atld Housing Act.

J, Severab'ility. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to tre contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competent jurisclictioli inclnsive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemecl

valid and subsisting except to the extent permitted by larv, but all other provisions will continue in f'ull

force and effect.

K. Applicable Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Califbmia. If ariy action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

venlle shall only be in the appropriate statc or federal court having vcnue ovcr rtatters arising in

Sacramenfo Connty, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall corrstitute â waiver of
immunity to suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreemenf is made by and between TE and the District and any atternpted

assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all parties.

M. Entire Asreement, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement befi¡,een TE and the District
with respect to the subject matter hereof aud supersedes all previous negotiatiotls, proposals,

commitlnents, writings, advertisements, publications ancl understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject rnatter Lrnless expressly included in this Agreement. The parties lrcreby waive

the presumption that any arnbiguities in a contract arc reacl against the drafter of same. The parties filrther

agree and represent that each of them are the draflers of every part r:l'this Agreement.

N, Amentlments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in ar:y Ínanller except by

written agroement signecl by tlte parties.

IUIOLI SCUSD <9 TE i018- te )'DSS Pug<,4 ttf 1.0



O. Execution In Çqunterparts. This Agteement may be executed in counterparts such that the

signatures of the palties may appear on sepârafe signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy sigratures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

P, Autþrity. Eaeh party reprosents that they have thc authority to enter into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a. Approv3l{Ratification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

approvaVrutifrcation by the Þistrict's Board of Education.

MÖU SCASÐ &TÊ 20tB-19 IT)S,T Page 5 u¡ l0



IN IVITIIES$ \ryHEREOF, the,parties have oaused this Agreement to be executed iu drrplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
John Quinto
Çhief Business Officer
Sacramento City Unified School District

Date

AGENCY

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date

nÍÕU SCLISÞ &. TE ¿(,t8-19 tDsS Ptrye 6 l,l'IA



Sacrarnento City Unified School District and Target Excellence:
Attachment A

DISTRICI'shall:
l, Provide sttpport lor program evaluation
2. Recognize-iir all sponsored events and o¡t brochures, flyers, and promotiollal lnatclials as appt'opriate.

3. Provide a district bxpanded l-earning S¡recialist lor each school that will provide thc srrpporl and guidance nceded to

operate the Expanded Learning program,

4. Meet nrorrthlyivirt the PROGRAM MANACER o1'T,ARGET EXCELLENCE to iderrtify progranl needs, assistance,

and successçs.
5. Desig¡ate a sclrool staff cortact pelson to ivork directly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for program planning,

assistance in hiting staff'and lo adtlress any implententalion issugs.

6, Help train progro* staffarid volunteers on schoeil proccdures ancl the edttcation/cun'iculunr materiâls lreing used at

the school that should be integrated into thc progran'
7 . Help recruit stuclpnts ìnto the progr¡ìtn and prov ide 1he prograrn acce ss to pal'enls of partici pating students,

L Help provide pareuts/students foruns fo obtain feedback on the progr.lût, whal is rvorking and what new

services/program eletnents need to be adcled or modifiecl'

9. Provicle ipaie for the program to operate, including ofÍìce space for the PROGRAM MANAGÊR, classroom space

for classes and activities, and storage space for p¡ogrâll) supplieslrnaterials.

10. Provide Expan<lecl Learning snack that is consistent with requirernents of the USDA'

I L Help coordinate custodial ancl storâge needs of tlre plogram.

12. Meót rcgul6rly with the Ðistrict conlact person, TE site liaison and site adrninistrator to identify prograrn needs,

sllccesses and assistance.
I 3. Provicle a "Mid-Ye ar" Partnership Repolt atidressing strengths and at'eas for improvetnent for ftlture p¿¡rtnership'

14, Assist with the coorclination of f¡eld trips and spçcial events by cooldinatiug with the SCUSD trausportation

de¡rartment.

'larget Excellence shsll:

I. Provicle a oonrprcþcnsive Expanded Learning academic. entichments attd recrcation prograln to include at least olle

hour of holnework ancl tutoring assislance <iaily (includes all instnrctional days) lÌom school closurc until 6:00 PM

( I 5 hours per week) at clesignated schools. Program elements shall also inclucle other educational and

enrichrnent/reclcatioual activities, alcohol, lolracco alrel otl¡er ch'ug education and prer,etttiott açtivitiss that aÍe aligned

to YDSS goals.

?, Work cloiely with school sites arld Distriet to keep sntdent enrollrne¡rt and daily atteudance as close to and rvithin the

agreecl upon parâ¡neter as outline iu the grant atvard. Stude nt rlays r:f attendance rvill be monitored by TE ancl

uãlurtr*ntr made to cnsure thnt thc progrâm maxinrizcs all funding rcimburscments not to cxcccd svnil¡blc

funding.
3. Work cõllaboratively with the District an<J the school to cre¿lie â comprehcnsive progrâm plan tbr the Expantled

Lcanring progrâm. The plan will be shatccl out witll stakeholders.

4. l'ollor¡'thc Ëxpanded Lcanring Proccdural Matrual.

5. Provide a¡i "Enti of Year" Report ott status of all ötttcomes and objectives.

6. Maìntain alld pl.ovide 1o the District monthly atte¡rdance alld progranl activifies records'

7. TE shall mâintain 857o or âbove 0f tr¡rgeted r¡ttcndânce for the school site f'or thc entirc ycar'

8, Cornply with requir-ernents of the USDAielated to administlation and operation of Expanded Learning sllack and

othcr Disfrict-sponsored tlutrition programs inciudirtg SCUSD's Wellness Policy.
g. Supply tlre stafiwith rnaterials, supervision and volu¡rteer recruit¡nent for designated school sites

I O. pcïfqp s¡recial activities or fielcl irips for the sites individually and collectively, TE shall obtain prior parental

p.,tr:issiotì fbr stude¡ts' parlicipatioLt iu District spon¡iored field trips and excursions, and obtain prior perrnission

from the schonl site Principal or desìgnee,

I l. Artend ancl provide montlriy reports i designed Partnership meetings, monthly PIIOVIDEII AGIINCY mcctings,

rnontlrly PROGRÂM MI\NACERS mcetings, as well as other planning rnectings as ncccssary'

12. Work collaboratively with the ot.her outside servicc providcrs contr¿¡cted by the District to provide after school

services at schoc¡l sites.

I 3. Comnrunicale progress ol project/partnership devclo¡rnent on a timely atlci collsistenl lnannet to the Distl ict.

iWQt; SCUSD (ç TE îA I8-1g I'DSS Pssc 7 Öî 10



14. Conrmurrioâte new par htership opporlunities with the District'
15. Advertise, when ¡loisible, projecti¡rartnership in newspaper, evcllts. press releases, etc. with tlre ¡rrior approval of the

District.
16, Froyidc at least one full time PIIOGRAJ\{ MANÂGER per progranl that is employe d until cnd of contract

ó/301t9 and sufficient staffing to maintain ¡ 20:l student/staff ratio.
17, Utilize the Youth Developmeni Support Seryices Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessrnent 'Iool for Expanded

Leaming programs as the monitt¡ring and evaluation device c¡tr n monthly basis.

18. Pr.ovi<teìnn.lal in-kincl suppol't anri tlirect services th¿¡t equates to approximatcly l5o/o of total conÛact and such

financial $upport to be itemized and reportecl monthly to the District.
19. Meeting wiili Ure PROGRAM MANAGER ancl District contâct person to identify progrâm n€eds, sttccesses and areas

for assistance.
20. Act as liaison with parents in supporting family engagenrettt'

21, Other areas âs agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall

¡. Desig¡ate a sclrool staff person to work directly with the PROCR M MANAGER fot'program plauning, assistance

irr lriring staff and to addrcss any implernerrlatiotl issues

2. Ilelp lecruit program staff among school site stafïaud paretlts.

3. I-Ielp train ptogrãr'r't staffnnd voluntecrs on school procedures and educational/currículttnr nralerials being used at fhe

school that should be integrated into tlre pl'ogram.

4. Help recr.uit studerìts into the progl.am ancl provide progl'aln access to pârents of participating $tudents.

5. Hclp provicle parent/shrdent foruns for tlre prograrn to obtain fecdback otl what is working and what ne''v

sen,ices/pt'ogram elements neecl to be added or nlodified'
(r. Provide space for the proglatn ro operâte, including oflìce sltace fu¡ tlre PROGRAM MANACER, classrootrr space

for classes and activitics, artd storage space for progra¡n supplies/rnaterials.
7. Help coordinate custoclial and storage rleeds ofthe progranl.

L Meåt nronthly or as needed r.vith the PROGIIAM MANAGER, clistrict liaison, site liaison and/o¡ site adrninislrator lcr

identify progl'anl needs, sr¡cçesses and assistartçe,

ÃíoLt sct/sD &. TI 2AlB- l9 YDSS Pugc 8 (,f l0



Sacramento City Unified School District and Target Excelle¡rce
Program Expectations
Attachment B

District Expectations for [xpanded Learning Programsl

T'he fcrllowing guidelines are set Forth to eslablish clear communicatiott betrveen the District stafl'atld contractod Expanded

Learning Programming Service Providers regarding District expectâtions.

Service Providers ancl their staff u'ill adopt and r.vork within thc' social justice youth rlevelopment 1ì'amework as they

operate District programs. This may inclucle:
q. Creating opportunities for youth-led activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate
c. Encouraging youth civic engagelnenf

d. lncorporating charactereducation

2, Selice Providers arrd theil staff will be knowledgeable of and adhele to the regrrlations established in the Expantled

Learning rnanuäI, including, but not lirnited to:

a. Requirements fol Safety
tr, Training on Chilcl Sexual Abuse to all agency staff
c. CommunicationProtocol
d, Medical Protocol
e. Early Release/Late Arrival Policy
f. Program Llouls Require rnentl l5 hours per week for Afiel School (AS[S and 2 I 't CCLC programs must

rernairr open r¡ntil 6:00 PM); 7,5 hours per rveek lor Before School Ptogratnnring {Program must $tart at leûst

I.5 iror¡rs before thc start oftlÌe legular day.

S. Dislrict Disciplinaly Protocol
h. SCUSD Wellness Policy
i. Fielct Trip Requilements - Including having a certi{icated district employee or agency/districl ernployee rvho

has ncquired Activit¡r Supervisor Clearance CerfifÌcate (ASCC),

3. Service Provirlers will maintain an environnre¡rl that is physically ancl enrolionally saf'e for children/ytlutlr and stafla{
all times. "l'his includes:

¿r. Adequate supervision that includes keeping studonts withirr the visual line tll'sight lor staff (age appropriate)
at all times (excluding restroom breaks)

b. 2tJ:1 stucient/stafTratio (Studerrt to stâfiratio duling fielcl tri¡:s should be according to the Field Trip
guiclelines.

c. Clear, posítively slated program rules and expectatiolìs.
d. Engage in activc supervisiou a1 r¡ll tincs including nrorring througlt progt¿rm space, scannitrg cnvironntcnt

and interncting r'vith slr-ldents to help prevent incidents from occttlring.

4. Arca rcprcscntatives, Service Providel's and their staff will conmlunicâte effectively and regularly with cach othcr ând

maintairr accnl'ate contact inform¿tion. This mcans:

¿1, Checking alld arlsweritlg e-mails atrd phone messåge daily
b, Incidents, issues and concenìs'çvill be conrmnnicated to the district within 24 hours

c. Regular and clear cornnrurication with parents via newslettcrs, phone calls, e-nrails etc.

d. Checkiug district (Outlook) email regularly

5. I)rogram staff will couduct thenrselves in a profbssional rnannet'at all tintes by being:

¿ì. Easily identiTiable to parcnts and school staff by \\tearing badgcs in plain view while ott duly
b. Prepared and ready at least I hour prior to start ofprogralilming
c. Rcgularly assess sluclent intcrest via student surveys, classroonr discussions, suggestion boxes etc.. and rnake

¿¡d.it¡stnrcnts when necessary to ellsure continued studenl engagenrent

it/iOu scusp &.1:Ë 2ûÌB-t9 YDSS t'axe9 ofl0



þ. In order
a,

lr.

d,

to support acaclemic achievement, Service Providers/staff shot¡ld:

Haveã general knowledge of the academic standirrg of their stt¡dents in their progranl

Align Expan<ìed Learning progranrs to thc regular school day

naðtr prógram site will håve their own program plan based on the needs of their studcnts

Mcct with admilistrators and teachcrs regularty. I\4aintain regular cotnmunication with site administrator or

site designee
Be a pari of the school cr:rnmunity. Participute in staf'f meetings, school site council' school events such as

Back to School Niglrt, Open House etc,

A representatiu. f'rãn, eaih pr.ovider agency should serve or1 at least o¡le school site conrmittee such as the

School Site Council, Safety Comrnittee e{c.

Review the School Accountability Report Card for yout'sclrool site. This informatiort is posted ori tlte

clistrict's website at hllpillr\1s¡s1,s0tr$d'sdulpo$ll?{) lÓ-2011:ssj¡-o0lgcçaluIaþili$:rçugl1:cuds '

f.

7

8. prograrn Ma¡agers will perf'ornr on-going progrûm observations utilizing the Expanded Leaming Walk-Tlrru I'orrn in

ordel to provide feedback to their staff.

9. All 21"r Century Comrnunity Learning Centers/ASSETs ¡rrograms nlust assess the need fbr fbrnily literacy sen'ices

among aduh fanrily nre nrbeis ol'studcuts sen ed by thc progrant. Based orr that necd, all pr0grums must. ttt a

minirñum, either réfe¡: farnilies to existing sen'icei or coorclinate r.vith Youth l)eveloptnent Supporl Set'vices to deliver

literacy and sducational developmclt services.

10. Arcarcpresentntivesrvillevnl¡atsExpandedLeanringprograrnrningbasedonstudelrtpârticipation,adhcrencetothe
above mentioned guidelines. and on the analysis of the various assessmcnt tools.

I l. Age¡cies will ¡lartici¡:ate in the SCUSD enri ollyeal yorrtlt voice survey with at least al 85%, res¡:onse rate'

12. program matlagers and instluctio¡lal aids will participate in district offbred professioilal developneut.

13. Agency will include inf'ormation about sexual harassnrent and child sexual abuse ptevention in all llew ernployee

orierrtations.

tt't'L¡ scLlsU &.7'1: 30t8-19 YDSS l'age l0 ,¡ I 0



Attachment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Agrcement is entercd into befwesn Sacramento City UniTied School District ("LEA")

and Target Excellence ("Sewice Provider") on August 1, 2018'

\ryHEREAS, the LEA is a California public entity subject fo all state and federal laws goveming

education, including but not limited to Califomia Assembly Bill 1584 ("AB 1584", cunently found in

Education Code seciion 49073.1), the Califbrnia Edr-rcation Code, the Chilclrelt's Online Privacy and

Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FF,RPA");

\ilHERf, AS, Education Code Sectio n 49073.1 requires, in pad, that any agreement en{ered into, renewed

or alnended after Augçust I , 201 B between a local education agency ancl a third-party service provider

must include certain telms; and

WHEREAS, the LËA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreernent and

the seivices comply wifh Education Cocle Section 49073 'l ';

NOW, THEREFORß, for good and valuable consideration, the Paúies agree as follows:

l. Service Provider shall not use any infonnation in a Pupil Record for any plìrpose other than those

requirerl or specifically permittecl by the Technology Services Agreement. For the puryoses of this

Agr.eement, ã "Pupil Reiord" or Pupil Records" include any infonnation directly related to a pupil

thát is maintainecl by the LEA or acquired directly fi'om the pupil through the use of instrucfional

software or apptications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees' Pupil Records

does not include dc-identified information (information that, on its swn or in aggregate, cannot be

used to iderrtify an inclividual pupil) used by the third party (1) to improve educational products for

adaptive learning purposes and fbr customized pupil leaming; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the ãperator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and

improvement of educational sites, services, or applications.

2. A1l Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider fi'om LEA continr¡e to be the prûperty of and uncler

controi of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusive contl'ol over stuclent and staff data, inclutling

deterrninirrg who may access data and how il may be used l'or legitimate ar¡thorized puryoses'

3. Scrvice Provider slrall provide â means by which its errployees, when so authorized, catt search aud

export Pupil Records through reasonable procedures such tltat the LEA can respond to a parent, legai

guärdian or eligible student who sceks to review personally:identifiable infonnation on the pupil's

recorrJs or corroct efl'oneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
p4pil-genorated content to an account, format or medium designated by tlie LEA.

4. Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's oxpress written

cûnsent or as pennitted by the Agreenrent, uuless required by larv. Unless permitted by the

Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontractor access to Pupil RecortJs nrust be ap¡rroved in

rvriting by fhe LEA, Service Provider will ensure tlrat approved subconfractors adhere to ail

MOU,SCLISD & TARGET EXCELLENCI' lAJ ¿l- I I YDSS Pnge I o./ 3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreemenl. Prc¡vider ensurss that any

subconh'actor or subprocessor that it engages to process, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply
with ths terms of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agreement

5, Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and contîdentiality of Pupil Records,

including but not limited to designatirrg and training rcsponsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5..[ Sclvice Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant fo the Agreemcnt in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtaíned puÍsuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to fulfillthe purpose of the origirtal request. Service

Provicler shall wamant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the clata under Seryice Provider's control. When the Selvice or dala are

accessed using a supported web browser, Securo Socket Layer ("SSL") or equivalent

technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to

heip ensure that data are safe, secure and available to only authorized users, Service

Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intrr¡ders. TVhere applicable, the Service will require unique åccount identifiers, Lìsernalnes

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Nntwithstancling section 6,I below, Service Provicler certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to the Service Provider or any such third parly that the Service Provider has contracted

with fbr the purpose of providing the Service fbllowing the completion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shali destroy or retuffl to the LEA all Pupil

Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are rÌo

longer required for thc Sewicc, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authoriz{rs the Service Proviclpr to maintain personally idcntifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needsd to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6.1 Seryice Provider may retain a specifîc pupil's records in thc event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintaìn an âcrÕunt with the Setvice Prnvider for the pul?ose of storitrg pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transfening pupil-gener¿ted content to a perconal accor.mt.

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipnrent

used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will talce the

following lreasures:

7.1 Promptly notify the LE¡\ of the suspected or ¿rctual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

Promptly investigate the inciclent and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

inciclent, inclu<ling the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

Assist the LEA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonabie steps to mitigate the

7.2

t.3

MOU SCUSD & TÅIICìIiT IIXCELLI'NCÌ: 2018-t9 l'ÐSS Pase2 ol 3



effects and to minimize any damage resuiting fi'om the inciderit. Service Provider shall be

responsible for all costs associatetl with providing said notifications and the costs of
cornmercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to

Pupil Records stored on equipment uspd by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provitler. Service Provider shall have obtained a sufficient oyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected

parties, fraud coverage, crisis managcment communications coverage, business intemrption

coverage, and data restoration coverage' emong others.

8. The ten¡s and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated

herein by reference. This Agreement shall govem the treatment of student recorcls in orcler to cornply

with fhe privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073,1" , In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology

Serr¿ices Agreement or atly other agreement or contract document(s) pertaining to the Techrrology

Services Agreernent, the temrs of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstancling the above statement,

all other provisions of the Technology Services Agreement shall remain unaffected.

g, ilhe term of tiris Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agyeement or iu any addenda to such Technology Seryices Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor: Service Provicler rnay modify or aurend the terms of this Agreement withoi¡t mutual

written consellt.

IN WITNASS WHEREOF, parties execute this Agreernent on the clates set fbrth below

SCUSD Representative

Chief Infbrmation Offrcer ITitle]

if) lÇ)

lDAlEl IDA

MOU SC(ÌSD <9 TÅRGET EXC.ELLENC'Ii. 2üt 8-t I YD,IS Page 3 ql3



AGREEMENT F'OR SERVICES

Between

SACRAMENTO CITY I.INII'IED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Youth Developmetrt Support Services Department

And
Sacramento Chinese Communify Service Center

The Sacramento CityUnified School Distlict ("District") and the Sacramento Chinese Community

Service Center (SCCSC) collectively heleinafter referued to as "the Pafiies" hereby enter into this

Agreement for program services ("Agreemenf') effective on August 1st, 2018 ("Effective Date") with
respect to the following recitals:

R"ECITALS

WHEREAS, the District desires to engage Sacramento Chínese Community Service Center to develop,

maintain and sustain programs that offer support services to A.M.Winn K-8, Abraham Lincoln
Elementary, Albert Einstein Middle, Borvling Green Elementary, California Middle' Camellia

Basic Elementary, Caroline Wenzel Elementary, David Lubin Elementary, Earl Warren
Elementary, Ethel Phillips Elementary, X'ern Bacon Middle, Golden Empire Elementary,Ilubert
H. Bancroft Elementary, John Bidwell Elementary, John Cabrillo Elementary, Kit Carson

fnternational Äcademy, Martin Luther Jr., K-8, Nicholas Elementary, O.\il.Erlewine Elementary,

Oak Park Preparatory Academy, Pacifïc Elementary, Peter Burnett Elementary, Pony Express

Elementary, Sl. Hope Public School 7, Tahoe Elementary, Theodore Judah Elementary' Will C.

Wood Middle, Wittiam Land Elementary, Woodbine Elementary, Arthur A. Benjamin Health
Professions High, Rosemont High, American Legion High, C.K. McClatchy High' Hiram Johnson

High, John F. Kennedy High, and Sacramento Charter High programs and recreational activities

supporting the After School Education and Safety (ASES), 2l't Century Community Leaming Centers

expanded learning programs at the above mentioned school during the school yeat 2018-2019. This

coilaboration is dèJigned to provide students opportunities to expand learning, promote academic

achievement, assist children and adults from low-income families to achieve challenging state content

standards, provide opportunities for parents to actively participate in their children's education, provide

safe, supervised, and high-quality expanded learning care for students; and deter tobacco, alcohol and

other drug use; and

NOW T}IEREFORE, TIM PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. Roles and Responçibilities.

i. SCCSC shall adhere to Attachment A Scope of Services; Attachment B Expanded Leaming Programs

Expeotations; and all expectations outlined in the SCUSD Expanded Learning Program Manual (located

on SCUSD Youth Development Website);

ii. SCCSC shall adhere to scope of services outlined in SCUSD Contract Terms and Conditions

iii, Distriot shall adhere to scoþe of service outlined in Attaohment A. District shall provide flrnding

pursuant to Paragraph B, below. District shall provide and coordinate space and location of all District-

MOUSCUSD&SCCSC 2018-Is 
,YDSS 

Pasel ofll



sponsored expanded learning professional development, meetings, and trainings. District shall coordinate

the convening of all contractors to facilitate ptogram planning and modifications.

B. Payment. For provision of services pursuant to this Agreement, and meeting required attendance

target, or a minimum of 85% of said target based on 180 days, District shall reimburse SCCSC for direct
services not to exceed $4,392,285.40 be made in installments upon receipt of properly submitted
invoices.
Within one month of commencement of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Provider shall

provide documentation supporting that it is able to meet 85% of the required target attendance. Failure to
provide evidence of meeting 85% of target attendance may result in the immediate termination of the

Agreement. In the event of termination, payment will not be initiated for any services not rendered.

Breakdown:

$121,130,10 97ASES A.M, Wim K-8

30A.M. Winn K-8 $21,600.00District Funds - Before
School

$ I 04,422.s0 83ASES Abraham Lincoln

90ASES Albed Einstein $113,080.29

$104,886,60 84ASES Bowling Green

70Bowling Green $75,600.00District Fund - AÍÌer
School

$139,090.77 111ASES Califomia Middle

$104,422.50 83ASES Camellia Basic

83Caroline Wenzel $ 104,004.81ASES

$77,005,33 61ASES David Lubin

s104,422.s0 83ASES Earl War¡en

40Earl Warren $43,200.00District Funds .-. After
School

35Eafl Warren $25,200.00District Funds - Before
School

$104,422.50 83ASES Ethef Phillips

$34,425.00 3021d Century CLC Ethel Phillips

$139,230.00 111Fern BaconASES

83$104,422.50ASES Golden Empire

$32,400,00 30Golden EmpireDistrict Funds - Aier
School

1AHubert H, Bancro{l $90,22 1,04ASES

$104,422.s0 83ASES John Bidrvell

20John Bidrvell $21,600.00District Funds - After'
School

83s104,422.50ASES John Cabrillo

$89,854, l7 72Kit CarsonASES

83Mafiin Luther King, Jr $104,422.50ASES

83$96,390.0021s Century CLC Marti¡ Luther King, Jr,

MOUSCUSD &SCCSC 2018-19 YDss Page2ofll



70$75,600.00NicholasDistrict Funds - After
School

35$25,200.00NicholasDistrict Funds - Before
School

83s104,422.50O.W. ErlewineASES

30s37,s92.t0ASES Oak Park Prep. Academy

85$106,510.95PacificASES

50$54,000.00PacificDistrict Funds - After
School

35$25,200.00PacifrcDistrict Funds - Before
School

l0l$ 126,560.07Peter BurnettASES

20$2r,600.00Peter BurneetDistrict Funds - After
School

35$25,200.00Peter BurnettDistrict Funds - Before
School

83sr04,422.50Pony ExpressASES

1ll$139,230.00St. Hope Public School 7ASES

83sr04,422.50TahoeASES

35$25,200.00TahoeDistrict Funds - Before
School

83sr04,422.s0Theodore JudahASES

rll$139,230.00Will C WoodASES

96sr20,294.72William LandASES

75$81,000.00William LandDistrict Funds - After
School

83$104,422.50WoodbineASES

50$s5,641.002lst Century ASSETs American Legion

75$61,305.00Arthur A. Benjamin Health
Professions

21't Century ASSETs

200$75,000.00C.K. McClatchyDistrict Funds - After
School

250$l10,000.00Hiram Johnson2l"t Century ASSETs

200$75,000.00John F. KennedyDistrict Funds - After
School

250$r 10,000.00Rosemont2l't Century ASSETS

200$t 10,000.00Sacramento Charter High2l't Century ASSETS

s4,392,285.40Total Amount

ASES Nicholas $106,510.95 85

The final installment shall not be invoiced by SCCSC or due until completion of all obligations pursuant

to this Agreement. For provisions of services pursuant to this Agreement, SCCSC shall provide

documentation of $658,glZ.tt as in-kind match (15% of the contract amount) to the District.

C. Independent Contractor. While engaged in providing the services in this Agreement, and

oth",*i@iòrttrinthisAgreement,SCCSCandeachofSCCSCemp1oyees,iSan
independent contracìãr, and not an officer, employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District'

MOU SCUSD & SCCSC 2018-19 YDSS Page3 olll



D. lnsuran-qe Requirements.. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this
Agreement, SCCSC shall provide the Distlict with a copy of its certificates of insurance evidencing its

comprehensive general liability insurance, employment practices liability insurance, and direotors and

officers coverages in sums of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. SCCSC will also provide a

written endorsement to such policies-naming Distlict as an additional insured and such endorsement shall

also state, "Suoh insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primar¡ and any insurance canied by
District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in force during the entire term of
the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and pay the premium therefore, and the
premium shall be paid by the SCCSC to the Distriot.

E. Fingerprinting Requirements. SCCSC agrees that any employee it provides to District shall be

subject to the fingerprinting and TB requirements set fofth in the California Education Code. Pursuant to
Education Code Section 45125.1, SCCSC shall certiff in writing to the District that neither the employer
nor any of its employees who are required to have their fingerprints submitted to the Depafiment of
Justice and who may come in contact with pupils have been convioted of a felony as defined in Section

45122.1. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ who
will provide services under this Agreement. SCCSC shall obtain snbsequent arest service from DOJ for
on-going notification regarding an individual whose fingerprints were submitted pursuant to Section
45125.1. Upon receipt of such a subsequent anest notification from DOJ, SCCSC shall within 24 hours

notiS District of such a subsequent arrest notification. If an employee is disqualified from working for
District pursuant to the requirements of the California Education Code, SCCSC agrees to provide a

replacement employee within 15 days of receiving notification that the previous employee has been

disqualified, Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the Agreement,
Agency will provide the District with livescan contact information to receive aletts when livescans are

complete.

F. Confidential Records and Data. Each Party shall not disclose confidential records received from
the other Party, including student records pursuant to FERPA, 20 U.S.C. $ 12329, et seq., and California
Eduoation Code Section 49060, et seq. SCCSC shall maintain the confidentiality of student or pupil
records and shall not disclose such records to any third parties without the express written approval of the

District. In the event a Party receives a request for disclosure of such confidential recoLds, whether under

the California Public Records Act, a duly-issued subpoena, or otherwise, said Party shall tender the

request to the other Party who shall be responsible for addressing said request, including the defense'of its

claim of confidentiality. The Party asserting its claim of conftdentialþ shall hold harmless and defend

the Party receiving such request from any liabilit¡ claim, Ioss, cost, attorney's fees and damages, as

adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction, arising out of a tefi.lsal to disclose such conftdential
records.

G. Period of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 1, 2018, through June 30,

2019. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time, for any reason, with or without
cause, by providing at least sixty (60) days written notice.

The District may terminate this Contract with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate for
cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Contract by the Contractor;
(b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal injury or property

damage; or (c) the Contractor is adjudged as banklupt; Contractor makes a general assignment for the

benefrt of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on account of the Contractor's insolvenoy.

lutOu SCUSD & SCCSC 2018-19 IDSS Page 4 of"l,I



Ten (10) calendar days after service ofsuoh notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory
arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Contract shall cease and terminate. In the event of
such temination, the District may secure the required selices from another contractor, If the cost to the

District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this Contract, the excess cost shall be charged

to and collected from the Contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of
any other rights or remedies available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given

when received by the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner.

H, Indemnity. SCCSC agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its successors, assigns,

trustees, officers, employees, staffl agents and students from and against all actions, oauses ofaction,
claims and demands whatsoever, and from all costs, damages, expenses, charges, debts and liabilities
whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act, omission, willful
misconduct, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by SCCSC and/or

its successors, assigns, directors, employees, officers, and agents related this Agreement. SCCSC has no

obligation under this Agreement to indemnify and hold hannless the Distriot and is not liable for any

actions, causes of action, olaims and demands whatsoever, and for any costs, damages, expenses, charges,

debts or other' liabilities whatsoever (including attorney's fees) arising out of any actual or alleged act,

omission, negligence, injury or other causes of action or liability proximately caused by the District
and/or its successors, assigns, trustees, officers, employees, staff, agents or students, The parties

expressly agree that the indemnity obligation set forth in this Agteement shall remain in full force and

effect during the term of this Agreement. The parties further agree that said indemnity obligations shall

survive the termination of this Agreement for any actual or alleged act, omission, negligence, injury or
other causes of action or liability that occurred during the term of this Agreement.

I. Nondiscrimination. It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed

under contract, there will be no disoimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the

work because ofraoe, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, gender identity,
sexual orientation, age or marital status. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable federal and

California laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act.

J. Sgvefaþility. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be contrary to law by final legislative

act or a court of competent jurisdiotion inclusive of appeals, if any, such provisions will not be deemed

valid and subsiðting except to the extent permitted by law, but all other proüisions will continue in full
force and effect.

K, Applicable LadVenue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. If any action is instituted to enforce or intetpret this Agreement,

venue shall only be in the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in
Sacramento County, California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
immunityto suit by the District.

L. Assignment. This Agreement is made by and between SCCSC and the District and any attempted

assignment by them, their successors or assigns shall be void unless approved in writing by all parties.

M. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between SCCSC and the

District with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous negotiations, proposals,

commitments, writings, advertisements, publications and understandings of any nature whatsoever, with
respect to the same subject matter unless expressly included in this Agleement, The parties hereby waive

tII\USCUSD&SCCSC 2018-lg YDSS PageS ofll



the presumption that any ambiguities in a contract ate read against the drafter of same. The parties further

agree and represent that each of them are the drafters of every part of this Agreement.

N. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner except by

written agreement signed by the parties.

O. ExecutionJn Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in countetparts such that the

rignutut"r of tttr purti*s may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy signatures shall

be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

p. Authoritv. Each party represents that they have the autholity to entef into this Agreement and that

the undersigned are authorized to execute this Agreement.

a. ApprovallRatification by Board of Education. This Agreement shall be subject to

approval/ratification by the Distlict's Board of Eduoation.

MOU SCUSD & SCCSC 2018-19 rDSS Pase6oÍLl



IN WITNESS WHEREOX', fhe parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate.

DISTRICT:

By:
John Quinto
ChiefBusiness Officer
Sacramento City Unified School Distriot

AGENCY NAME:

By:
Signature

Print Name: to

Title: Lv er-*-tiv e- ? ì*.c*c.,r.

ù

Date

4-t{-18
Date

MOU SCUSD & SCCSC 20t8-19 tDss PageT olll



Saclamento City Unified School District and Saclamento Chinese Community Service Centell

Attachment A

DISTRICT shall:
1. Provide suppol't fol plog'am evaluation
2, Recognize in a[ sponsored events and on blochures, flyets, and promotional materials as applopliate.

3. Provide a district Expanded Lealning Specialist for each school that will provide the support and guidance needed to

operate the Expanded Learning progt'am.

4. Meet monthly with the PROGRAM MANAGBR of SACRAMENTO CHINESE COMMUNITY SERVICE

CENTER to identiry pl'ogl'am needs, assistance, and successes.

5. Designate a school staffcontact pel'son to work dileotly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for proglam planning,

assistance in hiling staff and to address any implementation issues.

6, Help train pr.ogram staffand volunteers on school procedutes and the education/cuuiculum materials being used at

the school that should be integrated into the prog am.

7. Help reoruit students into the pl'og'am and provide the plogram access to parents ofparticipating students.

8. Help p¡ovide par.ents/students forums to obtain feedback on the program, what is working and what new

services/prngtam elements need to be added or modified,
g. P¡ovide space for the pr.oglam to operate, including offrce space fol the PROGRAM MANAGER, classroom space

fot'classes and activities, and stolage space fol pl'oglam supplies/materials'

10. Provide Expanded Learning snack that ís consistent lvith requilements of the USDA.
I l. Help coordinate custodial and storage needs of the pl'ogt'am.

12. Meåt regular.ly with the District contact person, SCCSC site liaison and site administrator to identiff progt'am needs,

successes and assistance,

13, Provide a'Mid-Yeat" Partnership Report addressing stlengths and at'eas for implovement for fuiure paftnership.

14. Assist with the cooldination of field trips and special events by coordinating with the SCUSD transpoltation

department.

Sacramento Chinese Community Service Centel shall:

l. provide a comprehensive Expanded Learning academic, enlichments and recreation progl'am to include at least one

hour ofhomewor,k and tutoring assistance daily (includes all instluctional days) from school closule until 6100 PM

(15 hours per week) at designated schools, Proglam elements shall also include other educational and

eru.ichment/recr,eational activities, alcohol, tobacco and other drug education and prevention activities that are aligned

to YDSS goals.

Z, Work closely with school sites and District to keep student enrollment and daily attendance as close to and within the

agr,eed uponparameter as outline in the grant award, Student days of attendance will be monitoled by SCCSC and

aãjustments made to ensure that the program maximizes all funding reimbursements not to exceed available

funding,
3. Work cãllaboratively with the Distr.ict and the school to create a comprehensive ploglam plan for the Expanded

Learning pt'ogl'am, The plan will be shaled out with stakeholders,

4. Follow the Expanded Learning Plocedural Manual.
5. Ptovide an "End ofYear" Repott on status of all outcomes and objectives'

6. Maintain and provide to the District monthly attendance and pt'ogram activities records,

7 . SCCSC shall malntaln 85% or atrove of targeted attendance for the school slte for thc entlre yeâr.

8. Comply with requirements of the USDA lelated to administration and operation of Expanded Learning snaok and

other District-sponsored nutfltion pfogl'ams including scusD's wellness Policy.
g, Supply the staflwith matelials, supewision and volunteer rect'uitment for designated school sites,

t O, Oevitop special activities ol field irips for the sites individually and collectively. SCCSC shall obtain prior parental

per.mission for students' palticipation in Distlict sponsored field trips and excursions, ând obtain plior permission

tom the school site Principal ol designee.

I 1 Attend and pr.ovide monthiy repolts at designed Partnetship meetings, monthly PROVIDER AGENCY meetings,

monthly PROGRAM MANAGERS meetings, as well as other planning meetings as necessary,

12. Work collaborativety with the other outside service providers contracted by the Distlict to provide after school

selices at school sites.

13. Communicate progr.ess of project/paltnership development on a timely and consistent manner to the District.

MOUSCUSD&SCCSC 2018-Ig YDSS PaseSofll



14, Communicate new paltnership oppoltunities rvith the District.
15. Advertise, when possible, plojectþartnelship in newspaper', events, press releases, etc. with the plior apploval of the

Distlict,
16. Provide at least one futl fime PROGRAM MANAGER per program that is employed until end of coutrnct

6130119 and sufficient staffing to maintain a 20:1 student/stnff ratto.
17. Utilize the Youth Development Suppo¡t Selices Quality Assurance tool, or a Self-Assessment Tool fol Expanded

Learning progl'ams as the monitoling and evaluation device on a monthly basis,

I 8. Provide annual in-kind suppolt and direct services that equates to approximately 15% oftotal contlact and such

financial suppoú to be itemized and teported monthly to the Distlict,
19. Meeting with the PROGRAM MANAGER and District contact person to identiff pl'ogl'am needs, successes and at'eas

for assistance,
20, Act as liaison with patents in supporting family engagement.
21. Other areas as agreed upon by both parties.

School Site shall:

l. Designate a school staff person to work dilectly with the PROGRAM MANAGER for plogram planning, a$sistance

in hiring staff and to address any implementation issues.

2. Help lecluit program staffamong school site staffand parents.

3, Help tlain progt'am staffand volunteels on school procedures and educationaVcuuiculum materials being used at the

sohool that should be integlated into the p¡'ogram.

4. Help recluit students into the program and provide program access to parcnts ofpafticipating students.

5. Holp provide parent/student folums for the plogram to obtain feedback on what is working and what new
services/plogram elements need to be added or modìfied.

6, Provide space for the proglam to opelate, including office space for the PROGRAM MANAGER, olasst'oom space

for classes and activities, and storage space for proglam supplies/materials.
7, Help coordinate custodial and stol'age needs of the prog'am.
8. Meet monthly or. as needed with the PROGRAM MANAGER, distriot liaison, site liaison and/ol site administt'atol'to

identifr program needs, successes and assistance,

MOU SCUSD & SCCSC 2018-19 YDSS Page9 ofll



Sacramento City Unified School District and Saoramento Chinese Community Service Centet'

Proglam Expectations
Attachment B

District Expectatlons for Expanded Learning Programs

The following guidelines are set forth to establish clear communication between the Dish'ict staff and contracted Expanded

Learning Plogamming Service Providers legatding District expectations.

Se¡ice Providers and theil staff will adopt and work within the social justice youth development fi'amelvolk as they

opel'ate Distlict programs. This may include:
a. Cleating oppol'tuûities fot youthJed activities and service learning
b. Involving youth in the decision-making process when appropriate

c. Encoulaging youth civic engagement
d. Incotporatingcharactereducation

2. Service Providers and their. staffwill be knowledgeabte of and adhere to the regulations established in the Expanded

Learning manual, including but not limited to:

a, Requirements fot Safety
b. Training on Child Sexual Abuse to all agency staff
c. CommunicationPlotocol
d. Medical Plotocol
e. Early Release/Late Anival Policy
f Ploglam Hours Requirement: I 5 houls per week for After School (ASES and 2l st CCLC programs must

remain open until 6:00 PM); 7.5 houls pel week for Before School Ploglamming (Plogram must staft at least

1.5 hours befole the start ofthe tegular day,

g. District Disciplinaty Protocol
h. SCUSD Wellness Policy
i, Field Trip Requi¡emenls - Including having a certificated district employee or agency/distlict employee who

has acquired Activity Supewisor Clearance Certificate (ASCC).

3. Se¡ice Provider.s will maintain an environment that is physically and emotionally safe fol children/youth and staff at

all times. This includes:
. a. Adequate supe¡vision that inctudes keeping students within the visual line ofsightfot'staff(age appropdate)

at all times (exoluding restfoom bleaks)

b, 20:l studenfstaff ratio (Student to staffmtio duling field trips should be according to the Field Trip
guidelines,

c, Clear, positively stated plogram rules and expectations,

d. Engagá in active supenision at all times íncluding moving thlough plogt'am space, scanning envit'onment

and interacting with students to help prevent incidents fiom ocourt'ing.

4, Area representatives, Service Providers and theil staff will communicate effectively and legulally with each other and

maintain accurate contact informatíon' This means:

a. Checking and answering e-mails and phone message daily
b, Incidents, issues and concel'ns will be communicated to the district within 24 hours

c, Regular and clear.communication with parents via newslettels, phone calls, e-mails etc'

d. Checking district (Outlook) email regularly

5. Progtam staff will conduct themselves in a professional mannel' at all times by being:

a. Easily identifìable to parents and school staffby wearing badges in plain view while on duty

b. Prepated and ready at least I hour plior to start of programming

MOUSCUSD&¡1CSC 2018-ls YDSS PaselQo¡|l



c, Regularly assess student intelest via student suweys, classLoom discussions, suggestion boxes etc., and make
adjustments when necessary to ensure continued student engagement

6. In ordet'to support academic achievement, Service Providels/staffshould:
a. Have a general knowledge of the academic standing of theír students in theil plogam
b, Align Expanded Learning plograms to the regular school day
c. Each program site rvill have their olvn proglam plan based on the needs oftheir students
d, Meet with administlators and teachels regularly. Maintain regulal'communication with site administt'ator ol

site designee
e. Be a part of the school community. Participate in staff meetings, school site council, school events such as

Back to School Night, Open House etc.
fl A replesentative fl'om each plovidel agency should selve on at l€ast one school site committee such as the

School Site Council, Safety Cornmittee etc.

7 , Review the School Accountability Report Cald for youl school site, This information is posted on the
distlict's website at http:/irvr.vrv,scusd.edu/nost/201 6-20 17-school-agc.qu¡tability-renolt-car ds .

8. Pt'ogram Managers will perfotm on-going pl'ogl'am observations utilizing the Expanded Learning Walk-Thru form in
ordel'to provide feedback to their staff.

9. All 2ltt Century Learning Centels/ASSETs programs must assess the need fol family literacy services among adult
family members of students seryed by the ptogram. Based on that need, all programs must, at a minimum, either'

refel families to existing selices or coordinate with Youth Development Suppolt Services to delivel literacy and

educational development seryices,

1 0. Area representatives will evaluate Expanded Learning proglamming based on student participation, adhelence to the
above mentioned guidelines, and on the analysis ofthe valious assessment tools.

I l. Agencies will participate in the SCUSD end of yeat' youth voice sulvey with at least at 85olo response tate.

I 2. Program managers and insh'uctional alds will participate in district offered professional development.

I 3. Agency will inolude infotmation about sexual harassment and child sexual abuse plevention in all new employee
ot'ientations.

ÀIOU SCUSD & SCCSC 20t8-19 IDSS Pase 17 o¡ll



Attaohment C - Data Sharing Agreement

This Data Sharing Ageement is entered into between Sacramento Cify Unified School District ("LBA")
and Sacramento Chinese Community Center ("Service Provider") on August l, 2018.

WHEREAS, the LEA is a Califomia publio entity subject to all state and federal laws governing
education, including but not limited to California Assembly Bill 1584 (o'AB 1584", cunently found in
Education Code section 49073.\),the California Education Code, the Children's Online Privacy and
Protection Act ("COPPA"), and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA");

WHEREAS, Education Code Section49073.l requires, in part, that any agreement entered into, renewed
or amended after August 1 , 201 I between a local education agency and a third-party service provider
must include certain terms; and

WHERI,AS, the LEA and the Service Provider desire to have the Technology Services Agreement and
the services comply with Education Code Section 49073.I.;

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Pafties agree as follows:

1. Service Provider shall not use any information in a Pupil Record for any purpose other than those
required or specifically permitted by the Technology Services Agreement. For the pulposes of this
Agreement, a "Pupil Record" or Pupil Records" include any information direotly related to a pupil
that is maintained by the LEA or acquired directly from the pupil through the use of instructional
software or applications assigned to the pupil by a teacher or other LEA employees. Pupil Records
does not include de-identified information (information that, on its own or in aggregate, cannot be
used to identiff an individual pupil) used by the third parfy (1) to improve educational products for
adaptive learning purposes and for customized pupil learning; (2) to demonstrate the effectiveness of
the operator's products in the marketing of those products; or (3) for the development and
improvement of educational sites, setvices, or applications.

2. AII Pupil Records obtained by Service Provider from LEA continue to be the property of and under
control of the LEA. The LEA retains exclusivç control over student and staff data, including
determining who may access data and how it may be used for legitimate authorized purposes.

3. Service Provider shall provide a means by which its employees, when so authorized, can search and

export Pupil Records tluough reasonable procedures such that the LEA. can respond to a parent, legal
guardian or eligible student who seeks to review personally ídentifiable information on the pupil's
records or correct erroneous information. Service Provider shall provide procedures for the transfer of
pupil-generated content to an account, format or medium designated by the LEA. ,

4, Service Provider may not distribute Pupil Records to any third party without LEA's express written
consent or as permitted by the Agreement, unless required by law. Unless permitted by the
Agreement, use of subcontractors and subcontraotor access to Pupil Records must be approved in
writing by the LEA. Service Provider will ensure that approved subcontraotors adhere to all

MOU SCUSD e SACRAIIÍENTO CHNESE COIUIIUIUNITY CENTER 20lB-19 )'D,S.S

Page 1 of3



provisions of the Technical Services Agreement and this Agleement. Provider ensures that any

subcontractor ol subprocessor that it engages to ptocess, store or access Pupil Records has adequate

technical security and organizational measures in place to keep Pupil Records secure and to comply

with the terms of the Technical Seryices Agreement and this Agreement

5. Service Provider shall take actions to ensure the security and confidentialþ of Pupil Recotds,

including but not limited to designating and training responsible individuals on ensuring the security

and confidentiality of Pupil Records.

5.1 Service Provider shall maintain all data obtained or generated pursuant to the Ageement in

a secure computer environment and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant

to the Agreement except as necessary to flrlfill the purpose of the original request. Service

Provider shall warrant that security measures are in place to help protect against loss, misuse

and alteration of the data under Service Provider's control. When the Service or data are

accessed using a supported web browser, Secure Sooket Layer' ("SSL") or equivalent

technology protects information, using both server authentication and data encryption to

help ensure that data aLe safe, secure and available to only authorized users. Service

Provider shall host content pursuant to the Service in a secure server environment that uses

firewalls and other advanced technology to prevent interference or access from outside

intruders. Where applicable, the Service will require unique account identifiers, usernames

and passwords that must be entered each time a client or user signs on.

6. Notwithstanding section 6.1 below, Service Provider certifies that Pupil Records shall not be retained

or available to tùe Service Provider or any such third party that the Service Provider has contracted

with for the purpose of providing the Service following the completion of the terms of the

Technology Services Agreement. Service Provider shall destroy or retutn to the LEA all Pupil
Records obtained pursuant to the Technology Services Agreement when such Pupil Records are no

longer required for the Service, or within a reasonable period of time. Nothing in this Agreement

authorizes the Service Provider to maintain personally identifiable data beyond the time period

reasonably needed to complete the disposal of Pupil Records following the Service.

6,1 Service Provider may retain a specifîc pupil's records in the event that that pupil chooses to

establish or maintain an account with the Service Provider for the purpose of storing pupil-
generated content, either by retaining possession and control of their own pupil-generated

content or by transferring pupil-generated content to a personal account,

7. Upon becoming aware of any unlawful or unauthorized access to Pupil Records stored on equipment

used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service Provider, Service Provider will take the

following measures:

7,I Promptly notiff the LEA of the suspected or actual incident. This typically will occur

within 24 hours of confirmation of the incident;

7.2 Promptly investigate the incident and provide LEA with detailed information regarding the

incident, including the identity of affected Pupil Records and Users; and

7.3 Assist the LBA in notifying affected users, affected parents, and legal guardians of the

unauthorized access to Pupil Records and of commercially reasonable steps to mitigate the

MOU SCUSD & SÅCtutluÍENTO CHNESE CO^llvfUNITY CENTER 2018-19 ÍDSS

Page2 of3



effeots and to minimize any damage resulting fi'om the incident. Service Provider shallbe
responsible for all costs associated with providing said notifioations and the oosts of
commercially reasonable remedies in response to a data breach or unauthorized access to
Pupil Records stored on equipment used by Service Provider or in facilities used by Service

Provider'. Service Providel shall have obtained a sufficient cyber-liability insurance policy
that provides for a number of potential remedies, such as credit monitoring for affected
parties, fraud coverage, crisis management communications coverage, business interruption
covelage, and data restoration coverage, among others.

8. The terms and conditions of the Technology Services Agreement and any addenda are incorporated
herein by reference, This Agreement shall govem the treatment of student records in order to comply

with the privacy protections, including those found in FERPA and Education Code Section

49073.L . In the event there is a conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Technology
Services Agreement pr any other agreement or contraot document(s) pertaining to the Technology
Services Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall apply. Notwithstanding the above statement,

all other provisions of the Technology Services Agteement shall remain unaffected.

9. The term of this Agreement shall expire on the termination date stated in the Technology Services

Agreement or in any addenda to such Technology Services Agreement, whichever controls.

10. Neither LEA nor Service Provider may modify or amend the tenns of this Ageement without mutual

written consent.

IN WITNESS WIüREOX', parties execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below

SCUSD Representative S Chinese Community Centor

Þ;"aw
Chief Information Offi cer

IDATE]

^,ÍOU 
SCUSD & SACRAÌIIENTO CHINESE COMIUIIINITI'CENTER

Page 3 of3

[Title]

9-r -t8
IDATBI

2018-t 9 vDss



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1b 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Personnel Transactions 10/4/18 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Human Resources Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Clean and Healthy Schools 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated October 4, 2018 
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated October 4, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:   Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer 

Approved by:  Jorge A Aguilar, Superintendent  



Page 1 of 1

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 1:  CERTIFICATED 10/4/2018

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------

EMPLOY/RE-EMPLOY
ALESSANDRY AMY 0 Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj A. M. WINN - K-8 9/12/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB0 9/12/18
CLIFTON RHIANNA Q Counselor, High School HEALTH PROFESSIONS HIGH SCHOOL 9/4/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB LTA (A) 9/4/18
CLIFTON RHIANNA B Counselor, High School Cont. AMERICAN LEGION HIGH SCHOOL 9/4/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 9/4/18
CLIFTON RHIANNA B Counselor, Middle School ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/4/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 9/4/18
DOWD RACHELLE B Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 9/24/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 9/24/18
HEN ELEENA B Teacher, Child Development CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 9/20/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 9/20/18
HUYNH BOUNTHIENEB Teacher, Child Development CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 9/17/18
MORELLI CHRISTINE 0 Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. THE MET 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB0  9/17/18
RIZZO BREANNA B Teacher, High School HEALTH PROFESSIONS HIGH SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
TAMBLYN NATALIE B Teacher, Elementary DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
VAUGHN-WAGGONER COLLEEN B Teacher, Middle School WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 8/30/2018 9/23/2018 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18

LEAVES
VAUGHANBECHTOLD KERRY A Teacher, High School C. K. McCLATCHY HIGH SCHOOL 9/14/2018 10/1/2018 LOA (PD) FMLA/HE  9/14-10/1/18
BOLTZ CASSANDRA A Teacher, Elementary NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 12/22/2018 4/4/2019 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BABY 12/22/18-4/4/19
BOLTZ CASSANDRA A Teacher, Elementary NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 10/12/2018 12/21/2018 LOA (PD) PDL/HE 10/12-12/21/18
BOLTZ CASSANDRA A Teacher, Elementary NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 4/5/2019 5/2/2019 LOA (UNPD) PC 4/5/19-5/2/19
BUNZ DAN A Teacher, Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/1/2018 10/28/2018 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/HE 9/1/18
CARTER KATHERINE A Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 10/9/2018 1/24/2019 LOA AMEND (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BB 10/9/18-1/24/19
CARTER KATHERINE A Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 8/30/2018 10/8/2018 LOA AMEND (PD) HE/PDL 8/30/18-10/8/18
CARTER KATHERINE A Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 1/25/2019 6/30/2019 LOA AMEND RTN (PD) 1/25/19
CHANG SEE A Teacher, Elementary SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 9/29/2018 6/30/2019 LOA RTN (PD ) FMLA/CFRA/BB 9/29/18
CHANG SEE A Teacher, Elementary SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 9/22/2018 9/28/2018 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BB 9/22-28/18
CHRISTENSEN MEAGHAN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 11/1/2018 2/20/2019 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BB 11/1-2/20/19
CHRISTENSEN MEAGHAN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 11/1/2018 2/20/2019 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BB 11/1-2/20/19
CHRISTENSEN MEAGHAN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 2/26/2018 6/30/2018 LOA AMEND (PD) PDL/HE 2/26-6/30/18
CHRISTENSEN MEAGHAN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 2/26/2018 6/30/2018 LOA AMEND (PD) PDL/HE 2/26-6/30/18
CHRISTENSEN MEAGHAN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. ABRAHAM LINCOLN ELEMENTARY 7/1/2018 10/31/2018 LOA AMEND (PD) PDL/HE 7/1-10/31/18
CHRISTENSEN MEAGHAN A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed. SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2018 10/31/2018 LOA AMEND (PD) PDL/HE 7/1-10/31/18
DISANTIS MICHAEL 0 Teacher, Elementary NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 9/22/2017 1/7/2018 LOA AMEND (UNPD) ADMIN 9/22/17-1/7/18
DIXSON RACHELLE A Teacher, Spec Ed SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 10/12/2018 6/14/2019 LOA  (UNPD) PC 10/12-6/14/19
DIXSON RACHELLE A Teacher, Spec Ed SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 9/26/2018 9/30/2018 LOA EXT (UNPD) FMLA/CFRA, 9/26-30/18
DIXSON RACHELLE A Teacher, Spec Ed SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 10/1/2018 10/11/2018 LOA EXT RTN (UNPD) FMLA/CFRA, 10/1-11/18
ELY MARCI A Teacher, Elementary HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 11/2/2018 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/HE, 8/30/18-11/2/18
ELY MARCI A Teacher, Elementary HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY 11/3/2018 12/3/2018 LOA (UNPD) FMLA/CFRA/HE, 11/3-12/3/18
LEE XYLINA 0 Teacher, Elementary ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 LOA (UNPD) ADMIN -CRED 8/30/18
LEE XYLINA 0 Teacher, Elementary ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 6/18/2018 6/30/2018 LOA RTN (PD) PDL/HE 6/18/18
MERCADO MEGAN A Teacher, Elementary CALEB GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BB 7/1/18
PAYTON RACQUEL B Teacher, Parent/Preschool Ed CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 11/5/2018 2/13/2019 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA/BB 11/5-2/13/19
YANG LINDA 0 Counselor, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 LOA RTN (UNPD) ADMIN 8/30/18

RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE
CHAFFIN TYLER B Teacher, High School HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 8/1/2018 8/15/2018 STCHG/SAL SCH CHG 8/1/18
DEMARS THERESA Q Teacher, Elementary HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG TO LTA (A)/TR 7/1/18
JONES RORY R Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG TO PERM LTA (B) & .80, 7/1-6/30/19
KADRIE AMBER C Counselor, Middle School SAM BRANNAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG PROB 2 /TR FR MET 7/1/18
MARTINEZ LEISE R Assistant Principal, High Sch STUDENT SUPPORT AND FAMILY SER 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 REA/TR/STCHG TO LTA (B), 7/1-6/30/19
RAMOS EVELYN A Teacher, High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
ROGERS TYLER A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj CROCKER/RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY 8/22/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 8/22/18
SCRIPA ANGELA Q Teacher, Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG/ERI 7/1/18
STOECKL JILL B Teacher, Middle School ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 9/17/18
SUMMERS TIA A Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 8/30/18
SUMMERS TIA Q Teacher, High School CAREER & TECHNICAL PREPARATION 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG PERM LTA (B) 8/30/18
URIBES GRACIELA B Teacher, Elementary HOLLYWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY 9/29/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG TO PROB1 9/29/18

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
HAMLIN NICOLE A Training Specialist, High School REASSIGNED 7/1/2018 8/24/2018 SEP/RESIGN 8/24/18
COOKSEY CAITLIN 0 Teacher, Spec Ed SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2018 8/29/2018 SEP/RESIGN 8/29/18
LUCERO MIKE 0 Teacher, Elementary SUCCESS ACADEMY 8/30/2018 9/5/2018 SEP/RESIGN 9/5/18
MANAH LISA A Teacher, Elementary HOLLYWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY 7/1/2018 9/28/2018 SEP/RETIRE 9/28/18
SPURLOCK ROBERT A Teacher, Middle School ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 9/14/2018 SEP/RESIGN 9/14/18

TRANSFER
WATSON DEBORAH A Teacher, High School ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 TR FR CAREER TECH PREP, 8/30/18
AHMADZAI ZOLAIKHA A Teacher, Elementary BG CHACON ACADEMY 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 TR FR CESAR CHAVEZ 7/1/18
MARGETICH KRISTA A Teacher, Middle School ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/24/2018 10/10/2018 TR FR J. BIDWELL, 9/24/18
PARKER BRYAN A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 TR, 7/1/18

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
October 4, 2018



Page 1 of 2

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 2:  CLASSIFIED 10/4/2018

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------

EMPLOY/RE-EMPLOY
AGUILERA SHERYL B Noon Duty GENEVIEVE DIDION ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
ALANIZ NATALIE B Inst Aid, Spec Ed FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/4/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 9/4/18
ALCALA NAVIL B Clerk II HOLLYWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY 8/28/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/28/18
ALFARO SAMUEL B Custodian EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY 9/12/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 9/12/18
AMANFOR BRITTANY B Educational Assistant JOHN MORSE THERAPEUTIC 9/20/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 9/20/18
ANDRADE JOANNE B Noon Duty MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
BAILEY SARA B Inst Aid, Spec Ed A. M. WINN - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
BRASHEAR STACY B Noon Duty LEONARDO da VINCI ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
BROWN MICHELE B Noon Duty GENEVIEVE DIDION ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
BUI HIEN B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 2/13/2018 6/30/2018 EMPLOY PROB 2/13/18
CHARLES LETICIA B Morning Duty BRET HARTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
CHARLES LETICIA B Noon Duty BRET HARTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
COLOZZI LEA B Morning Duty CROCKER/RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
COLOZZI LEA B Noon Duty CROCKER/RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
CRUZ MONICA B Noon Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
DE LA CRUZ MARISSA B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
DOBBINS ELIJAH B Customer Service Specialist HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 6/20/2018 6/30/2018 EMPLOY PROB 1 6/20/18
DOBBINS ELIJAH B Customer Service Specialist HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 6/20/18
DONOHUE DANIELLE B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 10/2/2017 6/30/2018 EMPLOY PROB 10/2/17
DRUCKER KATHERINE B Morning Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
DRUCKER KATHERINE B Noon Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
ELLIOTT MARILYN B Noon Duty ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
ERAZO GRAMAJO MELSI B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 5/21/2018 6/30/2018 EMPLOY PROB 5/21/18
FARINA REGIS B Noon Duty MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
FUGINA BRIAN B Electrician FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 9/14/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 9/14/18
GARCIA VANESSA B Instructional Aide TAHOE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 9/12/2018 10/31/2018 REEMPL FR 39MO RR 9/12/18
GARCIA GUADALUPE B Clerk I NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 9/10/2018 6/30/2019 REEMPL PROB 9/10/18
HALL MARY B Morning Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
HALL MARY B Noon Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
HERR EMILY B Spec II Student Support Svcs ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 9/24/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 9/24/18
JINGLES JOHNNAE B Fd Sv Asst I NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
KNIGHT HANNAH B Inst Aid, Spec Ed OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/19
KNIGHT HANNAH Q Inst Aid, Spec Ed OAK RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB LTA (A) 8/30/19
LAL SINDHULA B Noon Duty LEONARDO da VINCI ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/2018
LANDRUM PATRICK B Inst Aid, Spec Ed HEALTH PROFESSIONS HIGH SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
LOVRIN DALE B Parent Advisor GOLDEN EMPIRE ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
LOVRIN DALE B Instructional Aide GOLDEN EMPIRE ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 REEMPL PROB 8/30/18
LUO JIE B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 4/26/2018 6/30/2018 EMPLOY PROB 4/26/18
MARK STEPHANIE B Noon Duty GENEVIEVE DIDION ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
MARTINEZ DIANA B Noon Duty NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
MARTINEZ PEREZ VERONICA B Noon Duty BRET HARTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
MORENO AARON B Customer Service Specialist EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 8/28/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/28/18
NAVARRO MARIA A Teacher Assistant, Bilingual EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 REEMPL FR 39MO RR 7/1/18
NGAI ERIC B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 5/25/2018 6/30/2018 EMPLOY PROB 5/25/18
PAGLIAROLI KRISTY B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
PEREZ ANA B Noon Duty SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
PRUNTY NANETTE B Morning Duty SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
PRUNTY NANETTE B Noon Duty SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
RAGSTER WILLIE B Inst Aid, Spec Ed KIT CARSON INTL ACADEMY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 REEMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
RAYSON KAMRYN B Noon Duty BRET HARTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 9/20/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 9/20/18
RIFFEL JAMES B Noon Duty EARL WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
RISCHER SAMANTHA B Clerk II MARK TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 9/17/18
RODRIGUEZ MARISSA A Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
ROMERO ROBERTO B Noon Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
SALAMANCA VANIKKA B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
SANCHEZ JULIA B Fd Sv Asst I NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 9/17/18

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
October 4, 2018



Page 2 of 2

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------

SCOTT CECELIA B Clerk III SAM BRANNAN MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/14/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 9/14/18
SOTO HERNANDEZ LESLIE B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
TAMAYO LILIANA B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
TELLEZ VASQUEZ TEREZA B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
THOMSEN SOPHIA B Morning Duty ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 1 8/30/18
VANG KENNETH B Noon Duty SUSAN B. ANTHONY ELEMENTARY 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/30/18
VASQUEZ SHAUN B Noon Duty EARL WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
VELASQUEZ BLANCA B Morning Duty SEQUOIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
VELASQUEZ BLANCA B Noon Duty EARL WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB1 8/30/18
YU CHIU WAI SAM ANNIE B Instructional Aide H.W. HARKNESS ELEMENTARY 9/10/2018 1/31/2019 REEMPL FR 39 MO RR 9/10/18
YU CHIU WAI SAM ANNIE B Instructional Aide H.W. HARKNESS ELEMENTARY 2/1/2019 6/30/2019 REEMPL FR 39 MO RR 9/10/18
ZEPEDA MARIA B Morning Duty NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/3018
ZEPEDA MARIA B Noon Duty NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 EMPLOY PROB 8/3018
NGAI ERIC B Child Care Attendant, Chld Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 7/1/2018 5/31/2019 EMPLOY PROB 5/25/18

LEAVES
AMEY DARRELL A School Plant Ops Mngr I HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY 9/1/2018 6/30/2019 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA/HE, 9/1/18
CRUSTO ARLENE B Custodian PETER BURNETT ELEMENTARY 9/10/2018 9/25/2018 LOA EXT (PD) FMLA/CFRA/HE 9/10-9/25/18
DIAZ JESSICA B Fd Sv Asst I NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 8/30/2018 12/31/2018 LOA PA (UNPD) 8/30/18-6/30/19
DRAKE TRACY A Interp for the Deaf SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 9/7/2018 2/20/2019 LOA (PD) HE, 9/7/18-2/20/19
HOROWITZ DAVID A Network Spec III INFORMATION SERVICES 9/6/2018 6/30/2019 LOA RTN (PD) FMLA/CFRA/FAM MEM, 9/6/18
PHILLIPS TARA A Nut Svc Inv Con Fac NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 10/9/2018 11/20/2018 LOA (PD) FMLA/HE 10/9-11/20/18
PHILLIPS TARA A Nutrition Svcs Pgm Tech NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT 10/9/2018 11/20/2018 LOA (PD) FMLA/HE 10/9-11/20/18

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
BOYER BRUCE A Instructional Aide WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
BOYER BRUCE A Campus Monitor WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
DE YOUNG KYLE A Campus Monitor FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
DELAROSA DAVID A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 9/17/18
ELLIOTT MARILYN B Morning Duty ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8/30/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  8/30/18  
GALVEZ JOSE A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
GARTON WILLIAM A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
HERNANDEZ JOSEPH A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
HITE PATRICIA A Instructional Aide PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 REA/STCHG/TR 7/1/18
LUC DAT A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
MARTIN CEDRIC A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
OLIVARES MOISES A Inst Aid, Spec Ed HEALTH PROFESSIONS HIGH SCHOOL 7/17/2018 10/31/2018 REA/STCHG 7/17/18
RAMIREZ STEVEN B School Plant Ops Mngr II ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL 9/24/2018 11/30/2018 REA/STCHG/TR 9/24/18
RILEY PATSY B Delegated Behind-the-Whl Trnr TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/5/2018 6/30/2019 REA/STCHG PROB1 9/5/18
SANCHEZ BARBARA A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
SINGH VEER B Delegated Behind-the-Whl Trnr TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 8/28/2018 6/30/2019 REA 8/28/18
TORRES ROXANNE A Instructional Aide WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
TORRES ROXANNE A Campus Monitor WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
WADE ADAM A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/24/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG 9/24/18
WAKEFIELD SELINA B Mgmt Information Tech STUDENT SUPPORT AND FAMILY SER 8/30/2018 8/31/2018 REA/STCHG, 8/30/18
WAKEFIELD SELINA B Mgmt Information Tech STUDENT SUPPORT AND FAMILY SER 9/1/2018 6/30/2019 REA/STCHG, 8/30/18
WELCH REGINA A Bus Driver TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 9/17/2018 6/30/2019 STCHG  9/17/18
WRIGHT KIMIKO A Inst Aid, Spec Ed WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2018 4/30/2019 STCHG 7/1/18
BROWN CHARMAINE B Adm & Family Svcs Tech ENROLLMENT CENTER 9/1/2018 6/30/2019 REA/STCHG PROB1 9/1/18     

TRANSFER
SHORT STACEY A Inst Aid, Spec Ed HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2018 6/30/2019 TR FR SPEC ED 7/1/18
BROWN CHARMAINE B Adm & Family Svcs Tech ENROLLMENT CENTER 9/1/2018 6/30/2019 TR FR UNASSIGNED



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 10.1c 

 
Meeting Date:  October 18, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Alice Birney K-8 School Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon  
 October 24-26, 2018 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Academic Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Alice Birney K-8 School Field Trip to Ashland, OR  
October 24-26, 2018 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  From October 24-26, 2018, a group of 19 students, one 
teacher chaperone, and four parent chaperones from Alice Birney K-8 School will travel 
via private vehicles to Ashland, Oregon, to participate in the Ashland Shakespeare 
Festival.  Students will have the opportunity to attend theater workshops and plays to 
complement their study of Shakespeare and Renaissance literature at school.  They will 
be staying in the dorms at Southern Oregon university. 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  No cost to the district.  Expenses paid through class funds 
and school fundraising.  Financial assistance was made available for students in need.  
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Out of State Field Trip Documents 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer 

  Tu Moua Carroz, Instructional Assistant Superintendent 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 









Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 10.1d 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve C. K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to New York, New York 

October 11-18, 2018  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Academic Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve C. K. McClatchy High School Field Trip to New York, NY 
from October 11, 2081 to October 15, 2018 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  On October 11, 2018 a group of two students, one parent 
chaperone and one adult chaperone from C. K. McClatchy High School will travel via 
commercial airline to New York, NY to participate in a debate tournament at The Bronx 
School of Science in New York. 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  No cost to the district. 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Out of State Field Trip Documents 
  
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer 

  Chad Sweitzer, Instructional Assistant Superintendent 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 









Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 10.1e 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Rosemont High School Field Trip to Las Vegas, Nevada 

October 25-29, 2018  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Academic Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Rosemont High School Field Trip to Las Vegas, NV from 
October 25, 2081 to October 29, 2018 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  On October 25, 2018 a group of six students, two parent 
chaperones and one adult chaperone from Rosemont High School will travel via private 
vehicle to Las Vegas, NV to participate in The Meadows Tournament at The Meadows 
School in Las Vegas, NV. 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  No cost to the district. 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Out of State Field Trip Documents 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer 

  Chad Sweitzer, Instructional Assistant Superintendent 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 









Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Agenda Item 10.1f 
 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Staff Recommendations for Expulsion #1, 2018-19 and  

#2, 2018-19  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Student Hearing and Placement Department 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve staff recommendation for Expulsion #1, 2018-19 and 
#2, 2018-19 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
None 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Doug Huscher, Assistant Superintendent,  

  Student Support Services 

                          Stephan Brown, Director II 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Page 1 of 2 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 
Agenda Item 10.1g  

 
 

Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
 
Subject:  Approve Revisions to: Board Policies (BP) BP 0410 Nondiscrimination 

in District Programs and Activities; BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint 
Procedures; BP 5111 Admission; BP 5111.1 District Residency; BP 5125 
Student Records; BP 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment; BP 5145.4 
Anti-Bullying 

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Legal Services 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approval of the revised policies (BP 0410, BP 1312.3, BP 5111, 
BP 5111.1, BP 5125, BP 5145.3 and BP 5145.4) 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe 
learning environment that is free from harassment and discrimination and respects the 
rights of all students and families.  Revisions to numerous SCUSD Board policies are 
required in order to comply with new California laws, including updated Education Code 
Sections 220 and 234.1, which mandate that a student’s and/or family’s Immigration 
Status must be included within the list of protected classifications for which 
discrimination is prohibited.  Each of the policies in this packet require update to comply 
with this requirement, and other numerous changes to state law. 
 
 
Financial Considerations: None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Documents Attached:  
1. Redline versions of: BP 0410, BP 1312.3, BP 5111, BP 5111.1, BP 5125, BP 5145.3 and 
 BP 5145.4 
2. Clean versions of: BP 0410, BP 1312.3, BP 5111, BP 5111.1, BP 5125, BP 5145.3 and  
 BP 5145.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 

Submitted by:  Raoul Bozio, In-House Counsel 

  Stephan Brown, Director II 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities 
 
BP 0410  
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
 
 
The Governing Board is committed to equal opportunity for all individuals in education district 
programs and activities. District programs and activities shall be free from discrimination based on 
race, color, ancestry, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, 
religion, marital status, or pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender, gender identity, or gender expression, or genetic information; the perception of one 
or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual 
or perceived characteristics. 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
 
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 
(cf. 6164.4 - Identification of Individuals for Special Education) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education under Section 504) 
(cf. 6178 - Vocational Education) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 
 
All individuals shall be treated equitably in the receipt of district and school services. Personally 
identifiable information collected in the implementation of any district program, including, but not 
limited to, student and family information for the free and reduced-price lunch program, transportation, 
or any other educational program, shall be used only for the purposes of the program, except when the 
Superintendent or designee authorizes its use for another purpose in accordance with law. Resources 
and data collected by the district shall not be used, directly or by others, to compile a list, registry, or 
database of individuals based on race, gender, sexual orientation, religion, ethnicity, national origin, or 
immigration status or any other category identified above. 
 
(cf. 3540 - Transportation) 
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
 
District programs and activities shall also be free of any racially derogatory or discriminatory school or 
athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames.  
 
Annually, the Superintendent or designee shall review district programs and activities to ensure the 
removal of any barrier that may unlawfully prevent an individual or group in any of the protected 



categories stated above from accessing district programs and activities, including the use of facilities.  
He/she shall take prompt, reasonable actions to remove any identified barrier. The Superintendent or 
designee shall report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each review. 
 
(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities) 
 
Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 34 CFR 106.9, the Superintendent or designee shall notify students, 
parents/guardians, employee organizations and sources of referral and applicants for admission and 
employment, about the district's policy on nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures. Such 
notification shall be included in each announcement, bulletin, catalog, handbook or application form, 
or other materials distributed to these groups. (34 CFR 104.8, 106.9) the annual parental notification 
distributed pursuant to Education Code 48980 and, as applicable, in announcements, bulletins, 
catalogs, handbooks, application forms, or other materials distributed by the district. to these groups 
and, as applicable, to the public. As appropriate, such The notification shall also be posted on the 
district's web site and, when available, district-supported social media and shall be posted in district 
schools and offices, including staff lounges, student government meeting rooms, and other prominent 
locations as appropriateand shall be posted on the district's web site and, when available, 
district-supported social media. 
  
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
In addition, the annual parental notification shall inform parents/guardians of their children's right to a 
free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs, including information on 
educational rights issued by the California Attorney General. Alternatively, such information may be 
provided through any other cost-effective means determined by the Superintendent or designee. 
(Education Code 234.7)  
 
An individual filing a complaint of discrimination shall not be subjected to acts of retaliation for the 
purpose of interfering with any right secured by federal or state law. This includes acts of intimidation, 
threats, coercion, or discrimination. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
The district's nondiscrimination policy and related informational materials shall be published in a 
format that parents/guardians can understand.  In addition, when 15 percent or more of a school's 
students speak a single primary language other than English, those materials shall be translated into 
that other language. 
 
Access for Individuals with Disabilities 
 
District programs and facilities, viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act and any implementing standards and/or regulations. When structural changes to 
existing district facilities are needed to provide individuals with disabilities access to programs, 
services, activities, or facilities, the Superintendent or designee shall develop a transition plan that sets 



forth the steps for completing the changes. 
 
(cf. 6163.2 - Animals At School) 
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan) 
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district provides appropriate auxiliary aids and 
services when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to participate in or 
enjoy the benefits of a service, program, or activity.  These aids and services may include, but are not 
limited to, qualified interpreters or readers, assistive listening devices, assistive technologies or other 
modifications to increase accessibility to district and school web site, notetakers, written materials, 
taped text, and Braille or large print materials.  
 
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 
 
Individuals with disabilities shall notify the Superintendent or principal if they have a disability that 
requires special assistance or services.  Reasonable notification should be given prior to the 
school-sponsored function, program, or meeting. 
 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 
 
The individuals identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as the employee responsible 
for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state federal civil rights 
laws is hereby designated as the district's ADA coordinator. He/she shall receive and address requests 
for accommodation submitted by individuals with disabilities, and shall investigate and resolve 
complaints regarding their access to district programs, services, activities, or facilities.  
 
Lead Compliance Officer 
Chief Human Resource Officer 
5735 - 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 
(916) 643-7474 
 
Compliance Officer for Claims of Student-to-Student Discrimination or Harassment 
Director of Student Hearing and Placement 
5735 - 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 
(916) 643-9425 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 
48980  Parental notification 
48985  Notices to parents in language other than English 
51007  Legislative intent: state policy 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
8310.3  California Religious Freedom Act 



11000  Definitions 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
11138  Rules and regulations 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 
54953.2  Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Definition of hate crime 
422.6  Interference with constitutional right or privilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-467087  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1400-1482  Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act 
1681-1688  Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX 
2301-2415  Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act 
6311  State plans 
6312  Local education agency plans 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7  Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17  Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2000h-6  Title IX 
12101-12213  Americans with Disabilities Act 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.101-35.190  Americans with Disabilities Act 
36.303  Auxiliary aids and services 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
100.1-100.13  Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI 
104.1-104.39  Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
106.1-106.61  Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially: 
106.9  Dissemination of policy 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and 
Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Interim Guidance Regarding Transgender Students, Privacy, and Facilities, September 27, 2013 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist 
California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS 
California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Dear Colleague Letter, May 26, 2011 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 



Notice of Non-Discrimination, Fact Sheet, August 2010 
Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 29, 2010 
Notice of Non-Discrimination, January 1999 
Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January 1999 
Nondiscrimination in Employment Practices in Education, August 1991 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS 
2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, September 2010 
Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003 
WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS 
Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008 
WEB SITES 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
Safe Schools Coalition:  http://www.casafeschools.org 
Pacific ADA Center: http://www.adapacific.org 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Americans with Disabilities Act: 
http://www.ada.gov 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:   November 5, 2001 
revised:   August 16, 2007 
revised:   January 8, 2015 
revised:    



 

Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Uniform Complaint Procedures 
 
BP 1312.3  
Community Relations 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with 
applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages early 
resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, 
the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
 
The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve the following 
complaints: 
 
1. Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations governing adult 
education programs, after school education and safety programs, agricultural vocational education, American 
Indian education centers and early childhood education program assessments, bilingual education, peer 
assistance and review programs for teachers migrant education, career technical and technical education and 
training programs, child care and development programs, child nutrition programs, special education programs, 
consolidated categorical aid programs, compensatory education, Economic Impact Aid, English learner 
programs, federal education programs in Title I-VII, migrant education, Regional Occupational Centers and 
Programs, school safety plans, special education programs, State Preschool Programs, Tobacco-Use Prevention 
Education programs,Every Student Succeeds Act / No Child Left Behind, tobacco - use prevention education, 
Agricultural Vocational Education, 
American Indian Education Centers and Early Childhood Education Program Assessments, Bilingual 
Education, California peer assistance and review programs for teachers, Career technical and technical 
education, career technical and technical training, Career technical education, Economic impact aid, School 
Safety Plans, State Preschool, and any other district-implemented program which is listed in Education Code 
64000(a) (5 CCR 4610).  
 
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs) 
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs) 
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners) 
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning) 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 
 
2. Any complaint alleging the occurrence of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 



 

intimidation, or bullying) against any student, employee, or other person participating in district programs and 
activities, including, but not limited to, those programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit 
from any state financial assistance, based on the person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, 
color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital 
status, pregnancy, or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender 
identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 
or 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or based on his/her association with a person or group 
with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics  (5 CCR 4610) 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
 
3. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirement to provide reasonable 
accommodation to a lactating student on school campus to express breast milk, breastfeed an infant child, or 
address other breastfeeding-related needs of the student  (Education Code 222) 
 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
 
4. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring students to pay 
fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities  (5 CCR 4610) 
 
(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges) 
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District) 
 
 
5. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with legal requirements related to the implementation of 
the local control and accountability plan  (Education Code 52075) 
 
If the district finds merit in pupil fees, LCAP, and/or a Course Period without Educational Content complaint, 
the district shall provide a remedy. Specifically, in Course Period without Education Content the remedy shall 
go to the affected pupil. In LCAP and pupil fee complaints, the remedy shall go to all affected pupils, parents 
and guardians, which in the case of pupil fees, also includes reasonable efforts by the district to ensure full 
reimbursement to all affected pupils, parents and guardians subject to procedures established through 
regulations adopted by the Board. 
 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
 
6. Any complaint, by or on behalf of any student who is a foster youth, alleging district noncompliance 
with any legal requirement applicable to the student regarding placement decisions, the responsibilities of the 
district's educational liaison to the student, the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in 
another school or district, school transfer, or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation 
requirements (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2) 
 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
 
7. Any complaint, by or on behalf of a homeless student as defined in 42 USC 11434a, a former juvenile 
court school student, or a child of a military family as defined in Education Code 49701 who transfers into the 
district after his/her second year of high school, alleging district noncompliance with any requirement 
applicable to the student regarding the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in another school 



 

or district or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation requirements  (Education Code 
51225.1, 51225.2) 
 
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 
 
 
8. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirements of Education Code 51228.1 and 
51228.2 that prohibit the assignment of a student in grades 9-12 to a course without educational content for 
more than one week in any semester or to a course the student has previously satisfactorily completed, without 
meeting specified conditions  (Education Code 51228.3) 
 
(cf. 6152 - Class Assignment) 
 
 
9. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the physical education instructional minutes 
requirement for students in elementary school  (Education Code 51210, 51223) 
 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity) 
 
 
10. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the complaint process or 
anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy 
 
 
11. Any other complaint as specified in a district policy 
 
 
The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of the allegations, 
offer a process to reach a resolution to the complaint that is acceptable to all parties. ADR such as mediation 
may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult.  However, mediation 
shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk 
that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to participate.  The Superintendent or designee shall ensure 
that the use of ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations. 
 
 
The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the confidentiality of the 
parties involved shall be protected as required by law. As appropriate for any complaint alleging retaliation or 
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the Superintendent or 
designee shall keep confidential the identity of the complainant and/or the subject of the complaint if he/she is 
different from the complainant, as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained. 
 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
 
When an allegation that is not subject to the UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall refer the 
non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if appropriate, resolve the 
UCP-related allegation(s) through the district's UCP. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and knowledge of 



 

current law and related requirements, including the steps and timelines specified in this policy and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of all UCP complaints and the investigations of those 
complaints in accordance with applicable law and district policy. 
 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
 
Non-UCP Complaints 
 
 
The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred to the specified agency:  
(5 CCR 4611) 
 
1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department of Social 
Services, the County Protective Services Division, and the appropriate law enforcement agency. 
 
2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, for licensed 
facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for licensing-exempt facilities, be referred to 
the appropriate Child Development regional administrator. 
 
3. Any complaint alleging employment discrimination shall be sent to the California Department of Fair 
Employment and Housing and the compliance officer shall notify the complainant by first class mail of the 
transfer. 
 
34. Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the California Department of Education. 
  
Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and resolved by the 
district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment.  
 
In addition, the district's Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures, AR 1312.4, shall be used to investigate and 
resolve any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent 
facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher vacancies and 
misassignments.  (Education Code 35186) 
 
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 
8200-8498  Child care and development programs 
8500-8538  Adult basic education 
18100-18203  School libraries 
32289  School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures 
35186  Williams uniform complaint procedures 



 

48985  Notices in language other than English 
49010-49013  Student fees 
49060-49079  Student records 
49490-49590  Child nutrition programs 
49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 
51210  Courses of study grades 1-6 
51223  Physical education, elementary schools 
51225.1-51225.2  Foster youth, homeless children, and former juvenile court school students, and 
military-connected students; course credits; graduation requirements 
51226-51226.1  Career technical education 
51228.1-51228.3  Course periods without educational content  
52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan, especially 
52075  Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan requirements 
52160-52178  Bilingual education programs 
52300-52490  Career technical education 
52500-52616.24  Adult schools 
52800-52870  School-based program coordination 
54400-54425  Compensatory education programs 
54440-54445  Migrant education 
54460-54529  Compensatory education programs 
56000-56867  Special education programs 
59000-59300  Special schools and centers 
64000-64001  Consolidated application process 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Hate crime; definition 
422.6  Interference with constitutional right or privilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3080  Application of section 
4600-4687  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
7301-7372  Title V rural and low-income school programs 
12101-12213  Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1221 Application of laws 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
6301-6577  Title I basic programs 
6801-6871  Title III language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students 
7101-7184  Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act 
7201-7283g  Title V promoting informed parental choice and innovative programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
6101-6107  Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 



 

35.107  Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
100.3  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7  Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8  Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
106.9  Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 
110.25  Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age 
 
Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Sample UCP Board Policies and Procedures 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Questions and Answers on Title IX and Sexual Violence, April 2014 
Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013 
Dear Colleague Letter: Sexual Violence, April 2011 
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or Third 
Parties, January 2001 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:   June 7, 2007 
revised:   October 6, 2011 
revised:   May 2, 2013 
revised:   June 19, 2014 
revised:   November 20, 2014 
revised:   November 3, 2016 
 
Revised: June 15, 2017 
Revised:  2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Admission 
 
BP 5111  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board believes that all children should have the opportunity to receive 
educational services.  Staff shall encourage parents/guardians to enroll all school-aged children 
in school. The Superintendent or designee shall inform parents/guardians of children seeking 
admission to a district school at any grade level about admission requirements and shall assist 
them with enrollment procedures. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain procedures which provide for the verification of 
all entrance requirements specified in law and in Board policies and regulations.  
The Superintendent or designee shall announce and publicize the timeline and process for 
registration of students at district schools. Applications for intradistrict or interdistrict enrollment 
shall be subject to the timelines specified in applicable Board policies and administrative 
regulations. 
 
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 
(cf. 5111.11 - Residency of Students with Caregiver) 
(cf. 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment) 
(cf. 5111.13 - Residency for Homeless Children) 
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment) 
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 
(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts) 
(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) 
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations) 
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may admit to the ninth grade only those students who have 
graduated from eighth grade or who are recommended in writing by their eighth grade principal 
as capable of profiting from high school instruction. 
 
All appropriate staff shall receive training on district admission policies and procedures, 
including information regarding the types of documentation that can and cannot be requested. 
 
The district's enrollment application shall include information about the health care options and 
enrollment assistance available to families within the district. The district shall not discriminate 
against any child for not having health care coverage and shall not use any information relating 
to a child's health care coverage or his/her interest in learning about health care coverage in any 
manner that would harm the child or his/her family.  (Education Code 49452.9) 
 



Verification of Admission Eligibility 
 
Before enrolling any child in a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall verify the 
child's age, residency, immunization, and other applicable eligibility criteria specified in law, the 
accompanying administrative regulation, or other applicable Board policy or administrative 
regulation. 
 
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations) 
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) 
(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry) 
 
The district shall not inquire into or request documentation of a student's social security number 
or the last four digits of the social security number or the citizenship or immigration status of the 
student or his/her family members. (Education Code 234.7, 49076.7) ,  
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
 
However, such information may be collected when required by state or federal law or to comply 
with requirements for special state or federal programs. In any such situation, the information 
shall be collected separately from the school enrollment process and the Superintendent or 
designee shall explain the limited purpose for which the information is collected. Enrollment in a 
district school shall not be denied on the basis of any such information of the student or his/her 
parents/guardians obtained by the district, or the student's or parent/guardian's refusal to provide 
such information to the district. 
 
School registration information shall list all possible means of documenting a child's age for 
grades K-1 as authorized by Education Code 48002 or otherwise prescribed by the Board. Any 
alternative document allowed by the district shall be one that all persons can obtain regardless of 
immigration status, citizenship status, or national origin and shall not reveal information related 
to citizenship or immigrant status.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall immediately enroll ensure that the enrollment of a 
homeless student, foster youth, student who has had contact with the juvenile justice system, or a 
child of a military family regardless of outstanding fees or fines owed to the child's student's last 
school, lack of clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms, or for his/her 
inability to produce previous academic, medical, or other records normally required for 
enrollment. (Education Code 48645.5, 48850, 48852.7, 48853.5, 49701; 42 USC 11432) 
 
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
 
 



Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status 
46600 Agreements for admission of pupils desiring interdistrict attendance 
48000  Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002  Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first grade 
48010  Minimum age of admission (first grade) 
48011  Admission from kindergarten or other school;  minimum age 
48050-48053  Nonresidents 
48200  Children between ages of 6 and 18 years (compulsory full-time education) 
49076  Access to records by persons without written consent or under judicial order 
49408  Information of use in emergencies 
48645.5  Enrollment of former juvenile court school students 
48850-48859 Educational placement of homeless and foster youth 
48645.5  Enrollment of former juvenile court school students 
49076.7  Student records; data privacy; social security numbers 
49452.9  Health care coverage options and enrollment assistance 
49700-49704 49703 Education of children of military families 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
120325-120380  Education and child care facility immunization requirements 
121475-121520  Tuberculosis tests for pupils 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
200 Promotion from kindergarten to first grade 
201  Admission to high school 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 
6000-6075  School attendance immunization requirements 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11431-11435  McKinney Homeless Assistance Act 
 
Management Resources: 
CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 
0900.90 Changes in law concerning eligibility for admission to kindergarten 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted: November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
reviewed: April 15, 2002 
revised:    2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
District Residency 
 
BP 5111.1  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board desires to admit all students who reside within district boundaries or who fulfill the 
district residency requirements through other means as allowed by law. The Superintendent or designee shall 
develop procedures to facilitate the receipt and verification of students' proof of residency. 
 
(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians of all existing attendance options 
available in the district, including, but not limited to, all options for meeting residency requirements for school 
attendance.  (Education Code 48980) 
 
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment) 
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall require parents/guardians to provide documentation of the student's 
residency upon admission to a district school. A copy of the document or written statement offered as 
verification of residency shall be maintained in the student's mandatory permanent record.  (5 CCR 432) 
 
(cf. 5111 - Admission) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
 
When establishing a student's residency for enrollment purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall not 
inquire into the a student's citizenship or immigration status of a student or their family members. No student 
seeking residency shall be denied enrollment based on race, religion, ethnicity, gender, gender identity, gender 
expression, sexual orientation, parental income, scholastic achievement, or any of the individual characteristics 
set forth in Education Code 220.  
 
A student's enrollment may be denied when the submitted documentation is insufficient to establish district 
residency. In any such case, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parent/guardian in writing, including 
specific reasons for the denial. 
 
Investigation of Residency 
 
When the Superintendent or designee reasonably believes that a student's parent/guardian has provided false or 
unreliable evidence of residency, he/she may make reasonable efforts to determine that the student meets 
district residency requirements. An investigation may be initiated when the Superintendent or designee is able 
to identify specific, articulable facts supporting the belief that the parent/guardian has provided false or 
unreliable evidence of residency.  (Education Code 48204.1, 48204.2) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may assign a trained district employee to conduct the investigation. The 
investigation may include the examination of records, including public records, and/or interviews of persons 
who may have knowledge of the student's residency. 



 
The investigation shall not include the surreptitious collection of photographic or videographic images of 
persons or places subject to the investigation. However, the use of technology is not prohibited if done in open 
and public view.  (Education Code 48204.2) 
 
Any employee engaged in the investigation shall truthfully identify himself/herself as an investigator to 
individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of the investigation.  (Education Code 48204.2) 
 
Appeal of Enrollment Denial 
 
If the Superintendent or designee, upon investigation, determines that a student does not meet district residency 
requirements and denies the student's enrollment in the district, he/she shall provide the student's 
parent/guardian an opportunity to appeal that determination. (Education Code 48204.2) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall send the student's parent/guardian written notice specifying the basis for 
the district's determination. This notice shall also inform the parent/guardian that he/she may, within 10 school 
days, appeal the decision and provide new evidence of residency. 
 
The burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the district's determination to deny enrollment should 
be overruled.  (Education Code 48204.2) 
 
A student who is currently enrolled in the district shall be allowed to remain in attendance at his/her school 
pending the results of the appeal. A student who is not currently enrolled in the district shall not be permitted to 
attend any district school unless his/her appeal is successful. 
 
In an appeal to the Superintendent’s designee of a determination that district residency requirements were not 
met, the Superintendent’s designee shall review any evidence provided by the parent/guardian or obtained 
during the district's investigation and shall make a decision within 10 school days of receipt of the 
parent/guardian's request for the appeal. The Superintendent's designee’s decision shall be final. 
 
 
Enrollment Not Requiring District Residency 
 
When approved by the Board and the appropriate agency, the district may enroll students from other countries 
who are in the United States on an F-1 visa or are participating in an international exchange program under the 
sponsorship of a government-approved agency. 
 
(cf. 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students) 
(cf. 6145.6 - International Exchange) 
 
 
 
The district may enroll a nonresident student living in an adjoining state or foreign country in accordance with 
Education Code 48050-48052. 
 
District residency is not required for enrollment in a regional occupational center or program if there are 
openings in the program or class.  (Education Code 52317) 
 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 



EDUCATION CODE 
220  Prohibition of discrimination 
234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status 
35160.5  Intradistrict open enrollment 
35351  Assignment of students to particular schools 
46600-46611  Interdistrict attendance permits 
48050-48054  Nonresidents 
48200-48208  Compulsory education law, especially: 
48204  Residency requirements 
48204.1-48204.2 Evidence of residency 
48300-48316  Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 
48350-48361  Open Enrollment Act transfers 
48852.7  Education of homeless students; immediate enrollment 
48853.5  Education of foster youth; immediate enrollment 
48980  Notifications at beginning of term 
52317  Regional occupational program, admission of persons including nonresidents 
FAMILY CODE 
6550-6552  Caregivers 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6205-6210  Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
432  Retention of student records 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8 
1229c  Immigration and Nationality Act 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11431-11435  McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 
COURT DECISIONS 
Katz v. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 117 Cal.App.4th 47 
Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)  
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organizations, April 2014 
OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for States, School 
Districts and Parents, 2012 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program:  http://www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www2.ed.gov/ocr 
 

Adopted:  May 5, 2016 

Revised:  2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Student Records 
 
BP 5125  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board recognizes the importance of keeping accurate, comprehensive student records as 
required by law.  Procedures for maintaining the confidentiality of student records shall be consistent with state 
and federal law. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations for Board approval governing the identification, 
description and security of student records, as well as timely access for authorized persons.  These regulations 
shall ensure parental rights to review, inspect and photocopy student records and shall protect the student and 
the student's family from invasion of privacy. 
 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 
(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information) 
(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 
 
 
All appropriate personnel shall receive training regarding district policies and procedures for gathering and 
handling sensitive student information. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
The district shall not collect or solicit social security numbers or the last four digits of social security numbers 
of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise required to do so by state or federal law.  (Education 
Code 49076.7) 
 
No information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family 
members shall be collected, except as required by state or federal law or as required to administer a state or 
federally supported educational program. The Superintendent or designee shall not disclose student records to a 
person, agency, or organization for immigration enforcement purposes without parental consent, a court order, 
or judicial subpoena. If a district employee receives such a request, he/she shall immediately report the request 
to the Superintendent, consistent with District Policy 5145.13. The Superintendent shall report the request to the 
Board in a timely manner that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying information.  
(Education Code 234.7) 
 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall not compile a list, registry, or database based on students' national origin, 
ethnicity, or religious belief, practice, or affliation, nor shall he/she disclose student information to federal 
government authorities for the purpose of compiling such a list, registry, or database for purposes of 
immigration enforcement.  Such information may only be compiled or exchanged with other local, state, or 



federal agencies if the information is aggregated and is not personally identifiable.  (Government Code 8310.3) 
 
Custodian of Records 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall designate a certificated employee to serve as custodian of records, with 
responsibility for student records at the district level.  At each school, the principal or a certificated designee 
shall act as custodian of records for students enrolled.  The custodian of records shall be responsible for 
implementing the Board policy and administrative regulation regarding student records. (5CCR 431) 
 
Contract for Digital Storage, Management, and Retrieval of Student Records 
 
The Superintendent or designee may enter into a contract with a third party for the digital storage, management, 
and retrieval of student records and/or to authorize a third party provider of digital software to access, store, and 
use student records, provided that the contract meets the requirements of Education Code 49073.1 and other 
applicable state and federal laws. 
 
(cf. 3312 - Contracts) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status  
17604  Contracts 
48201  Student records for transfer students who have been suspended/expelled 
48853.5  Foster youth; placement, immunizations 
48902  Notification of law enforcement of specified violations 
48904-48904.3  Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 
48918  Rules governing expulsion procedures 
48980  Parental notifications 
48985  Notices in parent/guardian's primary language 
49060-49079  Student records 
49091.14  Parental review of curriculum 
51747  Independent study 
56041.5  Rights of students with disabilities 
56050  Surrogate parents 
56055  Foster parents 
69432.9  Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
22580-22582  Digital privacy 
22584-22585  Student Online Personal Information Protection Act 
22586-22587  Early Learning Personal Information Protection Act  
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985.3  Subpoena duces tecum 
FAMILY CODE 
3025  Access to records by noncustodial parents 
6552  Caregiver's authorization affidavit 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6252-6260  Inspection of public records 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
120440  Immunizations; disclosure of information 
PENAL CODE 



245  Assault with deadly weapon 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
681  Truancy petitions 
701  Juvenile court law 
16010  Health and education records of a minor 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
430-438  Individual student records 
16020-16027  Destruction of records of school districts 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g  Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1232h  Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26 
152  Definition of dependent child 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11434a  McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act; definitions 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 
Part 312 Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
300.501  Opportunity to examine records for parents of student with disability 
 
Management Resources: 
FEDERAL REGISTER 
Final Rule and Analysis of Comments and Changes, Family Educational Rights and Privacy, December 9, 
2008, Vol. 73, No. 237, pages 74806-74855 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 
Data in the Cloud: A Legal and Policy Guide for School Boards on Student Data Privacy in the Cloud 
Computing Era, April 2014 
U.S.  DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Joint Guidance on the Application of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to Student Health Records, 2008 
Balancing Student Privacy and School Safety: A Guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act for 
Elementary and Secondary Schools, October 2007 
WEB SITES 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org 
U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance, http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:  April 15, 2002 
revised:  June 18, 2015 
revised:   2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
BP 5145.3  
Students 
 
The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal 
access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, 
services, and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful 
discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying of any student 
based on the student's actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, national origin, nationality, 
immigration status, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, age, religion, family, marital or 
parental status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender 
identity, or gender expression, genetic information,  or association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 
 
This policy shall apply to all acts related to school activity or to school attendance occurring 
within a district school.  (Education Code 234.1) 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 
 
 
Unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, 
includes physical, verbal, nonverbal, or written conduct based on any of the categories listed 
above.  Unlawful discrimination also shall include the creation of a hostile environment when 
the prohibited conduct is so severe, persistent, or pervasive that it affects a student's ability to 
participate in or benefit from an educational program or activity; creates an intimidating, 
threatening, hostile, or offensive educational environment; has the effect of substantially or 
unreasonably interfering with a student's academic performance; or otherwise adversely affects a 
student's educational opportunities. 
 
 
Unlawful discrimination also includes disparate treatment of students based on one of the 
categories above with respect to the provision of opportunities to participate in school programs 
or activities or the provision or receipt of educational benefits or services. 
 
The Board also prohibits any form of retaliation against any individual who files or otherwise 
participates in the filing or investigation of a complaint or report regarding an incident of 



discrimination.  Retaliation complaints shall be investigated and resolved in the same manner as 
a discrimination complaint. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students' access to the educational program by 
publicizing the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures to students, 
parents/guardians, and employees. He/she shall provide training and information on the scope 
and use of the policy and complaint procedures and take other measures designed to increase the 
school community's understanding of the requirements of law related to discrimination. The 
Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the implementation of the district's 
nondiscrimination policies and practices and, as necessary, shall take action to remove any 
identified barrier to student access to or participation in the educational program.  He/she shall 
report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each review. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities) 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities) 
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services) 
 
Students who engage in unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, 
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, in violation of law, Board policy, or administrative 
regulation shall be subject to appropriate consequence or discipline, which may include 
suspension or expulsion for behavior that is severe or pervasive as defined in Education Code 
48900.4.  Any employee who permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, shall be subject to disciplinary 
action, up to and including dismissal.  
 
School staff and volunteers shall carefully guard against segregation, bias, and stereotyping in 
instruction, guidance, and supervision.  
 
District personnel shall take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so when he or she 
witnesses an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying.  The 
District will investigate all allegations of discrimination and implement effective corrective 
actions when appropriate pursuant to Administrative Regulation 5143.3. 
 
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)) 
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression) 
 



 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex, especially: 
221.5  Prohibited sex discrimination 
221.7  School-sponsored athletic programs; prohibited sex discrimination 
48900.3  Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence 
48900.4  Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment 
48904  Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48907  Student exercise of free expression 
48950  Freedom of speech 
49020-49023  Athletic programs 
51006-51007  Equitable access to technological education programs 
51500  Prohibited instruction or activity 
51501  Prohibited means of instruction 
60044  Prohibited instructional materials 
CIVIL CODE 
1714.1  Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Definition of hate crime 
422.6  Crimes, harassment 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
432  Student record 
4600-4687  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
12101-12213  Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI & VII Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
6101-6107  Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.107  Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE  34 
100.3a  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7  Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8  Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
106.9  Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 



 
 
COURT DECISIONS 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003) 324 F.3d 1130 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and 
Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Final Guidance Regarding Transgender Students, Privacy, and Facilities, March 2014 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
 
FIRST AMENDMENT CENTER PUBLICATIONS 
Public Schools and Sexual Orientation: A First Amendment Framework for Finding Common 
Ground, 2006 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 
Dealing with Legal Matters Surrounding Students' Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity, 2004 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
Notice of Non-Discrimination, January 1999 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Safe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org 
First Amendment Center:  http://www.firstamendmentcenter.org 
National School Boards Association:  http://www.nsba.org 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted: November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised: April 15, 2002 
Revised: January 8, 2015 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Anti-Bullying 
 
BP 5145.4  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board desires to provide an orderly, caring and nondiscriminatory learning 
environment and specifically prohibits acts of harassment or bullying. The Governing Board has 
determined that a safe and civil environment in school is necessary for students to learn and 
achieve high academic standards. Harassment or bullying, like other disruptive or violent 
behaviors, is conduct that disrupts both a student's ability to learn and a school's ability to 
educate its students in a safe environment. Demonstration of appropriate behavior, treating others 
with civility and respect, and refusing to tolerate harassment or bullying is expected of 
administrators, faculty, staff, parents, students and volunteers to provide positive examples for 
student behavior. 
 
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5142 - Safety) 
 
Harassment or bullying is any gesture or written, verbal, graphic, physical or electronic act (i.e. 
including, but not limited to, internet, cell phone, personal digital assistant (PDA), or wireless 
hand held device) that is reasonably perceived as being motivated either by any actual or 
perceived characteristic, such as race; color; religion; ancestry; national origin; immigration 
status, gender; sexual orientation; gender identity and expression; socioeconomic status; 
academic status; mental, physical, development or sensory disability or impairment; creed; 
political belief; age; linguistic or language differences; height; weight; marital status; parental 
status; or by any other distinguishing characteristic; or because of an association with a person 
who has or is perceived to have one or more of these characteristics.  Such behavior is 
considered harassment or bullying whether it takes place on or off school property, at any 
school-sponsored function, in a school vehicle, or by students, family members or staff. 
 
Students shall be assured that they need not endure, for any reason, any harassment which 
impairs the educational environment or a student's emotional well-being at school.  Harassment 
involves unwelcome comments (written or spoken) or conduct which violates an individual's 
dignity, and/or creates an intimidating, hostile, degrading, humiliating or offensive environment. 
 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
 
Students shall be assured that they need not endure, for any reason, bullying behavior, including 
electronic or cyber bullying, which impairs the educational environment or a student's emotional 
well-being.  Bullying is a comprehensive term that describes conduct that meets all of the 



following criteria: 
 
* is directed at one or more persons; 
* substantially interferes with educational opportunities, benefits, or programs of one or 
more students; 
 
* adversely affects the ability of a student to participate in or benefit from the school 
district's educational programs or activities by placing the student in reasonable fear of physical 
harm or by causing emotional distress; 
* is based on a student's actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic (see above), or is 
based on an association with another person who has or is perceived to have any of these 
characteristics; 
* involves an imbalance of power or strength; and 
* involves a pattern of behavior repeated over time 
 
Electronic bullying or cyber bullying is the use of electronic communication technology such as, 
but not limited to, e-mail, instant messages, text messages, mobile phones, and web sites, to send 
or post messages or images to embarrass, humiliate, spread rumors, threaten or intimate.  
Sending sexually explicit images electronically, even consensually, may be considered as 
distribution of child pornography, and is to be referred to district security and/or law 
enforcement. 
 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Use of Electronic Signaling Devices) 
(cf. 5131.4 - Campus Disturbances) 
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression:  Publications Code) 
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 
 
The district prohibits bystander support of harassment or bullying as it can encourage and/or 
reinforce the behavior. Bystander support may be active actions such as, but not limited to, 
laughter or calling attention to the situation; or through passive actions such as, but not limited 
to, watching the situation and doing nothing. Staff should therefore support students who walk 
away from harassment or bullying when they see the acts occurring, who constructively attempt 
to stop such acts, or who report the acts to a designated authority. 
 
The Board requires school administrators to develop and implement procedures that ensure both 
the appropriate consequences and remedial responses to a student or staff member who commits 
acts of harassment or bullying.  Staff should provide services or supports to students who 
engage in acts of bullying and/or harassment to educate them on the impact of these behaviors on 
others.  Administrators should ensure that appropriate services or supports are provided to 
students who report being victims of bullying or harassment. 
 
The Board requires the principal and/or the principal's designee at each school to be responsible 
for receiving complaints alleging violations of this policy.  All school employees are required to 
report alleged violations of this policy to the principal or the principal's  



 
designee. All other members of the school community, including students, parents, volunteers, 
and visitors, are encouraged to report any act that may be a violation of this policy. Reports may 
be made anonymously, but formal disciplinary action may not be based solely on the basis of an 
anonymous report. 
 
The Board requires the principal and/or the principal's designee to be responsible for determining 
whether an alleged act constitutes a violation of this policy.  In so doing, the principal and/or the 
principal's designee shall conduct a prompt, thorough, and complete investigation of each alleged 
incident.  Depending upon the extent and complexity of the investigation, within a reasonable 
period of time (approximately one week) after receiving the complaint, the principal or designee 
shall determine whether or not the student who complained was bullied against and/or harassed 
 
The Board prohibits reprisal or retaliation against any person who reports an act of harassment or 
bullying.  The consequences and appropriate remedial action for a person who engages in 
reprisal or retaliation shall be determined by the administrator after consideration of the nature, 
severity, and circumstances of the act. 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
 
The Board requires school officials to annually disseminate the policy to all school staff, 
students, and parents, along with a statement explaining that it applies to all applicable acts of 
harassment and bullying whether it takes place on or off school property, electronically, at any 
school-sponsored function, in a school vehicle, or by students, family members or staff.  The 
chief school administrator shall develop an annual process for discussing the school district 
policy on harassment and bullying with students and staff. 
 
The school district shall incorporate information regarding the policy against harassment or 
bullying into each school employee training program and handbook. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex, especially: 
221.5  Prohibited sex discrimination 
221.7  School-sponsored athletic programs; prohibited sex discrimination 
32211  Threatened disruption or interference with classes 
35160  Authority of governing boards 
35160.1  Broad authority of school districts 



35181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students 
35291 - 35291.5 Rules 
48900.3  Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence 
48900.4  Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment 
44806  Duty concerning instruction of students 
44807 Duty concerning conduct of students 
44810  Willful interference with classroom conduct 
44811  Disruption of classwork or extracurricular activities 
48900  Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900(r) Grounds for suspension or expulsion: bullying 
48907  Student exercise of free expression 
51512 Prohibited use of electronic listening or recording device 
PENAL CODE 
243.5 Assault or battery on school property 
311 Child Pornography 
403-420  Crimes against the public peace, especially: 
415  Fighting; noise; offensive words 
CIVIL CODE 
1714.1 Liability of parents and guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
300 - 307 Duties of pupils 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI & VII Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  June 2, 2011 Sacramento, California 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities 
 
BP 0410  
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
 
 
The Governing Board is committed to equal opportunity for all individuals in district programs 
and activities. District programs and activities shall be free from discrimination based on race, 
color, ancestry, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, 
religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information; the perception of 
one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of 
these actual or perceived characteristics. 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
 
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 
(cf. 6164.4 - Identification of Individuals for Special Education) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education under Section 504) 
(cf. 6178 - Vocational Education) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 
 
All individuals shall be treated equitably in the receipt of district and school services. Personally 
identifiable information collected in the implementation of any district program, including, but 
not limited to, student and family information for the free and reduced-price lunch program, 
transportation, or any other educational program, shall be used only for the purposes of the 
program, except when the Superintendent or designee authorizes its use for another purpose in 
accordance with law. Resources and data collected by the district shall not be used, directly or by 
others, to compile a list, registry, or database of individuals based on race, gender, sexual 
orientation, religion, ethnicity, national origin, or immigration status or any other category 
identified above. 
 
(cf. 3540 - Transportation) 
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
 
District programs and activities shall also be free of any racially derogatory or discriminatory 



school or athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames.  
 
Annually, the Superintendent or designee shall review district programs and activities to ensure 
the removal of any barrier that may unlawfully prevent an individual or group in any of the 
protected categories stated above from accessing district programs and activities, including the 
use of facilities.  He/she shall take prompt, reasonable actions to remove any identified barrier. 
The Superintendent or designee shall report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board 
after each review. 
 
(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities) 
 
Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 34 CFR 106.9, the Superintendent or designee shall notify 
students, parents/guardians, employee organizations and sources of referral and applicants for 
admission and employment, about the district's policy on nondiscrimination and related 
complaint procedures. Such notification shall be included in  the annual parental notification 
distributed pursuant to Education Code 48980 and, as applicable, in announcements, bulletins, 
catalogs, handbooks, application forms, or other materials distributed by the district. to these 
groups and, as applicable, to the public. As appropriate, such The notification shall also be 
posted on the district's web site and, when available, district-supported social media and shall be 
posted in district schools and offices, including staff lounges, student government meeting 
rooms, and other prominent locations as appropriateand shall be posted on the district's web site 
and, when available, district-supported social media. 
  
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
In addition, the annual parental notification shall inform parents/guardians of their children's 
right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs, including 
information on educational rights issued by the California Attorney General. Alternatively, such 
information may be provided through any other cost-effective means determined by the 
Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 234.7)  
 
An individual filing a complaint of discrimination shall not be subjected to acts of retaliation for 
the purpose of interfering with any right secured by federal or state law. This includes acts of 
intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment) 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
The district's nondiscrimination policy and related informational materials shall be published in a 
format that parents/guardians can understand.  In addition, when 15 percent or more of a 
school's students speak a single primary language other than English, those materials shall be 
translated into that other language. 



 
Access for Individuals with Disabilities 
 
District programs and facilities, viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act and any implementing standards and/or regulations. When 
structural changes to existing district facilities are needed to provide individuals with disabilities 
access to programs, services, activities, or facilities, the Superintendent or designee shall develop 
a transition plan that sets forth the steps for completing the changes. 
 
(cf. 6163.2 - Animals At School) 
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan) 
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district provides appropriate auxiliary aids 
and services when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to 
participate in or enjoy the benefits of a service, program, or activity.  These aids and services 
may include, but are not limited to, qualified interpreters or readers, assistive listening devices, 
assistive technologies or other modifications to increase accessibility to district and school web 
site, notetakers, written materials, taped text, and Braille or large print materials.  
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 
 
Individuals with disabilities shall notify the Superintendent or principal if they have a disability 
that requires special assistance or services.  Reasonable notification should be given prior to the 
school-sponsored function, program, or meeting. 
 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 
 
The individuals identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as the employee 
responsible for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state 
federal civil rights laws is hereby designated as the district's ADA coordinator. He/she shall 
receive and address requests for accommodation submitted by individuals with disabilities, and 
shall investigate and resolve complaints regarding their access to district programs, services, 
activities, or facilities.  
 
Lead Compliance Officer 
Chief Human Resource Officer 
5735 - 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 
(916) 643-7474 
 
Compliance Officer for Claims of Student-to-Student Discrimination or Harassment 
Director of Student Hearing and Placement 
5735 - 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 



(916) 643-9425 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 
48980  Parental notification 
48985  Notices to parents in language other than English 
51007  Legislative intent: state policy 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
8310.3  California Religious Freedom Act 
11000  Definitions 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 
54953.2  Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Definition of hate crime 
422.6  Interference with constitutional right or privilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4670  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1400-1482  Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act 
1681-1688  Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX 
2301-2415  Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act 
6311  State plans 
6312  Local education agency plans 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7  Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17  Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2000h-6  Title IX 
12101-12213  Americans with Disabilities Act 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.101-35.190  Americans with Disabilities Act 
36.303  Auxiliary aids and services 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
100.1-100.13  Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI 
104.1-104.39  Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
106.1-106.61  Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially: 
106.9  Dissemination of policy 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 



Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to 
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS 
California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Dear Colleague Letter, May 26, 2011 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
Notice of Non-Discrimination, Fact Sheet, August 2010 
Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 29, 2010 
Nondiscrimination in Employment Practices in Education, August 1991 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS 
2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, September 2010 
Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003 
WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS 
Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008 
WEB SITES 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
Safe Schools Coalition:  http://www.casafeschools.org 
Pacific ADA Center: http://www.adapacific.org 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Americans with Disabilities Act: 
http://www.ada.gov 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:   November 5, 2001 
revised:   August 16, 2007 
revised:   January 8, 2015 
revised:    



 

Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Uniform Complaint Procedures 
 
BP 1312.3  
Community Relations 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with 
applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages early 
resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, 
the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
 
The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve the following 
complaints: 
 
1. Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations governing adult 
education programs, after school education and safety programs, agricultural vocational education, American 
Indian education centers and early childhood education program assessments, bilingual education, peer 
assistance and review programs for teachers , career technical and technical education and training programs, 
child care and development programs, child nutrition programs, , consolidated categorical aid programs, 
compensatory education, Economic Impact Aid, English learner programs, federal education programs in Title 
I-VII, migrant education, Regional Occupational Centers and Programs, school safety plans, special education 
programs, State Preschool Programs, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education programs,, and any other 
district-implemented program which is listed in Education Code 64000(a).  
 
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance) 
() 
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs) 
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs) 
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners) 
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning) 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 
 
2. Any complaint alleging the occurrence of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, 
intimidation, or bullying) against any student, employee, or other person participating in district programs and 
activities, including, but not limited to, those programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit 
from any state financial assistance, based on the person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, 
color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital 
status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, 
gender expression, or genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, 



 

Government Code 11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or based on his/her association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics  (5 CCR 4610) 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
 
3. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirement to provide reasonable 
accommodation to a lactating student on school campus to express breast milk, breastfeed an infant child, or 
address other breastfeeding-related needs of the student  (Education Code 222) 
 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
 
4. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring students to pay 
fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities  (5 CCR 4610) 
 
(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges) 
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District) 
 
 
5. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with legal requirements related to the implementation of 
the local control and accountability plan  (Education Code 52075) 
 
If the district finds merit in pupil fees, LCAP, and/or a Course Period without Educational Content complaint, 
the district shall provide a remedy. Specifically, in Course Period without Education Content the remedy shall 
go to the affected pupil. In LCAP and pupil fee complaints, the remedy shall go to all affected pupils, parents 
and guardians, which in the case of pupil fees, also includes reasonable efforts by the district to ensure full 
reimbursement to all affected pupils, parents and guardians subject to procedures established through 
regulations adopted by the Board. 
 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 
 
6. Any complaint, by or on behalf of any student who is a foster youth, alleging district noncompliance 
with any legal requirement applicable to the student regarding placement decisions, the responsibilities of the 
district's educational liaison to the student, the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in 
another school or district, school transfer, or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation 
requirements (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2) 
 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
 
7. Any complaint, by or on behalf of a homeless student as defined in 42 USC 11434a, a former juvenile 
court school student, or a child of a military family as defined in Education Code 49701 who transfers into the 
district after his/her second year of high school, alleging district noncompliance with any requirement 
applicable to the student regarding the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in another school 
or district or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation requirements  (Education Code 
51225.1, 51225.2) 
 
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 
 
 



 

8. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirements of Education Code 51228.1 and 
51228.2 that prohibit the assignment of a student in grades 9-12 to a course without educational content for 
more than one week in any semester or to a course the student has previously satisfactorily completed, without 
meeting specified conditions (Education Code 51228.3) 
 
 
9. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the physical education instructional minutes 
requirement for students in elementary school  (Education Code 51210, 51223) 
 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity) 
 
 
10. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the complaint process or 
anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy 
 
 
11. Any other complaint as specified in a district policy 
 
 
The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of the allegations, 
offer a process to reach a resolution to the complaint that is acceptable to all parties. ADR such as mediation 
may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult.  However, mediation 
shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk 
that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to participate.  The Superintendent or designee shall ensure 
that the use of ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations. 
 
 
The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the confidentiality of the 
parties involved shall be protected as required by law. As appropriate for any complaint alleging retaliation or 
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the Superintendent or 
designee shall keep confidential the identity of the complainant and/or the subject of the complaint if he/she is 
different from the complainant, as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained. 
 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 
 
When an allegation that is not subject to the UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall refer the 
non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if appropriate, resolve the 
UCP-related allegation(s) through the district's UCP. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and knowledge of 
current law and related requirements, including the steps and timelines specified in this policy and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of all UCP complaints and the investigations of those 



 

complaints in accordance with applicable law and district policy. 
 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
 
Non-UCP Complaints 
 
 
The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred to the specified agency:  
(5 CCR 4611) 
 
1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department of Social 
Services, the County Protective Services Division, and the appropriate law enforcement agency. 
 
2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, for licensed 
facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for licensing-exempt facilities, be referred to 
the appropriate Child Development regional administrator. 
 
 
3. Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the California Department of Education. 
  
Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and resolved by the 
district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment.  
 
In addition, the district's Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures, AR 1312.4, shall be used to investigate and 
resolve any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent 
facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher vacancies and 
misassignments.  (Education Code 35186) 
 
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 
8200-8498  Child care and development programs 
8500-8538  Adult basic education 
18100-18203  School libraries 
32289  School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures 
35186  Williams uniform complaint procedures 
48985  Notices in language other than English 
49010-49013  Student fees 
49060-49079  Student records 
49490-49590  Child nutrition programs 
49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 
51210  Courses of study grades 1-6 
51223  Physical education, elementary schools 
51225.1-51225.2  Foster youth, homeless children, and former juvenile court school students, and 
military-connected students; course credits; graduation requirements 
51226-51226.1  Career technical education 
51228.1-51228.3  Course periods without educational content  



 

52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan, especially 
52075  Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan requirements 
52160-52178  Bilingual education programs 
52300-52490  Career technical education 
52500-52616.24  Adult schools 
52800-52870  School-based program coordination 
54400-54425  Compensatory education programs 
54440-54445  Migrant education 
54460-54529  Compensatory education programs 
56000-56867  Special education programs 
59000-59300  Special schools and centers 
64000-64001  Consolidated application process 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
12900-12996  Fair Employment and Housing Act 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Hate crime; definition 
422.6  Interference with constitutional right or privilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3080  Application of section 
4600-4687  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
7301-7372  Title V rural and low-income school programs 
12101-12213  Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1221 Application of laws 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
6301-6577  Title I basic programs 
6801-6871  Title III language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students 
7101-7184  Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act 
7201-7283g  Title V promoting informed parental choice and innovative programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
6101-6107  Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.107  Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
100.3  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7  Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8  Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
106.9  Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 
110.25  Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age 
 
Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 



 

Sample UCP Board Policies and Procedures 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
 
Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013 
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or Third 
Parties, January 2001 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:   June 7, 2007 
revised:   October 6, 2011 
revised:   May 2, 2013 
revised:   June 19, 2014 
revised:   November 20, 2014 
revised:   November 3, 2016 
 
Revised: June 15, 2017 
Revised:  2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Admission 
 
BP 5111  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board believes that all children should have the opportunity to receive 
educational services.  Staff shall encourage parents/guardians to enroll all school-aged children 
in school. The Superintendent or designee shall inform parents/guardians of children seeking 
admission to a district school at any grade level about admission requirements and shall assist 
them with enrollment procedures. 
 
 The Superintendent or designee shall announce and publicize the timeline and process for 
registration of students at district schools. Applications for intradistrict or interdistrict enrollment 
shall be subject to the timelines specified in applicable Board policies and administrative 
regulations. 
 
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 
(cf. 5111.11 - Residency of Students with Caregiver) 
(cf. 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment) 
(cf. 5111.13 - Residency for Homeless Children) 
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment) 
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 
(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts) 
(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) 
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations) 
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may admit to the ninth grade only those students who have 
graduated from eighth grade or who are recommended in writing by their eighth grade principal 
as capable of profiting from high school instruction. 
 
All appropriate staff shall receive training on district admission policies and procedures, 
including information regarding the types of documentation that can and cannot be requested. 
 
The district's enrollment application shall include information about the health care options and 
enrollment assistance available to families within the district. The district shall not discriminate 
against any child for not having health care coverage and shall not use any information relating 
to a child's health care coverage or his/her interest in learning about health care coverage in any 
manner that would harm the child or his/her family.  (Education Code 49452.9) 
 
Verification of Admission Eligibility 
 



Before enrolling any child in a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall verify the 
child's age, residency, immunization, and other applicable eligibility criteria specified in law, the 
accompanying administrative regulation, or other applicable Board policy or administrative 
regulation. 
 
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations) 
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) 
(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry) 
 
The district shall not inquire into or request documentation of a student's social security number 
or the last four digits of the social security number or the citizenship or immigration status of the 
student or his/her family members. (Education Code 234.7, 49076.7) ,  
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
 
However, such information may be collected when required by state or federal law or to comply 
with requirements for special state or federal programs. In any such situation, the information 
shall be collected separately from the school enrollment process and the Superintendent or 
designee shall explain the limited purpose for which the information is collected. Enrollment in a 
district school shall not be denied on the basis of any such information of the student or his/her 
parents/guardians obtained by the district, or the student's or parent/guardian's refusal to provide 
such information to the district. 
 
School registration information shall list all possible means of documenting a child's age for 
grades K-1 as authorized by Education Code 48002 or otherwise prescribed by the Board. Any 
alternative document allowed by the district shall be one that all persons can obtain regardless of 
immigration status, citizenship status, or national origin and shall not reveal information related 
to citizenship or immigrant status.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall immediately enroll ensure that the enrollment of a 
homeless student, foster youth, student who has had contact with the juvenile justice system, or a 
child of a military family regardless of outstanding fees or fines owed to the child's student's last 
school, lack of clothing normally required by the school, such as school uniforms, or for his/her 
inability to produce previous academic, medical, or other records normally required for 
enrollment. (Education Code 48645.5, 48850, 48852.7, 48853.5, 49701; 42 USC 11432) 
 
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children) 
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status 



46600 Agreements for admission of pupils desiring interdistrict attendance 
48000  Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002  Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first grade 
48010  Minimum age of admission (first grade) 
48011  Admission from kindergarten or other school;  minimum age 
48050-48053  Nonresidents 
48200  Children between ages of 6 and 18 years (compulsory full-time education) 
49076  Access to records by persons without written consent or under judicial order 
49408  Information of use in emergencies 
48645.5  Enrollment of former juvenile court school students 
48850-48859 Educational placement of homeless and foster youth 
48645.5  Enrollment of former juvenile court school students 
49076.7  Student records; data privacy; social security numbers 
49452.9  Health care coverage options and enrollment assistance 
49700-49704 49703 Education of children of military families 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
120325-120380  Education and child care facility immunization requirements 
121475-121520  Tuberculosis tests for pupils 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
200 Promotion from kindergarten to first grade 
201  Admission to high school 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17 
6000-6075  School attendance immunization requirements 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11431-11435  McKinney Homeless Assistance Act 
 
Management Resources: 
CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 
0900.90 Changes in law concerning eligibility for admission to kindergarten 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted: November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
reviewed: April 15, 2002 
revised:    2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
District Residency 
 
BP 5111.1  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board desires to admit all students who reside within district boundaries or who 
fulfill the district residency requirements through other means as allowed by law. The 
Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to facilitate the receipt and verification of 
students' proof of residency. 
 
(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians of all existing attendance 
options available in the district, including, but not limited to, all options for meeting residency 
requirements for school attendance.  (Education Code 48980) 
 
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment) 
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall require parents/guardians to provide documentation of the 
student's residency upon admission to a district school. A copy of the document or written 
statement offered as verification of residency shall be maintained in the student's mandatory 
permanent record.  (5 CCR 432) 
 
(cf. 5111 - Admission) 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 
 
When establishing a student's residency for enrollment purposes, the Superintendent or designee 
shall not inquire into the citizenship or immigration status of a student or their family members. 
No student seeking residency shall be denied enrollment based on race, religion, ethnicity, 
gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, parental income, scholastic 
achievement, or any of the individual characteristics set forth in Education Code 220.  
 
A student's enrollment may be denied when the submitted documentation is insufficient to 
establish district residency. In any such case, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the 
parent/guardian in writing, including specific reasons for the denial. 
 
Investigation of Residency 
 
When the Superintendent or designee reasonably believes that a student's parent/guardian has 
provided false or unreliable evidence of residency, he/she may make reasonable efforts to 



determine that the student meets district residency requirements. An investigation may be 
initiated when the Superintendent or designee is able to identify specific, articulable facts 
supporting the belief that the parent/guardian has provided false or unreliable evidence of 
residency.  (Education Code 48204.1, 48204.2) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may assign a trained district employee to conduct the 
investigation. The investigation may include the examination of records, including public 
records, and/or interviews of persons who may have knowledge of the student's residency. 
 
The investigation shall not include the surreptitious collection of photographic or videographic 
images of persons or places subject to the investigation. However, the use of technology is not 
prohibited if done in open and public view.  (Education Code 48204.2) 
 
Any employee engaged in the investigation shall truthfully identify himself/herself as an 
investigator to individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of the investigation.  
(Education Code 48204.2) 
 
Appeal of Enrollment Denial 
 
If the Superintendent or designee, upon investigation, determines that a student does not meet 
district residency requirements and denies the student's enrollment in the district, he/she shall 
provide the student's parent/guardian an opportunity to appeal that determination. (Education 
Code 48204.2) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall send the student's parent/guardian written notice specifying 
the basis for the district's determination. This notice shall also inform the parent/guardian that 
he/she may, within 10 school days, appeal the decision and provide new evidence of residency. 
 
The burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the district's determination to deny 
enrollment should be overruled.  (Education Code 48204.2) 
 
A student who is currently enrolled in the district shall be allowed to remain in attendance at 
his/her school pending the results of the appeal. A student who is not currently enrolled in the 
district shall not be permitted to attend any district school unless his/her appeal is successful. 
 
In an appeal to the Superintendent’s designee of a determination that district residency 
requirements were not met, the Superintendent’s designee shall review any evidence provided by 
the parent/guardian or obtained during the district's investigation and shall make a decision 
within 10 school days of receipt of the parent/guardian's request for the appeal. The 
Superintendent's designee’s decision shall be final. 
 
 
Enrollment Not Requiring District Residency 
 
When approved by the Board and the appropriate agency, the district may enroll students from 
other countries who are in the United States on an F-1 visa or are participating in an international 



exchange program under the sponsorship of a government-approved agency. 
 
(cf. 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students) 
(cf. 6145.6 - International Exchange) 
 
 
 
The district may enroll a nonresident student living in an adjoining state or foreign country in 
accordance with Education Code 48050-48052. 
 
District residency is not required for enrollment in a regional occupational center or program if 
there are openings in the program or class.  (Education Code 52317) 
 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
220  Prohibition of discrimination 
234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status 
35160.5  Intradistrict open enrollment 
35351  Assignment of students to particular schools 
46600-46611  Interdistrict attendance permits 
48050-48054  Nonresidents 
48200-48208  Compulsory education law, especially: 
48204  Residency requirements 
48204.1-48204.2 Evidence of residency 
48300-48316  Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 
48350-48361  Open Enrollment Act transfers 
48852.7  Education of homeless students; immediate enrollment 
48853.5  Education of foster youth; immediate enrollment 
48980  Notifications at beginning of term 
52317  Regional occupational program, admission of persons including nonresidents 
FAMILY CODE 
6550-6552  Caregivers 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6205-6210  Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
432  Retention of student records 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8 
1229c  Immigration and Nationality Act 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11431-11435  McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 
COURT DECISIONS 
Katz v. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 117 Cal.App.4th 47 
Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)  



 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organizations, April 2014 
OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for States, 
School Districts and Parents, 2012 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program:  http://www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www2.ed.gov/ocr 
 

Adopted:  May 5, 2016 

Revised:  2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Student Records 
 
BP 5125  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board recognizes the importance of keeping accurate, comprehensive student records as 
required by law.  Procedures for maintaining the confidentiality of student records shall be consistent with state 
and federal law. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish regulations for Board approval governing the identification, 
description and security of student records, as well as timely access for authorized persons.  These regulations 
shall ensure parental rights to review, inspect and photocopy student records and shall protect the student and 
the student's family from invasion of privacy. 
 
(cf. 3580 - District Records) 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 
(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information) 
(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts) 
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 
 
 
All appropriate personnel shall receive training regarding district policies and procedures for gathering and 
handling sensitive student information. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
The district shall not collect or solicit social security numbers or the last four digits of social security numbers 
of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise required to do so by state or federal law.  (Education 
Code 49076.7) 
 
No information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family 
members shall be collected, except as required by state or federal law or as required to administer a state or 
federally supported educational program. The Superintendent or designee shall not disclose student records to a 
person, agency, or organization for immigration enforcement purposes without parental consent, a court order, 
or judicial subpoena. If a district employee receives such a request, he/she shall immediately report the request 
to the Superintendent, consistent with District Policy 5145.13. The Superintendent shall report the request to the 
Board in a timely manner that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying information.  
(Education Code 234.7) 
 
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall not compile a list, registry, or database based on students' national origin, 
ethnicity, or religious belief, practice, or affliation, nor shall he/she disclose student information to federal 
government authorities for the purpose of compiling such a list, registry, or database for purposes of 
immigration enforcement.  Such information may only be compiled or exchanged with other local, state, or 
federal agencies if the information is aggregated and is not personally identifiable.  (Government Code 8310.3) 



 
Custodian of Records 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall designate a certificated employee to serve as custodian of records, with 
responsibility for student records at the district level.  At each school, the principal or a certificated designee 
shall act as custodian of records for students enrolled.  The custodian of records shall be responsible for 
implementing the Board policy and administrative regulation regarding student records. (5CCR 431) 
 
Contract for Digital Storage, Management, and Retrieval of Student Records 
 
The Superintendent or designee may enter into a contract with a third party for the digital storage, management, 
and retrieval of student records and/or to authorize a third party provider of digital software to access, store, and 
use student records, provided that the contract meets the requirements of Education Code 49073.1 and other 
applicable state and federal laws. 
 
(cf. 3312 - Contracts) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status  
17604  Contracts 
48201  Student records for transfer students who have been suspended/expelled 
48853.5  Foster youth; placement, immunizations 
48902  Notification of law enforcement of specified violations 
48904-48904.3  Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts 
48918  Rules governing expulsion procedures 
48980  Parental notifications 
48985  Notices in parent/guardian's primary language 
49060-49079  Student records 
49091.14  Parental review of curriculum 
51747  Independent study 
56041.5  Rights of students with disabilities 
56050  Surrogate parents 
56055  Foster parents 
69432.9  Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
22580-22582  Digital privacy 
22584-22585  Student Online Personal Information Protection Act 
22586-22587  Early Learning Personal Information Protection Act  
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985.3  Subpoena duces tecum 
FAMILY CODE 
3025  Access to records by noncustodial parents 
6552  Caregiver's authorization affidavit 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6252-6260  Inspection of public records 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
120440  Immunizations; disclosure of information 
PENAL CODE 
245  Assault with deadly weapon 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 



681  Truancy petitions 
701  Juvenile court law 
16010  Health and education records of a minor 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
430-438  Individual student records 
16020-16027  Destruction of records of school districts 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g  Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1232h  Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26 
152  Definition of dependent child 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11434a  McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act; definitions 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 
Part 312 Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
300.501  Opportunity to examine records for parents of student with disability 
 
Management Resources: 
FEDERAL REGISTER 
Final Rule and Analysis of Comments and Changes, Family Educational Rights and Privacy, December 9, 
2008, Vol. 73, No. 237, pages 74806-74855 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 
Data in the Cloud: A Legal and Policy Guide for School Boards on Student Data Privacy in the Cloud 
Computing Era, April 2014 
U.S.  DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Joint Guidance on the Application of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to Student Health Records, 2008 
Balancing Student Privacy and School Safety: A Guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act for 
Elementary and Secondary Schools, October 2007 
WEB SITES 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org 
U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance, http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised:  April 15, 2002 
revised:  June 18, 2015 
revised:   2018 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
BP 5145.3  
Students 
 
The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal 
access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, 
services, and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful 
discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying of any student 
based on the student's actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, national origin, nationality, 
immigration status, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, age, religion, family, marital or 
parental status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender 
identity, or gender expression, genetic information, or association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 
 
This policy shall apply to all acts related to school activity or to school attendance occurring 
within a district school.  (Education Code 234.1) 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 
 
 
Unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, 
includes physical, verbal, nonverbal, or written conduct based on any of the categories listed 
above.  Unlawful discrimination also shall include the creation of a hostile environment when 
the prohibited conduct is so severe, persistent, or pervasive that it affects a student's ability to 
participate in or benefit from an educational program or activity; creates an intimidating, 
threatening, hostile, or offensive educational environment; has the effect of substantially or 
unreasonably interfering with a student's academic performance; or otherwise adversely affects a 
student's educational opportunities. 
 
 
Unlawful discrimination also includes disparate treatment of students based on one of the 
categories above with respect to the provision of opportunities to participate in school programs 
or activities or the provision or receipt of educational benefits or services. 
 
The Board also prohibits any form of retaliation against any individual who files or otherwise 
participates in the filing or investigation of a complaint or report regarding an incident of 



discrimination.  Retaliation complaints shall be investigated and resolved in the same manner as 
a discrimination complaint. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students' access to the educational program by 
publicizing the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures to students, 
parents/guardians, and employees. He/she shall provide training and information on the scope 
and use of the policy and complaint procedures and take other measures designed to increase the 
school community's understanding of the requirements of law related to discrimination. The 
Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the implementation of the district's 
nondiscrimination policies and practices and, as necessary, shall take action to remove any 
identified barrier to student access to or participation in the educational program.  He/she shall 
report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each review. 
 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities) 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities) 
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services) 
 
Students who engage in unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, 
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, in violation of law, Board policy, or administrative 
regulation shall be subject to appropriate consequence or discipline, which may include 
suspension or expulsion for behavior that is severe or pervasive as defined in Education Code 
48900.4.  Any employee who permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, shall be subject to disciplinary 
action, up to and including dismissal.  
 
School staff and volunteers shall carefully guard against segregation, bias, and stereotyping in 
instruction, guidance, and supervision.  
 
District personnel shall take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so when he or she 
witnesses an act of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying.  The 
District will investigate all allegations of discrimination and implement effective corrective 
actions when appropriate pursuant to Administrative Regulation 5143.3. 
 
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)) 
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression) 
 



 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex, especially: 
221.5  Prohibited sex discrimination 
221.7  School-sponsored athletic programs; prohibited sex discrimination 
48900.3  Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence 
48900.4  Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment 
48904  Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48907  Student exercise of free expression 
48950  Freedom of speech 
49020-49023  Athletic programs 
51006-51007  Equitable access to technological education programs 
51500  Prohibited instruction or activity 
51501  Prohibited means of instruction 
60044  Prohibited instructional materials 
CIVIL CODE 
1714.1  Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11135  Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Definition of hate crime 
422.6  Crimes, harassment 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
432  Student record 
4600-4687  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
12101-12213  Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI & VII Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
6101-6107  Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.107  Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE  34 
100.3a  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7  Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8  Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
106.9  Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 



 
 
COURT DECISIONS 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003) 324 F.3d 1130 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and 
Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Final Guidance Regarding Transgender Students, Privacy, and Facilities, March 2014 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
 
FIRST AMENDMENT CENTER PUBLICATIONS 
Public Schools and Sexual Orientation: A First Amendment Framework for Finding Common 
Ground, 2006 
NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 
Dealing with Legal Matters Surrounding Students' Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity, 2004 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
Notice of Non-Discrimination, January 1999 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Safe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org 
First Amendment Center:  http://www.firstamendmentcenter.org 
National School Boards Association:  http://www.nsba.org 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted: November 16, 1998 Sacramento, California 
revised: April 15, 2002 
Revised: January 8, 2015 



Sacramento City USD 

Board Policy 
Anti-Bullying 
 
BP 5145.4  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board desires to provide an orderly, caring and nondiscriminatory learning 
environment and specifically prohibits acts of harassment or bullying. The Governing Board has 
determined that a safe and civil environment in school is necessary for students to learn and 
achieve high academic standards. Harassment or bullying, like other disruptive or violent 
behaviors, is conduct that disrupts both a student's ability to learn and a school's ability to 
educate its students in a safe environment. Demonstration of appropriate behavior, treating others 
with civility and respect, and refusing to tolerate harassment or bullying is expected of 
administrators, faculty, staff, parents, students and volunteers to provide positive examples for 
student behavior. 
 
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5142 - Safety) 
 
Harassment or bullying is any gesture or written, verbal, graphic, physical or electronic act (i.e. 
including, but not limited to, internet, cell phone, personal digital assistant (PDA), or wireless 
hand held device) that is reasonably perceived as being motivated either by any actual or 
perceived characteristic, such as race; color; religion; ancestry; national origin; immigration 
status, gender; sexual orientation; gender identity and expression; socioeconomic status; 
academic status; mental, physical, development or sensory disability or impairment; creed; 
political belief; age; linguistic or language differences; height; weight; marital status; parental 
status; or by any other distinguishing characteristic; or because of an association with a person 
who has or is perceived to have one or more of these characteristics.  Such behavior is 
considered harassment or bullying whether it takes place on or off school property, at any 
school-sponsored function, in a school vehicle, or by students, family members or staff. 
 
Students shall be assured that they need not endure, for any reason, any harassment which 
impairs the educational environment or a student's emotional well-being at school.  Harassment 
involves unwelcome comments (written or spoken) or conduct which violates an individual's 
dignity, and/or creates an intimidating, hostile, degrading, humiliating or offensive environment. 
 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 
 
Students shall be assured that they need not endure, for any reason, bullying behavior, including 
electronic or cyber bullying, which impairs the educational environment or a student's emotional 
well-being.  Bullying is a comprehensive term that describes conduct that meets all of the 



following criteria: 
 
* is directed at one or more persons; 
* substantially interferes with educational opportunities, benefits, or programs of one or 
more students; 
 
* adversely affects the ability of a student to participate in or benefit from the school 
district's educational programs or activities by placing the student in reasonable fear of physical 
harm or by causing emotional distress; 
* is based on a student's actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic (see above), or is 
based on an association with another person who has or is perceived to have any of these 
characteristics; 
* involves an imbalance of power or strength; and 
* involves a pattern of behavior repeated over time 
 
Electronic bullying or cyber bullying is the use of electronic communication technology such as, 
but not limited to, e-mail, instant messages, text messages, mobile phones, and web sites, to send 
or post messages or images to embarrass, humiliate, spread rumors, threaten or intimate.  
Sending sexually explicit images electronically, even consensually, may be considered as 
distribution of child pornography, and is to be referred to district security and/or law 
enforcement. 
 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Use of Electronic Signaling Devices) 
(cf. 5131.4 - Campus Disturbances) 
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression:  Publications Code) 
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 
 
The district prohibits bystander support of harassment or bullying as it can encourage and/or 
reinforce the behavior. Bystander support may be active actions such as, but not limited to, 
laughter or calling attention to the situation; or through passive actions such as, but not limited 
to, watching the situation and doing nothing. Staff should therefore support students who walk 
away from harassment or bullying when they see the acts occurring, who constructively attempt 
to stop such acts, or who report the acts to a designated authority. 
 
The Board requires school administrators to develop and implement procedures that ensure both 
the appropriate consequences and remedial responses to a student or staff member who commits 
acts of harassment or bullying.  Staff should provide services or supports to students who 
engage in acts of bullying and/or harassment to educate them on the impact of these behaviors on 
others.  Administrators should ensure that appropriate services or supports are provided to 
students who report being victims of bullying or harassment. 
 
The Board requires the principal and/or the principal's designee at each school to be responsible 
for receiving complaints alleging violations of this policy.  All school employees are required to 
report alleged violations of this policy to the principal or the principal's  



 
designee. All other members of the school community, including students, parents, volunteers, 
and visitors, are encouraged to report any act that may be a violation of this policy. Reports may 
be made anonymously, but formal disciplinary action may not be based solely on the basis of an 
anonymous report. 
 
The Board requires the principal and/or the principal's designee to be responsible for determining 
whether an alleged act constitutes a violation of this policy.  In so doing, the principal and/or the 
principal's designee shall conduct a prompt, thorough, and complete investigation of each alleged 
incident.  Depending upon the extent and complexity of the investigation, within a reasonable 
period of time (approximately one week) after receiving the complaint, the principal or designee 
shall determine whether or not the student who complained was bullied against and/or harassed 
 
The Board prohibits reprisal or retaliation against any person who reports an act of harassment or 
bullying.  The consequences and appropriate remedial action for a person who engages in 
reprisal or retaliation shall be determined by the administrator after consideration of the nature, 
severity, and circumstances of the act. 
 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
 
The Board requires school officials to annually disseminate the policy to all school staff, 
students, and parents, along with a statement explaining that it applies to all applicable acts of 
harassment and bullying whether it takes place on or off school property, electronically, at any 
school-sponsored function, in a school vehicle, or by students, family members or staff.  The 
chief school administrator shall develop an annual process for discussing the school district 
policy on harassment and bullying with students and staff. 
 
The school district shall incorporate information regarding the policy against harassment or 
bullying into each school employee training program and handbook. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex, especially: 
221.5  Prohibited sex discrimination 
221.7  School-sponsored athletic programs; prohibited sex discrimination 
32211  Threatened disruption or interference with classes 
35160  Authority of governing boards 
35160.1  Broad authority of school districts 



35181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students 
35291 - 35291.5 Rules 
48900.3  Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence 
48900.4  Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment 
44806  Duty concerning instruction of students 
44807 Duty concerning conduct of students 
44810  Willful interference with classroom conduct 
44811  Disruption of classwork or extracurricular activities 
48900  Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900(r) Grounds for suspension or expulsion: bullying 
48907  Student exercise of free expression 
51512 Prohibited use of electronic listening or recording device 
PENAL CODE 
243.5 Assault or battery on school property 
311 Child Pornography 
403-420  Crimes against the public peace, especially: 
415  Fighting; noise; offensive words 
CIVIL CODE 
1714.1 Liability of parents and guardians for willful misconduct of minor 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
300 - 307 Duties of pupils 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI & VII Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 
 
 
 
Policy SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  June 2, 2011 Sacramento, California 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1h 

 
 

Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 3037 Resolution to Convey Utility Easement 

Entitlements to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District for Central 
Kitchen 

 
 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _____)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Facilities Support Services 
 
Recommendation:  Subsequent to Public Hearing Item 8.3, approve Resolution No. 
3037, which conveys utility easement entitlements to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities 
District (SMUD) for the Central Kitchen construction project. 
 
Background/Rationale: The District is developing the Central Kitchen and SMUD has 
jurisdiction over the electrical distribution facilities to serve the Central Kitchen. SMUD 
requires a utility easement to provide electrical services to the Central Kitchen.    
 
Pursuant to Education Code 17557, the District adopted Resolution No. 3032 at its 
September 20, 2018, Board of Education Meeting. Resolution No. 3032, declared the 
District’s intention to convey certain District property located at the perimeter of 3101 
Redding Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95820, to SMUD for a utility easement. 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Operational Excellence  
 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Resolution No.3037 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer 

Approved by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 3037 

 

RESOLUTION TO CONVEY UTILITY EASEMENT ENTITLEMENTS  

TO THE SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DISTRICT 

FOR CENTRAL KITCHEN 

 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) is in the process of developing its 

Central Kitchen located at 3101 Redding Avenue, in the City of Sacramento; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District (“SMUD”) has jurisdiction regarding 

distribution facilities and requirements to serve the Central Kitchen (collectively, “facilities”); and 

 

WHEREAS, SMUD requires a utility easement and related entitlements and requirements for the 

facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2018, the Board of Education adopted Resolution No. 3032, declaring 

its intention to convey utility easement entitlements with related facilities to SMUD and providing notice of a 

public hearing for adoption of this Resolution to convey such entitlements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the SMUD facilities are necessary to support the Central Kitchen. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of 

Education which finds and determines as follows:   

 

1.   Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct. 

 

2.   Adopts this Resolution conveying utility easement entitlements with related facilities to SMUD 

for the District’s Central Kitchen located at 3101 Redding Avenue, Sacramento, CA.   

 

3. Authorizes the Superintendent, or his designee, to review and execute any and all easement 

entitlements with related facilities, including agreements and plans, to SMUD as necessary to carry out the 

purpose of this Resolution. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on this 

4th day of October, 2018, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  ____ 

NOES:  ____ 

ABSTAIN: ____ 

ABSENT: ____ 

___________________________________ 

      Jessie Ryan 

      President of the Board of Education 

ATTESTED TO: 

  

______________________________________ 

Jorge A. Aguilar 

Secretary of the Board of Education   

 
 

      



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1i 

Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018   
 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 3036: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Board of Education 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 3036: Resolution Regarding Board 
Stipends.  
 
 
Background/Rationale:  Education Code section 35120 fails to define hardship which 
has led to uncertainty regarding payment of stipends for Board members who may be 
deserving of payment due to absence resulting from hardship or other duties such as 
jury duty or performing duties or services for the District at the time of a Board meeting.  
All stipend payments will be based on an attendance sign-in sheet as well as any Board 
resolution(s) excusing absences in compliance with law.  A Board member who is 
absent from a meeting may be eligible for payment by reporting the excused absence to 
the Board Office.  A Board resolution will be periodically placed, as needed, on the 
Board agenda to state that the reason for the absence complies with Education Code 
section 35120 and shall be reflected in the minutes. 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Resolution No. 3036: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Jessie Ryan, Board President 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent  



 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 3036 

 
RESOLUTION REGARDING BOARD STIPENDS 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 35120 and Board Bylaw 9250 of the Sacramento City 

Unified School District (“District”) authorize Board members to be paid stipends for meetings they 
were unable to attend due to illness, hardship or other duties such as jury duty or performing duties or 
services for the District at the time of a Board meeting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Board members may be paid, or retain, stipends for 
meetings they were unable to attend as stated in Attachment A. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District 
Board of Education which finds and determines as follows:   

 
1.   Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct; 
 
2.   Authorizes stipends for meetings the Board members were unable to attend pursuant to  

Attachment A; and 
 
3.   Incorporates herein by reference Attachment A. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on 
this 4th day of October, 2018, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  ____ 
NOES:  ____ 
ABSTAIN: ____ 
ABSENT: ____ 

___________________________________ 
Jessie Ryan 
President of the Board of Education 

ATTESTED TO: 
  
______________________________________ 
Jorge A. Aguilar 
Secretary of the Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3036 
 
 

1. Absence Due to Hardship Finding.  Stipends are authorized to the following Board 
member(s) due to a work related obligation which is deemed acceptable by the Board: 
 

a. Board member Jessie Ryan for the Board meeting on September 20, 2018. 
 

 
 



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 10.1j 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
  
Subject:  Approve Minutes of the September 20, 2018 Board of Education Meeting  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of the September 20, 2018 Board of Education 
Meeting. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the September 20, 2018 Board of Education Regular Meeting 
2. Strategic Time Breakdown of September 20, 2018 Meeting Minutes  
 
 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 

Approved by:  N/A 



(Board Minutes, September 20, 2018) 1 

Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AND WORKSHOP  
 

Board of Education Members    
Jessie Ryan, President, (Trustee Area 7) 
Darrel Woo, Vice President, (Trustee Area 6) 
Michael Minnick, 2nd Vice President, (Trustee Area 4) 
Jay Hansen, (Trustee Area 1) 
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2) 
Christina Pritchett, (Trustee Area 3) 
Mai Vang, (Trustee Area 5) 
Rachel Halbo, Student Member 
 

Thursday, September 20, 2018 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:00 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95824 

Minutes 
2018/19-5 

Allotted Time 
1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
Meeting was called to order at 4:40 p.m. 
Vice President Woo 
2nd Vice President Minnick 
Member Cochrane 
Member Vang (arrived in Closed Session) 
Member Pritchett (7:11 p.m.) 
 
Absent 
President Ryan 
 
A quorum was reached. 

 
2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN 

CLOSED SESSION 
No public comment. Adjourn into Closed Session 

 
3.0 CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also recognizes the legitimate 
need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session meetings are specifically defined and limited in 
scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters. 

 
3.1 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA, SEIU, TCS, 

Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management 
3.2 Government Code 54956.9 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation: 

a) Existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (a) of Government Code section 54956.9 (Glaviano v. 
SCUSD, Case No. 34-2013-80001662) 

b) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government Code section 
54956.9 

c) Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code section 54956.9 
 

3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 



(Board Minutes, September 20, 2018) 2 

3.4 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Performance Evaluation: 
a)  Superintendent 

3.5 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Appointment: 
 a)  Instructional Assistant Superintendent 
3.6 Government Code 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property Negotiators: 

a)  Property:  2718 G Street, Sacramento, CA 
 Agency Negotiator:  Superintendent or designee 
 Negotiating Parties:  SCUSD and Mogavero/Bardis 
 Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms For Lease 

 
4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4.1 Broadcast Statement (Student Member Halbo) 
Student Member Halbo absent. Member Pritchett read statement.  
 
4.2 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the Spartan Club of Will C. Middle School. 

• Presentation of Certificate by 2nd Vice President Minnick 
 

5.0 `ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
Jerry Behrens announced with a 6-0 vote, President Ryan being absent Board approved participation as an 
amicus in support of the CSBA appeal in California Supreme Court Case No. S247266. With a similar vote 
Board approved Glaviano v. SCUSD, Case No. 34-2013-80001662. 

 
6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
Member Pritchett motion to adopt agenda 
Member Hansen 2nd 
Board Unanimous 

 
7.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 
7.1 Approve Resolution No. 3035: In Recognition of High School Voter Education Weeks, 
September 17-28, 2018 (Jay Hansen) 

Action 
 

Member Hansen presented resolution for approval. Accepting on behalf of the resolution C.K. McClatchy co-
chairs Eleanor Love and Lauren Kim and Vice Chair Luke Del Core of C.K. McClatchy’s Youth Commission.  
 
Member Hansen motion to approve 
Member Pritchett 2nd  
Board Unanimous 

 
8.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                                        15 minutes 
 
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  Please 
fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject 
area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as 
possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer 
a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion. 
 
1. Alan Daurie w/ Ian Arnold    11. Rose Jamison 
2. David Bain      12. Cindy Kazee 
3. Cecile Nunley     13. Kaylee Kazee 
4. Enoch Yeung     14. Melani Haage 
5. Amy Banh      15. Michelle Wong 
6. Brianna Kitcher     16. Justin Smith 



(Board Minutes, September 20, 2018) 3 

7. Virginia Tsai     17. Scott Brown 
8. Miriya (William Land Student)   18. John Perryman 
9. Symphony (William Land Student)  19. Kenya Martinez 
10. Lawrence Luong    

 
9.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 

 
9.1 Special Education Audit Update (Dr. Iris Taylor and Becky Bryant) Information 

 
Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer and Becky Bryant, Director, Special Education presented this item for 
information.  
 
Public Comment: 
Grace Trujillo 
Renee Webster Hawkins 
Angie Sutherland 
Cecile Nunley 
Mona Tawatao 
John Perryman 
Angel Garcia 
Joseph Barry 
Nikki Milevsky  
 
Board Comment: 
2nd Vice President Minnick concerned about use of social workers and what is in the parameters of their work. 
Becky Bryant responds our educationally related mental health services do incorporate the use of school social 
workers as well as Student Support Services. They also use social workers. We do have some social workers on 
staff who are LCSW and MFTs. The focus is to support students so they can gain access to their educational 
environment. We do acknowledge there are times when students need more. Sometimes those are reasons that our 
students have to go to a nonpublic school because there is higher level of therapy available to them. Minnick 
continues do we have a timeline for the new Community Advisory Committee (CAC) and next steps. Dr. Iris 
Taylor responds the first meeting of the year is 9/25/18. Elections are in October. Toolkits were prepared for each 
school site containing information on the CAC meeting dates and phone calls have gone out as well.  

 
9.2 Approve Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Parent Advisory Committee 

Nominations (Vincent Harris and Cathy Morrison) 
 

Action 
 

Vincent Harris, Chief Continuous Improvement and Accountability Officer and Cathy Morrison, LCAP/SPSA 
Coordinator presented item for approval. Board members announced their nominations.  
Member Hansen, Area 1 Catherine Horiuchi 2 year term, Alex Zucco 1 year term 
Member Cochrane, Area 2 Susannah Cohen 2 year term, LaShanya Breazell 1 year term 
Member Pritchett, Area 3 Christine Shelby 2 year term, Andrew Maalouf 1 year term 
2nd Vice President Minnick, Area 4 Cecile Nunley 2 year term, Elden Oswaldo Hernandez 1 year term 
Member Vang, Area 5 Chinua Rhodes 2 year term, Frank DeYoung 1 year term 
Vice President Woo, Area 6 Renee Webster Hawkins 2 year term, Toni Tinker 1 year term 
President Ryan, Area 7 Katie Smith 2 year term, Vanessa Flores 1 year term 
Superintendent Aguilar, Miguel Cordova 2 year term, Kae Saephanh 1 year term 
 
Public Comment: 
John Perryman 
Karen Swett 
Cecile Nunley 
 



(Board Minutes, September 20, 2018) 4 

Board Comment: 
2nd Vice President Minnick congratulates all of the appointees.  
Member Cochrane first meeting is Monday asks location and if child care is available. Cathy Morrison responds, 
5:30 p.m. in Washington Conference Room. Child care will be provided if needed. Member Cochrane wants to 
say to all members on committee it’s a big commitment, a meeting a month basically for the rest of the school 
year. Every time you attend, is hugely valuable. Thank you. 
 
Vice President Woo motion to approve 
Member Pritchett 2nd 
Board Unanimous 

 
9.3 Update on 2018-2019 Adopted Budget (Dr. John Quinto) Information 

 
Dr. John Quinto presented item for information.  
 
Public Comment: 
Cecile Nunley 
Karen Swett 
John Perryman 
Grace Trujillo 
Joseph Barry 
David Fisher 
Rachelle Ditmore 
 
Board Comment: 
2nd Vice President Minnick understands Board voting on a revised budget is scheduled for the October 4th Board 
meeting and is anticipating potentially 3-6 weeks before we would know from SCOE whether or not budget is 
approved. Dr. John Quinto responds that is incorrect FICMAT in October has a process for fiscal health and they 
will take 3-6 weeks to assess our fiscal health. SCOE with their fiscal advisor is currently combing through our 
finances. We are due to have answers by the end of next week. 2nd Vice President Minnick continues when a 
revised budget comes to us for a vote will Superintendent Gordon have already approved our budget. Dr. John 
Quinto responds we will not know. Our role is to get a target value and look at savings or reductions.  
Member Hansen thank you for presentation. Clearly we have a lot of things to consider in the next several weeks 
and beyond. Encouraged by earlier comments from some of our labor partners that they have been meeting in a 
labor management coalition. They did a press conference where they offered to work cooperatively with the 
district like many unions do with their school boards across the state. That’s the way it’s supposed to work. We 
are all in this together and we have a lot of work to do but we have to be working together to be successful for our 
students.  
 
9.4 Old Marshall Draft Lease Agreement (Mogavero/Bardis Homes) (Cathy Allen)  Information 

 
Cathy Allen, Chief Operations Officer presented this item for information. 
 
Public Comment: 
Julie Murphy 
Louis Demas 
Tom Quasebarth 
 
Board Comment: 
None 
 

 



(Board Minutes, September 20, 2018) 5 

10.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                                             2 minutes 
 
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 
10.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

10.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other Agreements, 
Approval of Bid Awards, Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment, Change 
Notices and Notices of Completion (Dr. John Quinto) 

 

10.1b Approve Personnel Transactions 9/20/18 (Cancy McArn) 
 

10.1c Approve Business and Financial Report: Warrants, Checks and Electronic Transfers Issued for 
the Period of August 2018 (Dr. John Quinto) 

 
10.1d Approve Donations for the Period of August 1-31, 2018 (Dr. John Quinto) 

10.1e Approve Resolution No. 3032: Resolution of Intention to Convey Utility Easement Entitlements 
to the Sacramento Municipal Utilities District for Central Kitchen (Cathy Allen) 

 

10.1f Approve Resolution No. 3033: Project Approval and Notice of Exemption (Cathy Allen) 

10.1g Approve Resolution No: 3034 Board Stipends (Jessie Ryan) 

10.1h Approve Minutes of the September 6, 2018 Board of Education Meeting (Jorge A. Aguilar) 
Member Pritchett motion to approve 
Member Hansen 2nd 
Board Unanimous 
 

11.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS 
Vice President Woo received reports. 

Receive Information 

11.1 Business and Financial Information: 
• Purchase Order Board Report for the Period of June 15, 2018 through July 14, 2018 

 
12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 
 

 October 4, 2018, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,  
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 October 18 , 2018, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center, 5735 47th 
Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 
13.0 ADJOURNMENT  
Member Pritchett motion to adjourn meeting in memory of Deputy Mark Stasyuk. 
2nd Vice President 2nd  
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent/Board Secretary  
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 
at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting 
and relating to an open session item are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk Counter and on the District’s website at www.scusd.edu  

http://www.scusd.edu/


(Board Minutes, September 20, 2018) 6 

 



 
 
The SCUSD Board of Education has set a goal to focus on Student Success for no less than 33% 
of each meeting. This is a recap of each category of time spent at the September 20, 2018 
meeting. 
 
Definitions: 
Student Success encompasses any Board agenda item the involves the academic, social, 

emotional, and related outcomes of students. 
Operational Excellence incorporates Board items that cover operations, budget, customer 

service, program efficiencies, and similar topics. 
Human Resources entails any topic related to employee relations, collective bargaining 

agreements, and other similar Board items. 
Community Engagement includes any Board item that include community group 

communications items, public comment, sharing from Board Members and the 
Superintendent, stellar student presentations, and other similar topics. 

 
 

32%

37%

1%

30%

September 20, 2018 Board Meeting Strategic Breakdown

Student Success Operational  Excellence Human Resources Community   Engagement



Page 1 of 1 

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 12.1 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018 
 
Subject:  Head Start / Early Head Start / Early Head Start Expansion Reports 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Academic Office / Child Development 
 
Recommendation:  None 
 
Background/Rationale:  The Office of Head Start, under the auspices of the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services/Administration for Children and Families, 
mandates that all Head Start/Early Head Start governing entities receive specified 
reports related to the operational and fiduciary status of the program. These reports 
must include information and/or a status update in the followings areas: budget, credit 
card usage, USDA meals/snacks, enrollment, and program updates or summaries, if 
applicable. Attached, are essential monthly reports for Board members’ review. 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Family and Community 
Empowerment  
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Report Summary  
2. Child Development May 2018 Fiscal Report – HS/EHS Basic & T/TA 
3. Child Development June 2018 Fiscal Report – HS/EHS/CCP Basic & T/TA 
4. Child Development July 2018 Fiscal Report – HS/EHS/CCP Basic & T/TA 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 

Submitted by:  Dr. Iris Taylor., Chief Academic Officer 

  Jacquie Bonini, Director, Child Development 

Approved by:   Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent 



Attachment 1 
Head Start / Early Head Start 

Monthly Report Summary 
September 2018 

 
 
Enrollment Report for June 2018 

Head Start Enrollment  Early Head Start Enrollment 
Funded Enrollment  1139  Funded Enrollment    152 
Actual Enrollment  1075  Actual Enrollment     155 
Percentage of Actual Attendance  79%  Percentage of Actual Attendance 79% 
 

Early Head Start Expansion Enrollment   
Funded Enrollment    40    
Actual Enrollment  42    
Percentage of Actual Attendance  67%    
 
Enrollment Report for July 2018 

Head Start Enrollment  Early Head Start Enrollment 
Funded Enrollment  140  Funded Enrollment    152 
Actual Enrollment  149  Actual Enrollment     154 
Percentage of Actual Attendance  63%  Percentage of Actual Attendance 88% 
 

Early Head Start Expansion Enrollment   
Funded Enrollment    40    
Actual Enrollment  44    
Percentage of Actual Attendance  63%    
 
Enrollment Report for August 2018 

Head Start Enrollment  Early Head Start Enrollment 
Funded Enrollment  132  Funded Enrollment    152 
Actual Enrollment  134  Actual Enrollment     154 
Percentage of Actual Attendance  73%  Percentage of Actual Attendance 82% 
 

Early Head Start Expansion Enrollment   
Funded Enrollment    40    
Actual Enrollment  40    
Percentage of Actual Attendance  74%    
 
 
Disabilities Report for August 2018 
Head Start 12 
Early Head Start 10 
EHS Expansion 5 
 
 
Credit Card Statements  
None at this time 



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 5



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 6



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 7



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 8



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 10



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 12



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 13



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 14



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 15



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 16



denise-auzenne
Typewritten Text
Attachment 17


	1.0 AMENDED October 4 Agenda Final
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	8.1 Res No 3037 Convey Utility Easement Entitlements
	8.1 AS for PublicHearingSMUDEasement_20181004
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	8.1-1 Public Hearing Notice SMUD Easement
	8.1-2 for Public Hearing SMUD Easement CK Oct 2018
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget:
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:


	8.2 PH 2018-19 LCAP Revisions
	8.2 Cover Sheet LCAP Public Hearing
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	8.2-1 Hearing Notice LCAP
	8.2-2 Exec Summary LCAP-Public-Hearing 10.18.18
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget:
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:

	8.2-3 LCAP Edits Requested

	8.3 REVISED PH 2018-19 Bud Rev
	8.3 Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-19  Adopted Budget Revision_cover_final
	8.3-1 REVISED 10-1-18 Notice of Public Hearing and Approval of 2018-19 Adopted Budget Revision_final
	8.3-2 18-19 Budget Revision_exec.sum_final
	8.3-3 REVISED 10-1-18 2018-19 Revised Adopted Budget 10.04.18

	9.1 Credit Recovery Update
	9.1 CR Board Presentation  - Agenda Cover Sheet 080218
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	9.1-1 Executive Summary template_Credit Recovery Efforts_vh

	9.2 Constituent Services Report
	9.2 Constituent Services Office Agenda Cover Sheet
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	9.2-1 Executive Summary template
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget:
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:


	9.3 BP Sexual Harassment
	9.3 Agenda Cover Sheet BP 5145.7
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	9.4 BP 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
	9.4-1 Executive Summary BP 5145.7
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget:
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:

	9.4-2 BP 5145.7 Revised August 27 2018 red line
	Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274

	9.4-3 BP 5145.7 Revised August 27 2018 Clean version
	Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274



	9.4 Old Marshall Lease Exchange Agreement
	9.4 OM Lease-Exchange Agreement October 4 2018 (00603595x7A...
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	9.5 Lease Exchange Mogavero Bardis Old Marshall
	9.5-1 ES for OM Ground Lease-Exchange for October 4 2018 (00603594x7AD00)
	I. Overview/History of Department or Program
	II. Driving Governance:
	III. Budget
	IV. Goals, Objectives and Measures:
	V. Major Initiatives:
	VII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps:



	10.1a Grants
	10.1a Grants 10-4-18
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1a-1 ALL GRANTS
	10.1a-1 A19-00028
	10.1a-2 A19-00029
	10.1a-3 A19-00030
	10.1a-4 A19-00031
	10.1a-5 A19-00032
	10.1a-6 SA19-00215
	10.1a-7 SA19-00191
	10.1a-8 SA19-00192
	10.1a-9 SA19-00193
	10.1a-10 SA19-00188
	10.1a-11 SA19-00194
	10.1a-12 SA19-00196
	10.1a-13 SA19-00190
	10.1a-14 SA19-00189
	10.1a-15 SA19-00195


	10.1b HR Trans 10-4-18
	10.1b BoardAGendaPersonnel Transactions
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1b-1 10-4-18 Certificated Board Agenda_
	Sheet1

	10.1b-2 10-4-18 - Classified Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	10.1c ABirney Field Trip Ashland
	10.1c  A Birney  10.24-26.18  Ashland OR Subject Titles
	Meeting Date:  October 18, 2018

	10.1c-1 1575_001

	10.1d CKM Field Trip New York
	10.1d CKM Debate 10-11-18 Agenda Cover Sheet
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1d-1 CKM Debate New York 10-11-18 Board Back-up

	10.1e Rosemont Field Trip Las Vegas
	10.1e Rosemont Debate 10-25-18 Agenda Cover Sheet
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1e-1 1456_001

	10.1f Exp 1_2018-19 and 2_2018_19 
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1g Approve Revisions to BP
	10.1g Cover Sheet
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1g-1 Draft Revised BP0410 NonDiscrim in District Programs red line 2018
	10.1g-2 Draft Revised BP1312 3 UCP Red Lined
	10.1g-3 Draft Revised BP5111 Admission red lined 2018
	10.1g-4 Draft Revised BP5111.1 Residency red lined 2018
	10.1g-5 Draft Revised BP5125 Student Records Red Lined 2018
	10.1g-6 Draft Revised BP5145.3 Nondiscrim-Harassment Red Lined 2018
	10.1g-7 Draft Revised BP5145.4 Anti Bullying Red Lined 2018
	10.1g-8 BP0410 NonDiscrim in District Programs clean version 2018.docx
	10.1g-9 BP1312 3 UCP clean version.docx
	10.1g-10 BP5111 Admission Clean Version 2018.docx
	10.1g-11 BP5111.1 Residency clean version 2018
	10.1g-12 BP5125 Student Records clean version 2018.docx
	10.1g-13 BP5145.3 Nondiscrim-Harassment clean version 2018.docx
	10.1g-14 BP5145.4 Anti Bullying clean version 2018.docx

	10.1h Res NO 3037
	10.1h for AdoptionofSMUDEasement_20181004
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1h-1 Resolution  to Convey Utility Entitlements to SMUD (00601732x7AD00)

	10.1i Res No 3036
	10.1i Resolution 3036 re Board Stipends
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1i-1 RES 3036 re Board Member Absences

	10.1j Minutes 9-20-18
	10.1j Minutes 9-20-18
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	10.1j-1 September 20 Minutes
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	Minutes

	10.1j-2 Sept 20 2018

	12.1 Head Start Reports
	12.1 Child Dev  2018 Agenda
	Meeting Date:  October 4, 2018

	12.1-1 Attchmt 1 September 2018
	12.1-2 May 2018 HS EHS Budget Attch 2-5
	12.1-3 June 2018 HS EHS CCP Budget Attch 6-11
	12.1-4 July 2018 CCP Budget Attch 12-13
	12.1-5 July 2018 HS EHS Budget Attch 14-17




